PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
October 21, 2021



PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS IN THE

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, October 21, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am fo 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

Vi.

Vil

VIl

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

PRESENTATIONS
A. Introduction of new Museum Manager Grace Heiderman
B. Introduction of new Recreation & Registration Assistant Melissa Grant

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5-minute fime limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 16, 2021.

B. Approve the October 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $555,548.94.

C. Approve the reservation of Sunday, November 21, 2021 for the Lisle Area
Chamber of Commerce Turkey Trot Tune Up 5K walk in Community Park.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 21-02 — an Ordinance amending certain provisions of Lisle Park
District's Board Member Policy Manual and adopiing a remote
attendance policy.

B. 2022 Budget Draft - discussion

STAFF REPORTS



X. PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
Xl. SEASPAR REPORT

XIl. OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Richier
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel
i. Financial Reports ending September 30, 2021.

C. Commissioners' Reports
i. Village of Lisle TIF District Annual Joint Review Board Meeting

Xill.  ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT
It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all
ages by providing consfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING- Remote via Zoom
September 16, 2021

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Richter called the meeting to order at 7:00

p.m.
Director Garvy Called Roll; Commissioners Present: Richter
Altpeter
Costello
Hummel
Wessel
Commissioners Absent: None
Staff Present:
Director of Parks & Recreation Garvy
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager Nadeau
Assistant Superintendent of Recreation Dale
Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
President Richter led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance.
lll. PRESENTATIONS
None.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeting agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, September 16, 2021. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved o approve consent agenda items A through C.

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of August 19, 2021.

B. Approve September 2021 Voucher List in the amount of $331,371.05.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, October 16, 2021 for the Scarecrow Scramble 5K
Walk/Run in Community Park.

Commiissioner Wessel seconded the motion.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Altpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Costello, Richter
Absent: None.

05001



Nays: None.

VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Resolution 091921 — A Resolution concerning the public use of the DuPage River.
Director Garvy stated his memo is in the packet regarding the resolution. He
recommended the following changes before approval: to add the Forest Preserve
District of Will County as another agency that has adopted a resolution, and to change
the number of petition supporters to 11,000.

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve Resolution 021921 with Director Garvy's
changes— A Resolution concermning the public use of the DuPage River.

Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A. Community Park Ballfield #5 Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Services.
Director Garvy stated he doesn't have anything additional to add at this time.
Commissioner Altpeter said she is happy to see this plan forimprovement, saying the
fields are hard to play on if there is any water. Commissioner Humme! asked if it would
have any effect on the tennis courts. Superintendent Cerutti stated no, the water goes
into the swale via underground pipe to the river, and pipe itself has a restrictor on it so it
doesn’t drain dll at once. Commissioner Hummel asked what the total project costs are
expected to be, to which Director Garvy replied he is uncertain as that is why this study is
recommended but expects the total cost could around $75,000.

Commissioner Altpeter moved fo authorize staff to execute a proposal from CEMCON,
Ltd for professional engineering and land surveying services for Community Park Ballfield
#5 in the amount of $11,600. Commissioner Wessel seconded the motion.

Roll Calk;

Ayes: Alfpeter, Wessel, Hummel, Costello, Richter
Absent: None.

Nays: None.,

X.STAFF REPORTS
Commissioner Hummel asked if the Rott Creek project started this week to which Director
Garvy replied it began earlier this week.

Commissioner Altpeter commended staff for all the unique tasks they tend to, specifically
the bird nest above the restaurant front door, chickens in the area of the golf course and
restaurant, and others. She also commended the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation for
raising $2,200 on the kayak raffle at the boat launch ribbon cutting.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT

The Partners for Parks Report is included in the Board Packet. The foundation raised
$2,900 from the Kayak raffle. President Richfer thanked the foundation for their facilitation
of fundraising collection towards the fitness trail.

30002



XII.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

Xlll. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President Richter

President Richter missed the ribbon cutting and thanks the other board members for
attending.

B. Treasurer, Commissioner Wessel

i. Financial Reports ending, July 31, 2021

Superintendent Silver reported the investments are all collateralized or insured. He
explained the Village of Winfield bond and how it benefits the District. He reported the
District is in a good financial position with no significant concerns.

Commissioner Costello commended Superintendent Silver for buying a municipal
agency's bond as that is where more beneficial yields are. President Richter agreed that
4% is a great return in this environment. Commissioner Hummel asked if Superintendent
Silver knew what that bond was for, to which Silver replied he believes it is for their debt
service extension base.

C. Commissioners’ Reports.

Commissioner Wessel reported he attended the boat launch ribbon cutting and thanked
staff for their work on all the upcoming fall events, as the October board meeting is later
in the month and after many of those evenis occur.

Commissioner Hummel reported he attended the boat launch ribbon cutting and has
paddled from the Community Park launch to Bolingbrook, saying that is a real nice trip.
He stated the river is low and hopefully we will get some rain soon.

Commissioner Altpeter reported she volunteered at the Kiwanis picnic. She thanked the
Senior Center staff for having such good relationships with the seniors. She stated it is
really special o be able to host these outside events, such as daddy daughter date
night, mother — son night out, etc.

Commissioner Costello sfated the District does a really good job working with so many
different groups and thanked staff for their efforts.

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the open meeting. Commissioner Altpeter
seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote at 7:25
p.m.

530003



00°8€L
00°8¢eL
00°8€EL
00°0TL
00°0TL
00°01L
000821
0§57 Z1¢€
06°21¢
06°¢CT¢
08°¢1E
00°0SZ°T
00°0S€’%T

00°0S2°2
00°052°¢

00°062°¢
000822

00°082°2C
00°0sZ°2

00°0%z’¢€
00°0SZ'€

00°0GE’¥
00°0S8€’¥
98°552

98°665¢
98°65¢

STYLOL ¥OONEA

00°8¢gL

T2/%T/0T

FIYLOL JOANIA

00°0TL

T2/%¥1/0T

SIYLOL JO0NIA

0070621

T¢/01/60

STYLOL JOUNHEA

00°0GE'FT 12/%1/01
00°0GE’'FT 12/%1/01
00°06€‘%T T12/%1/01
00°0SE‘VT TZ/¥1/01
00°0SE'FT 12/v1/0T

PTYLOL dOdNEA

98°8S¢ Te/v1/071

67809

87809

€1809

L7809

L7809

L780S

L7809

L%¥809

12/0€/80

12/22/60

TZ/€1/80

T¢/%0/0T

1Z2/%0/01

12/%0/01

12/22/60

12/22/60

12/L1/60

£4292000900T

09290T000T1S

0E€EP90TTTILOTE
0EV9060TLOTZ
0EVI080TLOTC
0EP9090TLCTE

09292000900%

0929Z000900%

09292000900%

092920009007

09282000900¥%

Z2099%000€TO0T

EIN0¥I4 FDVYLIS

ONI SYIAVIONT TYNOILVYN

NOIIV¥YAITYD NOILDWIIAA SV¥D

TYDINYHOUIW 0ODYY

NOIIVYISIOHY WYAL ¥SY
NOILVYLSIOHY WYAL ¥SY
NOILVYLSIODHE WYAL ¥SY
NOILYELSIDHY WYAL ¥YSY

NCOTIIVYIDOSSY TIV¥dLd0S dNIALVYWY

ONIINIVd ¥HITIHS NNIATOAOOM

ONILINIVYd dJdILTIHS HINOS

ONILNIVd YHLTHIHS HIYON

ONIINIYd d¥¥d XTTEINNOD

ONIINIVYd dSO0HANTD 9 adTId

ONIINIVd d¥YISTIVY NY¥DIYIWY

KINOLOKW

ONI ‘0D INIWNAINOHT JHANYXITY

TO

T0

44}
€0
0
O

10

10

10

10

T0

10

LWY WALI
/LWY WOIOANI

T BRctol £

LWY MOHEHD 2I¥d AHD

# MDUHD

dLYd “ANT

1202/%1/0T OL

1202/01/60

HIHON INOODOY

NOdd

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvVd

LOIYLSIA ¥¥¥d

NOILAIYISHEd WALT

4TISIT

85098
ONIQIYMY

TPS6T
HHOAY

EVEVTO
NHALYRY

€-S00T

Z-500T

T-G6001

a122z60

122260
YLSTIVYRNY

219181
N¥X3ATY
# HOIOANI # YOANIA
MOM®00005¥d¥ ‘arz
72:9¢:80 ‘EWIL

1202/v1/01 +4L¥d



00°5€9

00°5€9

00706

00°0§

00°0s

00" LEP

00°0gz
00°0¢¢

00°¢v

00°SLT

00°LTC

ST 76T

ST°FST

ST %ST

66°VZ

66° V¢

66° V%2

00°0¢L

00°0¢L

00°0¢L

9€°L9S

Z€ 18T
e 18T

70°98¢€
70°98¢

00°5€9 T¢/%1/0T
STYLOL YOONIA

00°0s T2/L1/60

fIVIOL MOdNEA

00°LER T2/%1/0T

00°LEY T2/%1/01
UIYLOL MOANHA
ST"PST 12/%1/0T
TIYLOL YOdNIA
66°¥C 12/L1/60
TIYL0L YOANHEA
000zl

1e/v1/071

FTIYLOL JOONHA

75809

02809

£6809

£5809

25809

61809

15809

05809

05809

T2/12/60

T2/S1/60

12/€2/60

12/91/60

TZ/60/01

12/0T/60

T¢/80/01

1e/60/0T

12/01/60

000S0TO000TTS

0EFO00PLLOTT

202S0T000TTS

002S0T000TTS
Z20ZS0T000TTS

000S0TO00TTS

€0€900T9L0TC

0EPOTZO09C0T

0T€90000006¢

0TE€20000006¢2

STIY¥d 4702 T4
9967

OTT MOITTIIM

INAWASINGHWITY dI¥L ¥YOINAS 10

TZST609NIHEYE

NYHIANY dAIdddd

¥oN0IT 10
T6697TIVE

gddd daTLLog  Z0

¥0on0IT 10
9€0990T7v¢E

SIONITTII HOVYIATE OYHINVIYY
ASIANYHDYIN dATYSdAd 10
ZETS0C
02 X4Sav¥ydd ¥ HOIWWTIIIH
LNAWISYNIWNIEIT SHITTddns d2d3 10
TZ0T60EHNIEY

NNYWIEQIIT WWIX

AINOH FTYSHd 10
G00T-120C

27T NVAI¥EHS ‘d¥0od HIVY 0TTZ

SUIYALLYL NOIS LIXE TO

06TSSEPFd

SHIYALLYE LHOIT ADNADMHWE TO
9L80TSEwRd

27T SHIMHLLYE dN ddMOd

ATODTAN

I34d

dHLAYHIYY

TODINOIF

YINaHadaId

TIVIEd

+Ad3ELLYd

LWY WALI
/LAY F2I0ANI

[4 FEDYd

9€°7L9S 12/91/0T
9€7L9S T2/%1/01
IWY MDOFHD 3L¥A MHD

# MOHUHD

ALYA "ANT

1202/%1/0T OL

AHIWNAON LNAODOY

TZ0Z2/0T/60 WO¥A

ONILSIT IDIOCANI 4IVd

LOIJALSIA Md¥d

NOILAIYDSHEd WILI
# HOIOANI

MOM*00006F7d¥Y
p2:92:80
120¢/¥%1/01

dISIT

# JOUNIA

dI
CHRIL
LALYd



€0°PLT
€O0°FPLT

§6°€GT
S6TEGT

¢0°9¢1
20921

¢y eoL
ZvTeE0L
0L"6F%T

S8°vL
S8 FL

987 %L
S8 vL
LF SSL

887°6¢£¢E
8876¢£¢

6L LTC
6L°LTC

08°L6T
08°L6T
96" LTF'E
9G6°Z¥L’T
96 2vL'T
00°6L9
00°5L9

05 8gL BT 1z/10/01
06°8ZL'VT Tz/10/01
05°82ZL'PT Te/T0/0T
0G°8ZL'FT 12/10/0T

fTYLOL JOONHA
0L 6vT TZ/%1/0T
0L"6VT T2/%T/0T

SIYLOL YOdNHA

L9 LSS TZ/%1/01
L9 LSS TZ/%1/0T
08°L6T TZ/LT/60

TTYLOL YOANTA
96 LIF'E 12/91/01
96 LIV ‘E 12/%1/0T

STIYLOL JOdNTA

7€809

7£809

7€809

7€809

L5809

L5809

96809

95809

12809

§49809

55809

12/22/60

1e/2e/60

12/22/60

12/€2/60

12/91/60

12/51/60

Te/T1/0T

T2/€1/60

12/0Z2/L0

T2/01/60

12/0T/60

10996100L0C2

10998100L0C2

T099¥%100L0ZZ

T0992000900T

008900000052

009900000062

S¥Z290000006S¢

0£L900000052

§2Z9¢€000CTTC

09298000800%

09Z9€T00200T

ISH ¥AANIAX/AETZLEAN
LOOT

WNISOAWN L0d4dd
0000

NYJAYL NHIINYALD
6506

YALYIH JdTH/dWNd 99

ONTHOLINOW WJ¥TI¥ 22

ONIJOLINOW WAYTIY DY

SHAOTD ETIYLIN

SAAOTO TANIA 3 TOSKT

SEAQTH TANIA ¥ LNVILIOHANISIA

TIYISNI TdA dV¥IS

FINLXTIA LHOIT 3 ATO0d dIV¥ddd

10
TLPTI8-T1ZZC60

T0
TLYPTTI8-T2ZC60

T0
00S6L0-12¢2¢60

T0

IWY WILI
/IWY HEDIOANI

€ tEO¥d

LNY XADHHD dI¥d H¥HD

# MOUHD

dIL¥d °"ANI

T¢0e/%1/0T OL

dIGWAN INNODJDY

T202/0T/60 WOYA

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVWd

IDJIELSIA ¥Md¥d

NOILATIDSHA

600Z2S2FLV0~TCTZ60
NOSIJE HILTYIMNOWHOD NOWWOD
10
9019%4
10
S0T96d
¥yIodnd ® #9Id ODYIIHD YIATHD
10
€0TL
10
SL89
T0
9284
ONI SLOT ES¥D TSYD
10
IT¥-12C
10
0Tv-T2
27T SHEDIAYAS TYYIAS SILINYNG
WALI
# HDIOANI # JOANHA
MOM 0000G¥PdY a1

HTISIT

$2:92:80 ‘EWIL
T20Z/%1/01 :4d1¥d



00°00L
00°00L

07" 95L 7T

06°LZC
06°LC

€8°FCE
€8°FZE

L1829
08°€97
L6 T60°€E

Zh 168
Zr"1G8
627087
06°%LT
S0°0TE
S0°0T¢
0T°00L
0L 09
§8°'v0C
SO0°9TT
60°67%
15°¢8¢
28°GLZ
S voZ
v6°892°€
59°680°T
68°96%
81°LZ8'6

I9°S1¢
19°GT¢

L9 EE
L9TEE

91°9¢
91792

99° 1§
99°19

00 coL

12/%2/60

PIVLOL YOdNHA

06" LT

06°82L'PT

06°8ZL'VT

0§°8ZL'PT

06°8ZL'PT

0G°8ZL'FT

0S°82L'%1T

05°8ZL'¥%T

TZ/80/0T

T¢/10/01

12/10/0T

12/10/01T

T2/10/01

T¢/10/0T

T¢/10/01

12/10/07T

L2809

07809

r£809

7€£809

PE802

FE£809

7E€809

7€809

291900000052
81/20/L0

109920009001
12/62/60

109920008001
12/%c/60

TOS9TTOO0TTIS
T0990T000TTS
Te/ve/60

109910002112
TO99T000CTOT
T099ZT00601C
T099¢T0060TZ
T0997T0002TTC
TO29T000CTOT
109920009001
109920009001
109920002001
102220009001
T099€100¢Z10T
1099€1002T0T
109960008012
109960008012
1099000000T¢
T0990000000T
T0992000900T
12/%2/60

109960002101
12/€2/60

10996100L022
T12/€2/60

1099S100L0CC
12/€2/60

109920002001
12/22/60

SADIAFES d¥d 10

IRY WILI
/LAY HDIOANI

¥ SUO¥d

LY MDHHD

dI¥d MHD

# MDUHD

HIIHAON LNNODDY
dL¥d "ANI
T¢0e/¥1/0T O

1202/01/60 KWOd4d

ONILSIT JIOIOANI dIVd
LOTHLSIA Mdv¥d

§050808T
HDASAWOD ASdHOD
Md¥d NNATHAOOM 10
GZT050659F0-126260
SLHOITLHAILS 1D ¥YLIT1Y¥Y TO0
£608£0606F-12F260
SM Z0
dOHSOYd dd 10
650990€01¢-T12¥260
L¥EH 22 LT
I¥IH 20 971
IL¥IH 440 ST
440 vl
00 €1
20 ¢1
P# 3 ¢€# SUTEIA TIVE TT
SLOT ONIMYYd ¥dMOT 0T
S# % Z# SQTIIA TI¥d 60
¥adY A¥Id JUILHDIT 80
AOYIVD SM¥¥d  LO
Iddd S¥M¥¥d 90
T00d d¥IS 50
dyils  vo
aLd 2dd £0
450 294 20
NIVILNQOA/EDVYLS/SANOd 10
LTOPETCLYO-TCFCE0
LNIVW 99 T0
600L0LCE08-TCECHO
JdONS HIIWSMDOVYTId TO
900vFP065PS-TCECHD
TYTIOWEW SI3A  TO
9VTLBOEBYI-TCEZGO
AYYd XATTUNNOD  TO
700£6286T8-T1C2Z60
NOILAI¥OSHU WALI
# HDIOANI # ¥OONEA
MOM®0000SFdY al

7Ci92:80 -EWIL

qISIT 1202/%1/0T :4L1v¥d



LS VL
LS VL
007062

00°06¢
00°06¢

06°28¢€’1

0§°zzce
06 zee

05261
057261

00°0¢€¢€
00°0€¢€

00°5§G¢E
00°§S¢

00°0ST
00°06T

0§°2¢T
0G6'2¢€T1
00°008°ST

0070075
00°00% ‘6
00°0G6S°T
0070802
00°009°¢€
00°008°C
0cro08’‘z

Z6°STT 12/v2/60
+IYLOL ¥OdNIA
00°06¢C 12/%1/01

STYLO0L YOONHA

06°Z8¢°T TZ/P1/01
06°28€°1 T¢/%#1/01T
0s°Z8€'T 1Z2/%1/01
06°28€"T T2/v1/01T
05°2Z8¢€’T TZ/%T/0T
06°28€°1 12/%1/01

FTYLOL dOdNEA

00°008°ST T2/%1/0T
00°008°ST 12/%1/0T
00°008°ST 12/%1/0T

fTYLOL YOONIA

82809

09803

65809

65809

65809

66809

65809

65809

86809

85809

85809

SHYINLSVYA 3 HdVL SYHLNIVd

10
9610¢

SHSTIAYILNA S¥TION0d

YIVdEY ¥0o0d Od

ONI

10
0€7006

SWALSAS d00a

SLEMNYTIE 3 ddds SSvdd 10
8Cv0T¥O

LEMNYTd 3 dddsS SS¥dd 10
§a00T¥9

MTYHD 10
ZF960%9

SLEMNYTIE 3 dIIS SSYID TO
LLS60T9

SHTAYLS 3 SLEMNYTH ddds 10
9L560¥%9

adds ss¥dd 10
ZTS60F9
IONI Sd AJESNOD

ATYMAAIS YAV NHINYHAd  T0
12626

dIvddd d49dI¥d JooMAdddY 20

dIVddd E5dIydd JooMAIddY 10
1226

NIV¥YQ/9IV¥ddd AYMHIVA XIATIVANAS T0O
120€8

ONI INZWHDVYNVYW TLIAIONOD

¥S¥Io00a

q00d

JATHASNCD

WNLIIADINOD

NOILIEOSHd WALI

LAY WHLI
/IWY HDIOANI

S RRctal-£of

LNY MOHHD HILYA dHD

# MOEHD

092990008012
Te2/90/80
0929€0002112
TZ/v1/60
S2€£92000900T
T2/50/0T
§Z€92000900T
Tez/€2/60
GZ€92000S800T
T¢/01/60
§Z€92000900T
12/60/60
§Z€E92000900T
TZ/60/60
§2€92000900T
T¢/L0/60
08.L2000000L2
TZ/%0/01
0929000000L2
00L92000900%
12/%0/01
09L92000900%
12/%0/0T
WON "O0°d HHIWNAN LNNODOY
dL¥Yd "ANI

TZ0Z/%1/0T OL 1¢02/0T/60 KHOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

ILOTELSIq MY¥d dISIT

# FDIOANI

MOM 0000S¥%dY
¥2:92:80
1202/%v1/01

# YOONIA

4T
SHWIL
cdLvYd



61°6S0°T
61°GS0°T
78 €T
78 €1

BE 0L
£€8786¢
17697

00°00S ‘LT

00 00G8°LT
00°006°LT

0L LTI8'T

0L"LT8’1

0L LTIB'T

0L LTI8'T

0L°LTI8'T

0L LI8'T

12/10/01

T¢/10/01

TZ/10/0T

1¢/10/0T

12/10/01

12/10/0T

SIYLO0L JOANHA

00°00S ‘LT

Te/v1/01

CIYLOL YOdNIA

c0° 221

[ARAAY

[ASREZAL

Z6°STT

TZ/80/01

12¢/80/01

1c¢/80/0T

12/%2/60

T2/%2/60

12/%2/60

§€809

SE£809

5€£809

§£809

5€809

S€809

19809

17809

7809

7809

82809

JIMESs 20 20
gamas 25 10
T0EL8600EP-FT60TC

YAMES ¥ID DHd 20
YIMES ¥I0 D3F¥ 10
€0SFB8600€F-F1601C

daIMHIS NOITIAYd NNITOACOM TO
T088FS00E€¥-¥T160T2

YHMES ¥00dLno d¥iIs T0
T098TS00EP-FT1601TC

dEMES d¥T1S 10
TOE8TSO00EFP-FT60TT

gamIs dd 20
dEMAS SM 1O
T0L80S00€P-P160TC

LY WALI
/IWY IDIOANT

9 - 49¥d

LAY YMDOHEHD

dI¥d AHD

# MDEHD

1202/%1/01T 0L

7099000000T¢
70930000000T
TZ/¥1/60
709900000012
709900000001
12/%1/60
709920009001
12/%1/60
709960008C1TC
12/%1/60
70996000801T¢
1¢/%1/60
70990T000TTS
F099TTOO0TITIS
T¢/v1/60
09290T000TTS
TZ/T10/071
0929€0002T1T2
T2/01/60
0929€0002T12
12/60/60
0929€000211¢
12/60/60
09290T000TTS
12/L2/80
0929900080T¢
12/%2/80
0929€0002TTE
12/90/80
YIIHAN LNNODDY
JdL¥Ad "ANT

T¢0e¢/01/60 KWO¥d

ONILSIT ADIOCANI dIVWd

LOTIdLSIA Md¥d

SMYOM 2ITdNd ALNNOD dHO¥ANd ndaoona
AONYNIILNIVW g9 T¢ LDO TO0
S8TWD
INAWIDYNYW ALYEJO¥d TIANTAA TIANTAET
SYANLSYA T0
09202
YHATOH dW¥T T0
8G20¢C
STOOL TO
Lszoc
LIVd ®54¥¥MLI LAMOYLMOTIEX 10
9120¢
ALLNd SY¥dHNTd 10
6610¢C
LId TTIda 10
09102
NOILATYOSEAd WALI
# FIOICANI # YOONIA
MOM*00005%d¥ et
¥2:9Z:80 EHWIL

a4ISIT

1C02/v1/01

dLYd



0Z STV
0Z2°ST¥
00" TTT'T
00 TTIT'T
00 TTIT'T
00°%LY
00" LY
00°FLY
00°LS
007 LS
00°LS
0L L18'T

£ ve
£v°ve

TE0T
T€°0T

G6°968 1¢/%1/01
STYLOL YOANIA
00°TTT'T TZ/%1/0T
*TYL0L ¥OdNIA
00" FLY 1Z/%1/01
TIYLOL YOaNEA
00°LS

T¢/%1/01

STYLOL YOUNHA

59809

79809

£€9809

9808

g€809

GE€809

S€809

§£808

g€809

SE€809

dddd dd1inod 10
PFP6LSLT

LT dOY¥YIATG AITOoNd

ONIMHEMNIONG HONAVT L¥0d TO
PO 09€0606C
2088SY dDO4N0SHY ONIYUINIDNY

ONILSHL 90d9d TZ0Z 20¥ 10
00-98608¥100
TYLIASOH dd¥Mad

THA S¥Hd¥0oDdd 1O
6GTTSEQY
qHCE0DEE ALNAOD dOV4Nd

YHMES HOVIVD SH¥¥d  T0
TOSPCSTOEP-PT60LE

YHIMES NYIAYL NAIENYId TO0
TOZ6ETTOEY-FT160TC

JdIMES 10ddd  T0
TO80¥0TOEV-PT601C

ASH YIANIXA/AATZIAN TO
TOLOYOTOER-FT60TC

dUMES LNIVW 99 T0
T0G988600€P-FT160TC

dUMES JUITHHS HLNOS 10
T0SLB600EV-VT60TT

YEIMES ¥ALTIHS HIYON 10
T0PL8600EV-FT60TIC

JaIMIS 20 €0
T0£L8600E7-FT60TC

ar1ons

SHEDNE

SOHMQH

JINNOONd

LWV WHLI
/LAY HOIOANI

L LA9Y4d

0L°LT8T 1Z/10/01
0L L18°T 1Z/10/01
0L'LTI8'T 12/10/01
0L LTB'T 1¢/T0/01
0L°LT8'T 12/10/01
0L°LT8'T TZ/10/01
0L"LI8'T 12/10/0T
OL"LI8'L 12/10/0T
IRY YOWHD ALYA MHD

# MDUHD

00ZS0TO000TTS
TZ/01/60
09.92000200%F
12/91/60
S¢190000008§¢
12/12/80
00€£90000000T
T2/L2/60
709920008001
12/%1/60
7098v100L0CC
1e/9%1/60
70998100L0CC
12/%1/60
709961T00L0CZT
12/%1/60
P0995000000T
12/%1/60
$0992000900T
12/%1/60
70992000900T
Te/%1/60
70992100601
12/%1/60
WAN "O°d FHINAN LNAODOY
dIL¥d “ANI

TZ0Z2/%1/0T OL TZ0Z/0T1/60 WO¥A

ONILSIT dJICANI dIv¥d
LOIYLSIA ¥M4¥d

NOILAI¥OSEA WHLI
# IDIOANI

# dCUNHA

MOM*®0000G¥FdVY *ar

pC:92:80
1202/%1/0T

dTISIT

PHAWIL
L3LYd



0L"Z0E’€ CIYIOL WOANTA

STYLNEY sNg HTIISSHDOV
TYINFE sSnd

TYLNHY $0F
TYLINAY Snd

ONI

dIvddd AANWIHD

z0
T0
L09561
20
10
909561

INIANLS LS9IdA

10
986G1-1¢

ALIYOHINY AENWIHD 3 HEDYTdHATIAL

HONYIASNI NOISIA TZ0T IDO

AONYENSNI NOISIA T20Z 120

HONVINSNI NOISIA TZ0Z 120
SNI d4dI7

HOUNDIS QEddVYDIANYH

€0
20
10
LTTPLEVOT

ALTEYNDHS ALITHAIA

10
£EL06-9L

HTTIAYEAYN A0 SNOISLSYJ

IONYNHINTIYN LHNA0D SINNHL

10
L8Z8LU

ONI dOLMOYTId NOS 3 SNVAL

Y339 qdTLLOY

did9  JqATLLOd

NLSLSYId

OYTdddId

ALITAAIA

ISLSV4

SNYAH

80288

9T°%9L'T

vz 9v9 ‘e 0L zZoE'‘e 1Z2/%1/0T 0L809
0L"s22

9L°'0Ed

9% 969 0L z0g’e 12/%71/0T 04809
66812 $IYI0L YOANHA

66812

66°812 66°81¢C 12/%1/01 69809
8062 TIYLOL YOANIA

£6°9

82 9L

£0°891

$8°'0G¢ $8°05¢C 12/%1/01 89809
00062 TIYI0L HOANTA

007062

00°06%¢ 007062 12/%1/01 L9809
S0°LOV‘TEZ {TYLOL YOUNIA

G0°LOP'TET

SO0°LOF ‘1€ SO"LOP'TET 12/%1/01 99809
66968 TIYI0L HOANIA

05°€2e

057€2¢ 567958 T2/%1/01 59809
Gz 81¢

5z 812 66968 12/%1/0T 59809
LWY WHLI

/LAY HDIOANI LWY MJWHD dLYd MHD # MDEHD

8 FA9vYd

0EPI000000LZ
0EFP90029L0TE
12/20/60
0€P90S9SHLOTT
0EFP90SSPLOTT
12/20/60
09299100C1¢¢
12/91/60
09T90T000TTS
091200000012
02T90000000T
Tz/90/01
09L9000000LT
T2/L0/60
09L,92000900%
12/82/60
00ZGS0T000TTS
12/%2/60
00CSOTO00TTS
TZ/L1/60
HWON "0~ 4 JIIHAN LNOODIY
dL¥ad “ANI

1202/%T/0T OL T1T20Z/0T/60 RWOUd

ONILSIT HUDIOANI dIv¥d
LOIYLSIA A¥v¥d

NOILdTIJDSHA

aTSIT

10
7SE99LC

T0
09629L¢C

WALT
# HIDIOANI

MOM®0000S7dY
72:92:80
TZ0Z/%1/01

# dOANdA

*aI
CHRIL
ALYd



00°0SL’T
00°0SL'T
007002 ‘62

00°0%8°S
00°0%¥8°S

00°0F8°S
00°0F8°S

00°0F8°S
00°0%8°S

00°0%¥8°a
00°0¥8°S

00°0%¥8°S
00°0%8°S
GE°098

S£°098

S€°098

re-8oe’z
¥e-80€’z
¥9°80£°C
00°00T ‘T
00°00T°T
00°00T°T
9 "€€9 ¥

9 €E9 ¥
97 "E€E9 ‘¥

9L808

§L809

GL809

S.809

gL809

GL809

FL809

£L809

ZL809

1L809

12/80/60

TZ/%0/01

12/02/60

12/91/60

TC/€0/60

T2/€0/60

T2/8T/60

1Z2/10/0T

TZ/T€/80

T¢/10/01

S€T90000200T

§€Z90000900T

5£¢90000900T

GEZO0000900T

SE€Z200009001

S€290000900T

£EDESOOTVPLOTE

0Z2L90000€00T

0929€0002TTZ

€L292000%00T

TOYLNOD dSO0D TZ 448  TO

0T29T
HDITOd dSHED

ONIMOW ILOVILNOD TO
TZSeT

ONIMOW LO¥MELINOD TO
EBFET

ONIMOW LOVYINOD 1O
ELVET

ONIMOW IDYIINOD T0
69EET

ONIMOW LOYd4LNOD 10
89€ET

ONI HIYONMYT D % D

SHITAANS WW TO

T0-0809L9TTL

OTT SSH¥dXH N0JI

TYMINIY MOV¥ALITddY  T0

€9 LPTSNANT

SHIDOTONHDHL ENITLNOYA

YIVdEd TTIYM ONIATOd 10

Zp60T

ONI SHDIA¥HES NOILIIYVA ONIJTOL

SdIVdEd ILHHIT dTdId TI¥E 10

69LSE

ONILH2IT QIVdEDZLIA

4SddED

NMYTO%D

XENOA

NITINOAA

dONIQTOA

HDZLIA

LNY WALI
/LWY EDIOANI

6 LDvd

00°00S°¢E 1Z/%1/01
CTYLOL dOONHTA
00°002°62 12/%1/01
00°00Z°62 TZ/%1/071
00°002'62 12/%1/0T
00°002°62 1Z/%¥1/01
00°002°62 12/%1/01
IIYIOL YOaNZIA
€098 12/%1/01T
SIYL0L JOANIA
¥9°80€°2 1Z/%1/0T
ITYIOL MOUNIA
00°00T'T 1Z/%1/01
SIYLOL dOUNIA
9% "€€9 ‘¥ 1Z/v1/01
LAY ¥JTHD ALYA MHD

# MDEHD

HLYd "ANT

120Z/%1/0T OL

FHIRAAN LNOODOY

T202/01/60 WOYd

DONILSIT FIDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA MJv¥d

NOIL4dIdISdd WHLT
# HEOIOANT

MOM™0000G¥dY
¥2:92:80
T20Z/%1/01

IISIT

# JOUNHA

ar
SEANIL
tALYd



82911
827911
00°66€°6

00°S¥¥ L
00°6¥%% L

00°066°T
00°0S6°T
007081
00°08T
007081
00°0058°€

00°0SL’T
00°0GL T

€6°2e€’1 1Z2/%1/0T
£6°zee’T 12/%1/01
ggrzee’t 12/%1/01
€67ZeE’T 12/%1/0T
€6gee’t 12/%1/0T
€57zt TZ/%1/0T
£5°Zg€’T 1Z/%1/01
€6°z€e’1 TZ/FT/0T

IIYLOL YOONHA
00°56€'6 T12/¥1/0T
00°G6£’6 TZ/v1/01
SIYLOL dOdNHA
00°08T 12/¥1/01
SIYLOL YOONEA

00°00G°¢€ T2/%1/01

6L809

6.809

6.809

6L809

6L809

6.809

6L809

6L809

8L809

8L809

LL809

TZ/LT/60

1z2/%1/60

12/01/60

12/10/60

T2/10/60

12/10/60

1Z/0€/80

Tc/Le/80

12/02/60

TZ/€T/60

12/62/60

12/80/0T

0TE90000006G¢

0929¢c0002CTTe

0929300080T¢

062920002001

692920009001

0TE900000052

0929€0002CT1Z

§ZT9€0002TIC

09292000900%

09290T0OCOTTS

0€EFS0T29L0TE

S€290000900T

STAQTO

sSg710d ILHODIT

SEIL ITI¥D

SMEYDS ENIHOVRW

SLId TIIdd

SAAQTO

FIDOIYHD AJILIVE

SJOH 1L3M

MIVddad ADAI¥d

dI¥ddd INOLS 499

arLT

ONINYYL ONILLISAEYE TZ0Z 43S

TOILNQD HS00D T€0¢ IDO

T0
Z9%297LS506

10
PETPOTESOE

T0
GZI9TLEDSOG

T0
Z129¢£50%06

T0
7029€50%06

TO
96T9€50¥V06

10
SLLOBTBEQG

10
048€659E06

YEONIVHED

0

Zy00112Z02

10
8€00TTZ0Z

XINOSVYR HOVID

T0

128160

HAOID ¥NNOJ

T0

ONIYYD

jcie)4-19]

aan0Io

IWY WALI
/IRY IDICANI

0T HEDV¥Yd

LAY ADEHD ALYd YMHD

# MOEHD

WON "Q°d

HLYA "ANI

T20¢/%1/0T OL

FEIWHAN LNNOJDOY

120Z2/0T/60 WO¥d

ONILSIT d2I0ANI dI¥d

LOTALSIA AdYd

NOILdIdDSHd

dTSIT

WAILI
# FOIOANI

# JOANIA

MOM®0000SFdY *ar

vg:9z2:80
120Z2/%1/0T

fHWIL
CHLYA



av°8v 0TE90000005¢ SLY¥Yd JdIVddad IHOIT LIXd 10

9% " 8% 0z°€22 12/%2/60 0€809 12/01/60 2602206
70811 £4292000900T XIW ALIIINOD  T0O
¥0°8TT 02°€22 12/%2/60 0€£809 12/€0/60 £LBFTO09
60°61T 0929700021071 ASYHYED ® SLTO09  TO
60°6T 60°6T 1Z2/L1/60 22809 12/GT/L0 89€T¥09
0L"9§ 09290T000TTS SAVEL IEMOVL MOTIEA  TO
0L°9S 0z°€22 12/%2/60 0£809 12/L2/80 62LZ80€E
SEJIA¥ES LIUAYD LOdEd HAWOH OdAAWH
£€6°0¢ T IYIOL YOANIA
LY°ST 0LZ9000000TZ TYINIY JATOOD ® ¥ALYM SNIMNNI¥A 20
9% °ST 042900000001 TYINAY JHATOOD ? WALYM ONIMNINA T0
£6°0€ £6°0¢ 12/%2/60 62809 12/LT/60 TZLI60E086E0LT
ONI ¥OTHEWY A0 SHOIANHS $0  XETMONIH
09°5LZ IYLOL HOUNFIA
09°6LZ 2502000000071 SNI HJIIT AIVINATOA T2 I20 10
09°5LT 09°GLT 12/80/0T Zr809 1Z/10/071 FATTIOATZIOO0
0D EONVMASNI FATT NYIQIVAD FHL adavno
£G°2€€’T UIYLO0L YOANIA
6% LY 0929€0002T12 SILSYTIvE 10
6% LY €5 zee’t 12/%1/0T 6.809 12/22/60 SLSTLTIZ906
006G GZZ9E000ZTTIZ soy¥d HSYYL 10
00766 £G°ZEE’T 12/%1/0T 6.809 12/12/60 TZZLETTI06
0L"€0T 0929€0002T12 SILSYTIVE  TO
0L"€0T £6rzee’t 12/81/0T 6.809 12/02/60 0T906L8G06
8022 09299000801¢ sasnd 10
80°22 €grzee’t 1Z/%1/01 6.809 12/02/60 0950648606
Z1° 61 092990008012 sEsnd 10
ZT°STIE £5°2€€’1 12/%1/07T 6L809 12/0Z/60 95T06L8506
6% €9 092910002T0T SI¥¥d MIWIL IHODIT 10
67" €9 €6 zEe’T TZ/v1/0T 6L809 12/L1/60 0LYPC92LS506
IRV WILI HON "0°d MAGHAN ILNAODDY NOILAIWDSAd WALI
/LAY FDIOANT IWY XDHHD FLYA MHD # MOFHD ALVA CANT # ADIOANI # dMOANIA
1202/%T/0T OL 1202/01/60 WO¥d
MOM 0000SPdY 1ar
ONILSIT EDIOANI AIvd ¥Z:92:80 ‘AWIL

TT +39%¥d LOTIMISIA ¥d9¥d dTSIT T20Z/PT/0T +4I1¥d



00°s¢
00-"q€

00°S¢
00°6¢€

00°0L

00'oL

00°00T

00°00T

007001

0c°0ov8

00°0%8

00°0F8

00706

00°9¥
00°5¥%

00°97%

00°S¥

00061

00°0ST

00°06T

SL°EV

SLTEY
SLTEYD

00°0FT T¢/%1/01
00°0PT T2/%1/0T
00'0FT T¢/p1/01

STYLOL dOONHA
00°00T 1Z/10/01
PIYLOL YOONHIA
00 ov8 TZ/¥%1/0T
STYLOL ¥OANHA
00706 TZ/%1/0T
00706 1e/v1/01
SIYLOL JOANHA
00°0ST 12/v1/0T
FIYLOL 9OUdNIA
SLTEV

TC2/91/0T

SIYLOL dOANIA

78809

78809

78809

9€£809

£8809

28809

28809

18809

08809

NOIILDA4SNI HATIDIHAA LT# LINQ

NOILOWASNI HTIOIHHEA 9¢# LINO

NOILDHASNI dETIVYL 3 Q€% LIND

10

006L8T
10

TLBLBT
10

TLBLBT

01T NOILDIASNI ADN¥EL S WIL

INENISUINGNITY LOOH ALHAVS TZ0¢

SdYLS ONILOOHS TZ 'TT¥d

ASNADIT FTIDILSHA

HASNUDIT HUIDILSHA

TIALTINDIIOY Jd0

NOILDALNI H3¥L

10
12025004

NISNIL NYAA

10

0€aQ

ONI LYEHYD

T0

gdA¥00-TZ0¢C

10
AFAP00-TC0C

ILd¥ud SIONITTI

10
8IE9Y

DTT SHIYISOANI dIWOH

SUSOH X1ddNs

0D ONILYAH %

T0
PSTO0T

ONIGWNTd HWOH

AOYLSHIL

SNAL

LYdHYL

TI1I

YIRWOH

WOH

LNY WILI
/LAY dDIOANI

[ +dDvYd

LIWY XMDHEHD JL¥d ¥HD

# MOUHD

0EESFO00ETOT
Tc/60/60
0EE9¥000ETOT
12/80/60
0€€97000€T0T
12/80/60
0£L900000052
T2/91/60
0€¥90TOTLOTZ
12/62/60
0£T20000900T
12/62/60
0€T90000900T
12/62/60
§2€92000900T
12/L1/60
09290T000TTS
12/%1/60
WAN "0°d JIGHAN LNAODOY
HIL¥A "ANI

1202/%1/0T O&L T1Z20Z/0T/60 KO¥L

ONILSIT FDIOANI AIv¥d

NOILd41925Hd

LDIdLSIa d9¥d dFTISIT

WILI
# HDIOANI

MCM°0000SFdY
¥2:9¢:80
1202/%1T/01

# JOANEA

-aI
FHNIL
CHLYd



00°0¥S
007081
00°09¢€
00°0%S
0E"LS
0E"LS
0€°LS
£€9°986¢

£€9°989
€9°9849

89°1F9 T2/80/01
PO TTIE T2/0T/60
FO°TTE 12/01/60
PO°TTE 12/01/60
PO TTE 1¢/01/60
FO°TTIE 12/01/60
FO"TTE T2/01/60
¥O0°TTIE 12/01/60

PIYLOL YOdNIA

00°0%G 12/%1/0T
STYLOL YOONEA

o€ LS Te/v1/01
TIYLOL dOaNIA

£9°986 12/%1/01

SIYLOL JOUNIA

£7809

P1809

P1809

71809

71809

71809

71809

71809

L8809

98809

58809

12/02/80

T2/81/80

12/81/80

T2/LT/80

T2/L1/80

TZ/LT/80

TZ/51/80

12/91/80

TZ/50/01

T¢/0€/60

12/0£/60

0929€000CTTC

092990008012

0929900080712

062920009001

0929€000CTTC

0929&£0002112

06292000900T

0929900080T¢

0EPS0TOEBOTC
0E€¥9000€60TC

0EE9PO00ETOT

0EV90£0€60T2

avd Add

SHTEYD

HZIIIALINY

FIVdEY AYYdILYAS

NYNLEAE

21014

dI¥dEd MIYddaLyaAs

NOIND

SISSYTI SSHUNLIA Te¢0Z ddS
SUSSYTD SSHUNLIA TZ0T ddS

10

10

10

T0

10

10

10

TO

4]
10

£€8z81

86T8T

06181

8GT8T

96T8T

9F1I8T

21181

LOTBT

STIYNIRW

8806¢L

IMSHLYW ¥ ATIHOIW

TYLNIY MNYIL HOY¥OL

10

ONI INARIINOE %

SHSSYTIO ¥HOA T¢ dus

T0

028L8E99

S¥YD FANIT

1Z20z244s

IMSMOTEYY "W NEATH

JYENIN

WINSHLVYR

SYDHANIT

ASMOTEVA

LNY WHLI
/LAY HOIOANT

€T +UDYd

LAY MOHHD HL¥A MHD

# MOWUHD

HIYa "ANI

1202/%1/0T O&L

T202/01/60

FUIRAN LNAQDOY

WOdd

ONILSIT EDIOANI dI¥d

LOTELSIA Mdv¥d

NOTILATIDSHA WHLI

HTSIT

# FOIOANTI

# JOANIA

MOM 0000G5¥dY ‘a1

¥c:9¢-80
TZ0Z/%1/01

CHRNIL
ERCAA {0



82701
8¢ 01
0s°0LE
05°0LE
0S°0LE
9€78GE°T

GETEL
SeEL

6L766
6L766

80°15%F
80157

£G'967 TZ/%1/071
STYLOL dOdNEA
05°0LE TZ/%1/0T

STYLOL YOONEA

06809

68809

88809

£7809

£7809

£r809

£7809

£7809

£F809

€809

TE€809

TE809

12/20/60

12/%0/071

TZ/L0/0T

Tz/22/60

T2/22/60

Te/12/60

12/S1/60

T2/€1/60

T2/€1/60

T2/0T/60

12/01/60

12/20/60

T2/10/60

12/0€/80

09¢99100¢1C2

0E790£0€60T2

697920009001

0929900080T¢

§929zZ000900CT

0929380008012

0929€000¢T1C

0929€000¢T1C

09Z901000TTS

092990008012

0929900080T<

09¢9£0002T12

09Z91000¢T0T

0979€000¢T12

SIdv¥d dIVAHY DYAH

ANYJRWOD

SHSSVYTID ¥D0X TZ0Z dES

SHIT4INS

MAH 3 HATVA TIVd

SHUITdans

dd¥L NOTAHEL

STOO0L

LIqEdD

dIVdEd DVYAH

SLTOdHEAA

OAd 3 IT10dUAd HESOY¥d

YAIIRNT

SONITANOD % f1I0

HIYMAIVH

0
CSLLLE

A'1ddNs JJd00H

JOOW

YHOOH

LWV WdLI
/LAY WOIOANI

MG )£

SegL T¢/v1/01
89179 12/80/0T
89 1¥%9 12/80/0T
89 TH9 12/80/0T
897199 TZ/80/0T
89°TV9 T2/80/01
89°TFS 12/80/0T
6Z°CEE 12/%2/60
STARARS 1e/v2/60
[T ARAR T2/%2/60
6 Zee 12/%2/60
6c°cee 1Z/vZ/60
LAY MOHHD HLYA MHO

# MDHEHD

HL¥Yd

T202/¥1/01T OL

"ANI

GHEHNAN LNNODIY

TZ02/0T/60 KWOY4d

ONILSIT JDIOANI dIVd

ILJI¥LSIA HMd¥d

NOILATYDSHd WHLI

ATSIT

T0
6F
JMOOW T AWY

10
L8802

10
65861

T0
Sp8et

T0
£186T

10
€0661

10
6TF6T

10
66E6T

TO
LLZBT

10
§9¢61

10
9688T

10
8¥88T

10
£6L8T
# HDIOANI

MOM*00005FdY
v2:92:80
T202/%1/0T

# MOANIA

‘dIl
PANIL
LALYd



8V ¥9

8% 99

057991

05°8T
06°8T

00°8%1

00°8%1

Lz-zcee

AN A1
XAt

S0°FOT1
S0°v9T1T

86 ETT

867¢TT

SP°L8S

Sv°L8S

SP L89S

€67967¥

86781
85°8T

86 €S
86°€G

PLTOF
PL'OD

9T1°96¢
91°96¢

6L°01
6L°0T

EF"555°'2Z

T2/0T/60

fIYLOL dOdNEA

067991

057991

TZ2/%1/0T

T¢/%1/01

FIYLOL dOANHEA

Lerecee

Lerzee

Le cee

12/%1/0T

TZ/%1/01

Tz/%71/01

PTYLOL JOONHA

S¥°LBS

T1Z2/%1/0T

STIVLOL JOUNEA

£9°96F

£€6°967F

£57967

€5°967

12/%1/0T

12/%1/01

Tz/%1/01

T2/F1/0T

12/%1/0T

51809

£6809

£6809

26809

26809

26809

16809

06809

06809

06809

06809

12/20/60

TZ/T0/07T

TZ/T0/0T

1Z/%2/60

TZ2/€2/60

12/%1/60

12/62/60

12/%¢/60

1¢/%1/60

T¢/0T/60

T2/L0/60

T2/€0/60

€099€T009001

€0€9000LLOTC

S119000000S2

GEEOVO00ETOT

SEE9P000ETCT

GEE9FO0CO0ETOT

§2E92000900T

09Z9€000¢CTTC

092910002101

092910002101

09299100¢cTCe

09299100¢1¢2

I¥AH @49 JdIAId

SUOEHD dNNOYUD¥MOV¥E 120¢

SADUHD dNNOYOHOVd Tz0Z

TYNOILYN/BAP

JOLINOW FdNSSAdd ¥ 5A0d

SYILTIA TIO ? S5d0d

dus

d4ds

ONI

qHIL

dIL

SIdv¥d d3vdd

¥4d¥N -

ANYAWOD

SYIVdEdY WILSAS NOILVYHTIYEI

10
700006890LT-2060T¢
S¥D dODIN

10
60VPT

10
80FPFT
ANIONUSLECAS

10

ECLIVL-EVET

10
£7SeCyL-EPETY

T0
LLBOFL-EDED

SId¥d INIONED

T0
FEGETT

‘00 NOILVOI¥EI LSIWIATTANRW

SIU¥d dIVddEd OVYAH

ADNVYD HENSSHAd

TIO OVAH

LNYTO0D

adTd

OY0DIN

ISON

YdYN

WIdTTUINR

LAY WALI
/IWY FDTOANT

ST d9%¥d

LWY MDHHO

HLYd MHD

# MDEHD

dLYd

1Z02/%¥1/0T OL

"ANI

HHIRAN LNOODDY

T20¢/01/60 RHO¥I

DNILSIT HDIOANI dIvWd

LIOIYLSIA Advd

NCILdIYDSEJ WHLI

dTSIT

10
§5€08¢

T0
1868LE

10
€8S58LE

10
Z0T8LE

10
9F6LLE
# JOIOANI

MOM"00005F7dY
72:92:80
T202/%1/0T

# YOONIA

dI
VHRIL
PHIYd



70 806 ‘€

80°0F
9z°021
FET09T

66°€EY
66°€Fl

LS 6V
LS 6F

T9°€ST
T97EST

€9°60T
vZ 129
L80EL

0L"SL
0L"SL

[l 29
06°£0T
£€6°8¢€T

75687 ‘T
75687 ‘T
9% "€¥
9" €P

9% "EF
9% "€V

96°9¥
95°9%

LT eST
[ AR

9€7L0T
0% 809
9L STL

FIVLOL JOdNIA

80°¥1Z'T

80°FTIT'T

B0 PIZ'T

80°VIZ'T

80 %12’T

80°%TZ'T

£G67°8ET

€655

€V 6562

€% "SS5S °T

€p 4955 °¢e

€F°555°2

€7 65562

Te/%1/01

T¢/v1/0T

12/%1/01

T2/%1/0T

12/v1/01

12/%1/0T

T2/LT/60

T2/0T/60

T</01/60

1¢/01/60

12/01/60

12/0T1/60

T2/01/60

76809

76809

76809

76809

76809

76809

£2809

51809

ST1809

S1809

S1809

51809

1Z2/50/0T

12/60/01

12/50/01

12/50/01

1z/%0/01

T¢/%0/071

T2/€1/60

12/€0/60

12/€0/60

1Z/€0/60

Te/e0/60

12/€0/60

12/20/60

€0990000000T1
€099000000TC

€099¥%100L0¢CT

€0892000800T

£099<¢000900T

£0990T000TTIS
€099TTOOTTIS

€099€T100900T

€0990000000T
€099000000TC

£0996000801T2

€099v100L0CC

€0996T00L0OCC

€0992000900T1

€0992000800T1

€0990T000T1S
€099TTOOTTIS

dLd odd 20
aLd odd 10
6GL8EVBEBBI-G00TTL

NYIAYL NAIIOVIE TO
Z000T00L0€9-G00TT2

HOYIYD sS¥¥vd 10
Z0Z6FTTIIB6T-S00TITC

I¥3H ILd3d SA¥¥d 10
80000662000-5S00TTZ

dOHS0dYd g4 20
sMTO
80T68EQPTEL-VO0TTL

INIVA ¥ ¥IATY 10
P00006830LT-¥00TTIC

dLd 2d¥ 20
dId 2EY 10
65L8E¥7BE889~-L060TE

dy¥is 10
19966602789-£060T¢

HSNOH JHANIA/XITZLIN TO
Z2000T00L0E9-£060TC

NYIAYL NII4OV¥dd 10
LOOOTIOT6LSY-€060TC

AOVYIYD §¥Y¥d MIN TO
C0Z6FTTIBET-€060TC

IYEH FOVIVYD SM¥¥d  TO
80000662000-£060T¢

a4 €0
sM 10
80T68EQVTEL-C060TC

LWNY WULI
/LWY ADIOANI

91T :UD¥d

LAY ADHHD

JL¥d MHD

# MOHHD

HLYA "ANI

1202/FT/0T OL

dHIINAN LNOJOVY

T202/0T/60 WOUd

ONILSIT UDIOANI dIWd

LOTIALSIA dd¥d

NOILATYDSAA WALI
# HOTOANI

# YOONZEA

MOM*00005PdY tar

¥Z:92:80
T20C/P1/0T

dISIT

CANIL
ERCHA-{al



60°69
60769

gLtet
eL et
217997
Z1°99%
Z1799%
GO L6
S9°L6
G L6
0Z°6€9
0Z°6€9
0z 6¢€9
007059
007068
007059
9L°618

88 6¢tV
88 6EV

88 6LE
88°6LE
00°5¢6

00°6¢6
00°626

LWY WALI
/IWY HOIOANI

LT +dovYd

Z8°18 TZ/91/0T1
¢8°18 T¢/%1/01T
SIVLOL ¥YOANIA
Z1°99% 1¢/91/01
TTYLOL JOdNIA
S9°L6 1g/v1/01
SIYLOL dOANIA
0Z°6€9 12/%1/01T
VIVLOL FOONIA
007059 12/0T/60
CIYLOL JOANHEA
9L°6T8 12/%1/01
9L"618 TZ/%1/0T
PIYLOL YOdNHIA
00°5¢6 T¢/v1/01
LAY XOEHOD dL¥d AHD

00609

00609

66809

86809

L6809

91808

96809

96809

56809

# MOEHD

WON "0°d

12/%2/60

12/€2/60

TZ/%0/0T

12/92/80

12/60/60

12/80/60

1Z/80/60

12/80/60

Te/Le/60

AL¥Yd TANT

1202/%1/0T OL

T20Z/01/60

09z9¢€00021T12

09z9€000211C

GEEQP00CETOT

§¥2900000052

70ZSO0TO000TTS

0€E¥900TFLOTC

0929€0002T1Z

0929¢€000¢TTC

0£L9000000S2

dIGRON LNOQDOY

ROdd

ONILSIT HdOIOANI dIWd

LOTYLSIA M¥¥d

MOSNES

[CUREA-40]

ONI 0D AT1ddNs

SHAI.L

10
00-70698¢C¢CT

10
00-118582¢1

3 ddId ¥ILA0d

T0
GET6680TY

ONI EDIAYEAS HUIL S.dWOd

SHITAANS QI¥ LSYId

10
99%G9TFHNT

DONI XTddNS HITYHH HONVRIOLddd

SLONaodd Isdid

T0
LS¥9620S

SYHTLLOd TYIHANID VTOD-1I6ddd

LISOdEd O0Z DHNILLAL

ATAWASSY AIONITOS

X0d NOILONAL

10
128060

Al gz HOLIYd

10

SLLeS

T0
§9L2S

01T X1ddNS HNIFWATd YWILIO

ISNADIT ATHIIEYNO

10
922rED

ONI SNOIINTOS MUALVHEON

NOILAIYOSEA WHLT

41811

# HOIOANI

ddHd Y04

SdW04d

YWI04ddd

0Isddd

ZHOLYd

dJYRNILJO

ATLYEON

# d0aNHEA

MOM*00005Pd¥Y aIr

p2:92:80
1202/%1/0T

CHNIL
{HLYA



90°8LT
16" %L
I6°¥FL
767670
¥Z vSc
ZLLE
PTLL
PO 2¢
66°0¢
89°0¢
0v"STC
6£°8L
88°6CT
SF°LE
00°TT
007
00°€T
0672
05°pT
00 0€EE
00" L1
00°8%
SO°LT
SL799
S6°P%
76" ¥
00°8¢
007096
EL'F06 L

09°966

09279656

09°966

00°S8T°9
00°SLE'T
00°SLE’T
00 018'%
00°0T8’'¥%

v 290°€T 12/%1/01
SIYL0L JOANEA
097966 T2/v1/01
PIYLOL YOONHIA
00°G8T'9 T2/%1/01
00°S8T'9 T2/v1/0T

CIVLOL dOUNHA

€0609

20609

10609

10609

TZ/0T/60

12/0€/60

T2/50/0T

T¢/60/0T

IWY WALT
/INY dOIOANT

81 :dD¥d

IKWY MDHEHD ALY¥A MHD

# MOEHD

dL¥d

1202/%1/0T 0L

"ANT

ONILSIT dIDIOANI dI¥d

L0990T000TTS LANYILNI g4 8¢
509900000012 INOH4 ¥d1D 23Y LZ
509900000001 ANOHA Y12 2d¥ 9<%
90990000€00T HETAYD ¥1D DHY  §Z
L0990000£00T LINGIALNT 91D 2dd  ¥#Z
0TT90000000T NOILAI¥DSdNs JddvdsSMIN  €C
011900000001 334 ATHINOW WOOZ ¢Z
0TP90005L0TC say¥y 44 T1¢
€0€9000LLOTC SHITddNS ¥YOINIS 0¢
€0€9000LL0TC SEITA4NS YOINAS 6T
€0€2000LLO0TC SAITAdNS JOINAS 8T
€0€9000LL0TE SHITAdNS YOINIS LT
€0€9000LLOTC SYITAdNS YOINIS ©OT
€0€9000LLOTE SEITddNS JOINIAS GT
€0€9000LLOTZ a¥ NOIS WOHVTTIIA FIT
£0£900¥%LLOTE S§H4ITAdNS dTdL €71
0EP900¥LLOTE dIdL ¥0INES (T
0EFP900PLLOTE dIdL ¥YOINAS TT
0EP900FLLOTC dIdd ¥YOINIS OT
0EP900FLLOTE dTdL MOINAS 60
0€FP900FLLOTT dIMI ¥YOINHAS 80
0EP900FLLOTE dIdl JdOINIS LO
£€0€9000LL0TC SHITdANs JOINIS 90
€0€9000LL0TC SUITddNS YOINIS SO
0LZ220000000T SUITAANS dDIAA0 %O
0,29000000T¢2 SHITAddNS dIDIJI0 €0
£0€900%LLOTE SHITAANS JYOINIS ¢Z0
0EP300FLLOTE dTdL YOINIS 10
266€-T¢das
"Y¥N SNUZILID Sdd LIDSdYd
Q0EP90T0EE0TZ SASSYID SSENLIA JOINAS TZ d3S  TO
Le
TTAASHYE-INIS 0 ATTIOH TTYASKVYd
§Z€92000900T HOIAYIS FIAL LDOYILNOD 10O
2800
§2E9C00C900T SHOTAYHES FIIL LOVIINOD 10
1800
NOILYd0d¥0d HHdL d 3 d [eACRIA N2
dUIWAN INOODOY NOILdI¥ISHd WALT
# HDIOANI # d¥OANIA
T20Z/0T/60 WOAd
MOM®00005VdY ‘ari
72:92:80 ‘HEWIL
LOIMLSIA X¥¥d dTISIT T20Z/%1/0T +dL¥d



T10°L0T
00°¥8
LA
0§°L¥pC

00°81S°T

G666
TGe ce
8p ¢t
87" Z¢
8V "¢
L6°02
00752
§L°69
66°61-
9% ZEZ

TP LPT'S

S€°891
V6 E-
S6°CF%
I6°€9
BE"E6
66°G
76" L
SL°6
00°8ET
59798
T0°9LZ
00°8€T
LG L6C
6667
09°L9T
SL°99%
05 gL
007691
09°LET
097 LET
02 19T
79°02¥%
P2 61
LE"E8
S9°¢Z
68" VP
§8°1ZT1
ST €LT
ST eLT
SGTLST

€L V06 L

LWY WHLI dHdHAN LNAQDDY

/LAY EDIOANI

6T 4UDVd

T20C/¥1/0T

€0€90022L0TC
0€P90SSVLOTC
£€0€90029L0TZ
0EFP905SPLOTE
0€¥900C9L0TC
OT¥P908TTLOTE
OTPO0TITLOTE
0T¥9060TLOTC
0T¥9080TLOTC
0T¥9090TLOTC
€0€90029L0T¢
£0€E9086VLOTC
§LT90000L0TZ
€E0E9G6TTLOTC
0EP90SSFLOTC

€0€908SVLOTC
0005600080T2
0L290T000TTIS
000S0TO00TTS
BOESOTOCQTITS
80E€90TC00TTS
0LZ290T000TTS
0LZ90T000QTTS
02€920002001
02e€92000%00T
02€92000200T
0¢€92000800T
S0990000000T
0LZ90TOOO0TTS
0LZ90TO00TTS
£L0990000€00T
G09921006012C
§0998T00LOZZ
§099G5T00LOZE
§0996T00L0CE
§099%100L0Z2C
G0990T000TTS
§0998T00L02<
G0990T000TTS
G099€T00900T
S099¢0009001
G099¢10060T¢
5099000000T¢
§0920000000T
§0995000000T

1202/01/60 WOYd

ONILSIT HOIOANI dINd
LJIYISTd Ad9¥d

S@ITdans 0OSD
SHWIJD2S

HSNHAXH DNILIIAR
dIdLn dTdIs

dIdL a7TdId
HLISdIM

HLISIM

HLISIHEM

ZLISEEM

ALISEEM
S311ddns 08D
HSINHTAHY OLNY SSV¥dI
SHITIdNS

LITEED

dIdL dTaid

SHITAANS OMIT

LIATdD XYL SHTYS

dS0H

HSIANYHOYHW HATYSHA
SEIFALLYd

SMYILS

SUITddNS ADIAJI0

SHITAdNS FDIAAO

ONITOADHEY 3 HSWYL D9 TZ ONY
TADAY ¥ HSVEL INIVW g9 1Z S0V¥
HSYYEL EHYYYH S4C T¢Z 0¥
ONITD2XADHEY ¥ HSYYL D20 1Z DOV
SHSYYHD HNOH4 TTHD 1Z 5NV
SHITA4NS dDIAJ0

INOHd NYHAVL NATINYEL
LANIILNI 2D

AL WTEYD AdD

INOHd WNHISNW LOdHd

ANOHd dOHS HIIWSMDYTIH

HINOHd 9SH ¥IANTX/XHTZLAN
LANIELNI % ENOHd NAIZAVL
ANOHdETHL 94

INOHAETAL WAZSNW

ANOHJWTHL 94

UNOHdATHL LNIVW 94
INOHAYTAL Ld3Ad SYIYd
INOHAHTHL 44D

INOHAHTHL DHY

ANOHJATL d90D

ENOHd % LINJILNI INIVW dd

ST
A
€T
A
It
0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
70
€0
20
10
d296€-T¢d4s

8¢
LS
99
SS
49
€5
4
TS
0s
6F
8%
Ly
9%
SP
1A%
137
47
v
ov
6t
8€
LE
9€
SE
49
183
A
TE

Z296€-T2dES

NOILATJIODSHd WHLI

dTISIT

4 HOIOANI

MOM®00006¥7d¥Y
?¢:92:80
TZ02/¥%1/0T



00°19Z'%

00°19Z'¥%
00°19Z'%

0070662

00°GLP T
00°SLy T
00°066°2

71°2S0 €T

09°'96¢
8€°81
8% 5¢T
66" ¥
56721
66°LT
66°LT
0z LT
0z LT
AR
0% 0%
0% 0F
9L 1z
9L 12
90°¢T
90° 21
£9°LT
P9 LT
00°02€’T
0L"6
00°9%
68°€P
GET TS
66°%S
L6 CL
6%7°0T
05°0T
LLT 9L
00°00T
60°9
TP LPT’S

PIVIO0L YOANFIA
00°192'% 12/P1/0T  G0609

SIYLOL dOUNEHA

00°056°C I2/%1/01 70609

CIVLOL ¥YOdNEA

PT"ZG0'ET 1z2/%1/01 £0609

12/L0/0T

TZ/10/01T

12/0T/60

08L97000ETOY

06%20000€0TC
06%90000€00T

0L29000000T¢
0L29000000T2
£0€908E9L0TC
0L290C00000TC
08T90000000T
0L290000000T
0L29000000T¢
0L290000000T
0,L29000000T¢
08190000000T
04290000000T
0L29000000T¢
0LZ9000000CT
0L29000000T2
0LZ90000000T
0L29000000TC
0L220000000T
042900000012
0929€000CT0F
0929300080T¢
09292200080TC
€0€£20005L0T¢
€0€90006L0T¢
€£0€900T9L0TC
€0€90019L0T2
0L29000000T¢
0L290000000T
EQ0EQ0GGFLOTC
€0€90029L0TC
€0€9065VL0TE

HLVOLAIT §T# MONdL 10

99896
0D LNZINAINOE ¥MDN¥L TUYNOIDEY NI LOAA
ONILTASNOD ¥HILOdWCD 1I¢ IDO0 €0
ONILTASNOD ¥EIIAJWCD TIZ 120 10
L8G9
ONI ’‘SEDIA¥YIS ¥EILAJWOD LOVdAH DLOYAY

S3AITA4NS HIIAQ SF
SHITAdNS HEDIJAO0 ©¥
SHITAdNS SSYTD HON¥A £
SHITd4Ns IDIAIA0 T
SYITAdNS SSENTTIM T¥
SHITAJAS ADIJAA0 OF
SHITAANS dDIJAIA0 6€
SIITAANS HDIJLIO 8€
SEITA4NS dADILIO0 LE
SEITIANS SSANTTIM 9€
SAITAANS dDIJLIO0 §€
SEITIINS dDIAA0  FE
SHITAANS dOIAI0 €€
SqIT4dNS ADIAA0 <€
S¥ITAANS IDIAIAO0 TE
SHITddNS HDILAAO0 O0€
SAITAANS FDIAAO 62
SHITAdAS d2IJddA0 8Z
dOSSTUAWOD JOVAH LT
SIUASYD  9C

NI¥Yd 2014 &2
SHEITA4NS TOOHDSHEd F<C
SHITA4NS TOOHOSH¥dE €7
SAITA4NS dDHdd <<
SHAITAdNS IDAL 1TIZ
SHITJdAS dIDIJA0 0¢
SHITAANS HADIAIO 6T
SHITAdNS DINN 8T
ISNHAXHE JAYLS LT
SHITdANS DINN 9T

LWY WILI
/LWNY HDIOANI

0¢ +39¥d

LAWY DYHD

HALYA MHD  # MOHHD

dLYd ANI

120Z/%1/0T O&L

HUIIRAN INONODOY

T202/0T/60 WO¥A

ONILSIT dEDIOANI dIVd

LOIYLSIA Mdv¥d

NOILAI¥DSAd WALI
# ADIOANI # ¥OANIA

MOM 0000G¥%dY :ar
72:92:80 TUWIL
FISTIT T¢0¢/%1/0T :dLYd



S9'6PT

59769
59769

00708

00°08

Ly LLT

Ly LLT

Ly LLT

00°vee

00°vce

00°¥%ce

00°6LS

00°6LS

00°6LS

80°9%¢

ZG°6TZ
Z5°6Te

9679¢1T

967921

9Z°LV6

917¢9¢
91°€9¢

0T %89
0T 789

FIYLOL YOANEA
S9°6¥%T TzZ/v1/01
S9°6PT 12/%1T/07T

fIYL0L JOONFIA
LV LLT Te/v1/01

SIVLOL dOONIA
00°vee 1Z/T10/01T

PTYI0L YOdNIA
00°6LG Te/v1/01

SIYLOL dOONIEA
80°97¢ Te/%1/01
80°9¥F¢

TZ/%1/071

TIYLOL YOONIA

01609

0T609

60609

LEBDO

80609

L0609

L0609

90609

90609

Jadd qIILLod

d3Fd JEILLOdD

ONI

HSIANVHDOYHW TTYSHYA

AD0W dIM 3 LOL TZ HIWWOS

ONI

S12Nd0¥d ¥Edvd

ONI

JEATEIA 3 dO0SSHAdNWOD dIV¥

TYLNHY dIMOW

LNIVYW dS¥00D 94d

LNIYW dSYN0D d¥

10
685¢2€S

10
p8vceES

‘SYHAHLOYY YADYIIWYHIS

T0
0G66¢€

ZL0d "M dIAYA

10
TZINSSIT
SAI¥ (N, dD20¥
T0
9902¢¢

‘3HI1TddNS NLY
10
S-6SLL6F

10
S-£v8967T

OTT XYW TYLNIY

0
T0-€6LL8T

T0
00-€6LL8T

ONI SYIQNIIA

gEWYHDS

dzrnd

204

dNSNCY

TYLNIA

JONIEA

NOTLATYDSHEd WHLI

LAY WILI
/LAY ADIOANI

TZ +39¥d

92 LV6 T2/%1/071
9T LYe T2/%1/01
LWY YMOHHOD dL¥d MHD

# MOHEHD

T202/%T/0T OL

00ZS0T000TTS

T2/0£/60
00ZSOTO0CTTS

TZ2/€2/60
000S0T000TTS

12/12/60
0EP908TSLOTE

T2/€2/90
SCC9E000CTTe

TC2/ET/60
G0€E92000900T

T2/60/60
S0€92000900T

TZ/€0/60
09Z90T000TTS

T2/€1/60
09Z90T000TTS

1¢/20/60
dHERON LNOODDY

JLYd “ANI

TZ02/0T/60 WO¥d

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIY¥d

IOIYLISIA HYY¥d

dTISIT

# HIOIOANI

MOMT0000GFdY
¥2:92:80
1202/%1/071

# dOANIA

al
CHNIL
SdLYd



00°FET
00°FPET

00" FET
00" PET

00°FET
00°FET

00" 7€T
00°PET

007892
007892

00" FET
00" PET

00°veET
00°FET

00" pET
00°FET

00°89¢
00°892

007021
00°0¢1
PE SIS ¥6

PT°8T€'08
PT1°81£°08
0E'6¥5’¢E

06 L¥9°0T
02 L6T'FT

¥Z2°990'12

¥Z°990°12
¥Z 990’12

00°9FE’S 12/%v2/60
00°9%€ ‘S 12/%2/60
00°9%€’S 12/v2/60
o0 9%E’S 1¢/%2/60
00°9%€’S 12/%2/60
00°9vE’S 12/%2/60
00°9%€E’S TZ/%2/60
00°9¥%€’S 12/%2/60
00°9vE’s 12/%2/60
00°9%€’S 12/%2/60

SIYLOL dOdNEA

7E°STIS b6 12/%1/01

FE SIS ‘76 TZ/%1/01
PTYLIOL MOANIA

¥Z2°990°12 1Z/%1/01

cE809

2€809

Ze809

Ze809

ze809

2£809

2£809

z£809

ze809

2€809

21609

21609

11609

12/02/80

12/02/80

12/02/80

12/02/80

12/02/80

12/02/80

TZ/02/80

1¢/02/80

Tz/02/80

1¢/€2/L0

12/8¢/60

12/82/60

12/170/60

0E¥9000000LE

0EF2000000LE

0€¥2000000LT

0£¥9000000L2

0€79000000LZ

0EP9000000LZ

0€¥9000000LT

0€¥9000000LY

0E¥9000000LE

0€V90000C0LT

09L92000800%

09L9Z000900%
09.9000000LC

0€F2000000LT

UDIAGES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW 10

IWY WALT
/LNY HDIOANI

¢¢  +dDYd

LAY MOWdHD dL¥d MHO

# MOWHO

JIV¥d "“ANT

120¢/%1/01 OL

1202/01/60

FIGHAN INQOJIW

WNOd4a

ONILSIT HDIOANI 4IVd

LOTIALSIA XMY¥d

T991¢¢C8
ADIAMHES NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW 10
099TEC8
HAOIAYES NOILVIINYS ATHINOW TI0
669T€C8
IJIA¥ES NOIIVYIINYS ATHINOW TO
8G8TEC8
ADIAYES NOILYLINYS ATHINCW T0
LG9TEZ8
AOIAYES NOILUYVLINVS ATHINOW T0
959T1¢£¢C8
HADIAYES NOIIYLINVS ATHLNOW TO
SG91€EC8
HOIAY¥ES NCOILIVYLIINVYS XTHINOW TO
A ARNA]
SHOIAYHS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO
€6971€28
HDIAYHES NOILUYLINVS ATHLINOW T0
0€TLOCZS
ONI NOILVLINVS HDIAYAS d0IAdES
NOIIVZITIEYLS MIAIYD LLOd 10
0560-T20¢
LOOAYd TYNIA HONAYT I¥0d <20
INOAYd T¥YNIA HONNVYT L¥0d TO
arFL0-T20¢
ONIAYISANYT Id YIAWHS IJAdIAINES
SHOTAYHES NOISNTONI T¢ JHAWKWAS TO
OTONITZ
dYdSYaEs YdSvVdS
NOTLAIYISEd WELI
# HDIOANI # JOONIA
MOM*0000G¥dY +dI

$C:9¢:80 ‘EWIL

2TSIT

T202/%T/0T +3L¥d



00°FET 0EF9000000LE FOTIAYHS NOILYLINVS ATHLNOW T0

00°FET 00°9%€’S 1C/%2/60 2£809 TZ/LT/60 §9916¢28
00°%ET 0€v2000000LT TAITIAMAS NOILVYILINYS ATHLNOW TO

00 FET 00"9vE’s 12/%2/60 z€809 TZ/L1/60 7991628
00°FET 0€¥2000000LC HDIA¥ES NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW TO

00°FET 00°9%€’S 12/%2/60 ¢e808 12/LT/60 €9916¢8
00°89¢ 0EY9000000LE AJIAYES NOILUYLINVS ATHINOW TO

00°89¢ 00°9%€’S 12/%2/60 2€809 1Z/L1/60 2991528
00°PET 0EP2000000LE HDIAYES NOILYLIVYNS ATHLNCOW TO

00°FET 00°"9¥%E’S 12/%2/60 2£809 1Z/LT/60 19916528
00°7ET 0€EF9000000LE HOIAMEAS NOILYLINVS XATHLNOW TO

00°FP€ET 00"9ve’s 12/%2/60 2€809 T12/L1/60 0991528
00" FET 0£¥9000000LT AJIAYES NOILVLIVYNS ATHLNOW 10

00°PE€T 00"9vE’S 12/%2/60 ¢E€809 Tz/LT/60 65991628
00°89¢ 0E¥2000000LC SEDIAYES NOILYLINVS ATHLNOW 10

00°89¢ 00°9%€’S Te/v2/60 2£809 T2/L1/60 8691528
00" %ET 0€¥9000000LT F0IA¥ES NOIIYLIINVYS XTHLNOW TO

00°%ET 00°9%€’S 12/%¢/60 zego9 T12/02/80 8991¢¢8
00°89¢ 0£¥9000000LE ADIAYES NOTILYLINVS ATHINOW TO

00°89¢ 00°9%€E’S T2/%2/60 2€809 T12/02/80 L99TEZS
00°FET 0€%9000000LZ IDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHLNOW 10

00°PET 00°9%€’S 12/%2/60 ce809 12/02/80 9991¢€¢8
00°FET 0€P9000000LT EDIAYES NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO

00°¥ET 0o"9ve’s 12/%2/60 2E€809 12/02/80 G991€Z8
00°%ET 0€72000000LT HOIAYHS NOILYLINYS XTHLNOW 10

00" 7ET 00°9¥%€'S 12/%2/60 2e809 12/02/80 po99T1€ECSE
00" PET 0£%9000000L2 A2IA¥ES NOILYIINYS ATHLINCOW 10

00" FET 00°9%€°S 12/%2/60 2e809 TZ/02/80 £99T€EC8
00°89¢ 0€F9000000LE HOIAYES NOIIYILINYS ATHLNOW TO

00°89¢ 00°9v€’S 12/%2/60 z£809 T2/02/80 z991ces8
IWY WHLI WAN "O°d YIGWAN INACDOV NOILdATYOSHd WHLI

/LY dDIOANTI IWY MDEHD AL¥Ya MHD # MDEHD AL¥d TANI # EDIOANI 4 dOONHA

TZ0Z/v1/0T OL TZ0Z/0T/60 WHOdd

MOM~00005¥vdv¥ tal
ONILSIT IDIOANI dIV¥d 72:92:80 ‘URIL
€2 dbvd IDOIYLSIA MUv¥d J1SIT 1202/%1/0T +41¥QA



00°%0T 0099000000852 dIVdEd WAIY'IV dHANHA/AZTZLAN  TO

00°%0T 00" F0OT 1Z/%1/0T GT609 12/01/60 9%10¢Z
LSAM ONYTIODYIIHD TOMIINOS YILINOS
99 %21 TIYL0L ¥OdNHIA
BL'SL 09290T000TTIS SYIVdEY AS¥N0D 94 10
FL'GL 99°%2T 12/%1/0T FT609 T2/90/07T T00-9ZT06GETT
267 8% GZE92000900T X049 NOILY9IddI T0
268V 99 %21 12/%1/0T F1609 1Z2/€1/60 9.9ZLBZTT
277 X1ddNS IJAYOSANYT ANOIALIS ANCHIIS
98°¢¢g PIYLIOL ¥OdNIA
98°¢€¢ 092990008012 HOLYWY0TOD TO0
98" ¢¢g 98- €€ 12/%1/0T £T609 12/91/60 7-2008
SWYITIIM NIMIAHS IMIFHS
007886 PIYLOL HMOANHA
00°886 0E€P90EZTLOTZ SNI ZEMDOH % ONILVMS 1¢ ddWHAS TC
00°886S 00°88¢6 12/07/60 LT809 12/L0/60 MHINKHAS
OTT SHDATEE NIAHS IHENIAHS
00°9%E’S PTYLOL YOONZA
00°89¢ 0€£¥9000000LT HOIAYIAS NOILVLINYS ATHINOW TO
00°892 00°9FE’'S 12/%2/60 Z€£809 12/L1/60 2191528
00" %ET 0€%9000000L2 ADIAYIS NOILYLINYS ATHINOW TO
00" FET 00°9¥€E’S 12/%2/60 Z2€£809 1Z/L1/60 TL9162Z8
00°PET 0€¥9000000L2 HOIAMES NOIIVIINYS XTHINOW 10
00" PET 00°9%€’S 12/%2/60 Z€£809 0Z/L1/60 0L91528
00" FET 0€F9000000LC EOIANES NOILYIINYS XTHLNOW TO
00" %€T 00°9FE’S 12/%2/60 Z£809 12/12/80 6991528
00" PET 0£%¥9000000L2 ADIAYIS NOILYLIINYS XTHINOW TO0
00" %ET 00°9%€’S 12/%2/60 2€809 12/L1/60 8991628
00°892 0€¥9000000LT ADIAYAS NOILVYLINYS ATHINOW T0O
00°892 00°9¥€’S 12/%2/60 Z€80¢9 1Z/LT/60 L9916Z8
00°%€T 0£F9000000L2 HDIAMES NOILVIINYS ATHINOHW T0
00" FET 00°9%vE‘S T12/%2/60 zE809 12/L1/60 99914628
IWY WILI WAN ‘0°d MAIWNAN INQODDY NOTLAIYDSEA WALI
/IWY TOTIOANT IWY XOdHD AL¥A MHD  # MDAHO ALYA "ANT # EDIOANI # YOANZIA

120¢/p1/0T OL TZ0Z/0T/60 WOUJ

MOM®0000G6PdY ar
ONILSIT HDIOANI JIVd $2:92:80 :EWIL
v :d9¥d LOINISIA MY9¥d HTISIT T202/%T/0T :3L¥d



00°zel
00°2€1T
00'9LZ
00'9LzZ
00°gLe
06°18
06°18
06°18
S0°%6
S0'v6
S0°v6
69°LPS

29°50¢
29°50¢

LL TRE
LLTTVC

0€°00T
0€"00T
9¢€79LE
9€°79LE
9€79LE
LS 759

LG 759
LG 7469

00°2€T T2/0T/60
FTIYLOL d0dNEA
00°9LZ 12/%¥2/60
CIYLOL d00NdA
05718 12/%1/01
PTYLOL YOdNHIA
S0°¥6

TZ/%1/01

CIYI0OL dO0dNEA

69°LPS TZ/F1/01
69°LPS 1Z/v1/01
69°LYS 12/%1/07T

SIVLOL YOONWA
9€°9LE Te/v1/01
FIYILOL dOdNIA
(A 2] 12/80/0T

SIYLOL JOANTA

81809

£€809

61609

81609

LT609

LT609

L1609

91609

F¥80%

1Z/8/6 aNNidd

10
128060ANAITYE

ODVYTIYSNA ANOHLNVY

1Z/1Z/6 aNnadyd

T0
TZTZ260ANNITT

YMSVHOYd NATOYYD

SEOVIEAED ¥/N

10
€1996¢€

ADVIHATE ¥0I¥ddANS

AAMAY SMD07TdYd

10
£G00FSNI

MOEHD Y00d NVEdNdns

HEINHSZIA dIY

AYddS ds¥M

SIYW DIOVR

10

T6SE€GTC06
T0

L686CTC006
10

0LTCZTZ06

ONTENLOVIAONYN TYIIWIHD HIVLS

SHITddNS dd

T0
69849

00 SLOOUOYd SMEYANY IS

HONVIASNI dlT TZ 120

T0
ALTLOOTE

ANVYAWOD UONYYASNI JUVANVLS

9ZLT000L

29210001

AFLdANS

ooadns

JUIYLS

JAaNYIs

YANYLS

NOILAIYDSHd WHLI

LAY WILI
/LAY EDIOCANI

S¢ EDYd

IWY ADEHD dLYd ¥HD

# MOUHD

000200000012
T2/80/60
0002000000T2
12/12/60
y0ZS0T000TTS
12/%1/60
0T€900000052
T2/1£/80
§¢e9€0002TTC
12/€2/60
08292000900T
T2/€0/60
§229¢€000CT1C
12/62/60
0LZ90TO00TTS
T2/€1/60
19120000005¢
T2/10/0T
WAN "0°d dEEHNAN LNNODDY
ALYd "ANI

1202/%1/0T OL 1Z0Z/0T/60 RO4d

ONILSIT FDIOANI dIv¥d
LOTALSIA MdvYd

4ISIT

# TFOTOANI

MOM"Q000G¥7dY
v2:92:80
1202/%1/0T

# YCONFA

aI1
CHWIL
dLYd



16°2L0°Z
16°2L0°2
987G6¢

PLTTEZ
PL 1ET

ZI 791
2191
00°00%
00°00%
00°00%
TT°06F°€E
T1°06%°€
T1°06¥% '€
ST %0C
ST %02
ST %02
00" T¥
00" 1T¥%
00°T¥H
00°T¥

00°T¥
00°1¥

£2609

22609

22609

92809

12609

0¢609

52809

7809

12/91/60

12/01/60

T2/60/60

TZ/€T/60

T2/0€/80

12/L0/01

T2/%1/60

T¢/%¥1/60

0L¥90000000T

000SO0TO00TTS

000S0T000TTS

0EFP200TPLOTC

0929€0002T0Y

€0€90008LOCT

000Z000000T2

000200000012

SdEd T¥DHT TZ0Z ONV¥

STIYd 470D

STIVE ATOD

TYLNHY SHTHYLYTANI

ONT

JOSSTIdWOD

10
68LVED

dTT JITSSHEL

10
9EBEBLTTIO

10
PTOL8LTITH
LSIHTLIL

10
8pSvL

SHANO NNJd JHL

10
00-8992269

ONI SHSIYd¥EINE 490D NOLONIXAT

LNANISHAIHIAY SAYQ I04dEd

10
TZET60ENIET

ALIID0OS IOYLIVHH ITISTT

T¢/71/6 aANQAET

T0
TZPT60ANNAHY

NYWIHAET ¥OINOYHA

12/¥1/6 QNOITH

10
TZP160aNAAHE

HELLOD ¥YNIN

S58d4dL

IdTLIL

TNAATHL

YIAdNHL

6ZLTO00L

8ZLT000L

LZLTOO00L

NOILdIYDSHAd WHLI

LWY WELI
/LWY HDTIOANT

97 +ED¥d

16°2L0°C T2/%T/01
HIYLOL MOQNEA
98°66¢ T2/%1/0T
98°66¢€ 12/%1/01
PIVLOL ¥OANIA
00°00¥ 12/L1/60
UIVLOL YOANIA
TT'06%°¢E T2/%1/01
TTYLOL YOONIA
S1°v0e 1¢/%1/01
TIYLOL HOANHA
00°T¥ 12/L1/60
STYLOL HOUNIA
00°1¥ T2/L1/60
SIYL0L YOANdA
LWY MOHEHD HLYA MHD

# MOHEHO

WAON "0°d

HLYAd "ANI

TZ0Z/%1/0T OL

T202/01/60

FIIHAN LNAODIY

WNOd4

ONILSIT HOIOANI aIv¥d

IOTYLISIA Mdv¥d

dISIT

# HOIOANI

# JOaANIA

MOM®0000GPdY ‘ar
Pc:92:80 -HWIL

TZ02/%1/01

fALYd



68761
68°GT

8L°G689 "1
BL'GS9'T

€0°TT
€0°TL

§T°8¢
ST 8¢

96°¢1
96721

£L°6E

8T°6TT
16°8ST

00°00% T
00°00% ‘T
007007 ‘T
00°09% ‘€
00°09% ‘€

00°09F ‘€

16°2L0'2

8T TLG'E TZ/T0/0T
8T TL6'E 12/10/0T
8T"TL6°€E 12/10/01
8T TL6'E 12/10/01
8T TL6'E 12/10/0T
8T TL6'E 1Z/T0/0T
8T TIL6'E 1Z/10/0T
8T TL6'E 12/10/0T
8T TL6E 12/10/0T
8T TL6'E 12/10/01

PTYL0L ¥0aNIA
00°C0F T 12/%1/01
PIYLOL MOANHA
007027 ‘¢ T2/%1/0T

STYLOL dOdNdIA

8E€809

8£809

8£809

8€£809

8€£809

8£809

8£809

8€£809

8€809

8€£809

52609

2609

T2/T0/0T

12/10/0T

TZ2/10/0T

T2/10/0T

Te/10/01

12/10/0T

12/10/0T

1z/10/0T

Te/10/0T

12/10/0T

12/1€/80

12/1£/80

709921006012 YILYM/YIMIS 44D £0
709900000012 JIIYM/9dMES DD 20
709900000001 dILYM/4IMIS DD 10
T00GZEZT-TZT00T
709960008012 MILYM/GIMIS d¥IS 10
T06vPCECT-TZT00T
709920009007 WYHLVYM NOISSHDNOD/YEATMNIYVAS 20 10
T08VCECT-TCTIOO0T
¥0290000000T NIVINAOA ¥HLYM AJEAQDSIA TO
00£0ZECT-TZT0O0T
7099600080712 dALYM TOOd/XHETAWOD DUTd NIVW 10

TOZ0ZEZI-TZT00T

709920009007 ¥HLVYM NOILYDIMYI/JYILTIIHS HLNOS T0
T0T0CEZTI-TZT00T

709920009001 YALYM/IAMAS S¥M¥YYd 10
1000ZEZT-TZTO0T

70992000900T YAIVM/YIMES HDVIYD SM9¥d 10
000GTECT-TZTO0T

P09920000000T JALYM/YIMIS 91D 249 20

709900000012 YALYM/EAMAS 9LD 299 10
£€000L0CT-TCTOO0T

709920009200T FALYM ¥Md SFIWIL 10
TO09GSTTI-TZTO00T
ATSIT A0 AOYTIIA

09290T000TTS AONYNALNIVA ANVTLAM d¥ 10
Z2-T0 7000244
SIONITII 0 SITINVAWOD €A

09Z90T00QTTS YIV¥ddd SYIVLS MDOEd 99 TO0

1202-1¢-8

INYNISTHM SIYHD

TACTIA

€A

DHTIAddN

LWV WHLI
/ILWNY HOIOANT

LZ  *HUO¥d

LAY XDHHD ALYA FHD

# MOEHD

HIVA "ANI

TZ20Z/¥T/0T OL

DNILSIT FDJIOANI dIVd

HHERON LNNODIY

1Z02/01/60

NOILAIVDSHd WIALT
# HDIOANI

WOY¥A

# JOONIA

MoM*00006¥dY +aIl

LOTALSIA Md¥d dTSIT

pZ2:92:80 ‘HEWIL
1202/%1/0T +3L¥A



6L7790°L VIVIOL dOaNdA

00°0§ £0G92000900T LIWNGHd INIL WW TO

00706 000§ 12/80/0T SF809 T2/90/0T STT060TC
£0°286 20990T000TTS TdnNd 99 1Z20Z 2a¥ 20

85°190°¢2 ¢099%000€T0T TEINA NTWAY 3 SMYV¥d TZ 90¥ 10

I9°€%0°€ T9°€¥0’E 12/%1/0T 92609 12/12/60 25000000TT
ST°€ 702920009001 dUILVM dIDAId AEgdNs 10

ST°€ 8T°TL6'E 1Z2/10/071 8€£809 12/10/01 TOOLOOPTI-TCTIOO0T
oL € F09397100L022 YALYM/YIMES NIIAYL NATAAVHAL TO

0L € 8T°"TL6'E TZ/T0/0T 8€809 T2/10/0T T0LOOTET-TZT00T
0L € 70998100L022 YALYM/HEAMIS WAFISAN 104dd 10

oL ¢ 8T TL6°€ 12/10/0T 8£809 12/10/01 TO0900TET-TZT00T
0L"€ $0996T00L0TC YIALYM/HAMAS HSH VHANIX/XITZLEN 10

oL'¢g 8T°TL6'E 12/10/07T 8€£809 1Z/10/0T TOGOOTET-TCTO0T
ST°€ ¥0992000900T dHLYM 0¥ NIEAVL dTI0 10

StT°¢€ 8T TL6E 1¢/10/0T 8€809 T2/10/01 T0SZ6PZT-T21001
Sv 8¢ P0990T000TTS YILYM/IEIMES LNIVHA 99 10

S¥°8¢ BT TL6'E 1Z/10/01T 8£809 T2/10/0T TOOTEEZT-TCZTO0T
08" ¥%L 70290T000TTIS YALYM/HEMES 99 20

91°2¢¥% PO99TTIOO0TTITIS YALYM/AIMIS sM T0

997967 8T TIL6’€E T¢/T0/01 8E809 T¢/10/01 TOPTEEZT-TCTIOO0T
L6°50F 709920009001 dALYM LHOHS/MAIAYEAAIY 10

LE"S0F 81" TL6'E 12/10/0T 8€£809 12/10/0T T08G6C€CT-TZ1I00T
96°¢1 7099200090071 YALYM/YIMEIS YILTEHS HLONOS TO

967271 8T TL6'E 1Z2/10/0T 8€809 12/10/0T T09G6CEZT-TZTO00T
90°%2C 709960008012 YEILYM/YEMEIS NOISSHDNOD 10

90°ve 8T TL6'E TZ/T0/0T 8€809 12/10/0T TOESZEZT-TCTO00T
SE°CS 709920009001 JILYM/GEMES JUITHIHS HIMON 10

SE€°¢ZS 8T TL6'E TZ2/10/0T 8€809 TZz/10/01 T0262Z€ZT-T12100T
09686 709960008012 dEIILYM/YEIMES HSNOHHIVE 1O

097686 8T TL6 '€ T2/10/0T 8€809 12/10/0T TOTSCEZTI-TZ100T
LAY WHLI WAN 04 JAINAN LNOODOY NOILdI¥DSHd WIALT

/LAY EDIOANI LNY X DHEHD HAIL¥A MHD # MDHHD HIVd "“ANI # IOIOANI # YOANHA

120¢/%1/0T OL 120Z/0T/60 KWOUA

MOM®0000GPdY =4I
ONILSIT HDIOANI dI¥d $2:92:80 TAWIL

8¢ +ED¥d LOTYLSIA Md¥d JTISIT 1202/%T/0T +41¥Q



TYLOL

82609

L2609

L¢609

6€809

SHIIdWN TZ0Z dIS
SHAIIdWA TZ0Z dES

Z0
T0
ddsSTc0e

AMZIY¥4LSOM ADTH

SEEJ NIWAVY ¥S4 ® ¥¥H T1Z0Z 445 10

NI-TELTTPTO00

SHIA NIWAY VdH ® ¥Sd 1Z 90¥ 10

NI-88L96€£TC000

ONI HITIYIH X3AM

SEOVYYIATLG ¥/N €0

SEITA4ANS 49dd 20

SHOVIIAEE ¥/N  T0
9TLELLLEST

¥ N dINO TYLIdYD

T4LSOM

XM

LIVHTYM

P6°8FG’G66S PSHDIOANI TIY ---
00°09€’1 PIYI0L ¥OaNIA
00°02L

007079

00°09€’T 00°09¢€‘T 12/%1/0T
00°96¢ CTYLOL YOdNIA
00°8%1

00"8FT 007962 12/v1/0T
00°8%T

00°8FT 00°962 12/%1/0T
187062 PIYLOL WOANTA

87 S¢

1Z°L8

Z€°89T

18°062 18°06¢C 1z/10/01
LAY WALI

/LAY EOIOANI LAY M2EHD FLYA MHD

6Z HEO¥d

# MDHEHD

0EV90TTTLOTE
0EV9060TLOTT
T¢/0e/60
09120000000T
12/0€/60
09190000000T
T2/1£/80
70ZS0T000TTS
€0E€900T9L0TT
FOZS0TO00TTS
12/%2/60
“0°d HHIHWAN LNAODDVY
IL¥d °ANT
1202/%1/01 OL 1TZ0&/0T/60 WOYdd

ONILSIT dDIOANI dI¥d
LOIYISIA M¥v¥d

NOILAIY2SEd WELI
# FDIOANIT

MOM™000067dY
vc:9Z:80
120Z/%1/01

qTSIT

# JOONIA

*aI
CHRIL
ALY



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARIED TSTRICT www.LISLEPARKDISTRIfc_T.ng
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental and Office Manager
Date: October 4, 2021
Re: Liske Area Chamber of Commerce 5K

The following communication from Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce is requesting the
reservation of Sunday, November 21, 2021 for their Turkey Trot Tune Up 5K run/walk in Community
Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce to discuss
potential dates for 2021 as well as the special events checklist requirements including all COVID-
19 restrictions and guidelines. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that the
requirements of the special event check list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation of Sunday, November 21, 2021 for the
Turkey Trot Tune Up 5K walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

630004

o



- A i'-r.-frn-'u-

I E .__.,___,,
Jlisiearea UL

925 Burlington Ave, Lisle, IL 60532 . Phone ‘(331) 801-0098 . info@lislechamber.com . www.lislechamber.com

October 1, 2021

Dan Garvy

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Dan:

On behalf of the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce, I am requesting the use of the Lisle
Community Park on Sunday, November 21, 2021 for our Annual Turkey Trot Tune-Up 5K. We
will need to begin set-up at 6:30 a.m. and we will have all materials cleared by 11:00 a.m,

Thank you for your consideration. We look forward to another successful event.

Sincerely,

Do S
Jill Bidukas

Executive Directory

000005




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

___,_,---"""'-——__—
= é' ' TDD: 1.800.526,0857
gg. ¥ WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: October 14, 2021
Re: Ordinance 21-02 - an Ordinance amending certain provisions of Lisle Park District's Board

Policy Manual and adopting a remote attendance policy.

The Open Meetings Act (OMA) allows for commissioners to attend meetings of the Board by means
other than physical presence under certain conditions, including personal iliness or disability,
employment purposes of the business of the public body, or a family or other emergency. An excerpt
from the Open Meetings Act describing this is below:

{5 ILCS 120/7)

Sec. 7. Attendance by a means other than physical presence.

(a) If a quorum of the members of the public body is physically present as
required by Section 2.01, a majority of the public body may allow a member of that
body to attend the meeting by other means if the member is prevented from
physically attending because of: (i) personal illness or disability; (ii)
employment purposes or the business of the public body; or (iii) a family or other
emergency. "Other means” is by video or audio conference.

(b) If a member wishes to attend a meeting by other means, the member must
notify the recording secretary or clerk of the public body before the meeting
unless advance notice is impractical.

(¢) A majority of the public body may allow a member to attend a meeting by
other means only in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by
the public body. The rules must conform to the requirements and restrictions of
this Section, may further limit the extent to which attendance by other means is
allowed, and may provide for the giving of additional notice to the public or
further facilitate public access to meetings.

You will note that while the OMA provides for remote participation, the public body itself (the Lisle Park
District) must have rules adopted in order to permit remote participation.

Therefore, Ordinance 21-02 and the accompanying Remote Attendance Policy to allow for remote
participation has been prepared by District legal counsel is presented for your consideration and
adoption.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 21-02, an Ordinance amending certain provisions
of Lisle Park District's Board Member Policy Manual and adopting a remote attendance policy.

000006



LISLE PARK DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 21-02

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF LISLE PARK DISTRICT'S BOARD POLICY
MANUAL AND ADOPTING A REMOTE ATTENDANCE POLICY

WHEREAS, Lisle Park District (“Park District”) is an llinois park district and unit of local
government organized under, and operating pursuant to and in accordance with, the Park
District Code (70 ILCS 1205/1-1 et seq); and

WHEREAS, Section 8-1(d) of the Park District Code authorizes the Park District “to pass all
necessary ordinances, rules and regulations for the proper management and conduct of the
business of the board..." {70 ILCS 1205/8-1(d)); and

WHEREAS, the Park District previously adopted a Board Policy Manual (*Board Manual”)
that, among other things, governs the expectations and conduct of the Park District's Board of
Park Commissioners (“Park Board"), and has revised said manual from time to time; and

WHEREAS, Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7) authorizes Park Board
commissioner attendance at meetings by means other than physical presence in certain
circumstances, but only in accordance with and to the extent allowed by rules adopted by the
Park District; and

WHEREAS, the Park District desires to adopt a "Remote Attendance Policy” in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit A, and to amend its Board Manual to incorporate said policy.

NOW, THEREFORE be it and it is hereby ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of
the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1: The Park Board hereby finds that the recitals contained in the preamble to
this Ordinance are true and correct and hereby incorporates said preambles in this Ordinance
as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2: The Park Board hereby approves the Remote Attendance Policy attached
hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3: The Board Manual is hereby amended by adding the following language:

s Section 1.09, Subsection P. (new section)
P. Remote Aftendance
Members of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District may aftend
and participate in open and closed meetings of the Board by video or audio
means as authorized by Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/7),
subject to the rules and limitations applicable to such altendance and
participation as set forth more fully in the Remote Attendance Policy attached
hereto (Appendix, Section lii).

¢ Appendix

lil. Remote Attendance Policy (new section)

000007



In addition to the foregoing changes, the Remote Attendance Policy attached hereto as Exhibit
A shall be incorporated in its entirety in Section Il of the Appendix.

Section 4: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, as
provided by law.

Section 5: All prior ordinances, resolutions, motions, and orders in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Passed this 215t day of October, 2021, upon roll call vote as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain:
President, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

Attest:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

0006008



State of lllinois )
) sS.
County of DuPage )

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of
the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, llinois, and as such official, | am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District.

| further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of Ordinance No. 21-02 fitled,

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF LISLE PARK DISTRICT'S BOARD POLICY
MANUAL AND ADOPTING A REMOTE ATTENDANCE POLICY

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, held at Lisle, lllinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 215t day of October, 2021.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adopfion of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that said
meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for
said meeting was posted at the location at which said meeting was held and at the principal
office of the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting. that said
meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act
of the State of llinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State
of lllinois, as amended, and: that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act
and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

In witness whereof, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park District,
Ilinois, this 215t day of October, 2021.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

060009



EXHIBIT A

Remote Attendance Policy

600010



The purpose of this remote aftendance policy is to allow members of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Lisle Park District to attend and participate in open and closed meetings of
the Board by video or audio means as authorized by Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS
120/7), subject to the rules and limitations applicable to such attendance and participation as set

REMOTE ATTENDANCE POLICY

forth in this policy.

1.

Subject to the limitations set forth in Section 2 below, a Board member may
attend any meeting by remote means if the Board member is prevented
from physically attending the meeting because of a quadlifying event.

No Board member may attend any portion of a meeting by remote means
unless:

Q. a quorum of the Board is physically present at the meeting: and

b. he or she provides written notice to the Secretary specifying the
qualifying event at least one hour prior to the meeting at the Park
District's principal office; and

C. the remote means being utilized is fully functional to aliow all Board
members and any member of the audience to hear all
communications taking place at the meeting.

No Board member may attend a meeting by remote means for any
reason other than a qualifying event. A qudlifying event means:

Q. persondl iliness or disability;
b. employment purposes or the business of the Park District; or
c. a family or other emergency.

Rules of procedure when remote attendance is ufilized.

Q. When any Board member attends any portion of a meeting by
remote means as permitted by this policy:

the minutes of the meeting shall reflect that such Board
member attended the meeting by remote means, and

il every Board member shall be identified during all Board
discussions so that each Board member is aware of which
Board member is speaking at all fimes.

b. A Board member attending a meeting by remote means shalll:
i be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or
she were physically present, subject to the Board's

guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting;
and

0006011



ii. advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns
from the meeting; and

iii. advise the Secretary and Board of all other persons in the
same room of the Board member attending by remote
means and whether and to what extent such other persons
are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

5. If any provision of this policy conflicts with any provision of the Open
Meetings Act, the provisions of the Open Meetings Act shall prevail.

Board Meetings During a State of lllinois Disaster Declaration

Under the Open Meetings Act, the Park District may conduct open or closed meetings via audio
or video conference, without the physical presence of a quorum, during a State of lllinois disaster
declaration so long as the following conditions are met:

1.

The Governor or the Director of the lllinois Department of Public Health has issued a disaster
declaration related to public health concerns, and all or part of the Park District is covered
by the disaster areq.

The Board President determines that an in-person meeting or a meeting conducted under
the Open Meetings Act would not be practical or prudent because of a disaster.

All members participating in the meeting, regardless of their physical location, must be
verified and able to hear one another and able to hear all discussion and testimony during
the meeting. All votes shall be conducted by aroll call and each member's vote on each
issue shall be identified and recorded.

For meetings open to the public, allmembers of the public physically present at the regular
meeting location must be able to hear all discussion, testimony, and votes of the Board
members. If attendance at the regular meeting location is not feasible due to a disaster,
then the Park District must make alternative arrangements for the meeting and provide
notice of such arrangements to the public. The alternative arrangements must allow any
interested member of the public to hear all discussion, testimony, and roll call votes
contemporaneously with the meeting. Alternative arrangements include offering a
telephone number or web-based link.

At least one Board member or the Park District's chief legal counsel or the Executive
Director must be physically present at the regular meeting location unless it would be
unfeasible due to the disaster.

All votes must be conducted by roll call, so each Board member's vote on each issue can
be identified and recorded.

Except in the event of a bona fide emergency, 48 hours’ notice of the meeting must be
posted on the Park District's website and at the regular meeting location and given to all
members of the Park District and any news media requesting such notice pursuant to

000042



Section 2.02(a) of the Open Meetings Act. If the Park District declares a bona fide
emergency, (1) notice shall be given pursuant to Section 2.02(a) of the Open Meetings
Act, (2) the presiding officer must state the nature of the emergency at the beginning of
the meeting, and (3) the Board must comply with the verbatim recording requirements in
Section 2.0é of the Open Meetings Act;

8. If the Park District holds an open meeting under this new Section 7(e). the Park District must
conduct the meeting in a manner that allows members of the public present at the regular
meeting location to hear all discussion, testimony, and votes. To ensure social distancing,
commenters should approach the microphone one at a time instead of gathering in close
proximity. The Park District is also required to keep a verbatim record of all the meeting in
the form of an audio or video recording. The verbatim record must be made available to
the public.

9. The Park District must bear all costs incurred in connection with Section 7(e} of the Open
Meetings Act.

This policy applies to open or closed Board meetings, including regular, special, and emergency
meetings.

000043



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

= WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT =
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation

Scoftt Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: October 7, 2021
Re: 2022 Budget Preview

The Lisle Park District 2022 Budget is presented for your consideration. The purpose of this memo is to
highlight any noteworthy shifts in revenue and expense projections and to provide rationale for
recommended allocations.

Overall, the 2022 Budget is being presented with total revenue over expenses of $1,087,445.09. This is
attributed to a projected increase in program, facility, and event revenue; maximizing the tax levy; and
a continued watchful eye on expenses as we strategically inch back to pre-pandemic levels of service
and financial performance. This translates to an increase in tax dollars collected of $341,257 over 2021.
It is important to note that close to $40,000 of this increase is attributed to the final debt payment of the
Sea Lion Aquatic Park bonds, which is scheduled to be $916,650. This $916,650 represents close fo 13%
of the total tax dollars as presented in this budget draft, Staff reports this because 2022 will be the last
year this payment will be needed as that debt will be retired.

As you know, tax levy increases are limited by statute and must be the lesser of 5% or the rate of the
Consumer Price Index (CPI) as of December of the previous year, which in this case was 1.4%. Staff
recommends maximizing this revenue opportunity for a number of reasons, including:
e Current CPl/Inflation and its impact on routine operations.
¢ Returning to previous levels of service, particularly in park and facility operations.
¢ Restoring fund balances in accordance with the District's fund balance policy and industry best
practices.
Tending to the District's capital assets which total over $37,000,000.
Funding the District's capital projects in 2022 and 2023.

The CPlis the average change in prices over the past 12 months, and through August 2021 it was 5.3%.
As we can all attest, increased costs have been experienced across the board and have been
reflected in our recent purchases such as steel and lumber, chemicals, and other materials and
supplies. Labor costs have also increased sharply due 1o the ongoing increases in minimum wage and
shallow labor pool. So, an increase in tax dollars is only one step in helping accommodate the District’s
increasing costs to maintain its assets and deliver services the community has come to expect.

As you will see later in this report, staff is recommending restoring funding fo hire seasonal staff for both
parks and facilities operations and increasing allocations for contractual services, materials, and
supplies that have been reduced as a result of the pandemic. Ironically, parks have been used in
record numbers in the past two years, yet we have decreased allocations there. Having gone two
years without, parks in particular are showing sighs of deferred maintenance and our existing full-time
staff have been forced to limit their attention to only that which has become rudimentary — cleanliness
and safety, and cleanliness has often taken a back seat.

1

000014



Additionally, some of the District's fund balances have been spent down to stretch tax dollars over the
past two years when program and facility revenue was drastically reduced. Unfortunately, program
and facility revenue remain uncertain and reliant upon pandemic-related restrictions continuing to
loosen. While certain funds have accumulated larger balances as a result of having generated and
maintained more revenue than anticipated, staff is recommending fransferring some of these excess
fund balances, specifically from the Corporate and Recreation Funds, to the Capital Projects Fund to
fund several projects tentatively planned for 2022 and 2023. This is detailed later in this memo. The levy
increase will help replenish other funds that have dipped below the 50% balance threshold.

Lastly, a number of capital projects have been deferred and other growing needs put off over the past
two years. This 2022 budget draft contains allocations for continued and, in some cases, increased
attention to pathways, parking lofts, sport courts, playgrounds and playground surfacing, retaining walls,
buildings/facilities, vehicles, large equipment, and more. In 2010, the District made a conscious decision
when it purchased and renovated the Recreation Center in that it anticipated ongoing capital
allocations of $500,000 per year to maintain existing infrastructure. Over the past 11 years, we have
learned that is insufficient, especially considering the need to perform projects outside of customary
replacement schedules. For example, several large-scale capital projects were prioritized that
contributed to exceeding that $500,000 target, including the Arboretum Woods shoreline stabilization
project ($500,000), Van Kampen Stage renovations {$400,000), Parks Department Vehicle & Equipment
Storage Facility ($1.4M), Rott Creek Bank Stabilization ($85,000), and others. Pending capital projects
that were not anticipated in 2010 include the Burlington Northern Sante Fe protective canopy project
($+/-$125,000), addressing recommendations from the soon-to-be completed water quality study
currently underway with the Village of Lisle, Arbor View Park renovations (+/-$500,000), and more.
Simply put, $500,000 per year does not maintain the District's $37,000,000 in assetfs. As aresult, staff has
seen the need to recommend an increase in that annual target allocation to $1,000,000.

Along similar lines, River Bend Golf Club is in significant need of attention. With 2022 being the first year
without a debt obligation and having gone 20 years putting projects off and watching certain areas
deteriorate, staff recommends any revenue in excess of expenses at the golf course be reinvested in
the course and clubhouse. Again, these projects are detailed later in this report.

Below is @ summary by fund indicating any noteworthy changes between the 2021 budget and the
2022 budget draft with accompanying rationale.

Corporate Fund & General Administration:

e Full-Time wages (10-00-0000-6000) have been increased due to a full 12 months of restored positions
and a 3% salary pool for merit increases.

e Conference expenses (10-00-0000-6120) has been increased to allow for resumed attendance at
previously cancelled continuing education opportunities. This includes the lllincis Park & Recreation
Association/lllinois Association of Park District's annual conference and the National Recreation &
Park Association annual congress.

e Allocations for employee insurance (10-00-0000-6160) have increased due to the reinstatement of
certain full-time positions and a 5% increase in renewal rates.

« Professional Fees {10-00-0000-6490) has increased due to an allocation for a compensation study for
certain full-time positions that have changed drastically over the past two years (mainly Recreation
Department personnel). There is also an allocation of $65,000 for half of the strategic master plan,
the other half of which is allocated in the Recreation Fund. Arguably the most important project
proposed for 2022 is the creation of this plan with the assistance of a qualified and accomplished
outside firm. The last time this was performed was 2004 and while it was budgeted in 2020, it was
quickly deferred with the onset of the pandemic. With revenue projections for 2021 extremely
uncertain, we delayed the project yet again in 2021. Considering the length of time since the last

2

0000145



plan, how much has changed within the Lisle Park District both internally and externally, and the
many challenges we face in funding ongoing operations, maintaining existing infrastructure, and
accommodating various requests like pickleball, bike paths, a dog park, ice skating, shoreline
erosion, improved aquatic weed control and the purchase of pond fountains, suggestions for land
acquisition, and countless others, a comprehensive, strategic master plan with widespread
communhity engagement is critical in assuring we continually align community resources with
community wants and needs. The following list of strategic master plan project objectives is taken
from the request for qualifications issued in early 2020 and remains staff's recommended course of
action:

o With Lisle Park District feam, develop detailed goals and objectives for the Strategic Master Plan.
Develop a detailed and specific project outline. |dentify agreed upon communication methods
and develop a meeting schedule for the duration of the project.

o Review the Lisle Park District 2006 Master Plan; 2010 Community Survey Findings Report; 2015 Cost
Recovery, Resource Allocation and Revenue Enhancement Study; and other relevant District
documents to assure a thorough understanding of existing conditions and influences.

o Review and update the District's Mission and Vision statements. Develop statement of Core
Values.

o Conduct a high-level inventory and evaluation of existing Lisle Park District parks and facilities.

o Evaluate the success and condition of services and recreational programs.

o Review and evaluate existing cooperative use agreements, partnerships and offiliate
agreements.

o Perform a demographic analysis. Assemble and evaluate appropriate data to determine
existing population characteristics of the community and create a demographic profile. This
profile shall include curent census and other available data and projected population by age
group, ethnicity, size of household and income.

o Conduct stakeholder meetings, focus group meetings, and other public engagement initiatives
to assure feedback is solicited and gathered from all areas of the District. Ensure digital
engagement through website and on-line surveys.

o Develop and administer a stafistically valid community needs assessment survey with a
proportionate number of surveys targeting each of the Lisle Park District’s 34 voting precincts.

o Perform a comprehensive level of service analysis. This analysis should include evaluating
current program offerings and identifying possible gaps in service areas, mapping existing parks
and facilities with identified service areas, a comparative analysis to agencies of similar size and
make-up, and recommendations to improve services based on findings.

o Conduct a financial analysis to include at minimum budget procedures, revenue sources,
operating expenditures, capital expenditures, current debt, pricing strategies. fee structures, and
alternative funding sources.

o Prepare a final report. The final report must contain a written implementation plan based on
findings that provides clecr direction for the Lisle Park District. This plan should include a detailed
list of priorities for recreation programs, park improvements and facility needs. it should also
provide recommendations for operations, staffing, marketing, revenue enhancement and
funding strategies.

An allocation of $130,000 for this project is split evenly between the Corporate and Recreation
Funds.

Computer Software (10-03-0000-6720) contains an allocation of $8,000 for Human Resource
Information System software to increase the efficiency of onboarding, improve the accuracy of new
employee data, record and track all mandated employee training, save all hiing managers time in
managing staff documentation, improve reporting functionality and accuracy, reduce the use of
paper, and more.

000016



o Conference Expense for Commissioners {10-05-0000-6120) has increased to allow for
attendance/participation at local, state, and national educational and networking opportunities.

e Confractual expenses in the Parks Department {10-06-0000-6235) have increased to accommodate
the District's share of the water quality study currently underway in conjunction with the Village of
Liste.

e PartTime Class 1 and Class 2 wages (10-06-0002-6002 and 10-06-0002-6005) have increased due to
returning Parks Depariment seasonal staffing to pre-pandemic levels at pay rates indicative of the
continudlly rising minimum wage.

* Increase in pesticides and fertilizers (10-06-0002-6280) is atftributed to increased costs in general,
continued allocation towards organic products in the pesticide free parks and playground areas,
and an allocation for broadcast weed control for athletic fields and other areas where weeds have
become prevalent.

¢ Increase in playground maintenance (10-05-0001-6290) due in large part to the need to replace
skate park ramp surfacing.

e Increase in turf maintenance (10-06-0002-6325) to accommodate increased tree removal and
replacement and other plant material that has declined over the past two+ years.

Staff also recommends a transfer of funds from the Corporate Fund and Recreation Fund at the end of
2021 {$300,000 from each fund) to help fund capital projects in 2022 and 2023. These projects are listed
later in this report.

Recreation Fund:

As COVID-19 lingers with no definitive timetable for it to vacate our lives, the proposed 2022 recreation
and museum fund budgets reflect continued efforts to rebound back o pre-pandemic levels and
strategic initiatives to expand and elevate all District services to best meet the steadfast needs of the
many user groups the District serves annually. Throughout 2021, staff demonstrated a remarkable ability
to create and facilitate outstanding program options. Monthly registration frends continue to
strengthen as the final quarter of the year franspires. However, there remains a significant discrepancy
in current participation and revenue from that of the pre-pandemic era. This, combined with the
heightened costs of labor related to minimum wage increases and corresponding compression plans,
will continue the need to maximize revenue opportunities to best support curent operations and future
plans.

Staff are prepared to rise to this challenge by leveraging insights gained throughout the pandemic in
order to meet the established 2022 budgetary and associated department work plan goals. The 2022
budget displays a combination of increased user fees, increased expenses like wages and supplies, as
well as resumption of full operations at the museum, Sea Lion Aquatic Park, the Senior Center, and
Recreation Center as a whole. 2022 also includes 12 months’ worth of full-time wage and benefit
allocations for the recently created Assistant Superintendent of Recreation position and the recently
reinstated position of Museum Manager.

The presented budget also supports the purchase and transition to a new recreation registration
software. Staff firmly believe this will streamline operations and staff time, increase customer service
standards, capture and process more revenue, and improve reporting accuracy. Overall, the
conversion to a more modernized software will revolutionize both the internal and external user
experience, which is planned to coincide with the launch of the new District website in the spring of
2022. Considering the registration software is a consistent and required fouch point for staff and
customers, the upgrade to an improved system would cause a profound impact that can't be
overstated.

To best guide the efforts of staff fowards the goals represented throughout the 2022 budget, leading
areas of focus will include:
s Commitment to Safety and Quality

o COVID-19 mitigation procedures, evolution of programs, evaluation of services

4

000047



e Ensure Sustainable Practices
o Reduce paper consumption by digitizing waivers, permits, registration forms, etc.
¢ Sound Fiscal Management
o Refined financial goals and tracking standards for each program area and fee increases to
account for increased costs of labor and supplies.

Budgeted expenses have increased by $807,201 or 55% from the 2021 projected year end. This large
increase is due to a variety of factors, including the resumption of full operations at facilities and
programs such as the Museums at Lisle Station Park, Sea Lion Aquatic Park, the Senior Center, Gentle
Learning Preschool, the before/after school program (EDGE), special events, etc. Large expenses
impacting the bottom line within this fund include 50% of the strategic master plan cost ($65k). the
purchase of new registration software ($50k]), substantial increases to part-tfime wages due to minimum
wage updates (increase of more than 200k), and replenishment of previously exhausted supply
inventories ($18,857 increase from 2021 budget}.

While expenses are planned to increase, the same is frue of forecasted revenue. In fact, budgeted
revenue for the recreation fund is $2,571,613, which is an increase of 12.5% from the 2021 projected
year-end total. The 2022 budget includes tax revenue of $705,000, as compared to the $1,000,000
budged for the previous year. The recreation fund budget displays an overall profit of $294,108 (+11%),
as compared to a 2021 budgeted profit of $797,668 (+36%).

Please see below for additional highlights regarding program areas with the recreation fund:

* Field Rentals (21-07-0000-4025)

o Staff updated field rental pricing and plan to revamp promotional efforts to include graphics
and interactive aerial views of rental locations. This is in conjunction with the new park district
welbsite and registration software.

o This account line also includes the collected fees and continued partnership with athletic
affiiate organizations of the Lisle Baseball-Softball and the Lisle Football Club, LTD. Staff
anficipates collecting annual revenue that is slightly higher than 2021, assuming guidelines
permit and participation continues to trend upward. Affiliate agreement and fees are evaluated
annually in order to comply with established cost recovery targets, as well as strategically
developing funds for future field maintenance.

¢ Gentle Leamning Preschool (5000)

o The 2022 budget reflects the current enrollment for the preschool program. This includes over 100
students, with each of the six morning classrooms full and additional afternoon classes being
offered to accommodate the demand.

o Bothrevenue and expenses are planned to substantially increase from last year due to
resumption of full classroom operations, increased enroliment, and a full staff.

o Due to anincrease in fees and anticipated full enroliment, revenue is budgeted 1o increase by
$85,195 from the 2021 budget and nearly $40,000 from projected year end.

o The increased revenue will help support the budgeted part-time position of Preschool
Coordinator to assist with administration of the early childhood services.

o The 2022 budget displays an overall profit of $96,806.44 (+51%), as compared to the 2021
budgeted profit of $78,117 (+76%).

s EDGE - Before and After Schoo! (6100)

o The 2022 budget reflects a hopeful return to normaicy in terms of revenue that is generated from
this program. With students back at school for full in-person learning, staff anticipate that families
will continue to need this service as parents return 1o work.

o The current school year enroliment is factored into this budget since the school year rolls into
2022. However, this is also inclusive of the 2020-21 school year, when participation was extremely
limited. With this in mind, participation and corresponding budgeted revenue is expecied to

5

000048



O

reach $144,272 for the 2022 budget, which is an increase of $71,896 (increase of 99%) from the
2021 projected year end.

The 2022 budget displays an overall profit of $83,438 (+57%). as compared to the 2021 budgeted
profit of $18,316 (+35%).

Camp Summer Quest (6200)

o]

The 2022 budget includes an increased program fee of $10 per week and an increase of the
maximum enrollment from 90 in 2021 to 110 in 2022. This is in response to reaching capacity each
of the ten weeks of the 2021 season with patrons waitlisted. As a result, the budgeted revenue
increased by $123,700 from the 2021 budget, which is an increase of 18% from the 2021 -
projected year end.

An item to note within the budgeted camp expenses is the purchase and use of CampDoc,
which provides digital solutions for camp forms such as registration waivers, parficipant
information forms, medical dispensing authorization forms, etc.

Conftractual expenses also include the internal payment to Sea Lion Aquatic Park for each
camper during the four camp visits each week of the season.

Camp Summer Quest is celebrating its 20t anniversary and a special reunion event for previous
camp families and staff is planned to take place this upcoming summer.

The 2022 budget displays an overall profit of $93,400 (+43%), as compared fo the 2021 budgeted
profit of $35,720 (+40%).

Senior Programs and Trips (7000 and 7400)

(@]
o}

Senior programs and trips continue to be highly impacted by the pandemic.

Since the senior center reopened in June of 2021 affer being closed for over a year, there has
been consistent attendance at drop-in and specialty programs. However, participation in the
handful of senior trips that have been offered has been low.

An annual senior center membership was implemented in June of 2021. With approximately 100
current members, this revenue source is included in the 2022 budget.

The 2022 budget reflects an anticipated continuation of limited senior trips, with a plan to offer 1-
2 trips per month. With pre-pandemic annual frip offerings closer to 100, this is a drastic change
to operations. However, staff have observed success within the drop-in programs since
reopening and plan to build upon that success throughout 2022.

The senior trip budget displays an overall profit of $15,850 (23%), which aligns with the financial
goal of earning a profit margin of at least 20% within this program area.

Senior programs (in-house) are budgeted to generate $24,470 in 2022 (increase of more than
$20,000 from the 2021 budget). However, expenses have increased from the previous budget as
well due to the senior center being cpen the entire year.

The budget also reflects a part fime program assistant (21-07-7000-6002) to assist with program
facilitation, customer service and other duties as assigned.

The 2022 budget for senior trips and programs displays an overall deficit of $31,613, which is an
improvement of $15,345 from the 2021 budgeted deficit of $46,958. The overall deficit is primarily
attributed to the allocation of full-time and part-time wages.

Community Park Fithess (21-09)

o]

o]

o}

Fitness program financials such as group exercise classes reside within the Community Park
Fitness operations accounts. This provides a more accurate reflection of the District’s fitness
services as a whole.

The 2022 budgeted membership revenue is based upon current membership totals, which
continue to be impacted by the pandemic.

Since group exercise program fees were increased last year, the budget does not reflect fee
increases for classes this upcoming year. However, staff projects overall growth of group exercise
classes, which includes the continued offering of virtual attendance options for group classes
when appropriate for those preferring to join from home.

Full-time wages allocated for CPF reflect 10% of the Recreation Manager's salary.

6

000019



(o]

o}

The budgeted revenue for 2022 has increased by $8,554 (+7%) from the 2021 budget and
$18,130 from the 2021 projected year-end total. Expenses have also significantly increased by
$16,301 from the 2021 budget.

The 2022 budget displays an overall profit of $6,798.64 (+5%), as compared to the 2021
budgeted profit of $14,545 (+11%).

Sea Lion Aquatic Park {21-08)

e}

The 2022 SLAP season is budgeted to return to normal operations, including the reinstatement of
all amenities, staffing structures and season memberships. The season will consist of 101 total
days, which is an increase of 29 days from the 2021 season.

Other sources of revenue include daily admissions, punch cards, aquatic program fees,
merchandise sales, group outings and birthday parties. The concession stand is also planned to
resume operations, with comresponding revenue budgeted to earn $60,000.

Overall budgeted revenue increased by $330,843 from the 2021 projected year end. Pool
memberships comprise 31% of the total revenue ($177,536 out of the $559,126).

Pool pass fees were increased by 5% and program fees have been adjusted to help offset
operating costs. Staff have benchmarked daily admission fees and don't feel it would be
advantageous to raise those fees at this fime.

While revenue is planned to increase, expenses are budgeted to also rise by $265,035 from the
2021 projected year end. This is primarily due to increased number of operating days, retumning
to normal operating and staffing levels, increased labor and supply costs, and cost inflation for
critical items such as chlorine.

The 2021 budget displays an overall deficit of $50,157.42 (-8%), as compared to the 2021
projected year end deficit of $115,965.54 (-50%).

Other Notable Items within Recreation Fund

o]

o

o]

Special Events

» There are a variety of special events planned for as part of the 2022 budget. Each has ifs
own listing and account number within the budget document.

*  One of the more noteworthy updates for 2022 is the Summer Entertainment Series. This
outdoor concert program will increase from two dates in 2021 fo five dates during the 2022
summer. Four dates have been offered in previous years until the pandemic caused a
downshift. The fifth and newest offering will be part of the infergovernmental 4th of July
celebration that will include a concert and fireworks on July 3 at Community Park. As a result,
confractual expenses (21-07-4045-6430) have increased by $21,270 to account for the
bands, lights/sound, and stage services for the five concert dates.

Postage (21-00-0000-6295)

»  The seasonal program guides are no longer printed and mailed to residents. Instead, the
program guides are offered in a virtual format and available online. As aresult, a postcard is
mailed with the launch of each seasonal guide o highlight offerings and remind residents of
how to access the guide. This account line also includes the cost of postage for the annual
LPD newsletter.

Professional Fees (21-00-0000-64%0)

»  50% of the master plan allocation is budgeted to this account line ($65,000).

* The new recreation registration software is also budgeted to this account line ($50,000).

Museum Fund:

The museum fund tax levy is budgeted at $95,000, which was increased significantly from 2021 fo
support the resumption of operations as displayed in the 2022 budget and to restore fund balance.
The budget reflects a plan to return to normal operations, with a dedicated full-time Museum
Manager, tours and fields trip options, seasonal programming, and special events.

Expenditures will continue to be rather limited to primarily include facility maintenance,

collections management and necessary program supplies.

7

0000<0



o Virtual exhibits, tours and fieldtrip options will still be avdilable online, in addition fo in-person tours
and self-guided tours.

s Special events such as Depot Days and Once Upon a Christmas are planned to take place as
normal, with joint efforts between the District and Lisle Heritage Society.

¢ The museum fund is budgeted for an overall profit of $17,889.48, as compared to a 2021 budgeted
deficit of $24,010.

IMRF Fund:
¢ Taxlevy increase to meet pension obligation and restore fund balance.

Audit Fund:
¢ No significant change

Liability Insurance Fund:

o Taxlevy increased to fund 2022 needs and restore fund balance.

e Slightincrease in Safety (25-00-0000-6310) to replace aging security cameras with Comcast cameras
which will result in increased reliability and lower long-term costs.

¢ Increase in Insurance (25-00-0000-6310). PDRMA member contributions are based on operating
expenses and payroll, both of which were reduced for the District's 2021 contribution. With an
increase in the District’s expenses and payroll for 2022, our member contribution returns to previous
levels.

e Equipment (25-00-0000-6730) includes an allocation of $45,000 to replace the District’s lightening
prediction system. The system currently in place was purchased in the late 1990s and its functionality
has become a concern, and repair parts are no longer available. For example, there have been
inconsistencies in weather alerts, including falsely sounding the alarm, which has caused the alerts
to be questioned by staff and the public, creating potentially hazardous situations. An updated
system includes remote monitoring and mobile nofifications for registered users, as well as an audio
and voice alert at each unit location. The allocation also includes the addition of a unit at River
Bend Golf Club, where currently staff monitors weather applications and manually sounds an alarm
off of the deck.

Special Recreation Fund:

e Taxlevy is proposed at a slight increase to accommodate the number of planned projects and
replenish fund balance.

¢ Building (27-00-0000-6700) includes an allocation of $14,500 to advance the District’s ADA transition
plan by installing automatic door openers at the Community Center main entrance and the Senior
Center restrooms.

e Land Improvements {27-00-0000-6760) includes allocations for poured in place rubber surfacing for
the planned playground replacements at Arbor View Park ($100,000) and Tate Woods Park
($75.000).

s Playground Maintenance (27-06-0002-6290) includes the removal and replacement of playground
mulch surfacing at various parks. With the reduced use of herbicides and continued degradation of
wood mulch surfacing, weeds have become more prevalent, and surfacing in many cases contains
more organic matter than mulch itself.

Social Security Fund:

o Taxlevy proposed to increase to account for increased employee count and to replenish fund
balance.

e FICA Employer (28-00-0000-6102) has increased due an increase in the number of employees. The
allocation in the 2022 budget is comparable to 2018 and 2019 allocations.

Debt Service Fund:

000021



e Levy reflects funding to make the last payment of the Sea Lion Aquatic Park debt ($916,650), the
Debt Service Extension Base (DSEB) payment from the 2019 issuance ($324,551), as well as an
allocation to issue DSEB for future capital projects in the amount of $623,935.

Capital Projects Fund:

As explained above, there continues to be a growing need to maintain park district infrastructure, not

only for 2022, but well beyond. In order to secure adequate funding to responsibly manage the

District’s $37,000,000 in assets, staff recommends not only the continued issuance of two-year bonds, but

also the transfer of fund balances from the Corporate and Recreation Funds, while remaining in

compliance with the District's fund balance policy. Below are explanations of various allocations

recommended for 2022.

¢ Bond Proceeds (40-00-0000-4500) contains an allocation based on staff's recommendation fo issue
another 2-year bond in the amount of $1,300,000 to fund capital projects over the next two years.

e Proceeds/Sale of Capital Asset (40-00-0000-4%00) is projected revenue from the sale of vehicles and
equipment that is recommended for replacement.

e Equipment (40-00-0000-6730) contains allocations for replacement deck chairs at Sea Lion Aquatic
Park and other equipment replacement as may become necessary.

¢ Maintenance {40-06-0002-6260) includes the replacement of the bathroom and storage room doors
at the Community Park south shelter and stone repairs needed at the Community Park bandshell
and Woodglenn Park shelter.

e Land Improvements (40-06-0002-6740) includes allocations to address erosion adjacent to the
Community Park stone bridge, outdoor fithess equipment for Community Park, drainage
improvements for Community Park ballfield #5 (estimate), the Abbeywood Park baskefoall court
resurfacing, pathway replacements in sections of Community Park and Abbeywood Park,
sealcoating of pathways in various other parks, Arbor View Park renovations of $400,000 (with the
playground surfacing of $100,000 allocated in the Special Recreation Fund), and the replacement
of the Tate Woods Park playground equipment.

¢ Maintenance (40-08-0006-6260} contains allocations for Sea Lion Aquatic Park needs including
painting the bathhouse, mandatory replacement of pool grates per the Virginia Graham Baker Act,
shower valves, boiler controls, control panels, refinishing the drop slides, replacing chemical
controllers, pump replacement, probes, and pump flow meter replacement.

Maintenance {40-12-0003-6260) includes Recreation Center carpet cleaning and roof repairs.
Maintenance {40-12-0016-6260) includes replacement of the second air conditioner at the Depot
Museum, the first of which was replaced this year. Both units were/are over 20 years old, so we are
proposing an allocation to replace the second unit before it becomes an emergency. This line also
includes funding for repairs to the Beau Bien Tavern windows.

¢ Vehicles (40-13-0004-6780) includes the replacement of a 1999 woodchipper, 1997 John Deere
tractor, 2002 Ford F-450 dump fruck, 2007 Chevy 1500 pickup fruck, and a 2009 Ford Escape. It also
includes an allocation to purchase a scissor lift for Parks and Facilities staff use for servicing lighting,
air conditioners, etc. These have been rented in the past, but the frequency of need has increased
to the point purchasing one will be more cost effective and efficient.

Golf & Restaurant Fund:
» Green fees, outing, league, beverage cart, cart rental, and merchandise revenue are all projectfed
to be similar to 2021 estimated year end.

The pro shop facility is nearing 20 years old and the course itself is over 30 years old — a 60-acre site that
contains a lot of amenities and requires ongoing funding and attention. Considering the financial
struggles the facility has experienced, especially over the past 20 years, many capital needs and other
projects have been put off. Now that the District has shed the restaurant operation and the financial
burden it included, the facility’s debt is refired, and the golf course alone continues to operate in the
black, various areas of the facility and course itself are being recommended for increased attention by
way of finally making some much needed investments in the facility. What is being proposed has been

9

000022



discussed extensively with golf course personnel, parks and facilities staff, and our golf course contractor

and everyone is encouraged to see administrative staff finally being comfortable making

recommendations for the improvements highlighted below.

¢ Maintenance [51-10-0010-6260) includes the replacement of the pro shop and office carpeting,
which was originally installed in 2003 and shows significant sighs of wear, deteriorating railroad tie
removal and replacement with concrete block/retaining wall, sidewalk repairs in the front of the
facility, sand trap repairs and maintenance, tree removal and replacement, ongoing wetland
maintenance, inigation repairs, and regular material supplies including divot mix, sand, gravel, etc.
This fine also includes the allocation for the course maintenance contractor.

e Landscaping (51-10-0010-6770) includes an allocation for annual flowers and perennials in select,
high visibility areas.

e Markefing (51-11-0011-4750) is a revenue line and considers the reimbursement of District marketing
staff for Wheatstack marketing, per the License Agreement.

» License Fee (51-11-0011-4750) is the License Fee revenue of $5,000 per month, totaling $60,000.

o Janitorial Services (51-11-0011-6250) is the Golf Course's share of the shared restroom janitorial
services that are provided by restaurant staff.

¢ Maintenance (51-11-0011-6260) includes anticipated HVAC repairs, building repairs, and painting of
the lattice at the lower deck area.

Moving forward, staff will recommend continued attention to the course, building, maintenance facility,
and support areas including expanding our wetland maintenance initiatives to confrol invasive species
and improve natural habitat for birds, pollinators, etc.; replacing the original parking lot at the south end
of the facility; considering improvements to safety and pace of play by recrienting various tees,
installing additional trees, paving select cart paths, etc.; tuckpointing the maintenance facility;
installing a concrete materials pad af the maintenance facility; replacing the existing, original River
Bend Golf Club sign at the southern parking lot entrance; and reserving funds for the eventual
replacement of the roof, mechanical systems, deck, pull carts, irrigation system, and other course and
facility components that through time will need attention.

10

000023



T

LOC'0ES’TT

8LT T98
000°ST?'T
LET'998'T
000°00%
000’559

0

000’067
000°ST
000’08¢
081’86
ZTe’'1LS T
006°8L8°T

LIoang
AaLsENdAd
--ccldc -

Taovd

80L'LOT 6

708'€58
6G9°0LT
7ES'08L'T
SPE’9
598°0%S

0

0E7 €92
SEv’0C
$2C'T19T
8€€’8
508°G8Z'¢
69T 971 €

9T8’'87L’8

TLY'TE8
659 1€
TLI'BTL'T
¥ec’9
TTYTES

0

€8€'6€T
860°0¢C
TTT'6VT
zee's
TTL'TOT'C
€TL'880°¢

TVYNLOVY
"OH 6

..... 1202

977 'EV6 '8

006°GT9
008712
068°09L°T
000°Ss
000'SES

0

00T’'S¥E
00002
000°0ST
000°S

987 '65T°¢
0o09‘zeT e

TLO’99L'0T  BTZT'¥6E’S
SOT’0%9°T £97 687
(000'6€T'T) (000°SST’L)
TEL'SST'T 199°9L2°¢T
06T €LE'T 79L €68
657 LSL'T €e8 ' 0vL'T
9Ly ' L6T ¥89°6LC
£85°075 619125

0 0

066°78¢ €21°97¢
76092 98052
€67 °LSE 6TE 69T
zez’ €8 96L'76
EET'9PT T 678'559'¢C
96S°TYT’E 786581 €
IVNLOY qaLadand
........ 020T -------

IJ0dHd LEDANG JHZTAVHWAS dNOA
LOTALSTIA YMdvd dISIT

HONFIATE TYLOL

SLASSY IYLIVYD

LIId WIAL DNOT TVIANHAD
LNYVIAYLSHE ANV AT0D
NN SLOEAN0dd TVLIIVYD
aNNd EDIAGHS L9Hd
ALTINDAS TYIOO0S

ANNA NOILVHIDHAY TIVYIDAJIS
ONILHOIT ® DNIAVA
JONVINSNI ALITIEVIT
LIANY

JINT

WNIASOW

aNNd NOTLLVHIOTH

aNAd HL9d0d¥00

SHNNIATA

NOILATYOSHA aNNJg

MOM 00009744
£€°90:01T
TZ0CT/TT/0T



[4

0€ES’'Z¥7'0T

8L0'LTY
009°G8T°1T
LET'9L8'T
0ET'T6C
06% ‘58§

0

LTT T9¢€
LTT'6T
€67 'TSC
88708
L8Y'LLE'T
€85°L68°T

LADANd
ad18=2n0dy
--Z¢0¢ -

d0vd

S86°291'8

80L Z9L
88SETL
068°09L°T
000002
99%L6E

0

9TZ’ 88T
790’81
000 LBT
S0S'EP
67Z'0LY T
T06'0%€°C

OLT'T6T'¥

LTS 9¢EY
009°s2C
€L8'C9
€09°'TPT
£T6°9GC

0

126°90T
09€’GT
LSL'TOT
£89'8T
LOT LET'T
9€8°L69°T

TYNLOY
O 6

..... T20¢T

7£€8°29C’8

0TT’ZCL
0Z6'1CL
068°09L°T
000°€ST
CIC’0EY

0

szz'eie
z90°8T
090 '8€T
LO0'6C
FLL'TOE'T
7LG°5T9°¢C

L90°TGT’8 6EC LLYTT
LLZ'GG9 T08’'REL
(Lgc€’6T2'C) (L€T'88€°'8)
999°'9G0'T 866'0LT T
888 VL9 T LT7'G88
T97°'89L°T 612'¢€88'8
0TE’20¢C GZL'T0E
099 '$9% 00T’T6S

0 0

9718 '¥%0¢ 9LL°9ZE
T8C'€T 7SL' LT
L6L'VCE €S5L°18T
80E'%¥ LYC 16
ZT0'G6T'T 8£T'699°¢Z
8%6°959'¢ 088'50C ¢
IYALOY azxLIsand
11111111 020Z ~------

L3043y LEHAN dHZIFdVHRINAS dNNAg
IOTALSTIA MI¥d dISIT

SHENLIANIAXE TVLOL

SLHASSY TYLIdAYD

LEEd WIdEL DONOT IVHEINED
LNVANY.LSHE OGNV AT0D
aNnd SLOoHL0dd TVLIdVYD
aNnd HOIAYES 149da
ALTYNDHES TIYIDOS

aNNA NOILVIEDIY IVIDHEAS
ONILHDIT 3 ONIAVA
JONVINSNI ALITIEVIT
LIdNVY

AYNWT

HWNESOH

aNAd NOILVYIYOHA

aNNJd JILY90dd90D

SHINLIANEdXH

NOILdIAD5HEA dNNA

MOM* 00008744
€€:90:0T
Teoe/T1/01



LL7 LBO'T
0es'Z¥v 0t
LOO'0ES'TT

ZT9°089
v€8°292'8
9y ‘€EV6 '8

S00°'sT9°T (TTT'€8C'9)
L90°TST’'8 6EELLYTT
2L0’99L70T 8ZT '¥6E’S

(LI0IAdd) SATIJENS
SHIANLIANTAXE TYIOL
AONHATT TYLOL

ifciolasat:y
qarsandad
--¢Z0c --

€ S IDVd

€2T'G¥0'T 979 LSS Y
$85°291'8 OLT'T6T'¥
80L'LDZ'6 9T8’87L'8
QEIDILOMA  TYNLOV
O 6
.............. 1207

Id0ddd LdD2dNd ddZIAVWHNS dNf4
LOTILSIA MdV¥d dISIT

NOILdTHYOSHd aNNAd

MOM™ 000097449
7E€:90:0T
TZ0Z/TI/0T

‘dI
SHWIL
FHLYA



L¥z’880°¢€
LFZ’'880°¢

902

0

PST'TIT

0

L9L°59
37
67L'v00°¢E

SHSNIIXH
NOILVILISINIWAY

SMYV¥d :SHANIATI TYLOL
S3Hd XINOH TV¥.LOL

SATYS dood 00E¥-TC00-90-0T
SHIE AINOH

TYLIOL
HWODONI TYINTY 020%-2000-90-0T

SHANIATA
S¥Yvd

NOIIVALSINIWAY :SENNIATY TYILOL

TYLOL
SNOANYTTIDSIN ?0¥%-0000~00-0T
SY0SNOdS £0%%-0000-00-0T
SLNYYD ¢0¥¥-0000-00-0T
SNOILYNOQ T0P7-0000-00-0T
ONIANIA 09€7-0000-00-0T

HWODONI TYINIY

TWOONI LSHYHLNT

SHXVYIL WOYI-ZWOOINI LSIMAINI
LNIIAND-XVL LNIWIOVTIdHY
INIYEAD NON- SEXVILI ALYIAdodd
INILEIND-SIXYL ALIIJ0Ud

020%-0000-00-0T
0T0%-0000-00-01
P00¥-0000-00-0T
Z00¥-0000-00-0T
T00%-0000-00-0T
000%-0000-00-0T

SHNNIATA
NOILVALSINIWAY
dONWYTYd DNINNIDEE

%0 0sv°€E 065

%0 00Z'1T 078

%0 0021 08

30 0sz’z (052)

30 0sz’z {osz)

(20T) 0Sp‘SL8'T 6L5°SPT’E

(%071) 0575482 6LS'SYT’E

%0 005’2 0007

$0 0 5L8°T

%0 0 0

30 0581 902

(308) 001 SET

(800T) O 0

30 000°ST 000°ST

(500T) 0 0

%0 00008 L9L’S9

30 0 00§

(20T) 000°908°2 960’850 '€

0

(23a) ONI LADand aILdIL0Ad

% ad1sIN0OTY

--2202--  —mmmmmmmmmo--

T :dE9vd

0SSV ‘€ 060°T 9626

00Z°T 060°T 8G65°¢

00Z'T 06071 855’¢€

082’2 0 8EL'T

osz'e 0 8EL'T

0st’ezz’c 90S°‘T¥T’€E 989°'081°€

061’622°€ 90G6‘TVT’E 989'081°€

005’2 €85 'ER €V9 ‘€

0 0699 009 ‘L

0 TEQLE 0

0s8’tT 09 662°L

00§ g8ge 129

000’82 o €67 ‘CTE

000°ST STp’S¢E 686 °SY

00¢e 0 rANANS

000 ‘0S €05 ‘%S £86 09

0 [ T

000°1ET’E ¥ZE'796°C 678°8T0°€E

azrasand TYALOY TYNLOVY

~=02¢0¢-- --610¢-~-

aNpQd FL¥Y0dd0d dNad

190d3Y 13D5dNd JETIVLACT
LDIYLISIA ¥¥¥d dTISIT

NOILAI¥DSAd INOQDOY dHINNN

INNOJDY

MOM*Q000€FdE ‘ar
80:70:0T :EWIL
1202/11/0T -dL¥d



(%871)
$vc
$8LE
%0
31T
%0

)
5

%0

%0SZ
(392)

%0

o
B

$7G)
30
37
%0
%0
%€
$C1
LS8
kx4

%S

(23a) ONI

4

K

LU9Yd

EP0 ‘ST
G65°0T
8vv ¥

TIZ'TIT T

00§
000‘T
0%S‘T
ove

0GS
8LZ'9SE
005’¥
06879
8ZL'TT
0
€€T'966

LA92dnd
Qqda1sandad
--2202--

80L'ET

S6S°0T
€TT’€E

90€£'696

SL

991 62¢
008‘¢€
16
¥10’6

0
zez’6cs

6T0°0T

0s

G5 'vET
667 ‘T
16
T2€°9

0

8EV '20¥

S6S'PT

56501
000'¥

189 ‘166

0zT'€ce
02Z'z
¥8Y ‘T
000'ZT
006
0857
szz'z
00002
000’z
008°0T
00T
0052
002
LSe'z
0009
0

0
00T'T
000°T
0871
052
055
59T EhE
000’F
0sg
8LE'TT

0
Z€2'625S

LOT'¥T LYE'ST
P65 70T S65°0T
£15°€ ZSL'y
0p8'€6T'T 12879201
90L°8ST 000007
S1z’1 0
0 ve
568°LZ 120°Z¢€
G8T°T 9LT’z
9zv 1 068'T
66201 Liz’zt
00T 0
6212 €8L'Z
00L Tog’c
0 05’11
000°T 169°S
099°11 00Z LT
65€ 0
z18’c (A
€61 929
L96°9 7909
9€0 ¥ 666 L
zzs £E€P T
CEA 0
A pSL’z
€€6 vss’e
TP T £0z’¢
0 958
geg 6ST'1T
086 °26¢ §8€°TLT
7651 S09°T
L98°1 ST0’8
19611 98701
1SS 0
P61 609 L86°9T9
TYNLOY TYNLOY
~~0202-- --6T102--
aNNd AIYI0d¥0D  aNnd

I¥0d3dY 135009 dITIVLAd

LJIdLSIA Id¥a dTSIT

SASYIT
ISNEdXHT TYNLOYILNOD

LNO dHASNYIL
LNAWNdINOH

LSOO LENJHELINI
ANOHJHTHL
dILYM/EEIMES

SYO

DIMIDETE

SNOILVYNOQ

HHd SHDIAGES MNVd
SNOILYTIY DITdnd
SHAI TYNOISSEIOUd
ONILIMYVYA

SHEA TYDET

SHSNIIXT NOIILVANNOA
ONISILYEAQY
ONIHSITANd 3 ONILNIdd
ADYLS04

SHITAdNS dIDIJAHO

JSINH

SWIOA INN

THAYEL

ONINIVEL

AAYLS

SYYNIWIS

SONTLEEAR

HONVIOSNI
NOILINDODHEY HEXOT4WH
SHSNIAXT HONFIHTANOD
SNOILAI¥ISENS ¥ SIQA ‘SM00d
AIAQD-UWIL TINd SHEIYM
AWIL TI0d SHOYM

NOILAI¥DSHEd LNOODDVY

TYLOL

0979-1000-00-0T
GEZ9-TO00-00-0T

TYLOL

0069-0000-00~-0T
0€L9-0000-00-0T
£099-0000-00~0T
§029-0000-00-0T
7099-0000-00-0T
£€099-0000-00-01
T099-0000-00-0T
§059-0000-00-0T
0059-0000-00-0T
S6%9-0000-00-0T
0679-0000-00-0T
0879-0000-00-0T
0L%79-0000-00-0T
0%%9-0000-00-01
0T%9-0000-00-0T
00€9-0000-00-0T
$629-0000-00-0T
0L29-0000-00-0T
6929-0000-00-0T
S619-0000-00-0T
0619-0000-00-0T
0819-0000-00-0T
SLT9-0000-00-0T
0LT9-0000-00-0T
G919~-0000-00-01%
0919~0000-00-0T
0719-0000-00-0T
0219-0000-00-0T
0TT19-0000-00-0T
9009-0000-00-0T
0009-0000-00-0T

NOILYILSININAY

JHIAON
LNNODDY

MOM™0000€¥Pdd +dI
PHWIL
ALYG

80:70:0T
1202/11/01



650°Z€T
65021
§z8°62
50878S
62112
009
00Z°02
0

005 'S

TL0O'69
TLO'69

€2E'821'T
6902

SASNIIXH
SNOILYTAY YHIWOLSND

LI TYLOL
TELOL

INZNAIN0T
HIYMII0S FHLOINOD
LS00 LINJALNI

0€L9~0000-€0-0T
02L9-0000-€0-0T
L099-0000-€£0-0T

ATIYO\AL 9099-0000-€0-0T
SHAI TYNOISSHAOEd 06%9~-0000-€0-0T
TYALOVILNOD 0€¥9-0000-€0-0T

ADNYNIINIVW 2ELNJAWNOD 0€C9-0000-€£0-0T
SHASNAIXH
LI

SHDIAYIAS SSHUNISNE TYLOL

TYI0L

AIAOD-HWIL TINd SHOYM
¢ SSYTI2 Id SHOUM
HNIL TINd SHDVYM

9009-0000-TO0-0T
?009-0000-T0-0T
0009-0000-T0-0T

SHSNHdXH

SADIAYES SSANISNE

NOILVILSINIHAY TVLOL
"INIVA INAFYEAIY TYLOL

ANOHJdUTHL
YALYM/EIMIS

S099-5000-00-0T

7099-5000-00-0T

TINIVW ANHEYIATH
NOILVYISINIWAY

(0dd) ORI

€

3

AOYd

L¥sang
QEISINOTY
--zz0Z--

GzL'58 0LZ'o¥ 8GL'80€
szL'ss 0LZ'vy 8G6L°80¢€
000’8 062°F% LYE'ES
000°0% PSE'RT v00 ‘GG
001’8 965’2 LLY '8
009 99¢ 0Z¥
sz0’0¢ 6% ‘12 010981
0 0 0
000’2 ZLT'T 006°’S
T6T°99 0TS ‘LY $99 ‘99
167799 0TS ‘LY 799 ‘99
0 0 0
Pr0’C 67S°T 008°2
LBT'b9 196 ‘SH 79T /%9
v16°'786 296°02L ZF1°800°T
006°T €911 998°T
0sL’1 TIT'T BOL'T
0S1 zs Z91

aEI0IL0¥d TYNLOY agrgsandg

‘OW 6
.............. 1202 ——————————==-~

60T '6€T 986 ‘06
60T’6€T 98606
Zr8 1T STL’8E
09L’29 L6L 8T
10L°9 66’9
2N 09%
12€’SS 560722
0 LL6
1202 8662
12899 88£°19
1299 88€ 19
6LF 0

PHLT 966
860°19 Z6€°09
678'602°1T TEP'F#PP T
206’1 €9z’
TGL'T 180°¢2
16T Z81
TYNLOY TYALOY
--0202-- --6T10C--

aNNd HIYY0d¥O0D SdNAE

Id0d3d 13IDand ddTIVLAd

LOIYLSIA M¥¥d dATSIT

NOILAI¥OSId LNOODOVY dIIHNN

LNNQJDOY

MoM®0000£vdd *al
BO:P0:0T *EWIL
T202/1T/0T :31¥d



39 0EZ ‘w1
%9 Q€T €1
3G¢C 000°T
3CET 0s0’0T

SEET 050°0T

LET'ERT

LEZT'ZVT
006

866 ‘18T
€LY 'Z9

(4
968’68

GZS'6TT

ZG'6TT

9T0 ‘61T

S8T8IT
1€8

9TT'TET
L69 'Sy

08L'102

086’002
008

SIS LPT
8%6°9¢C

pED ‘GET

0FZ'SET
Vet

Lzo'‘oee
TLS'0L

S58Z°G
LOT'T
0

6LT %9

9sv 60T

LLT'T
5S¢

z9T

99% ‘LYT

LT0'8ST

vE6'SST
£80°2

GLL'99¢
6L5°0TT

09
068°FT
6866
0
079’G8

96T 'GST

0sz
L98°€
GE6'T

0
PRT'6FT

TYALOYEINGD
NOIL¥DNaH

SWIOAINN
SHSNIAXE FONIITINOD

AATLVELSININAY TYLOL

S€29-0000-90-0T
0€19-0000-90-0T
IATLYILSINTIRNAY
SHUSNIEdXH
S$MY¥¥a

aavod TYLOL
advod TYLOL

§619-0000-G0-0T
0219-0000-S0-0T
adavog

SHSNIAXH

advod

SNOILYTHY YHIWOLSND TYIO0L
FALNID XILINAWWOD TYIOL

THAVEL

ONILITH

¢ SSYID HWIL I1¥¥d SHDOUM
T SSYTD HWIL LdVd SHDUM
L0 FAWIL TINd SHOUM

AWIL TINd SHDYM

AIVILS

NOIL¥YDQddA

SHSNIAXE HADNHIHTINOD
SNOIIATYDSdNS ¥ SINA ‘SHM00d
¢ SSYTD HWIL LdV¥d SHOVM
AWIL TTINd SEDOYM

06T9-1000-70-0T
G919-T000-70-0T
¥009-1000-%0-0T
¢009-1000-F0-0T
T009-T000-70-0T
0009-T000-F0-0T
FHINID XLINOWWOD

TYLOL

GLT9-0000-%0-0T
0€T19-0000-%0-01
0€T9-0000-%0-0T
0TT9-0000-%0-0T
¥009-0000-70-0T
0009-0000-%0-0T

SNOILYTHE YHWOLSND

3L 06L 88T

$IPT ZE0'S9

%0 00¢

%0 0

30 pzo’e

%0 0

30 0

3TET 808'T9

3C 8GL'€CT

30 0

%0 0

30 0

(gp€) 8L9

20 0

3C 080°€ZT
(D3Q) ONI LA9aANd

% afchAsiciatelce:s

R AA A

¥ +UDYd

qaLldrodd

TYNLOY
-~0Z0C--

aNad JI¥d0d4d90D

TYNLOY
--6102--

aNnd

I¥O4dRY 13D5dNg QITIVLAQ
IOIYLSIA MY¥d ATSIT

NOILAIY¥DSHEI LNNODIY

JHHNNN
LNQODD2Y

MOM®0000EFdE <ar
BO:P0:0T :*HWIL
120¢/1T/0T :3L¥d



SLE LSE'FT 001’91 LZO'PT ZIv 0T 188’8 LS0'LT

SETLITIOVA "INIVW SM4IVYd TYLOL

3181 L68 00¢ 18T z1e 90€ T0¢ ANOHAATAL G099-€T00-90-0T
%0T 096 ‘¢ ooL’e 12%°'2 009 ‘¢ zee’'s [25 A SY9 £099-£T100-90~0T
%98 006’9 000’6 FGh '8 00§‘€ 86z’'2 Z0E'ET HONYNILNIYH 0929-€T100-90-0T
30 000°¢€ 00T’€ TL6’2 000 ‘€ G80°€ 0 SAITdANS ONINVATO GZ29-€T00-90-0T
SAILITIOYA “INIVW $M¥vYd

STV 006‘2ZVL 0£9 ‘016 65€’0%€E 199026 6L0°L2S 6PLECL SM¥VYd TYIOL
%0 0 0 0 0 0 G569 ONIQTIING 00L9-2000-90-0T
(3T1T) 8L¥ 0%S 8IE 0vs 94§ LZS ANOHJFTHL 5099-2000-90-0T
%09 008‘% 006 ‘% zZ25’'¢€ 000°€ 820" 118°¢€ YILYM/AMES $099-2000-90-0T
$SL 00% ‘8 0008 SLT'¥ 008°'% LY’y 058 '% SYD £099-2000-920-071
€T 0oz’ze ooo‘ze 8ET'¥T 000'8T 991‘2¢ 6TE'6T DIMIDATE T1099-2000-90-0T
%0 002 0 0 002 00F¥ 002 SLIWKMEd L0G9~Z000-90-0T
$0 ZsL ZsL 795 Z5L ZSL ZSL SASYAT 09%9-2000-90-0T
%0 00L’E 00S‘¢ £€8z’¢ 00L’E 5Z1’€E 78€’9 SEITAANS INIWAINOE 3 ITOIHIA §€£€£9-2000-90-0T
5€€ 000°0%F 00€°0¢ 8LG'ET 000°0¢€ 666761 969’09 HONYNTLNIVW J¥0L GZ€9-2000-90-0T
%0 008°'L2 000’92 €8L°€T 008‘Le £€81°'92 S%Z’8¢ SAITAUAS HSYUL 02£9-2000-90-01
%0 000’2 F0S pOS 000°2 8¥8 6%5°¢2 TYINAN G0€9-2000-90-0T
%902 005’6 00b ‘e 88T°¢ 00T’‘€ 1891 £8L FAONVYNIINIVH aNAOWDAY'TA 0629-2000-90-0T
%0 00G°€ 0 0 0 0 00€’s STYIMALYN INYTId G829-2000-90-0T
0% 9TT'99 819°'2¥% 10L°82 966 ‘9% z69°'zy PIE’TY SYAZITIINAI 3 SIAIDILSAA 08Z9-2000-90-0T1
32¢ 005’se 000 ‘6T 580721 00€£°'61 8€6'22 £eg’12 SHILINAWY ¥dv¥d £L29-2000-90-0T
30 000’8 6697 18%°€ 000’8 ¥28‘g £8E'TT SNOANYTITADSINW §929-2000-90-0T
%0071 0s 0s LE 4 9z Lot SHSNAEXH TYALOVEINOD §£Z9-2000~-90~0T
30 0 0 0 €12 996°¢ $HITAdNS ONINVITD  §2Z29-2000-90-0T
%0 000°‘¢€ 0og‘z 0 LT 82ZT'9 SWIOAIND §619-2000-90-0T
%0 0 0 0 0 6LT dAYLS SLT9-2000-90-0T
%0 0 0 0 ov 0 NOII¥DNAE 0£19-2000-90-0T
%0 0 0 0 0 206’8 0 AIAOD-SHOYM HEWIL 1104 9009-2000-90-0T
30 000°¥ 0 0 0 0 68€°'2C 2 SSYI0 L0 HAWIL I¥v¥d SEOYM S009-2000-90-0T
30 009°SsL zez'’s £66'S 0 166’9 T€9'00T Z SSYTID AWIL I¥¥d SIOYM P009-2000-90-0T
%0 005’2 0 0 0 0 0 T SSYTD IO AWIL LA¥Yd SHOYM €009-2000-90-0T
38%z2 008'9¥ £8E€'PT 96£ ‘11 0%% ‘€T 950’8¢ €LL'1e T SSYTD ANIL I¥V¥d SAOYM Z009-2000-90-0T
(%0G) 000’S ¥v8 z9S 000‘0T 8EV'T 9Zh ‘6 LO IWIL TI0d SIOYM T009-2000-90-01
3971 700 ‘€8¢ 800’62¢ 9%6 ‘81¢C 800'62E 15%*9z¢ 68G'0LE AWIL TI0I SHOYM 0009-2000-90-0T
S¥Ivd

SY¥uvYd
(03a) ONI 1asand agLod0o04d TYNLOY azLIanand TYNLOY TYNLOY NOILAI¥DSHAA LNNODOY MAGHRAN
$ aFLSANDAA "OW 6 --0202-- --6102—- INNODDY

--2202~--  —-———————————- 1202 —————————————~-
aNnd ALYIOdE0D  :dNnd

MOM*0000EFdd ey

I¥0ddd 139500d ddTIVLEAd BO:H0:0T :FWIL

S 1999d LOIYISIA M¥¥d FISIT 120Z/1T/0T :31¥q



3CT

000°ST
00§°’S
ooL'’z
005'¥

0
000°TT
0
6€T°GET

LBZ'ZLE
008

ST
p26'11C

P6S°TLY

Z€6°0¢C
0€Z’¢
eV ‘e
8LT'S

0
09T'ST
SLT'Z
1£8°822

8%Z°0T6
TN

ADONUNHINIVH SOILYNOY
HONVYNILNIVW ANAGIHATE TYLOL

OI¥IDETH 1099-5000~2T-0T
HONVYNILNIVW ONAGYHATA

HALNAD YOINIS TYLOL

HONYNHLNIVH 0929-£000-21-0T
JILNED YOINES

SM¥V¥Yd TYILIOL
HONVYNALNIVRW 0929-2¢000~-21~0T

SIY¥Yd

YALNID KLINAWWOD TY¥LOL

DIMLOATHE

AIONYNILNIYW

SAOIAYMES ¥YOLUNIWHHALXI
SAITAdNS ONINVIATD

AIAQOD AWIL TINA SIDIYM

¢ SSYTID HUWIL L¥vVd SHADYM
LO AWIL TINd SHIYM

ANIL TINA SHOTYM

T099-T000-¢T-0T
092¢9-TC00-2T-0T
0FPZ9-T000-CT-0T
§Z2¢9-T000-C1-0T
9009-T1000-2T1-01
¥009-T0C0-2T-0T
T009-T000-CT-0T
0009-1000-2T-0T
YIINID ALINOWRWOD
SASNIIXH
SHILITIOYA

SY¥¥d TYLOL
SHdd AUNOH 'T¥LOL

(DHQ) ONI

9 t49vYd

L39and
aQELSINDTT
--220¢--

000°¢€ £€89°T 000°¢€
000°€ €891 000°¢€
00% 6L2 0
00F 6LZ 0
008°’¢ zz9'1 000'%
008°’¢ z2Z9°'1 000°%
859 ‘ccz 5627561 gzL'vee
000°%T 52901 000°ST
000 ‘% ZST'1 005 ‘%
z89'c z89°2 00L'T
ooL'’‘e 0€s 00L‘E
(159) (159) 0
0 0 0
LOT'T 8cL 0
0Z8‘80¢C 612081 0287802
LYE’0LY z88'€Lb €69 ‘EEL
08¥% 087 008
087 08¥% 008
ad1o3L0dd TYALOY qILInANG
"OW 6
|||||||||||||| 1202 ——————————==om

TYALOY
--0¢0c—--

aNOd FLYI04d¥0D

TYALOY
--610Z--

Hefiniey

19043y 1dDdnd auIIVLId
L2T4LSId ¥d¥d HTSIT

TYNLOYYLNOD 0€¥9-1200-90-0T
SHHdd AUNOH
SMavd
NOILATYISHEA LNNODDY THIRON
LNAODDY
Mom-0000E7dd *dI

80:F0:0T -ENWIL
1202/TT/0T :dL¥d



(3€0T)
301
(30T}

(€89'81)
£85°L68°C
006°'8L8°C

799 'LOT
$99L0T
000°8T
000’8
000 ‘€T
799 ‘89

6£€°68¢
005’V

879 '98¥
8¥6'559°2C
965'ZPT’E

ZET'90T
ZEV 90T

$66 ‘9T
9719 ‘6
6L PT
L2259

296'v¥e
v8Z '€

(896'671)
055°602 ¢
Z86 ‘68T ‘¢

ZSL'6ET
ZSL'6ET

vre’ozg
107 '¥€E
P¥6 ST
£90°€9

T0T°06¢C
066°¢€

SAITAdNS INFAWAINOE 3 HTIDIHIA
SYIVATY INIWIINOA ¥ FTOIHIA

(LIJIdEA) SNTIENS ANNI
SUSNHIXHE dNAd 'TYIOL
AONYIVd "94dd ¥ SHNANIAZY ANQI TYLOL

LATTI IVIOL

LIATI TYIOL
SHUOYVYHD TaNd ¢099-7000-€T-0T
GEE9-F000-ET-0T
0€E€2-F000-€T~0T
0009-7000-€T-01
LAdTd

SHSNIAXH

LAAT

JWIL TTNd SIOUM

SHILITIDYA TYIOL

dONUNZLNIVH SMYVd TYLOL
OIELOETH T099-€T00-21-0T
IONUNSINIVW SXdv¥d

HONUNHINIVA SOIIVAOY TVLIOL
HONYNALNIVR 0929-9000-21-0T

ADNUNZLNIYW SOIL¥NOY
SHILITIOVA

(DEA) ONI

L

s UDY¥d

LEDAngd
aELsSINOEY
R AA Y Ak

L927508 9L8°06€°T 9z0LT9
Z06'0VE’2 LEBLEY T LG GTO 2
69T'9FT’C €TL’880°€ 0co9‘zez ‘e
FoOF ‘90T L6E 8L ZLTHOT
797 ‘90T L6E’'8L ZLT'HOT
000°LT 266’21 006’91
008’6 796 L 000’8
000°€T 1SL'6 0D00'ET
799 ‘99 069°L¥ ZL9'99
806°bb2 £6%'10¢C 0zZz'9ve
000°'% £LS'2C 006°¥
000’% €Ls’z 006 %
0% N7 0
0S ¥ 0
a3aiddroda TYALOY gazEsand
"OW 6
|||||||||||||| 1202 --—————-—-———-

TYALDY
--0¢c0¢--

aNnd FL¥Y40dd0D

TYNLOY
--6102--

dNndg

1490439 1d32dnd dETIVLIA

LOTELSIQ Md¥d JIISIfT

NOILdId2Sad INAODDY YHIHON

LNNODDY

MOM"0000€7dd ‘aI
80:F0:0T :*HWIL
T20Z/TT/0T :dL¥A



269 °LTS
T69'LIS

T09 ‘¥LS
T09 ‘¥LS

dRVD ONINIVEL YOIYIAWY ¥HID0S fIYLOL

SHHd WYED0dd 00TP-0P0T-LO-TZ
dWYD ONINIVEL VOIHNHWNY Jd3DD0S

SYVY.LS ONILOOHS ¥HDIOO0S TY.LOL

SHHA WYYDOUd 00T?P-0TOT-LD-TC
SYYLS ONILOOHS ddOD0S8

SIO0Td NIQUVD TYLOL

AWOONT TYINIY 0207-0200-L0-1C

SLOTd NITIVD
NOILVALSINIWAVY IYLOL

SNOUNVYTTIHOSINW
IVINIE aTdId

7077-0000-40-TC
GZ0¥-0000-L0-TC
NOILVILSININAY
SHANHAHTA
WYYH0dYd NOILVAMOHY

HATLYEALS ININAY : SENNIATSY TY.LOL

TELOL
DNITOADHY LO#%-0000-00-1TC
SNOANVITADSIN v0¥%-0000-00-TC
DNISTLAIATY 0¥0¥-0000-00-TC

HWOONT LSHAHALNT
LNHTANONON-SHXVYL ALIdHdOdd
INHYYND-SEXVIL ALYEd0dEd

0T0?-0000-00-TZ
TO0%-0000-00-T2
000¥-0000-00-T¢2

SHANTATY
HATLVELS ININAY
EONNVIVE ONINNIDHI

875 069°T
$8TT  09L'S
$8TT  09L'S
%0 005'7
%0 0057
$9¢€ 005’ 1€
%992 000°TT
1 005’02
(36€) 056 ETL
(%6€) 0S6°€TL
%0 0S¥y
%0 0
(28%) 000’7
(%0L) 005’7
%0 0
(%8¢€) 000°50L
0
(DZA)ONI ~  1IDAnd
% akchiAicinlelce:s
--220e--
T FEOVd

65T 65T L60°T
6ST 65T L60°T
TSL8 618°L 079’2
TSL°8 6T8'L 0%9°2
$60'% 560°7 0057
5607 5607 00S'7
oLE’9e 706 ‘€L 001’¢€e
0Z%'0T 7S6°L 000°€
056°ST 0S6°ST 00T°0¢
ST9°82T'1 £65'90T'T 008'ZLT'T
ST9°8ZT'1 €65'90T°T 008°ZLT'T
0sv 00€ 0
(v8€) (78¢) 0
0 0 008°L
0057 90T % 000°ST
0sz 991 0
66L°€TT"T S0 ‘Z0T'T 000°0ST'T
QILOIL0™d TYOLOY Qa1IOaAnd
OH 6
|||||||||||||| T20Z -=============

TYNLOY
--02g0Z--

aNNd NOILYHIDHY

TYOLOY
--6102--

aNOA

IHOdHY LADANE JdHTIV.IIA
LOTYLSIA XMUvd dTISIT

NOILdIHUDSHO ILNNODOY HIgHON

LNNODDY

MOM®0000€£74dd *dI
€E'P00T ‘HWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T :ELYQ



WYD TIVELEASYE LIN LNE ONIHLON TYLOL

SEEA WYEDOId 00T?P-0CTT-LO-TT
WYD TIVILAMSYE IdN INd ONIHLON

HADVET TIVdLA0S I1IVd DHYE-0D TYLOL

SEEI WYUD0Odd 00T¥P-0TTT-LO-TC
HODVAT TIVdLACS TIVd Dd¥-0D

HNDVET ¥HEID0S DISSYTID TIVvd TVLOL

Sdd4d WYYd0oud 00T¥P-S0TT-L0-TC
ANOVHET dHOO0S DISSVYID TIVd

HAOVET ¥IOO0S DISSYTID DNIUdS TYLOL

SEEd WYED0¥d 00T7-00TT-LO-TE
HNDVHT ¥HID0S ODISSVYTID DNIYdS

HNOVHAT TIVE.L40S TIVAd SNHW TV.LOL

SHEd WYYD0dd 00T?P-060T-L0-TC
ANDVHT TIVE.L40S TIVAd SNIW

TIVELAOS YEWAWNS OHY 0O FI¥IOL

SHIA WYED0dd 00T?P-0801-L0-1TC
TIVELA0S ¥IWWAS DdId 0D

HNDVHT TIVELJIOS YHWWAS SNHW TYLOL

SHEA WVIDH0Ud 00T¥-090T-L0-TC
HNOVIT TIVELI0S YHWWAS SNIW

dWVYD dHEDO0S HADNITIVHD IY.LOL
SHHAd WYHHOodd 00T?P-0S0T-L0O-TC

dWYD ¥HDO05 ¥HDNHTIVHO
WYI20dd NOILVIYDIY

(DEAa) ONT
%

4 cdovd

Lapang
aELsINOIM
~-T202--

0TZ'6 0TZ'6 0ST’S
0TZ'6 0TZ'6 0ST'S
050'% 005°¢€ 00Z'L
050’7 005°€ 00g 'L
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
08v°2 0072 000’9
08v’e 0072 000’9
0ST’9 056'S 02s'TT
0ST'9 0S6°S 0Z5'T1T
0Le’L 055°9 0ZS‘TI
0LZ'L 055’9 025'TT
Lz9 Le9 00L
L9 L9 00L
QEIDIL0¥ TYAIOY aziEndnd
O 6
.............. TZ0Z -=--======-----

aNNA NOILVIEOHEM

0 00E°0T
0 00€°0T
0SL'¥ SPS ¥
0SL’'¥ SYS'v

0 ST

0 GZT

0 S96°'0T
0 G96°'0T
0689°¢€ 0€9 €
059°¢€ 0€9 ‘¢
8vT'8 GGEET
8%T’8 GSEET
9vs ‘8 0LO'ET
975’8 0LO'ET
L 976

eL 916
YNILOVY TYNLOY
--0c02-- --6102--

aNng

LH¥04ddY 1HEDANE gATIVLEA

LOTULSIA Advd HTISIT

HHENNAN
LNNODOVY

NOILAIYDSHUd INNOCOOY

MOM 0000€7dd ew
E€P0:0T ‘ERWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T :HLYA



INOVHT TIVEAITION MALNIM/TIIVA TYLOL

SHIA WYED0Hd 00T¥-0TCT-L0-TC
dNOVAT TIVEATTIOA MHLNIM/TIIVA

WAD NHIJO TIVHAHITIOA LTINAY TYLOL

WAD NHJO TIVHAITIOA ITNAY T01¥-002T-L0-TC
WAD NEJO TIVHAITIOA LINAY

NIHWYNENOL TIVEdDIN ANVH NI daD TY.LOL

SHHA WYHEDH0dd 00TP-S6TT-LO-TC
NIWYNIAOL TTVEdDIM ONVH NI 400

dWYD TIVHAHITION TY.LOL

SHHEA WYID0dd 00TP-06TT-LO-TC

dWVYD TIVIATTIOA
WYED0Ud TIVELEMSVH HOINAL TYLOL

SHIA WYED0dd 00IP-08TT-L0-TC
WYEID0dd TIVEaLdMSVYd dOINNL

TIVELANSVYE TIHAVEL TYLOL

SHTAd WYID0Ud 00TIP-0LTT-LO-TC

TIVELENSVYE THATHL
SYAJO0H HAALOA TYLOL

SHIA WY¥DHOoUd 00TP-0STT-LO-TZ

SYAd00H HAALNJA
WAS NEJO TIVALIASYI TVLOL
SHHE4 NOISSIWAY ¥ HONVEILNA TOTP-0ETT-LO-TC

WAD NAJO TIIVEILIEASYG
WYED0dd NOILVHYDHY

(DHQd) ONI
%

€ TEDYd

Laoand
qaLSEIN0EY
-=-220¢--

0 0 0087
0 0 008'%
5 s v98
s S 798
sge'T SZT'T ove'e
sge'T AN ove’e
0269 0269 096’7
0269 0269 095’7
$69°TT S69 1T sz9'Le
569°TT $69°TT s9°Le
0 0 009°6€
0 0 009°6E
s91 69T 127
59T §91 (427
0 0 008
0 0 008
QqaIDTLONd TYNLOY QELEDANE
oW &
.............. TEOT —=====-==mm

0 00g°’S

0 00€’¢
009 §9T'1
009 G911

0 066

0 066

0 STT'9

0 STT'9
9vz ‘9T 6L2°'9C
972’92 6LT°9T
SZ0’€E €211
szo'€ €TT' 1T
099 oce

099 oce

09¢L 08L

09L 084
TYOLOY TYNLOVY
--0¢0¢-- ~=6T0Z--

aNNd NOILLVHEYDHd < UNNd

LY0dEY 1dodnNd qaTIYvLAd

LOTALSIA Ad¥d dISIT

NOIILAIYOSHA LNNODDY AHEWNAN

LNNODIOVY

MOM™0000€EVaE 1ax
EC:P0:0T *HNWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T :3IVQ



SdId SIMO0dS TY.LOL

SHEd WYIDOodd 00T?P-0TET~-LO~TC

SAI¥ SI¥0ds

AMEHOYY TVLOL

Sddd WYdID0dd 00T?-S0€T-LO-TZ

AIHHOUVY

DONIDNHA TYLOL

SHdd WYED0Ud 00TP-00€T-LO-TC

ONIONHL

dWYD HSSOHOVT STAID TYLOL

SEHA WYIO0dd 00TP-062T-LO-TC
dWYD HSSOYOV'T STIID

SOILATHIV ONILHOIT ANV ¥HANNHL TYLOL

SIS WYIDOUd 00T¥-0STT-LO-TC
SOTIETHLY ONILHOIT ONV¥ YHANAHL

HNDVAT TIYIAdATION HINOX IYLOL

SHEd WYEDH0oud 00T¥-0¥vCT-L0-TC
HADVHT TIVEAHTIOA HLNOA

ONILYES HINDOIA OF TIVLOL

SHId WYED0dd 00TP-0€2T-LO-TT

DONILVYIS JdNHIA DOH

Ad¥D0H ¥00Td TYLOL

SHIA WYEDOUd 00Tv-022T-L0O-1C
AIYMO0OH J00T4d

WYYO0dd NOILVHYEDHY

(DHEQ) ONI
%

¥ S UD¥d

Ladangd
qaLSENORA
--220¢--

0TZ’S 0TZ'S sLe'e
otz’s 0tZ’s sLe'e
S€8°C 5£8°¢ 0zz’s
S€8°C s€8°¢ 0ze’s
0 0 vIe’'T
0 0 vie’T
0 0 0%9
0 0 079
Zsv 91 Zs7’9T SV’ P
Zsv 9T ZS7 91 STY'Y
90L'6 90L°6 008°%
90L°6 90L°6 008'¢
098°S 65L°G €627
098'S 66L°S €62'7
S6% <6v 088
S6% 56 088

aaL0IL0¥d TYNIOY aELEDANg

"OW 6
|||||||||||||| TE0Z -=======------

ST L9v'1T
SZT L9%'T
PIT’T 60T°¢€
PIT'T 60T’€

0 Z09

0 z09

0 68¢

0 68¢€
£€7’2 0sg’s
€EV T 0se’s
€97 ‘L L90'9
€97 ‘L £90°9
0L9°¢g €08°L
0L9‘E €08 'L
089 sve

089 5ve
TYVNLOY TYALOY
--020Z-- --6T0C—-

aNAd NOILYHAYOHY  dNNJg

L¥0dEY LEDANg JETIVLAA

LOIMLSIA Xdvd d7ISIT

NOILAIY¥DSHEA INNODOY HATGHNN

LNNODOVY

MOM™0000€ET7dE ‘ar
€E:F0:0T HWIL
TZ0Z/1T/0T -dLYA



HONVA OIQ¥vYD TYLIOL
Sddd WYYD0dd 00TP-0T0E-LO-TC
HONVA OIdAYO

NOTISOTdXH S9dY 'IV.IOL

SHHA WYYOH0Ud 00TP-000€-L0O-TC

NOISOTdXHd S49VY

STYLNIY TYLOL

TYLNIY YEITEHS JINOId 0€0P-0062-L0-TC

STYLNHA

IHD IV¥VL IYILOL

d34d WYHED0dd 00TVP-C¥PTI-L0-TC

IHD IVYdL

0710 HALYEYM SAIA TY.LOL

SHHA WYED0¥d 0019-02P1-L0-TC

g0T0 ALYEYM SAId

N4 DNNY NASL ONIM TVLOL

SEHA WYHED0dd 00TP-0TPTI-LO-TC

N4 DNAM NASL DNIM

SOTILSYNRWAD TYIOL

SHHd WYdDOId 00TP-06€T-L0-TC

SOILSYNRWAD

SIU0dS SYV.LS TIV "IVLOL

SHHA WYIDOUd 00T¥~0C€T~LO~TC
SLIO0dS SUYLS TIY

WYY00dd NOILVIEDHY

(OHA) ONI
%

S ERCIOL £

1E5and
aaLSIN0TA
--220C--

09T'T SZT'T 0
09171 seT’'T 0
0vs 09¢€ 0
0¥s 09€ 0
S6S°L S6S’L 580 '€
S65°L 5657 L 580 €
0 0 080°T
0 0 080T
6€7°'8 TTL L 9009
6€T'8 TTL L 9009
0 0 0e1’€
0 0 0zl
0 0 026’9
0 0 0269
000°'7€ zL8'9¢ TOV 9T
000 ‘7€ zL8'92 T0V'9T

QEIDELOYd TNOLOY ad1aoand

OH 6
.............. TZ0T -====~=======-=

88§ 96¥% 'S
88S 96%°S
vLT 0LT 6
VLT 0LT 6
0ST'T 007’9
0GT'T 007’9

0 0

0 0

£Ev9°S TLEZ'0T
£79°S TLZ°0T
Lee VEL'E
Lce PEL'E
Sve 80E’S
sve 80€°S
€LT'9 809°¢2Z
€LT'9 809°€¢C
TYALOVY TYLLOY
-=-0¢0Z-- --6T0C~~

adNQd NOILVI¥DEY  aNAd

LYOdHEY LEDANE dETIVIEA

LOTULSTIA M¥Vd HTISIT

NOILLAI¥DSHA INNODIY HIGNAN

inis(ele) -4

MOM*0000EVdE ‘ar
€€ 70:0T *HRWIL
TZ0Z/TTI/0T :HELYA



LNOH DDE dHLSVH LHDITHSYIL 'TVLOL

SLNIAH
SHHd

SINAAT
SHHd

SILNHEAH

SHH4

Sdd4

SEdA

Sad 4

SHAA

T¥IDEdS
WYYDH0oUd

Q08%-020%-L0-T¢
00TP-0T0%-LO-TC

LNOH DDH ¥ELSVYH IHODITHSYTA

INNH DDH ¥HELSYA TYLOL

IYIODA4S
WYHDOHd

TYIDAdS

WIHOUd

WY¥D0¥d

009%-0TO?-LO-TC
00T¥-0T0%-LO-TC
INAH DDHE HILSYE
ATIVY avOd 'IVILIOL

00S7-0007-L0-TC
ATTIVd QY0od

SSVYID NIdS IYIOL

00T¥P~-02TE~L0~-TC
SSVTIO NIdS

FSIOVNOY IVIOL

00T¥7-090€-L0-1¢
ASIOVNOV

NOISNd ¥DOA SHIVIId TIYLOL

HWYED0dd

00T?7-0v0€-LO-TT

NOISNA ¥DOX SHLVIId

WYHD0odd

WYYDHOAd

YO0X TYLOL

00T%-0£0€-L0-TC
YO0X

LSYTId ATdIUL TYLOL
00T¥-020€-L0-TC

LSYTd dTdIdd
WY¥D0dd NOILVYHYOHEY

NOIILdI¥OSHEd LNAODDY

%0 00€ SLE sLe
%0 00¢ SLE sLE
%0 0 0 0
%05 0SL'T 898°T 898°T
$59T 0SL'T 8981 898°T
(00T} 0 0 0
(%6T) 052’1 z16 A3
(%67T) 0SZ'T 16 216
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
($00T) 0 500°2 (9€€’T
(500T) 0 S00°2 (9g€'T
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
(DHA)ONI  LEDand QEIDErO¥d  IVALOY
% aaLSINOTL OH 6
--2T0Z-=  mmmmmmmmmmmee 1202
9 1HOYd

0 0t

0 0T

0 0

0 0

zv §95°¢€
44 $95'€
(L¥) €10’ €2
(L?) ET0 €T
0 vZS LT
0 ves LT
TYNLOY
--020Z-~

aNNd NOILVAYEDHA

LY0dHd 1E5dNg daE1Ividd

LOIVULSTIA MM¥Vd dISIT

TYALOY
--6T02--

SaNnd

HEIWNN
INNODOY

MOM™0000€E7dE Tar
£EC€V0'0T ‘EKWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T *HLIYA



SSUNAYHW YHLSNOHW

HYOMZH TY¥LOL

SINHEAH TVIDAAS
SHEId WYYD0oHd

0097-0807-L0-TZ
00T?P-080%-L0-TC
HYOMZH

AVA ALMIA B3 NMOO TYLO&

SEd4d WY¥DOodd 00T¥P-0L0%-L0~-TC

A¥Q AIMIJ ® NMOAQ

AGdHd ONIHSIA TVILOL

SINIAHE TYIDHAS 009%-090%-L0-TC

AH¥HEd DNIHSIA

SHIAOW 'TVLOL

SLNIAH TYIDHJS
dIHSYOSNOdS

009%-0S50%-L0-1T¢C
£07¥-0S0%-L0-T2
SHINAOKW

LNHAH NOS ¥HHLOW IYIOL

SHIA WYIDHOUd 00T¥P-SE0T-L0-TC

INIAH NOS WHHLOKW
LHOIN HIVQ dHELHONVA AdA¥d IYLOL

SHIT4 WYYDOoUd 00T¥-0€07-L0-TC
LHOIN HLYA MAIHDAVA AdAvYd

LOOARVYD MUVd ALINAWWOD TYLOL
SHIA WYIDHOUd 00T¥-S207-L0-TC

LOAOAWYD HI¥d XILINNKWKOD
WYYO0dd NOILVIEOHY

(D"a) DNI
%

L S dO¥d

LADANd
aELSEINOTA
--Te0CT--

0cy 0zy 005 '€
0zy 0zy 0
0 0 005'€
0 0 00§
0 0 005
0 0 0z6
0 0 06
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
€6 S€6 0€S'T
c€6 S€6 0ES'T
029'T 029'T ss€’e
029°T 029’1 sse’e
sTs s1s 0tz
518 STS 01z
QdLOEroYd TYOLOY adLanand
Ol 6
.............. TZOT —=————====—---

0 928’1

0 0

0 928’1

Q0 TLZ

0 TLe

0 0t

0 o€
8L5'¢2 0

S6S 0

£€86°T 0

o€ 880°'T
I3 880°'T
Gz9’e 0zo'e
sze’‘e 0zo‘e

0 v9e

0 v9e
TYNLOV TYNLIY
--0c0¢-- --6T0¢C--

ANAd NOILYEYOHE  *aNN4d

LH0dEY LEDANT AHETIVLEC

LOTULSIA XHvd dISIT

NOILdIJEOSHA LNNOJJOVY TIIHNAN

LNOODOVY

MOM®0000€E7dE ‘AT
VE'P0:0T FHWIL
TZ0E/TT/0T :HELYQ



%5¢CC
(%0071)

SNOSSHT I¥MS TV.LOL

SHAd WY4D0odd 00TP-STSP-LO-TT

SNOSSdT I¥S

NHNYNINOL ONIHSIdA AYd S, dIHIVA TV.LOL

SHIL WYYD0Ud 00TP-SETP-LO-TC
NAWVNENOL ONTIHSIA AVA S.¥YHHLYA

SNY¥YTD S¥YW HLIM SHIMOO0D TYLOL

SLNIAH TYIDHAS 009%-GC1%P-LO-TC
SNYTD SYW HLIM SHINOOD

LNOH ENYD AANYD TYLOL

SINAIAL IYIDHEdS
SHHEA WYdDH0oUd

009%-021%-LO-1C
00TV-02T¥-L0O-TC
LNAH dANVYD AQNYO
SNAY¥YTID S¥YW NV V.ILNVS TY.ILOL

SHIZd WYY20¥d 00T¥-QT1IV-LO-TC
SNVI3 S¥W ANV YINVS

HANLYEA HTEN00 HEINLVAED TYLOL
SHdd NOISSIWAY ¥ HONVHLNA T019-0LTIP~LO-TZ
SHEEA WYID0dd 00TP-0TTP-LO-TC
HINLVES HTEN00 HINLVYIED

SSUNIVH dHLSNOW TY¥.LOL

SINEAZ IVIDHAS
SHHEA WYYO0dd

0097-00T¥7-L0-TC

00TP-00T%-L0-TC

SSHNAVYN HALSNOW
RWYYD0dd NOILVYHEOHEYH

(23a) ONI
%

8 EDvd

LEoand
QEISENOTY
--zzog--

652 652 056°¢
652 652 056°S
= ss 0
e SS 0
s8¢ SLT 0ey
<8¢ SLT 0Ty
08L 4] 0€S
08L Zv9 0¥z
0 0 06z
0s 0S 0
0s 0S 0
0 0 000°T
0 0 000°T
0 0 0
0vs'? 07 005’7
0¥ 0¥ 0
00S'7 0 005’
QEIDELOUd TYLOY QALIDANE
"ON 6
.............. TZ0T —=========-=-==

€€0°¢€ ZIT'e
EED'E Zrt’e

0 0

0 0

v66°C SCe

766 °Z gze

08L ST6

o8t L9L

0 8¥T

0 0

0 0

09 0

0 0

09 0

08L'T 915'S§
SZL'T 08T

S¢S 9€e’s
TYNIOY TYNLOY
--0Z0¢g-- --610C--

NNd NOILVHYDOHY  dNOd

IHO4dHY LEDANG JITIVLEC

LOTALSIAa M¥vd dTISIT

NOTLAIHDSHA ILNNODDY HHENAN

LNNODDVY

MOM™0000E7ddE ‘dI
FEF0:0T ‘HWIL
T¢0Z/TT/0T ‘HLYA



AVTId DNI¥dS TVLOL

SdHd SNOISSIWAV 3 HONYNLNA
SHEA WYYO0Ud

TOT?P-S09%-LO-TC
00T?7-509%-L0-TC
AXYTd DNI¥YdS

SYUA0H ¥dL4AY HODIH HOINNCL TYLOL

SHAA WYdDOodd 00T?-009¥%-LO-TC
SUNOH ¥dLdV HDIH ¥OINNLD

OINITO ONITIVOdHLVYMS TY.LOL

SHHI WYHDOUd 00T¥#~S6S5¥%-L0-TT
2INITO ONIQIYOdHLIVES

LSHIHALNI TVHENID NHEL TYLOL

SHEd WYYDH0dd 00T?P-0657-L0~-1TC
LSHYHINT TYHENID NEEZL

YELOVEVHD HLIM SNEHL dISIT TYIOL
SYOSNOdS €07P-08S7-L0-TC
SNOI.LVNOd T0¥¥-08S%-L0-TE

SHEA WYEDHOUd 00T¥-08S7-L0-TC
YILOVIVHO HILIM SNEHEL HTISI'T

dWYD NHEIL HWYN ON TIY¥.LOL

SHId WYdD0odd 00T¥P-0SS7~L0~-TC

dWY¥O NEIL HWYN ON

SAIYL HOIANIS NIEEL TYLOL

SHHA WYHD0odd D0TP-9€ESP-L0-TC
SAdTHL IDIAYHES NHEHHL

WYED0Yd NOILVHEIOHEY

(DHA) ONI
%

6 S HIOVd

Lasand
AALSANOTA
-=-Z202--

0T9'T 079'T 0SL'¥
0 0 000°T
079’1 0T9'T osL’e
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
LTL'e LES'T 007 '€
0 0 0
LLE'T LLE'T 005°¢
0S¢ 09T 006
££8° 1Y €€8° 17 oLs’ee
£€8°T¥ £€8°TY 0LS'2T
0 0 428
0 0 PYT
QALOAL0Ud TYNLIY ad.Laoand
OH 6
.............. 120Z -~-------=----

ooc 0

0 0

002 0

SO07v 98L'T
SO7v 98L°'T

0 (oe)

0 (oL)

LL 0¢

LL 0¢

007 TTL'Y

o} 0

8} ZOE'¥
007 ocv
8LE'TT Z06'0S
BLE'TT Z06°0S
T 7

[ v
TYNLOY TYOLOY
--020¢-- --610C~-~

aNN4d NOLLVHEYOHY  :dNNd

LA0dHY LADANT TETIVLAA

IOIHLSTA MEVd HTSIT

NOILAI¥OSHA INNODIY HAINAN

LNNODDY

MOM®0000EVdE ar
PEP0:0T HWIL
T202/TT/0T :ALYA



099"L8T

HWOOY ¥OLOW

D0 AINM TVY.LOL

SEHd WYID0Hd 00TP-0B1S-L0-T¢

AD0" aIX

NILIVDONISNAW "TYLOL

SHIA WYAD0A4 00TP-0LTS-LO0-T¢C

NILIYOATISNN

L0 AVQ SAIN IVLIOL

SHIJA WYdDOAd 00T¥-0€TS-L0-T2

LNO A¥Q SAIX

SANOLS ONIdJdHLS TYLOL

SEIA WYEH0oud 00TP-0TTS-L0-1TC

SENOLS DNIddILS

TOOHDSHYd ONINVAT HTINID TVLOL

SHAA WYID0OAd 00T¥P-000S-L0-1¢C
TTOOHOSHYd ONINVAT HTINID

NOTILONAOYd WHWHWAS TYLOL
SNOILVYNOQ

SHEA NOISSIWAY ¥ HONVH.ILNH
SHEd WYYD0oud

TO¥P-0T97-L0-T¢C
TOTP-0T97-L0-T2
00T?P-0T9¥-L0-TC
NOILONAOHd HHWWNS

SHSSYIO YIILVHHL IVLOL

SHAA WYdDOHd 00T?P-LO9P-LO-TT
SHSSYIO ¥ILVAHL

WYYD0dd NOILVYHYOHH

(Dda) ONI
%

0T :HUDV¥4

LHADANG
qdLSENOTA
--2z02--

(A2 443 SSL'T
423 Zve SSL'T
s¥s'e v0Z'T 879 '€
svs‘e 70z’ T 879'¢
6LV’ 0C £21°91 v06 LT
6L7'0C €297 706 LT
A Svo'v TS0TT
sZv’S SV0'Y Zs0'TT
002671 090°¢6 S97'20T
00Z 67T 09026 S97'20T
LTS'8 LZS’8 00z €T
0 0 000°T
029'T 029°T 000°€
L06'9 LO6'9 00Z'0T
00Z°1T S60°T 0
00Z°T §60°T 0

QELOEL0¥ TYNLOY qaLIOANg

O} 6
|||||||||||||| TZ0Z ——===-=======-

L8¢€ SLY'€
L8¢E SLY'€
£EPF T 796°'¢€
A 7Z96°¢
TTE'9T 76L TE
1T€°%T v6L'TE
€TE'V 600°9T
ETE'D 600°9T
87 €0T S0Z'L8T
8%%7 €071 507’181
Z8T'TT ove‘ze
00s 0

00¢ 0sZ’e
z8%'0T 06076T
996§ 8s€’y
99G6°S 86¢e'¥
TYNLOY TYNLOY
--0¢0¢C-- --6T0C—~

aNN4d NOTLVHNMOHA  aNNdg

L¥Y0dEYd LEDdANd JETIVLAA

LOIYLSIA A¥¥d HISIT

NOILAI¥OSHEd LNAODOY HEENON

LNNODOY

MOM 0000€¥7dd ety
PEIVOI0T EWIL
TIZ20Z/TT/0T :HLVYQ



(%00T) 0 0 0 0G6L'€E 0971 €6G°9 SdWYD CQOOHU'IIHD ATHVH TIVY.LOL

{(%001T) 0 0 0 0sL’€ 09%°'T £€65°9 SEAL WYED0Ed 00TP-0PPS-L0-T2
SAWYD AOOHATIHD ATV

%$206% 00%’'2¢ 6€£5°0¢€ 6€G°0€ 9LE’'S 0ze'’'s T9€’'TT dWYY HIAAI¥ TYIOL
3C0S 00%'2¢ 6€S°0¢€ 6€S'0€E 9LE’S 0ze'’'s T9€'TT Sdd4d WYHD0dd 00TP=~0T¥S-L0~TC
dAWYY EIAAIN

(%00T) 0 0 0 0ze’'e 0 IS4 SUFIWYD FTLLIT TYLOL
(%007T) 0 0 0 0Z6°'2C 0 Iv8°'¥ SEIA WYYD0Hd 00TP-00%S-L0-T€
SHAAWYD HTLLIT

($71T) 080°'T 08L ovL 092°T SOT'T L8T'T IMYD ¥ NO IMY IVIOL
($7T) 080°T 08L ovL 092’1 G9T'T L8T'T SHIA WYHYOH0Ud 00TP-09€£5-L0-TC
- I¥YD ¥ NO I¥VY

(%L) 006°€ G9Z'1T S9z'1T 0027 vL0'2C I%¥9°G INAWHOTHNT AYIOL
(sL) 006°€ 5927 G9Z'T 00Z°'¥ 7L0°'2 %v9’'S SEAI WYEDOUd 00T¥-04ZG-L0-TC
INIWHD TINA

$STT 00T‘€E 0S¥ 11374 0Py’T 069 6G6°T ATASAW X9 TTIY TYIOL
%611 00T'€ 0S¥ 0G6¥% 0wy ’'T 059 666'T SHIA WYHEDH0Ud 00T¥P-052G-L0~-TC
ATASAH A€ TIY

(%00T) 0 986°'8 986°8 0G0 '¢¢ 9EV 1Y 0 HALNED INIWHOTANH HLOWIE TYLOL
(%00T) 0 986 '8 986 ‘8 060'22 9EF ‘TP 0 SAII WYYDHOMA 00T%-002S-L0-TC
WAINAD INIWHOTHNH HLOWHA

%0 0 0 0 0 ov 90T WOOY ¥MOLOW TY.LOL
%0 0 0 0 0 0% 90T T4 NOISSTIWAY 3 HONVELNA TOTP-06TS-L0-T2

HOOY ¥OLOW
WYED0dd NOILVHEOHY

(08a) ONI LHDANG qELOErodd TYNLOY azrEsand TYOLOY TYALOY NOILATY¥ISHO INAODOY HIGWON
% QELSENOTY O 6 --0z0¢2-- ~-6T0Z-~ INNODDY
--gE0g-=  =mmmmmmmmmm-e- 1207 —=——-—==------

aNNd NOIILVHEIOHd  “dNA4

MOM®0000E7VdE ‘aT
LI0ddY 1EDANE dETIVLAd YEP0:0T FHWIL
T1T UDYd LOIVMLSTIO ¥dvd HTISIT TZ0Z/TT/0T *‘dL¥A



LSANO MYEYE ONIHdS
LSAND YIKWWAS dWYD TYLOL
SNOUANYTITIOSIN

SYO0SNOdS
SHEEJ WYIO0dd

707¥-00C9-L0-TC
£E077-0029-L0-TC
00T?-00C9-L0-TC
LSAND HAWWNS dRWYD

WYYD0dd TOOHOSHHELAY B dYOJdd TVY.LOL

SHdd WYED0dd 00T?P-00T9-40-TC
WED0dd TOOHOSHALAY 3 HY04d"

ISAN0 VYALNIM TYLOL

SHIL WYIOH0Ad 00T¥-0009-L0-TC

LSEND YHILNIM
LINAY/M TI¥E-I TYLOL

SEHA WYID0ud 00T¥P-0L9G-LO~-TC

LINAY/M TIvd-4
LINAY/M SI¥04dS IOL TYLOL

SHEd WYdDOdd 00TP~-0%9G6-L0-TC

LINA¥/M SI¥0dS LOL
HIHINI TYHEINID JOOHU'IIHD ATIVI TVIOL

SHEA WYYD0odd 00TP-06GS-L0-T¢C
HYHLNI TVHENID JOOHATIHO ATHVH

SS¥TO AVAITOH ‘IV.LOL

SHEIA WYED0dd 00T7-06¥%5-L0O-1C
SSYTO AVAITOH

WYYD0¥d NOILVAYOHH

%6€T 005’212

%0 08¢

%0 0

$6€ET 0sz'¢1C

$9LT LT VR

%9LT TLT' VP

$T0T STL’'8

$T0T STL'8

%0 099

%0 099

(%582) 009

(352) 009

(%00T) 0

(%007T) 0

%0 0

%0 0

(0Fa) ONI LAasoand

% qaLsaNdAL

--2202--
¢1 UDv¥d

720 6LT P20 '6LT 008’88
oL oL 0sz
0 0 0
756 ’'8LT 756 '8LT 0ss’88
9LE'TL sve‘op zLe’es
gLe‘TL SYE'O¥ zLz'es
0802 557 0zE'¥
080'C sSSP 0ze'y
0s8 0S8 099
0s8 0s8 099
0Ls 0Ls 008
0Ls 0Ls 008
0 0 0vzT’9
0 0 0vZ’9
0 0 0
0 0 0

I LOALOTd TYNLOY aaLadand

Ol 6
.............. 1202 —----------=--

G00°S9 Z60°Z671

0 SET

005°¢C 0

606’29 LS6°T6T

629°LY 779 °90C

629°LY 7¥9°'%0¢C

86Z°¢ £75°9

86Z'¢ £vS‘9

0 0SS

0 0SS

9LY S09

9L7 S09

ves 059’9

vES 0599

0 8%L’T

0 8%L'T

TVALOY TYNLOY

--0Z0¢C-~ --610¢--
aNad NOILVHEEOdY  dNNJg

LMOdEY LADANd CETIV.LAAd

LOTALSIO Advd d1ISI1

NOILAIdDSHA ILNOODOV HEINAN

INNODOY

MOM*0000€VdE ‘a1
PE:P0 0T FEAWNIL
TZ02/TT/0T :HELVYA



HONVJ HSI¥I TY.ILOL
SHEA WYID0dd 00T?-09€9-L0-T2
HONVA HSIHI

SHSSYTID YUY "TYIOL

SHHA WYYOHOUd 00T¥-08€9-L0-TC

SASSYID LUV
TYOTUAT TY.LOL

TYOIAT 00T?-07€9-L0-TC

TYOTIYURT
QIDVH DNIZIYHWSHW TYLOL

SHIA WYYD0oHd 00T?P-0€£€9-L0-TC

OIDVW DNIZIMHWSHRW
d¥L TYLIOL

Sddd WYEdOodd 00TP-0CTE9-LO~-TC

d¥dL
LHTIVE TY¥.LOL

SHHII WYEDOYd DOTP-0TES~L0-TC

LATTIVE
ISEND LNO S.7T00HDS TYLOL

SHHEA WYID0dd 0017-02€9-LO-TC

1s49nd ILNO S, TOOHDS
LSEND MVAYE ONI¥NdS TYLOL

SEAI WYID0Ud 00T7-0T29-L0-1C
LSEND MYa¥d HNI¥dS

WYED0dYd NOILVHHOHEA

(0Ha) ONI

€T

%

1 IDYd

Lasangd
QILSANOHAE
-~-z20¢--

0 0 956'T
0 0 956 T
0 0 0
0 0 0
081'¢ 081'¢ 0
0812 081'C 0
0 0 96€
0 0 96€
144 34 0
56¢ ssz 0
0 0 0v P
0 0 0v¥
0LT'T S€S 00Z'7
0LT'T €S 00z'%
0TE'? 0TE'D 08z°s
0TE’ Y 0TE ¥ 08z'S
aaLOF L0 TYALOY aE1aOaAng
0K 6
.............. 1208 ———----==-=---

9€6 Tog’¢
9¢€6 zog'e

0 G9¢

0 S9¢

0 0

0 0

(44 98¢

(44 98¢

00¢ 0

002 0

0 0

0 0

66T ¥ 7689
66TV 768°9
08v LET'8
089 LEZT'8
TYNLOY TYNLOY
--020¢-- --610€--

aNAd NOILVIENOHA  :dNNd

LI0ddY IEDANd ETIV.LAHA

LOTYLSIU ddv¥d dISIT]

NOILAIMDSHA INNODOY HIGRAN

LNNOJOY

MOM®0000£7dd Saz
PEF0:0T *EWIL
TZOZ/TT/0T :dL¥A



SSYTO ¥ALNAWOD LTINAY TYLOL

SHEHA WYHDOId 00TP-02G9-L0-TT
SSYID ¥EINWOD LTINAY

LSHYAINI TIYHENID HILAOX TYLOL

SHEA WYYDH0Ud 00T¥P-00S89-L0-TC
LSEYIAINT TYHENID HLNOX

SYTFOTAXd YALNIWOD TYLOL

SEdd WY¥ED0Ud 00T¥-09%9-L0-T¢C

SYTIOTAXH ¥VHILNAWOD
STEID AZLIND IVLOL

SdEd WYED0¥d 00T¥-0T¥9-L0O-TC

STAID AZLIMD
HONVA NOI.LYNIEHWOD TY.LOL

STTI WYYDHoUd 00T?P-S6€9-L0-TC

HONVJ NOILUYNILWOD

WYAL HONVA TYLOL

Sddd WYEO0dd 00TV-06€9-L0-TC

WYAL FONYd
TYILIDHY HONVA TVILOL

SEHA WYYHOUd 00TP-08€9-L0-TC

TYLIDEY HONVJ
HdONYA dOH 4dIH ONY 2ZZVY¥L I¥YLOL
SHHEA WYHEDOoUd 00TVP-0LES-LO-TT

HONVA dOH dIH ANV 272¥[0
WYI00dd NOILVIHOTY

(0Fd) ONI
%

T dDNd

Ladangd
aaLsIN0OIY
--Z¢c0¢--

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
78981 LLS 9T 08€'T
78981 LLS'9T 08¢’ T
€L0°¢ ELO'C 000°'T
€L0°C £LO’T 000°'T
028z oes‘e 0066
0zs'z 0zs’'e 0066
L0z’ L0z’ 099°s
L0Z'Y Loz'y 099'S
QILIDILOUd TYALOY azranand
OR 6
.............. TZOT -=============

aNNAd NOTIVHYOHY

0 95
0 95

z16 2zv’s
z16 442K
8€9 698

BE9 698

0 vEE

0 ez
06T'T 0

06T'T 0

S0€'T 0

S0€°T 0

£€€° 18 9LZ 99
£E€’TE 9,299
FIS L 0

vIS‘L 0

TYNLOY TYNLOY
--0¢0e-- --6T0Z-~

FaNNAg

IH0dHY LEDanNd JddTIVLEd

LOTHLSIA MYvd dISIT

NOILAIHDSHA INAODDOY HHINON

LNAOODDOY

MOM*0000€E7dd -dI
PEPO:0T FHWIL
1202/1T/0T -dL¥A



oLy ‘%we

HLON HMY.IL TYLOL

Sdd4 SNOISSINAV ¥ HONVILNL
5484 WYIDH0dd

T0T?-00T6-L0-TC
00T?P-00T6-L0-TC
HLON HMVYL

WYED0dd LSHYHLNI TYHANTD LTNAY TYIOL

SHHA WVED0Odd 00T%-0006-L0-TZ
WYID0Ed LSHIALNI TVIANED LINaY

SdTUL ¥YOINAS TYILOL
dIHSYOSNOAS

SNOIIVYNOQ
SHHd WYdD0odd

E0PP-00%L-L0-TC
TOVP~-00%L-LO-TC
00T¥P-00%L-L0-TC

SdTH.L ¥YOINHS

SNOHHONNT HOINAS TV.LOL

SYOSNOdS
SHHA WYID0Odd

€0PP-00TL-LO-TC
00T?P-00TL-L0O-TC
SNOJHONNT ¥OINIS

SHYYDOUd YOINHS TVLOL
dIHSYOSNOdS

SNOILVNOU
Sddd WYID0dd

€077-000L-L0-TC
T077-000L-L0-1TC
00T¥-000L-L0~TC
SHYYDOUd ¥YOINIS

STTIIMS ONILLISAIVYE TV.LOL

SEHd WYED0dd 001I%-0799-L0-TC
STII¥MS DNILLISAEVY

SHOWL HONVAJ LINAY TYLO&L

SHHEA WYEDHOAd 00T¥-92S9-L0-TC
SHOUL HONVQ LINAY

KY¥O0¥d NOILVAMOAH

(DHA) DNI
%

ST +¥DNd

135ang
ad1sINdIY
--220¢--

00%'2 §80°¢ 0
0 0 0
00% 'z 580°¢ 0
0zL 0eL 0
oeL ozL 0
88T"LE YT’ 92 0
057 00€ 0
0 0 0
BEL'9Z 178752 0
s€T'e 0LL'T 0
0 0 0
S€2'T 0LL'T 0
S60°T¢ 08891 s20'%
050°¢ 0 0
159 159 006
v6E’8T 622791 STS'€
020'T 089 890°T
020’1 089 890°T
0 0 0
0 0 0
QEIDELO¥d TYOLIOV azrIoand
on 6
.............. TZ0Z =========-----

69 €TE’9

0 0sL’t
69 €96°¢€
0L 0

oL 0
810°9¢2 TSL'ZST
0 000°T

0 sze'e
8T0°'9¢ 9ZV '6¥T
vev oL’y

0 06c

vev 086°€
96Z°0T £€76°ST
0 00S°'T

0 GzZe'e
962'0T 880°¢C¢
S6¢C SLS

G6¢ SLS

88 885

88 888
TYNLOVY TVALOVY
--0¢02-- --610Z--

aNAA NOILVEYOHY dNNJA

IH04dEY 13HaANg aATIVLIEA

LOTHLSIA ¥Uvd dTSIT

NOILAIYOSHEd ILNAODOY YIIRON

INNODOY

MOM®0000€7dd -azT
PErP0T0T FEWIL
1e0z/11/0T :dL¥A



7808911

68G'€ET
€19 '8¥
615

€L9°0TT

297 LSY T
000°¢

SNOSSWUT WIMS TVIOL
SHEA WYYD0Ud 001%-000C-80-12
SNOSSHT WIMS

WIMS OL NIVHAT LINAY TY.LOL

SHIA WYID0dd 00TP~S66T-80-1C
WIMS OL NYVAT ITINdv

SOILVNOVY "TYLOL

HS IANVHOYHN

LNIIALS- SS¥d 004

MALLISAIYE - 55vVd 1004

JOINIS LNHCISHY-NON S5SYd T00d
SEY ¥OINHS- SSV¥d 1004
NIQISHYNON- S5¥d I00d
INAJISHY- SSVd 71004
INHGISHINON -ATIVA TO0d
LNHAISHE- ATIVA TO00d

ANODNT TYLNSY

00L¥-6000-80-1¢2
60TV-6000-80-1¢
80T¥-6000-80-1¢C
LOT¥-6000-80-T¢C
90T¥-6000-80-T¢
G0TP-6000-80-TC
70T?P-6000-80-T¢
€0TV-6000-80-T¢C
¢01v-6000-80-1TC
0¢0%-6000~-80-12

SOILYNOY

SNOISSHONOD TVLOL

XYL SHATVS 0077-8000-80-1¢C
SNOISSHAINOD 80Z%7-8000-80-1¢
SHAA WYEDH0¥d 00T?-8000-80-1¢
SNOISSHONOD

SHNNIATYL

SOILYADY

WYED0dd NOILVHEOHY :SHANHASY TYLOL
d¥L LI0AdY IVLOL
SHEA WYHD0Odd 00TP-0TT6-L0-TC
d¥I LINAVY
WYHD0Hd NOILVHMDHY

(DHA) DONI

9T

%

HOvd

LADANd
(aicAASicialelch:!
-=220¢--

125°9¢ 1Z5°'9¢

TZS'9¢ TZS 9T

0 0

0 0

£6T'68 £6T°68

£18 €18

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

(892} (892)

TEY'8S TEV'8S

00T’'0€ 00T‘0€

LTT LTT

€T £T

0 0

€T €T

0 0

878918 L0889

0 0

0 0

QILOEr0dd TYNLOVY

OW 6

08s‘Vvl 0

08S°vT 0

00¢ 0

00¢€ 0

L0G 75T 7€

S 0

0 0

0 0

0 80¢€

0 (087%)

0 €s2'¢e

0 68

v16°LE T

89L°STT (T%8°T)

0 0

9¢0°§ 209

9L 0

080T €28

006 ‘€ €8

GET'6F79 868 €S

0 566

0 566
aaLIoand TYNLOY

--020¢--

aNN4d NOILYIAOHYH

TYALOY
--6T02Z~-

SaNNA

LY0dEd 1ED0Nd QETIVLAd
LOIYLSIA A¥Yvd d1ISIT

NOILJdI¥OSIA LNNODOY VIIHNAN

LNNODDOVY

MOM*0000€EDdE Sazr
PEP0°0T *EWIL
TZ0Z/T1/0T -ELNQ



NOTHLYIYI HINOX IY.LOL

SHH4 WYED0dd 00T¥-029¢-80-TC

NOTHLYIYL HLAOX

WY¥EL WIMS TVLOL

SAFA WYEDOoUd 00T7-007C~-80-TC

WYIL WIMS

WYHL WIMS OL “OdLNI TYLOL

SHIA WYHD0Ud 00TP-SS€C-80-TC
WYHL WIMS OL ~OdHINI

SNOSSHT WIMS HIVATHEd-IWIS 'TYLOL

SNOSSHT WIMS HIVAIHd-IWIS 00T¥P~-06£2-80-1¢

SNOSSHT WIMS HALVATHd-IWIS

SNOSSHT WIMS HLVAIYd "TY.LOL

SHHA WYdDOdd 00I¥-00£2-80-1¢
SNOSSHT WIMS HLVATIYd

SNOSS3ET WIMS LOL TYLOL

SHIA WYdDOdd 001T%#-002C-80-1¢

SNOSSHT WIMS IOL

NOILVYINATHO ¥HIVM LOL ¥ LNIAVd TYLOL

SHEd W¥I00dd 00TVP-00TZ-80-TC
NOT.LYINATYO ¥HLVM [LOL ¥ LNV

ONIQYYNDHEAIT TYLOL

SHHS WYEDOUd 00T¥-900Z-80-T¢C
ONIQHVNOHATT

SOILYN0Y

(DEa) ONI

LT

%

s goNd

LEDANg
daILSANOEY
--220¢--

0 0 0
0 0 0
68€°TT 68€'TT 0sZ’6
68€°1TT 68€°TT 0s2’6
0 0 0v7 T
0 0 0%%’T
219’9 Z199 z66'7V
z19'9 219’9 Z66°%
zs6'L zs6’L 879 '€
z56°L 7S6°L 8¥9°€
L60°S L60'S ove’e
L60’S L60°S 0vz '€
EYA RS 9LV T 765'C
9LV 9Ly ‘¥ z6s'2
0 0 0
0 0 0

QELIDELO¥d TYAIOY az1IOANE

OH 6
|||||||||||||| TZOT ===~

VALY
--020Z--

TYNLOY
--6T0Z--

aNN4 NOILYE¥OEd :aNnJg

I¥OdEY LADAaNd dITIVILIC

LOTHLSIA YXHMVd dISIT

NOILATIYISEA INNODOVY HHINNN

LNNODOY

MOM™0000E7dE ‘az
VEP00T *UKWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T ‘ELYA



921’656
06¢

TYLOL

SYOSNOdS E0¥7P-0000-60-TC
SHONIAHY
HHLNID SSHANLIA

SOILVNDOVY SHANIATY TY.LOL
YLLVDHY LVOd QUVOdddVYO TVLOL

SHEd WYdID0OHd 00T¥P-STO¥-80-1T¢C
YILYDEY L¥0d (EVOdUdvYO

SAYYD HONNdA TYLOL

HHA NOISSIWAVY 3 HJONYILNA TOTP-0L0€E-80-TC

SAYYD HONOA
ASIOVADY TYLOL

SHFA WY¥DHOoHUd 00T7-090€-80-T2

HSIOVYAOV
STYLNIY TYIOL

HWOONI TYLNIY 020%-0062-80-TC

STVY.LNIA
SONILNO dN0d¥dD TIVLOL

DNILAOO 70Z¥-0082-80-1¢

SONILAO dNO¥dD
dWVYD WIMS TY.LOL

SHIA WY¥DOud 00T?P-0£9C-80~-1C
dWYD HWIMS

SOILVNOVY

(0Fa) ONI

8T

%

HOVd

Laoand
aaLsandayd
--zzoe--

0 0 0
0 0 0
082°82¢ 0ZL'8T% ETL ETT
0 0 0
0 0 0
L19°98 L19°95 00L'Y
L19° 96 L1996 0oL’Y
0v0 'S 0v0 'S 802'¢
0v0‘S 0%0°’S 80Z'¢
0L8'vy 0L8'?v 008'T
0L8'¥ 0Le'y 008°T
005°0T 0%6°07T 0%v 'S
005’07 0%6'0T 0vF’S
0 0 0
0 0 0

QEIDELO™ TYNIOY aEiEaand

oK 6
.............. 120% ——=-——=-==----

0 0

0 ¢

0€T’T 9LV 'T¥S

0 50¢

0 S0¢

(c0T) £TT'PT

(s0T) €ZT'PT

88¢C ¥88°'%

88¢ 7887V

0 00s‘t

0 00s°2

0 LES’'8T

0 LES BT

0 0

0 0

TYNLOY TYNLOY

-~0c0¢-- --6T0Z--
aNnd NOILVHYDHEY  :dNnd

LY04d3d LHDANY dETIVLAEQ

LOIHLSIA MYvd d7ISIT

NOILdI¥ODSHO INOOJOY HHAENAN

LNNODOY

MOM®0000€EVad a1
$E€:90:0T ‘EHIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T :3EIVA



ZIT 71

0Z9'€S

LSVYTd HTdI¥L 'TYLOL
SHIA WYHDH0dd 00T¥P-020€-60-TC
LSYTd ATdITHL

ONINIVYL dN0¥D "TYLOL
SdHEd WYdD0ud

00T7-LT0E-60-TC
ONINIVHL dN0ddD

ONINIVYL dHHUNLYVE "TVILOL
SHId WYEDOHd

00T?P-9T0E-60-TC
ONINIVIL ddNLIVd

ONINIVHEIL TVYNOSYHd TV.IOL
ONINIVAL TYNOSHHEd

00T?P-STOE-B0-TC
ONINIVIL TYNOSYHI

dONVO OIHVYO TYLOL
SHEL WYdDOdd

00T¥-0T0E-60-TC
HONVd OIdd¥O

NOISOTdXd S49Y TYIOL
SHES WVdED0odd

00TV-000E-60-TC
NOISOTdXH SdV

SSEANLIA TYLOL

IS TANVHOYHR

LNIANLS HH3d dIHSHHIWHRN
YOINHS~-dHA dTHSUHIWIR
ATINVA-Hdd dIHSYHIWIR
HIDNIS-HHd dIHSYHIWHRW
SHEA NOISSIHAVY R HONVHINA

00L7~-2T00-60-TC
€91T7-CT100-60-1TC
¢9TP-2T00-60-TC
T9T¥-¢T00-60-TC
09T¥-2T00-60-TC
T0T?P-2100-60-TC

SSHANLIA

YHINED SSHENLIL

(D3Ad) ONI
%

6T :dDVd

139ang
a31sINDIT
--¢e0e-~

96€°1¢ zs8 vl 6€0°€T
96€'T¢ zs8'vT 6€0°€ET
826 ZEV'Y ZT6’9
826°6 TEV 'Y ZT6’9
0 0 0ZL'T
0 0 0eL'T
ovL 0 0vE‘€
ovL 0 ove‘s
98¢ '€ T6T°T 088'¢
98z’¢ T6T°2 088°S
LsT'CT S0T’8 ZIT v
LST'ZT 501’8 ZIT' %1
VIV TV 00L'0€ 0Ls'es
0 0 0
650 v09°T T96°T
TI7 €T 88L°6 vL6'9T
L9LPT v96°'07T 88922
108°0T z€0 '8 STT'TT
9LE zie TET

QELOELON TYNLOY aa13Da0g

O 6
.............. 120 —========--— -

SET'LT 16
GET'LT 16
889V €L6'9
889V €L6'9
0 0

0 0

8z¢ 689°'¢2
gee 6892
G68°¢ T

568 ¢ Tt
0Z6°'6 88
0266 88

TIE €€ 67E'€9
(£12) 0s¢
0LE'T 99T’¢
ze1'zt Z6¢'TT
zo6'et L68'2¢
9%0 L 98% ‘€T
v8 860'¢
TYALOY TVNLOY
~--0202-- ~~6T02~-

aNNA NOILVHEMOHEY  dNNJA

JAOdHY LEDANG dATIVIEA

LOTHLSIA M¥¥d dT1SIT

NOI.LATYOSHA LNNODIDVY HHAGHAN

LNNODDY

MOM®0000€£7dE ‘aI
¥E:V0T0T THEWIL
T202/TT/0T -dL¥d



%0
1R
%0
$LE
%€

SHSNEIXHd d4YLS
HITYIH-HONVINSNT

NOILVDAdH

SNOILATEDSENS 3 SHAA ‘S¥00d
AWIL TINd SHEOYM

SLT9-0000-00-1¢
091T9-0000-00-TZ
0E€T9-0000~00-T2
0TT9-0000-00-7TC
0009-0000-00-T2

SHSNAIXH
HATIVELS INIWAY

SATLITIOVA :SHONIAHY TY.LOL
YHLNED d0INFS IY.LOL
HHOONTI TYINHY 0Z07-€000-21-T¢C
YALNED ¥OINHAS
SHANIAEAT
SHILITIOYA

HALNID SSENLIL :SHANHAZY TYLOL

SQUYO HONNA IY.IO0L

SHHA SNOISSTWAV ANV HONVHILNH TOTP-0L0E-60-TC
SAI¥O HONNd

SHEIVIId LYW TYIOL

SHHA WYAD0OAd 00T?P-0S0€~-60-TC

SHLYTId LYW

NOISNA ¥DOA SHLWYTId 'IV.LOL

SHEId WYYDH0odd 00T¥P-0P0€-60-TC
NOISNd ¥DOA SHALVYTIIL

¥D0OA TIVILOL

SHHA WVaDOodd 00T¥-0E0E-60-TC
¥O0X

HILNID SSHNLIA

(DEa) ONI
%

0Z ED¥Y4

00% 00z 88 0

9€8 75T LT EET 879201 8YT 91T
000°S 0 0 0

002’1 006 0 006

9T9 0L 095°89 707 ‘9% 95589
009 SvE SPE 00% ‘¢
009 SvE Sve 00v’z
009 ShE SvE 0072
zs8°62T BTL'TTT 659 8L 862° 12T
080'T z6L zL9 s9g'1
080°T z6L zL9 598’1

0 0 0 000'T

0 0 0 000°T
00€'9 Z€T'9 T82'% ZEO'¥
00€°9 zeT's9 1827 ZEO'Y
PEL LT €LL76T 9zv €1 8ZE'LT
v8L LT ELL'BT 9Zv €1 8ZE’LT
LEnang QEI0ELO¥d TYNLIOV agranand
QEISEN0OTH O} 6

-=ZZ0T-=  —mmmmmmm------ TZOZ ~========-----

0 8LT
SPCLYT 62181
000’€ 9L6’'Z
v9¢ 06T°T
99¢’L9 992’69
SLS 0L6’'7%
SLS 0Le 'V
SL9 0L6'¥
6€L'T6 0vE‘9L
88 TLL'T
88 TLL'T
(24 0

0v¢ 0

08€'¥% L

08¢’'%w L

006 LT 09¢€°T
006 LT 09¢e’T
TYNLOVY "IN QLOY
--020¢Z-- --6102--

aNQd NOTIVEEOHY  :aNnd

LH04dY LIDdNd dITIVEIEA

LOIYLSIA M¥vd dISIT

NOILdIY¥DSdd INAODOY HHHGNON

LNOODDY

MOM™0000¢€EVdE *ar
PEVOIOT FHEWIL
T20Z/1T/0T :HL¥YA



9Z0°'%02
S0¢

I AAAN"
ViL
8SE’' ¥V
626°'¢€C
056'¢
0
LY0'T
(050°T)
SLL'9
IAZAR%
0

061

697 °96¢C
0S§¢

LGS E0¢E
768°¢

LSZT’'8LS
086°6T

9vT’'CT
8z€'C
LLB'E
SS
7LG'T

6€8°LLT
9L9°S
ELT €
TL9S
£69°'9¢€
CTEZT'TY
96G6°S
0

0
8009
9569
191
96L

SHSNEdXH
LI

HALLVILSINIKNAY TYLOL
YHLNED ¥OINIS TVLOL

SHHA IVNOISSHAOHUd

0679-£000-00-TC

SHSVHET 09%9-£000-00-TC
dOVILS0d §6C9-€000-00-TC
HONVNILNIYH 09¢9-¢£000-00-TC
TYOALOVHLNOD GET9-£000-00-T2

HdHLNID dOINHS

HELNID ALINOWWOD IVLOL

SHSVYHT
TYALOVILNOD

LN0 HAISNYUL

0979-1000-00-TC

S€C9-1000~-00-TC

HILNID ALINNWWOD
TYLOL

0069-0000-00-1¢

%79 LBT'TCY 0TZ'8Le

B07L 00T’C 0Ty

%0 008’1 0

%0 0 0

%02 0oe 0

%0 0 0

%0 0 0tV

%0 S6S'VT TZ9ET

%0 S6S°0T LT6TT

%0 000’V voL'T

%L9 Z6% ‘707 6LT 79T

%0 0 0

(%1S) 0EL'E 009°S

%0 0ze'Y 008°'¢C

%6 00Z'L 00579

%0 000'0¢ 000°TE

%0 000'STT SZv'Y

%0 0 0

%0 0 LV0'T

%0 0 (0s€’1)

%€9 0006 09S'L

%0 000’V 008'¢€

%0 Q 0

%0 ooz 06T
(0da) ONI LEdang daLoarodd

% aQILSENOTY

--220%--  —-———m—e-—-

1¢ :dDv¥d

TYOLOY
--0c0Z--

aNNA NOILYIHOHH

TYNLIOY
--6T0Z--

*aNndg

IMOdEY 1LIADANd EdTIVELIA
LOTYLSIA ¥Mdv¥d H7ISIT

HNOHJHETHL G099-0000-00-TC
YILVM/HEIMES 7099-0000-00-T¢
5¥D £099-0000-00-1¢C
DIULOETH T099-0000-00-T2
SEHd TYNOISSHJAOHUd 06%9-0000-00-T2
ONILAAYYN 08%9-0000-00-12
DONISILEIAAY 01%9-0000-00-T2
ONITOADHEY ¥0€£9-0000-00-1TC
IDVLSOd S679-0000-00-TC
SHEITddNS HOIAA0 0LZ29-0000-00-12
SOOINYTTAISIK $979-0000-00-TC
SWIOAINN S6T19-0000-00~-1C

SHSNIdXH

IAILVELS ININAY
NOILAI¥DSHd INNODOY JIIHAN
LNNOJOY

MOMT0000€EVdE a1

YeE:v0:0T FEWIL
TZ0e/IT/0T :HLYA



£62'L0C

L€9'TZ8T

£TL'€8T

STT

¥ST

[472%
L6E'T
6LT

STT
£€90°7%
7S€’90¢

LNEWd IN0H

SEHES DNISSHOOYd QUYD LIQEYD
ONISITLAIAAY
SHITIANS WYdDOUd
SEITAdNS dOIJ40
SNOANYTTHAOSIN
SHI04INN

THATHEL

ONINIVEL

SHSNHdXH JAAYLS
SESNEdXE HONFIHANOD

TYLO&L

0€L9-0000~-L0~-TC
7059-0000-L0-T¢C
0T?P9-0000-L0-TC
€0€9-0000-LO-TC
0L29-0000-L0-TC
§929-0000-L0-TC
S6T19-0000~L0-TCT
06T9-0000-L0-TC
08T9-0000-L0~TZ
SLT9-0000-LO-TZ
0219-0000-L0-TC

SNOILATI¥DSENS ¥ SENA ‘Syood
Z SSYTO 10 Id SIDYM

¢ SSY'ID HWIL I¥Vd SHDVM
AWIL T1TNd SHEOTM

0TT9~-0000-L0-TC
§009-0000~-L0~-TC
7009-0000-L0~TC
0009-0000~-L0~-TC

SHSNAIXH
WYEdD0dd NOILVIEOHTH

SNOTIVTHY ALINAWWOD ITYLOL
HALNAD ¥YOINIS TYLOL

¢ SSYTO Id SHDYM
T SSYID HWIL LY¥Yd SHOVM

7009-€000-%0-TC
¢009-£000~70-T¢C
YALNED HOINAS
SHSNUIXH
SNOT.LYTHY AILINAWHOD

LT TYLOL
TYLOL

SHIA TYNOISSHJIOHA 0679-0000-€0-12

$TV 708682 L88'VET 800°€ST 06g‘10¢2

%0 0 ZEO'T 2EO'T 0

%0 000°'8T 000°LT ZI8°¢T 000’81

%0 008°¢ 006°T 06T 008'¢

%0 0 0 0 0

%0 001 08 971 0

%0 0 0 0 0

%0 09¢€ 0 0 0

(%02) 00¢ 0 0 08¢

%0 0 0 0 0

%99 008 006G 19¢ 0o0¢g

%0 0 (sze) (GZZ) 0

%0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 o] 0

%0 0 0 0 0

%97 778°'€92 000°STC Z98°LET 000°08T

%0 0 S6€°C G6E°C 0

%0 0 S6E‘C S6e’e 0

%0 0 0 0 0

%0 0 Se€‘2 S6e'¢ 0

($€EL) 00zZ’'0C L20'0¢€ €67 '12 0T0 9L

($€L) 00z’0¢ L2o’'o¢g €6V 12T 0T0 9L

(%€L) 00z'02 £L20°0¢€ €67 '1C 0T0'9L
(OHQ) ONI LIDand q4.LOHEr0dd TYNLOY adLaoang

% [aichificlalelcess “OH 6

--gT0CT-- e m—mmemm- 1208 ~——===—=—=----

7z  *d5V¥d

TYOLOY
--0Z0¢--

aNNd NOILVHHOHY

TYNLOY
--6T02--

aNNA

LY0ddy LEDdNd QHETIV.LHA

DOTHLSIA ¥dvd HISITT

NOILdI¥OSHA INNODDY HIFHNAN

INNODOY

MOM™0000€EVdE ‘dI
FEVOT0T FEWIL
TZOEZ/TT/0T :ELYA



(%) €599 098’9 8789 96T L SH0 G LI0TT AAHVAT TIVALAOS WHAWWAS DHU-0D TYIOL

(&%) 0SZ'¥% AR L'y 0S%'¥% Z6G'€ G09°S TYALIVALNOD 0EV9-080T-L0-TT
%08 SL (43 0 0s e (A ONISILHIAAAY 0T¥9-080T-L0D-TC
%9971 £€S 14:2% 787 ooz 0T 0L0°T SHITAdNS WYID0dd £0£9-080T-L0-TZC
(%82) S6L'T TL0'Z zLo’e 967 ‘T 6TV'T 0TE' ¥ ¢ SSYTIDO HWIL L¥Yd SHADYM 7009-080T-LD-TC
IODVHET TIVELAOS HHEWWAS DHEA-0D
(%61) 0€6°S L6T'9 592’9 086°9 086 "% gzt EADVIAT TIVdLAOS YAWWNS SNIW TV.LOL
(%ET) 0v8°'¢€ (437281 ZEV' Y 0S¥ ‘% z€0’'% LSZ’8 TYNLOVILNOD 0E€E79-090T-L0-TC
%06 SL (43 0 0§ 124 (43 DNISILYAAQY 0T¥9-090T-L0-TC
$EEC £ES Lev L6V 00% 6 0L0'T SAITddNS WYYDOHEd €0€9-090T-L0-TZ
(%82) Z87 ‘1 9€EE‘T 9¢e’T 080°ZC ST6 €9L'e ¢ SSYTID Ld SHDVM 7009-0901-L0-TC

HADVHT TIVELAOS dHWWNAS SNHRW

%0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 SARYOYEON0S HSILI¥ME MADNATIVHD TY¥LOL
%0 0 0 0 0 0¢€ 0 ITYNLOYHLNOD 0E?9-0S0T-L0-TC
SANYOMADD0S HSILIYWE HADNETIVHOD

%7S €E8T'T 0 0 L9L 0 0 dWYD ONINIVEI VOTHAWY- YIADD0S IAVIOL
%76 €8T T 0 0 L9L 0 0 TYALOVILNOD 0EP9-070T-L0-TC
dWYD ONINIVHL YOTHAWY- HHDD0S

%$8TT ZE0'¥ SC¢T’9 N2 281 8%8‘1T 76T SLO‘S SYYILS MHEOD0S ANIM ODVYOTHOD TYLOL
$8TT ZE0'V GZT'9 N2 201 8%8°'T ST GLO'S TYALOVALNOD 0EP9-0T0T-LO-TZ
SUYLS HADDO0S ANIM ODYDITHD

%0 0 0 0 0 SL6'T 99T‘0T AAINID HOINHAS TYLOL
%0 0 0 0 0 votT’'2 0 SHSYHT 09%9-€000-L0-TC
%0 0 0 0 0 0 Z0T SAITAINS WTAD0Ud €0£9-£000-L0-T¢C
%0 0 0 0 0 (621) T1I0°0T Z SSYTD IEWIL I¥Vd STEOVM 7009-£000-L0-TZ
%0 0 0 0 0 0 £ T SSYTID LO dWIIL ILY¥d SHOVYM £€009-€000-L0~-T2

FILNED HOINES
WYI90dd NOIIVIHOEY

(0E@) ONI 13oand aELOELO¥E TYALOY qQaLEDHANE TYALOY TYALOY NOILAT¥DSEA INAODOY YHERON
% aa1sIN0TA oW 6 --020¢-- --6T02-~ INNOJDY
--ZZ0T-=  —mmemmmm e TZ0Z ~-=-mmmmm s

aNNd NOLLVEMOHEY  dNAJg

MOM™0000€E7dd ‘dI
JH¥0dTY LIADANYG JHTIVLAC PESPOTOT :EHWIL
£€¢ 1dO¥d LOTHLSIA Md¥d HTSIT TZ0T/TT/0T HIVA



TIVdLEISYE THAVEL
SYIJOOH H¥MLAA TYLOL

¢ SSY13 1Ld SEOYM ¥009-0STT-L0-T2

SYIJ00H HE¥NLNA
WAD NHEHJO TIVELANSYE TY.LOL

Z SSYTO HWIL LHYd SHEDYM 7009-0€TT-L0O-TC
WAD NEJO TIVHELINSVE

dWVYD TIVdLENSVd HJdOHS HLHEON TYLOL

TYNLIVALNOD 0€79-0CT1-L0O-TC
dWVYD TIVELdMSVd HYO0HS HILYON

dANDOVHET TIVELAOS TIVA DE¥-02 TY.IOL

TYALOYELLNOD
ODNISILIIAAY

0EP9-0TTT-LO~-TC
01%9-0TTT-LO-TC
SEITAANS WYHEDOUd €0E€9-0TTT-LO-TC

¢ SSY'ID HWIL I¥vVd SUDUVM ¥009-0TTT-LO-TZ
HNOVAT TIVdLA0S TIVA DIY-0D

dANDVYET ¥IOID0S DISSYID DNIUIS "TV.ILOL
SIWIOAINN S619-00T1T-L0O-TE
¢ SSYTO dWIL IM¥Vd SHOVM ¥009-00TT-L0-TC
dNDVET dHOD0S DISSYTIO DNIFdS

dANDVYHT TIVELAOS TIVd NHW TYLOL

IYALOYEINOD
ONISILYHAQY

0€79-060T~-L0-TC
0T¥9-060T-L0-TC
SHITA40S WYID0ud £0€9-060T-L0-TC
¢ SSYTID HWIL IHV¥d SHOVM 7009-060T~L0-TC
dNOVAT TIVdLAOS TIVd NAW

WEID0dd NOILVHEDHET

(DHEJ) DNI
%

v¢ 1dD¥d

LADANG
qILSEINOTHE
--220¢--

0 0 06
0 0 06
0 0 s1g
0 0 ST€
009°¢S 009°s S09°¢
009°S 009's S09'¢€
TYZ'E 9.8 $19'7
266’1 i 0zs '€
43 0 0s
Lzt v8v 002
067 08 S8
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
660°C 156 06zZ'¢
096 zie 0oz'z
43 0 0S
LzL v8¥ 0
08€ 56T 070'T
QILOI L0 VLY ag13oand
‘Ol 6
.............. TZ0Z —===mmmm e

0 0

0 0

08¢ SLe
08¢ SLe

0 T6% 9
0 T6%'9
667’V 66G6°¥
769°¢€ £€6°C
e (43

0 17413
£8L 0vs

0 ves’e
0 ZI8’'C
0 (44
zLT'e 8%V ' ¥
ZTL'e TL6'T
ve [AS

0 756
9¢8 067V
TYNLOY TYALOY
--0c02g-- -—-610C--

aNNd NOILVHEYOHH SaNQs

L¥O04dHY LEDANT JHITIYLIA

LOTYLSIA M¥¥d d7ISIT

NOILAI¥DSHA LNNODOY HHENON

LNQODOY

MOM 0000€EVaE :ar
SE€:P0:0T *HWIL
TZOZ/TT/0T :HELVA



A0DVET TIVHAHTION YHLNIM\TIVA

%S 8¢CL 0 0 €69 ELY LY WAD NAIdO TIVdAITION LITINAY TYLOL
%S 8¢ZL 0 0 €69 €Ly LY Z SSYTIJ EWIL Id¥d SIHDYM 7009-002T-L0-TC
WAD NEJO TIVHAETIOA LINAY
%961 TL8'T LS LS z€9 0 Z91L NEWVYNEAOL TIVEMOIM ANYH NI 40D TYLOL
$CLT 09€°'T 00v 00V 00S 0 L69 TYOLOYHLNOD 0€EP9-G6TT-LO-TC
30 144 cLT cLT 0 0 o] SEITddNS WYEDOUd £0E£9-96TT-L0-TC
%021 16¢ 0 0 ZET 0 G9 ¢ SSYID Id SHOYM 7009-G6TT-L0-TC

NIWYNYAOL TIVEMOIA ONVH NI 40D

¥V L §96°¢g 002’7 002’¥ Z6T € 0 L90°7% dWYD TIVHAZTIIOA IVLOL
VL G96°¢g 00Z'% 00Z'¥% Z6T'€E 0 L90°¥ TYALOVELNOD 0EP9-06TT-LO-TC
dWYD TIVEAETIOA
%6 T80°ST 7L 999 £08°€T 09L'GT TLE'ET WYED0¥Ed TIVELENSYE dO0INAL IYLOL
%0 STCZ L 0 0 STz’ L 996 L 118’9 TYALOVELNOD 0EP9-08TT~-L0-TZ
%00T 0ST SL 0 SL 66 66 ONISILHIAQY 0TP9-08TIT-L0-1T
%0 00¢ 0 0 00¢ 81 0LS’T SEITAINS WYEO0Ud €0£9-08TT-L0-TZ
%0 0071 0 0 00Z'T 89% ‘T 88¢'T SAIYMY 0TZ9-08TT-L0-T¢C
(%5) 008°T 0 0 006°'T 6T6°'T 6€€E SWEOJINN S6T9-08TT-L0-TZ
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z SSYID FEWILYIAO S009-08TT-L0-T2
3TV 917’ ¥ 999 999 €TT'¢€ 9zT'¥ ¥90’¢€ 7 SSY1D HWIL ILYYd SEOYM 7009-08TT-L0-TC

WYdD0dd TIVHLAMSYE JYOINAL

%7€ 0LS'9T SLE'T 00€°T G62°CT 4200 8Z% 11 TIVELEMSYE TIAVIL TYLOL
LY 0Z0'€T 0 0 0z8'’'s £8L°€ z9Z'8 AYALOYAILNOD 0EP9-0LTT-LO-TC
%007 0ST SL 0 SL 65 68 DONISILEEAdY OT?79-0LTT-LO-TC
%0 00¢ 0 0 00z 0 6665 SHITIANS WY¥DH0ud £0€9-0LTT-L0~T2Z
%0 008°'T 0 0 008°T 0 80T'T SWHOAINQA S6T9-0LTT-LO~-TC
%0 00%'T 00€’'T 00€°T 00%°'T 0 00% ‘T Z SSVTID Id SIOYM ¥009-0LTT-L0-12

TIVELENSYE THAVEL
WYYD0¥d NOILVHYDHEYA

(2Ea) DNI LE0ang QEIDELONd TYALOY aaiEoand TYNLOV TYAIOY NOILEIHOSEQ LNAODOY HEGHON
% QEISHNOTY "OW 6 --0co0e-- --610¢-- LNNODIY
--ZZ0T-=  mmmmmmmmm—meo- 10T —--==—==--mm

aNNd NOILVHYDHA - dNNJd

MOM*™0000£7dE a1
JHOdHY LEDANd dITIYVLIA SE¥0:0T *HWIL
6T -dOVd LOTALSIA MAVd dTISIT TZ0Z/TT/0T :dL¥A



DNIONHA TV.LOL
TYALOVILNOD 0EP9-00E£T-L0-TC
ONIONHA

dW¥D SSOYOYT STAID IVIOL
TVOLIOVELLNOD

0E¥9-06CT-LO~TC
dWVYO SSOY¥DYT STHID

SOILETHIVY ONILHOIT (UNV HHANNHL TVIOL

TYLOTELNOD 0€EP9-0SCT-LO-TC
SOILATHLY DNILHOIT NV HHANNHL

HNDVHT TIVHAHTIOA HINOX TYIOL

TVALDVELNOD 0EV9-07CT-LO-TC
¢ SSY'ID FEWIL JI¥Vd SHOYM 7005-0%2T-L0-TC
HNOVAT TIVEAdTIOA HINOA

ONTILVAS Jd¥NdId OF TYLIOL
TYALOYULNOD

0€EV9-0€CT-LO-TC
ONILVAS Jd0HId OF

AUMDOH ¥00TA TVILIOL
¢ SSYID HWIL JuV¥d SHOYM

7009-022T-L0-TT
AdAD0OH ¥00T14d

HOOVET TIVEAHTION MEINIM\TIIYA TVIOL

TYALOYELNOD 0EVI-0TCTI-LO-TCT
SHITddNAS WYIDH0Ud €0€9-0TCT-L0-TC
¢ SSY'ID Id SHDYM 7009-0TCT-L0-TC

HAOVHET TIVHAHTTIONA HEINIM\TIVAL
WYYO0dd NOILVHIDHYH

(DEA) ONI
%

97 dDVd

LAdDANg
QILSINDTY
--2202--

0 0 616
0 0 616
0 0 877
0 0 8%P
0ZT’0T £€676 L60'€
0ZT’0T £€6°6 L60°€
0079 0 298’1
0 0 7981
007’9 0 0
525’z LEE'T 500°€
ses’z LE6'T 500°€
8L 0 081
8L 0 081
0 0 00z '€
0 0 008°T
0 0 00z
0 0 00z’T
ILOILOUd TYALOY aaLaoand
O 6
.............. TZ0Z —=—=—-—===---

0 0

0 0

0 cLe

0 cLe
6€S°T GSP'E
6€5°¢C GSP'E
0LZ’'1 v10°'7%
oLz't 710°%

0 0

ETL T 06E’¥
ETL'T 06€E’®
T€C LET

1€e LET
soe‘e LS8 ¥
L6S'T 9TV '€
6L TL

629 0LE'T
TYALOVY TYALOVY
--020¢-- --610Z--

aNN4d NOILVI¥OHY  dNnJd

LAOdHY LEDINE dEIIVLAEA

LOTULSIA M¥¥d HETISIT

NOILATYOSHA INQODJOY dHINNON

LNOGDOVY

MOM*0000€¥dH Sdr
SEF0:0T FHWIL
TZ0e/TT/0T *3IVA



%0

STYLNIY

IHD IVYD TVYLOL

TYALIYELNOD 0EV9-ZVPT-LO-TC

IHD IVYL

010 EIVEYY SAIN TYI0L

TYALIOVEINOD
SHUSNAIXH TYNLOVIELNOD

0E¥9-0ZvT1-L0-TC
GECT9-0CVPT-LO-TC
d0T0 dIVEVY SaIXx

N4 DNNAM NASL ONIM TYLOL

TYALOYALNOD 0€E79-0TPI-LO-TC
N4 DNAXM NAOSL DNIM

SOILSYNWAD TY.LOL
TYNLOYELNOD 0€79-06€T-LO-TZ

SOILSYNWAD

SI¥0dS S¥VYLS TIVY TYLOL

TYALOVALNOD
SHSNIIXH TYNLOVILNOD

0EPI-02ET-LO-TC
GEZ9-0CET-LO-TC
SLY0dS SY¥.LS TIV¥

SAIY SLY0dS TVYILOL

TYNLIVELINOD 0EP9-0TET-LO-TC
SAI¥ SIH0dS
AEHONY IYLOL

TYALOYELNOD 0€%79-50€T-L0-TC

AYHHOYEY
WYIDO0dd NOILVIIOHEY

(DHA) ONI
%

te HOYd

LUDANG
aaLsSEN0TE
--2C0¢--

0 0 952
0 0 95¢
LET’S 68€°¢€ 702’7
LET'S 68€'€ 0
0 0 voT'¥
0 0 9T0°¢
0 0 970’2
0 0 7v8' Y
0 0 778’7
008°€E L62'TT 087 ‘TT
008’€e L6T'TT 08%‘TT
0 0 0
PIS € 0 Z65°T
PIS'€ 0 265°T
£97°T €97 T £09°¢€
€971 €9%°T £09°€
QEIOIL0U TYALOY aaLEnand
OK 6
.............. 1208 ———————=------

0 0

0 0

0TE’€ vST L
0TE’'€ ¥Sv L

0 0

079 BS0'E
079 850°¢C

0 9€L'€E

0 9€L’ €
TLO'E 7SSVT
188’2 PSSVT
06T 0

0 €96

0 £96

LTS 8902
LTS 890°C
TYALOY TYALOY
--020C-- --6T0%--

aNnd NOILVIHOHYH FaNnsE

LH0dHY L3DdNd dATIV.LAA

IOIYLSIA A¥Yd HTISIT

NOILAI¥OSHA INNODOOY HHEIRNN

LNAODOVY

MoM*©0000€v4dd +adr
GEFO0 0T *HWIL
TZOZ/TIT/0T :dELYdA



NOISNA ¥DOA SHLVTIA 'TYLOL

TYALOYELNOD
SEIT4A4NS WYYOo0dd

¢ SSYTD HWIL JIUVd SHOVM

0E?9-070€-L0-T2Z
€0€9-070€-L0-TZ
7009-070€-L0-T2C

NOISNA Y¥OOX SHLWIId

SEDYM dIACD

¢ SSY'ID HWIL LAVd SHOYM

TYNLDOVHLNOD
SHITAANS WYYDO0Hd

TYALOTELNOD
SHITdANS WYIDHOUd

TYNLIVELNOD
SHEITA4ANS WYHEDH0oud

TVALOYELNOD
SHITAANS WYIDOHd

DNISIILNEAQY

YdWNZ "TYLOL

9009-9€0€-L0-1C
7009-G£0€-L0-1TC
YdRNZ

¥YO0X TYLIOL
0EF9-0€0€E-LO-TC

€0€9-0€0€~-L0-TC
YO0X

LSYTE dTdIVL "TVILIOL

0EY9-020€-L0-T2
€0€9-020€-LO-TC
LSYTd HTJIIEL

dONVd OIQHYD TYLOL

0€EP9-0TO0E-LD-TC
€0£9-0T0€E-L0-TE
HONY(J OId¥v¥d

NOISOTdXd SdVY TVLOL

0€79-000€-L0-TC
£€0€9-000€-L0-TC
NOISOTdXH SdV¥

STIVINTY TYLOL

0T1?9-0062-L0-TC
SIVILNIY

WYYD0dd NOILVHIODHY

(DHAa)ONI
%

87 *UDVd

LADANG
qaLSENOTY
--T¢0¢--

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
85 8¢ 0
0 0 0
8S 8¢ 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

d4LOEL0dd TVOLOY qdLdaoand

OR 6
,,,,,,,,,,,,,, TZ0Z ~====m=mmmm o

--020Z--

IYNLOY TYOLOY

--6T0C--

aNQd NOIIVHEMDHEY  dNn4d

JHO4dEY LEDANE dITIV.IIA

LOTALSIA ddvd HTISIT

NOILdI¥DSHJ INAODDY

HHENAN
LNQODOV

MOM™0000&EvdE ‘ar

SETP0I0T HEWIL
TZ0C/TT/0T *HIYA



08T 0Sz'T €16°T €T6°T cos v voL LNAAT NOS ¥EHLOW TY.LOL

%0 0 0 0 [¢] qce 0tTwy TYALOVALNOD 0DEPI-GEOP-LO-TC
%00¢C 00¢ 0 0 00T 06T 0 ONISIIHEAAY 0TP9-SE0P-LO-TZ
¥LET 056 €T6°T €16°T 00V Lz vec SdITddAS WYADOYUd €0€9-5€0V-L0-TZ

LINHAH NOS MHHLOW

%8 GZ9'T 186 166 006'T 706°T 7251 IHOIN dLV¥d YAILHONVA AdAAYA TYLOL
(%0071) 0 0 0 00T'T 6LT'T G121 TYALOVILNOD 0EV9-0E07-L0~T2
%002 00¢€ 0 0 00T 0 0 ONISILITAAY 0T?P9-0€0TV-L0-TT
T?E GZE'T TS6 TG66 00¢ gzt 60¢€ SAITddNS WYEH0Hd £0€9-0€0%-L0-TC
IHOIN ALV¥d YIAIHOAVA AQAYd

%00T os¢g T0¢ 102 SLT 0 SLY LOAOAWYD M¥Vd ALINNWWOD TYLOL
%00T 002 0 0 00T 0 0S¥® ONISILUTAAY 0T¥9-S20%-L0-T¢T
%00T 0ST 102 102 SL 0 %4 SEITAdNS WYUDH0Ud €0€9~-520%-L0~T%Z
LOOAWYD MH¥VYd ALINAWHOD

%0 002 6€ 6€ 0 69 LES INOH DT ¥HLSYHI LHDITHSYTA TYLOL
%0 0 0 0 0 0 80% ONISTLUHAAY 0T%9-020%-L0-TT
%0 002 6€ 6¢ 0 69 62T SEITAANS WYED0Ud €0£9-020%-L0-T¢T

LNNH DD VELSYH LHDITHSYTA

(%99) 0S¢ o%T 07T 0SL 669 0Z8°'T INAH 993 YALSYE TYLOL
%99 0Ge 0 0 06T 0 972 ONISILYIAQY 0T%9-0T0V-L0-TE
(%00T) 0 0vT 0vT 009 669 VLS'T SHITAdNS WYEDHOoUd £€0€E9-0TO0P-LO-TZ
INAH 993 MALSYH

%0871 096 8¢¢C 8¢C¢ 00¢ 0 G9G'T ATIVY AYOM TYIOL
%0 0o0¢ 0 0 00¢C 0 0TS ONISILYIAAY 0TP9-000%-L0-TC
%0 09¢ 822 82Z¢ 0 0 §S0°T SEITAJAS WYIOH0Ed £0€9-000%-L0-T2
ATTYd Avod

(%00T) 0 0 0 000°T 0 0621 HASIOVYNOY TYIOL
(%00T) 0 0 0 000°T 0 062°'T Z SSYID HWIL LIYd SHOHYM 7009-090€-L0-T¢2
dSIO¥YN0Y

WYdD0dd NOILYHUDHA

(DEQ) ONI 1ADANE QAELOAL O™ TYALOY aa1Eoand . AIYNLOY TYNLOY NOILATYOSHEA INAODOY TAIWAN
% [eicnsiciatelce:d "OW 6 --Qz0¢-- --610C-- LNNODDY
--220Z%-=  mmmmmmemm————-- T20C =——===mmmmm—mm

aNQd NOILVHdDHY  :dNNJd

MOM*0000€7dE aT
LH0ddY LIEDANE dUIIVLHEd SE:P0:0T :HNWIL
62 dODVYd IOIULSIA M¥vd dISIT TZ0Z/TT/0T HI¥A



HYOMZH TYIOL

TYNLOYHINCD
ONISILIIAAY
SHITIANS WYdD0HEd

0E¥9-0807-L0-TC
0T?9-0807-L0-TC
£0€9-080%-L0-T¢C

HYOMZH

AV ALYId 3 NMOQJ "TVLOL

SETITIdNS WYH20¥d £0E9-0L0P-LO-TC

AVA ALEAIA 3 NMOA

A9Ydd DNIHSIA TYLOL

TYALOVELNOD
SHITAdNS WYYDO0Hd

0E79-0907-L0-TC
€0£9-0907-L0-12C
A9¥dd ONIHSIA

SEIAOW 'I¥LOL

TYALOVILNOD
ONISILIIAAY

SHITAdNS WYIDHOUd

¢ SSYTID HWIL L¥Vd SHDYM

0EV9-0507-L0-TC
0TP9-0S09-L0-TC
€0€9-0G07-L0-TC
7009-050%-L0-TC

SHIAOW

LNHEWNIVLIELNE HDVYLS ¥00aALNO TYLOL

TYALIVELNOD 0EP9-G70V-L0~-TC
SHITAdNS €0€9-9707-L0-TC
LNARNIVIYEING HDVLS HOOALNO

SIYEONOD AVdSHNL ATIV.LOL TYLOL

TYALOVELNOD 0EP9-0V0¥-LD-TC

ONISIIYIAQY 0T?9-0%0%-LD~-TC

SLIYHIONOD AVASHNL ATIVLOL
WYYD0dd NOILYHIDHYH

(DFA) ONT

0¢

%

ERCION- £

Laoang
qILSINOTY
~~220C-~

00€ 00¢ 0852
002 00z oo’z
0 0 00T
00T 00T 0ST

0 0 ost

0 0 0S¢

0 0 006

0 0 006

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

Zv8 ' 1T 85L’8 0
0LL'TT oTL’8 0

zZL 8% 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

ichRolciy e E TYALOY aaLEDand
“OH 6
.............. TZOT ~======~==—-=

TYALOY
--020¢--

IYNLOY
-~6T0C--

aNNd NOILLYAYDdEH  :dNndg

IHOddY 1ASANd dETIVLEd

LOIMLSIA ¥d¥d HTISIT

NOILdIYOSHU INNOIDOV AHINNAN

LNAOODDY

MOM~0000€E7dd :ar
SE'PO 0T “EWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T *&IYQ



NIRYNEINOL DNIHSIA AVd S, ¥HHIVA TVYIOL

SHITddNS WYID0dd €0E€9-GETV-LO-TC
NIWYNAEOL DNIHSIA AYd S MIHIVA

dIEHNYEOS MOUDHAYOS TVIOL

SAIT4ddNS £0€9-0¢€1V-L0-TC

HTIRHYEDS MOYOIAMVYIS

SOVID SYW HLIM SEINO0D TY.LOL
DNISILYIAAY 0T?P9-GCTV-LO-TC
SHITddNS WYYD0dd €0€9-S2TP-L0-TC
SOVID SUW HLIM SIATAOOD

LNOH dNVD AQNYD TYLOL

ONISTLHIAAY
SHITAdNS WYIdDOoUd

0TP9-0CTP-LO-TC
€0€9-0CTV-LO-TC
LNOH dANYO AANYD

SNYID SYW ANV YINYS TVYLOL

SEITddNS WYID0dd €0E9-STTP-L0-TT
SOVIO SYW ANY VYINYS

HYNLVYHEA 79000 3YALVEED TYLOL
ONISILAIAQY 0T?P9~-0TTV-L0O-TC
SHITddNS WYIH0HUd €0E€9-0TTV-LO-TC
JINLVEA 719000 IMALVEED

SSUNAYW JALSNOW TY.LOL

IYALOYALNOD

ONISTIIHIAQY
SEITAdNS WYYDH0oUd

0E£E79-00TP-L0O-TC
0T?9-00TP-LO-TT
€0€9-00T¥-L0O-TC
SSENAYW ¥HLSNOW
WYED0Odd NOILVIMDIY

(0Hd) ONI
%

1€ ED¥d

LEoand
QILSTOOTY
--2202--

0 o 0
0 0 0
(s8s) (s8%) 0
(586) (s85) 0
05z 43 00T
00T 0 0
061 ze 00T
00€ 0 00¢€
00T 0 0s7T
00z 0 0S7T
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 00L
0 0 0
0 0 00L
SL0'¥Y 050°T 000°2
SL0°¢ 050'T 008
005 0 00z
00S'T 0 000°T
3LOEL Odd TYNLOY qarLaDand
"OW 6
.............. TZ0T —=-=—-—mmmm e

0 0

0 0

878 0

878 0

90¢ S6T

0 0ST
90¢ S
8¢l LT9

0 V1033
8€T LTE

0 0

0 0

0 S16°T
0 6LV

0 9€% ‘1
CTLS £EvE’S
0 096°2
0 56¢€
ZLS 8867
TYQALOY TYNLOY
--020¢-- --610Z--

aNN4d NOLILYEYOHd  :dNn4d

L¥0ddy LEDANG AETIVLEA

LOTALSIA M¥vd HISIT

NOILJI¥DSAU INNODDOY HHGWAN

LNAODOY

MOM™0000€£VdE ‘a1
SEP0I0T ‘HEWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T -HLYA



%0

HALOVIVHD HILIM SNEYIL HTISIT IVLOL

TYNLIOVELNOD 0E¥9-08SP-L0-TC
SHITAANS WYID0Hd £0€9-088%-L0-TC
¢ SSYID HWIL JI¥Vd SHDVM 7009-08S¥%-L0-1T2

YHLOYVAYHD HLIM SNEHL dTISI'T
SaNV¥E HHIL 40 HTLLVE TYLOL

SHITAANS WYIDOUd €0€9-0LSP-L0O-TC
SANYY dHL 40 HTIILVL

dWYD TEAVYEL NIJL TYLOL

TYALIVILNOD 0EV9-06SP-LO-TC
ONISTLAIAY 0TP9-0GS¥-L0-TC
SHITAdNS WYIDH0odd €0E£9-0G8S¥%-L0-TC
DNINIVYL 08T9-0G6S¥-L0-TC

¢ SSYTID 10 ILd SHDVM
¢ SSYTID HWIL L¥¥d SIHOYM

§009-0SS¥V-L0-TC
7009-0SS%-L0-T2
dN¥YD TIEAVYL NAAL

SdI¥L NIAL TVIOL

ONISILYEAdY 0T¥9-09SP-LO-TE

SdTHL NAIHL

SdIdd dOIAY¥HES NEZdL TYLOL

TYNLOVHLNOD
SHITddNS WYHD0dd

0EP9-GEST-LO-TC
£0€9-GEST-L0-TC
SdI¥l dOIAYHES NAHAL

SNOSSHT IMS 'TVYIOL

TYNLOYHELNOD 0€EV9-STSP-L0-TC

SNOSSHT IMS

dIdL VYOIMUWY LVHYD IYLOL

SHITddNS WYHD0Hd £0€9-00S7-L0-TC
dIdd YOTHEWVY LYAAD

WEIO0Yd NOILYIYOHY

(0da) ONI
%

¢g  EDYd

Laoand
aaLSIN0HTT
--220¢--

LEL'T ET6°T sog'z
0 0 0
zie 80z 57§
szv'e soL'T 09L°T
0 0 0
0 0 0
ST9'6T ST9'6T LS6°ZT
8T9 'L 8T9 "L 0
0 0 00€
6EL 6EL 00z'T
08 08 see
€07 €07 0
SLL'0T SLL'0T zET'IT
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0S
0 0 0
0 0 0s
(osz) (0ge) 5857
(osz) (0s2) $8S 'Y
59T 0 0
$9T 0 0
QILIOIL0Ud TYLOY aaLEoand
on 6
.............. TZ0T —=-=—-===-----

T99°¢ Gov L
0 0TT
869 SL0°T
£00°2 08Z’s
0 6T

0 76T
0SL'TT 0€T 9%
{40 69L LT
0 0S89
SL8 607 '€
29t 19¢€

i vre’e
LT7'0T LZ9'1C
0 T

0 cT

0 124

0 iZ4

0 0
ver'e 8L9'T
vee’'z 8L9'T
9T 0

91 0
TVNLOY TYOLOY
--020¢2-- --6T0Z--

aNNJd NOILVEYDHEHY  :aNNd

LHIO0ddd LEDANG JUETIVLIC

LOITEISIA M¥Yd HE7ISI'T

NOILAIHOSHd LNNODOV HHINAN

LNAOODOY

MOM*0000€Vdd ‘ar
SE*P0:0T SHWIL
T202/1T/0T ‘ELVA



$ZLE 9€6 ST gLt'ee 9%€£’'7%2 LT0'8% S6T'ETT TOOHODSHYd ONINMYET HILNID TYELOL
%0 0 0 0 0 £€86°‘¢ SHAA TYALOVIINOD 0€%9-0006-L0-TC
%0 00¢€ 89 000°'T 916 €18 ONISILIHAQY 0T¥9-0006-40-12
2061 9Z1°'1T IsL 009°T 66T ZLZ'TT SAITddNS WYID0Ad €0£9-0006-L0-T2
%0 0 0 0 0 0 S¥6 SIIOATINA S6T9-0006-L0-1T2
%0 109 99¢ 996G 0 0 L8T ONINIVIL 0819-0006~L0-T2
%0 0 0 0 0 69 896 NOILVONAaA 0€T9-0006-40-12
%0 0 0 0 0 zSs8 0 AIACD HWIL 1104 SHOUM 9009-000G-L0-TZT
%B9G Z 58692 g8¢g ‘L 8Z% 01 z90'ez 6LT €S Z SSYTID Id SHOYM 7009-0006-L0-T¢
$9€ 6GE LT €OV €T 8TE'TT 685°2¢ 8%C €V T SSYID IWIL L¥Yd SHOUM Z009-0005-L0-T2
TOOHOSAId SNINJIYIT ATINIO

%6T 0GT’8 8z8°9 8789 008°9 718’ L PGS ET NOILONAOHWd ¥HWWNS TY.LOL
%0 0ST'T 0 0 0 8 0 TYALIVELNOD 0EP9-0T97-L0-TC
(%52) 008°T LLo’e LL0'z 00¥% ‘2 060°¢€ 096 ‘% SEATTAdNS WYUDH0Ud €0€9-0T99-L0-12
%0 00¢ 6EE 6EE 0 0¢ 169°C LO T SSYTID HWIL IL¥Y¥Yd SHDYM S009-0T9%-L0-1TC
3¢€T 000°’S ZTIV'V Z1v' ¥ 007V Z19'% €06°S € SSYTID HWIL I¥vVd SHDYM ¥009-0T9%~L0-T¢C
NOILONAO¥d YIWKHAS

%0 0 96 87 0 710°G 96v’'2 SESSYTO YALYIHL TYIOL
%0 0 0 0 0 6227V 089°'T SEI114ddNS WYEH0ud £0€E9-L09%-L0-TC
%0 0 0 0 0 0 ZL Z SSYID 10 Id SADYM §009-L09%-L0-TC
%0 0 96 87 0 S8L vvL ¢ SSYTO EWIL IL¥Vd SHOYM F009-L09%-L0-TC
SESSYTO HALYIAHL

(%6G) 00L ZTL ZIL oLt 0 0 A¥Td ONIMAS TYLOL
%0 009 0 0 009 0 0 TYNLOVELNOD 0€79~-S097-L0-TC
(%08) 00T ZTL CTL 008§ 0 0 SHITddNS WYH¥D0Ud £0€9-5099-L0-T¢
(%00T) 0 0 0 0w9 0 0 Z SSYTD AWIJL IMVd SIDYM 7009-G097-L0-T2
A¥Id ONIULS

%0 0 0 0 0 1€ 6TL'T SMAOH ¥ALAY HOIH WOINNL ‘IY¥LOL
%0 0 0 0 0 08T S0€’T TYNLOVELNOD 0E79-0097%-L0-1C
30 0 0 0 0 0 50T SAITAANS WYID0Hd £0£9-009%-L0-T2
%0 0 0 0 0 ZeT 60¢ Z SSYTD HWIL L¥Vd SHOYM ¥009-009%-L0-T¢2
SYNOH ¥ILIY HOIH YOINAL

WY¥H0Ud NOTILYANDTY
(DEA) ONT 1aoang atcArelcanortt:| IYNLOY aaranang TYALOY TYALOY NOTILAIHOSAA LNRODIY YIIHAN
% aichBsjcislelcett "OR 6 --0202-- --6102-- LNNODOY

--220Z--  mmmmmmmmmoe- 12027 —---- e
aNnd NOILVIYDHY  :dNNd
MOM™Q000EVdd ‘a1

LIOdHY 1EDANE dHATIYLACd SEP0 0T ‘EWIL
£€g HDVd LOITYLSIA MEVd HTSIT TZ0Z/TT/0T :3LVA



%0
(%9)
(%00T)

%8G¢E
(%00T)

(%00T)

(%007)
(%007T)

SLST

SHITddNS WYEDOoUd
¢ SSY'ID dId SHDVYM
T SSYTJ HWIL LYV STAOYM

¢ SSYID Ld SHDYM
T SSYTIO HWIL LIYd SHDYM

LNIWHOIYUNA "TVYLOL

€0€9-0L2S-LO-TC
7009-0LZS-L0O~-TC
2009-0L2S-L0-TC

LNIWHD TUNH

JTISAWN X9 TIV TYLOL
?008-0625~L0-TC

2008-0S8€5-L0-1¢C
ATHSAW A9 TIVY

YHLNAD LNIWHOTUNE HLOWHY ‘TYIOL

SHITAdNS WYYDOodd
¢ SSYTIO dWIL IdVd SHOVM
HEILNHED

TYALOVELNOD

TYALOYHLNOD

SEITdd0S WYED0dd
€ SSV¥'ID Id SHDYM
T SSYTID HWIL LUVd SADVM

£0€9-0029-L0-TC
7009-002S-L0-TC
LNHWHOTHNE HLOWHY

aD00¥Y dIM IV.LOL

0EP9-08TS-L0-1C
MD0¥ dId

NELEYEOMISONW TY.LOL

0e79-0LTS-LO-TC
NILITOMISNW

LNO AYJ SAIM TV.ILOL

£0€9-0ETG-L0-TC
7009-0€TS-LO-TT
2009-0e1S-L0-TC

LNO A¥YA SAIX

SINOLS DONIddHLS TYLOL

SATITAINS WYYDOUd
¢ SSYTID Id SHDYM
T SSYTD HWIL IdvVd SHUDVM

€0E9-0TTS-LO-TZ
7009-0TTS-LO-TC
€009-0TTS-L0-T¢
SEANOLS ONIA4dHELS
WY¥20dd NOILVIEDHY

(D3a) ONT

Ve

%

FHOYd

hfctolalatst
eichicialelcety
--gZ0¢--

LTt 8L
0 0
0 0
LIt 8L
STL 0
STL 0
0 0
0LT'T 0LT'T
6T 15T
6T0'T 6T0O'T
vze o€
vee ot
86T T 86L
86T T 86L
SPS¥ €79 ¢€
0 0
Lye L¥T
86€°F 96€°€
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
ILOELOUd TYNLOY
"OW 6
.............. 1202

aNnd NOILVIHOAEH

LSL'T STE’T
zetT Z8¢
6VT°T Sy¥Z'T
987 889
69¢ 8ET'T
S?T 8%9
vee 06%
98L'Y 0

Lee 0
655’7 0

ZTE LOv’'T
[ LoV T
58 ITLE
258 TTLe
vee's 665 °GT
0 0
828'C 698°L
90§°'§ OELL
687'% 097 0T
0 [474
67T 8IS E
0%0 € 0069
TYOLOY TYNLOY
--0Z02-- --6T02--

SaNnA

L¥0dEYy 1EDANE dHETIVLAC

LOTULSIA MHUv¥d dISI‘I

NOILAIHOSHd LNAOJOY

HHINNN
INAODOY

MOM™0000€VPdHE :dr
GE:P0:0T FURNIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T -ELIYQ



(%00T)

(%0071)
(%00T)
(%00T)

(%00T)
(%00T)
(%00T)

1

4

[4
T

HYALNI TTVEENID JOOHUIIHD ATdIVYH TYLOL

TYOALOYELNOD

SHITddNS WYYO0Ud

¢ SSYTD Id SHOVM 7009-06G65-L0-1¢C
SSYTD HWIL LIVd SEDYM 2009-06S5S-L0-TC
HIALNI TYHENED COOHATIHD ATHVYEH

0E79-065S5-L0-TC
€0€9-0655-L0-TC

SSYTIO AVAITOH TI¥LOL

SHITddNS WYIDOUd
SSYTD HWIL LY¥Yd SEDVM

€0€9-06%S5-L0~TC
7009-0675-L0-TC
SSYTD AV¥YAITIOH

SAWNYO UJOOHUTIIHD ATAVH IVLOL

ISNEdXd SdITddNs
SSYTO HWIL L¥VYd SHDVYM ¥009-077S-L0-TC
SSYTO HWIL JLH¥d SHOYM 2009-0%¥S-L0O-TC

SdWVYO OOHATIHD ATAVH

€0€9-07PG-LD~-TC

dWVYY HIAAIM IV.ILOL

SAITdANS WYHDHOUd
¢SS5YID dWIL I¥Yd SHUOVM

€0€9-0T¥S-L0-TC
7009-0T¥S-L0-TC
dWY¥Y JIAdIv

SYHAWYD HTLLIT IYLOL
SHITdANS WYEDOUd

SSVTD HWIL LAYd SEOYM
SSYTD HWIL LHVYd SHOVM

€0€9-00%5~L0-TC
7009-007S-L0-1C
2009-00%S-L0-TC
SHIAWYD HILLIT

LEVYD ¥ NO LYY TYLOL

SHITAANS WYYD0oUd £0€9-09¢€5-L0-T2
THYO ¥ NO I¥Y

WYED0dd NOILVIYOHY

(DHa) DNT
%

q¢  UDV¥d

LEDANd
gaLIsINOTE
--ZZ0Z--

0 0 00z ‘€
0 0 005'¢
0 0 0szZ
0 0 0S¥
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 L08'T
0 0 00z
0 0 L0S
0 0 00TT
01801 01801 LE9'E
8L s8L 05T
sZ0‘0T SZ0'0T L87 €
0 0 0v6°T
0 0 00T
0 0 0zL
0 0 027’1
137 134 00z
Th 17 00z
QaLOILO™L TYLOY aE1¥oang
O 6
.............. TEOT —=======mmm

6€8°'1 668°¢€
TIE‘T 668°€
0 0

0 0

8¢S 0

0 865

0 1Z2

0 LLE
z9¢'T z09°¢
0 98¢
189 86%'T
T1L 8TL'T
Z6e'T 0LY ¥
LT 6T
SEE'T 150°%
98 LES'T
0 8TT

0 66L
98 0z9't
9¢ LY
9¢ LY
TYVNLOY TYNLOY
--0z0¢-- --610C--

aNAd NOILVAYDHEY (aNNd

LYOdEY LEDANdg HATIVLEA

LOTHLSTIA MMvd dISIT

NOILdIY¥OSHd INNODOY HHIHON

LNQOJDY

MOM™0000EYdE ‘aIr
SE*VO:0T EHWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T :3EIV¥Q



%99
%00G
%0¢
%0
$LOT

(%00T)
%06G
%8271
%0
$€0¢€

(2dad) ONI
%

9¢ HODY4

00§
000°€
009

008°SL

Lasang
A4 1.sAN0HE
--zz0z-~

607 607 00¢
voz'e voz'e 00%
Ges 866 097
Z9T'1 Z9T’'T 0
999°LS 999 LS 0ZG'9¢
G88°CT 086°0T 966 ‘€€
0 0 0
0 0 0S¢
006°'T (474 006°T
0 0 Sce
§86 0T 8€9°0T T858'1¢€
0 0 0
ZIv’1 0 T00'C
0 0 000°T
00T 0 00T
0 0 SLT
00€ 0 0
ZT0°T 0 9zl
0 0 0
0 0 0
80T 80T SST
0 0 08
80T 801 SOT
0 0 08T
0 0 0871
JEILOELOUd TYNLOY qILIoaAng
Ol 6
|||||||||||||| TZ0E —=====m-=—==---

ST¢E 0S8
vE9'E S8€°9
67V T A A A
916 8886
T0Z'2S 68T°'VL
95662 £€Z9°6L
0 so¢
00¢ 00¢
z86°T 8ST'0T
0 S9

678 LT Zvv’e9
See £9%°S
STL'T 09Z'%
v9¢ 982
0 0

0 0

0 0
T8€'T vLe'T
0 0

0 0

0 18T

0 0

0 18T
£ee 8T¢
gee 8TE
TYNALDVY TYOLOY
--0c¢0¢-- --610C--

aNN4 NOIIVHMOHEY  (aNNd

LH04ddY LHEDANd ATIVLHEC

LDOIMLSTIA d¥vYd ETSIT

SHITddNS dIV LSYId
SWHOATINND

ONINIVYL

¢ SSYTID 10 Id SUDVM

¢ SSY'ID HWIL IdV¥d SIDVM

WYgdDodd TOOHODS ¥dHLAV 3 JY04AHE IYLOL

TYALIVELNOD
DNISTILYHAAY

SHITdANS WY¥D0¥d
ONINIVIL

¢ SSYTID HWIL LUVd SHOYM
T SSYTID HWIL LYVdE SHDYM

S¥29-0029-L0-TC
G6T19-0029-L0-T¢
0819-0029-L0-TC
6009-00%9-L0-TC
?009-0029-L0-TC

LSEND MEWWAS dWV¥D

0€EP9-00T9-L0O-TZ
0T?9-00T9-L0-TC
€0€9-00T9-L0O-TT
0819-00T9-L0-1TC
7009-00T9-L0-TCT
2009-00T9-L0-TC

HWYYDO0Ud "MOOHDS HILAY ¥ HA0JHd

TYOLOVALNOD
DNISILYAANAY

SHITAANS WYYDOAd

SHEd TYALOYYILNOD

? SSYTID dAWIIL ILUVd SHOYM

SHOIAYES AJYVd AVOHI¥YIA IVLOL

DNINSTLYHAAY

LSHEND dILNIM TYLOL

0E79-0009-L0-TC
0T?9-0009-LO-TC
£0€9-0009~-L0-TC
SE€C9-0009-LO-TT
7009-0009-L0-T¢

I1SIND WHINIM

0T?9-0696-L0-TC

SEIIAYES ALYVd AVUHIYIA

LTIAdY HLIM ‘TI¥d-L TYLOL

SHITAdNS WYED0Ud
T SSYTID Id SHOVM

LINAY/M SI¥0dS LOL TVYLOL

¢ SSYTID Id SIDVM

€0€9-0L9G5-L0-TC
7009-0L95-L0-TT

LAY HLIM TIVE-IL

7009-0%9G6-L0-TC

LINAY/M SIMOdS LOL

NOILAI¥OSHA LNNODOVY

MOM 0000€¥7dd

WNYI20dd NOILVAIIOHA

HHIHNAN
LNOOJIY

SE*P0:0T
TZ0Z/1TT/0T

al
FHWIL
FHILYA



(%00T)

(%00T)
%0

(%00T)

OIDVYN ONIZIMHWSHW TYV.LOL

TYALOVELNOD 0EP9-0£E9-L0O-TC
OIDVK DNIZIYAWSHN

dYL TVLOL

SHI'TdANS WYYDOUd €0€9-02€9-L0-TZ
¢ SSYTID HWIL I¥Yd SHEDUYM 7009-02€9-LO-T¢E
dVYL

LETIVE TYLOL

¢ SS8YTD HWIL ILHVYd SHOVYM 7009-0T€9-L0-TC
LETTIVE

ISHEND LNO S.TTOOHDS TYIOL

TYALOYAINOD 0€¥9-0CC9-L0-TC
DNISIILIEAQY 0Ty9-02C9-L0O-TC

SHITAdNS WYIO0Yd €0€9-02¢9-L0-TC

¢ SSYT0 HWIL L¥Vd SHDYM ¥009-0229-L0-TT
LSEND LNO S.TOOHDS

LSEND MVA¥d DNIUS TVIOL

TYOLOYALNOD 0E€E¥9-0TZ9~-L0-TC

SdITddns €0€9-0T29-L0~-TC

HWIL I¥VYd SEDYM HWILIAAO 6009-0TC9~-L0-TC
¢ SSYTO HWIL I¥Vd SHOUYM 7009-0T29-L0-1C
LSENG ¥VHA¥d HNIUIS

ISEN0 YIRHNS dWYD 'TYIOL

TYALOVELNOD 0EV9-0029-L0-1C
ONISTLYIAAY 0T¥9-0029-L0-TC
SUITIdNS WYEDOoUd £0€9-0029-L0-T¢
SNOUNYTTIHOSINW §9¢9-0029-L0-T¢C
ISEND YHHHAS JWYD

SHSNAdXH

WYYD0dd NOILVIMDHY

(D3A) ONI
%

LE HEDYd

0 0 0 LLE ST 00¢

0 0 0 LLe 51 00¢

0 0 0 069 86T 0

0 0 0 069 0 0

0 0 0 0 861 0

0 (9) {9) 012 98T 0

0 (9) (9 0Tz 98T 0

0T8’S LE9 0 005’1 A2 875 '€
0072 052 0 0s€ ZoL S0%°T
05T 00T 0 007 0 0

029 sy 0 002 L9 TET
079’2 Zve 0 058 €TY ZT0'T
0L8'C ZT6°1 LSS'T 056°2 0vT’T L8S‘€
00z’ T 000°T S%9 005'T 0 0861
0SE L9 L9 00T 6€ 6LT

0 0 0 0 0 862
0ZE'T 578 578 0SE‘T T0T'T 0ET’T
00T 67T TEL' 88 TEL'88 080 €5 76€E’ 79 6T0 62T
00Z°9¢€ TL9'7T TLY 7T 000°0T €77 '€ 99% ‘LT
005 0 0 00€ SL 0

005°2 veo’e ¥Zo'e 000'€ T9€°2 66L°8

0 0 0 000°¢ 0 0
LEoand QELOELOUd TYNLOY agIIoand TYALOY TYALOV
AEISENOEY "OW 6 --0¢c0e-- --610Z~--
--Z20g-=  —mmmmmmm—----- TZ0Z ——=-----------

aNN4d NOILVEYOHY  -aNNd

TH0ddE LEDdNd dHATIVLEC
LOTYLSIA YHvd HdISI'T

NOILdIYDSHA LNNODOY HHEINNN
LNNODOVY

MOM® 0000€7de ‘ar
SEP0I0T ‘HKWIL
1202/TT/0T :3LYA



TYALOYALNOD

STdID AZLITD TYILOL

0EV9-0T¥9-LO-TC
STEID AZLIID

dONYJ NOILVNIEKOD TVLOL

SSYT0 HWIL LUVd SdDYM

SSYTID HEWIL LHV¥d SHOYM

TVALOVELNOD

SHITAANS WYdD0Ad
SSYTID HWIL IdVd SHDOVM
SSYTIO HWIL LdV¥d SHDVM

HONVd d0

SSYIO EWIL Id¥d SHDVM
HONY

TYNLOVELNOD

¢ SSYTID HWIL 149Yd SHOVM

¥009-56€9-L0-TC
HONYd NOILVNIGWOD

WYL HONVJ TYLOL

7009-06€£9-L0~-1C
WYHEL JONVA

IYLIDHEY JONVd TYIOL
0€79-08E9~L0-TC
€0£9-08€£9-L0-TC
G009-08€9~L0-TC
7009-08€9-L0~-12

TYILIOdd dONVd
H dIH ONV 2290 TYILIOL

7009-0LE9-LD-TC
d dOH dIH ONV ZZ¥0

HONVA HSTIHUI TY.LO&L

0€79-08€9-40-TC
dONVQ HSIYI

IYITHAT IVLOL
7009-07E9-L0-TC

TYDTIAT
WYdO0dd NOILVIYOIY

(O|d) DNI
%

8¢ tED¥d

LADANT
aqaLsSINOTA
A A

0 0 0

0 0 0
T6T'C €29°1 705
T61'C €291 705
€Le 8TZ 89T
€LT 81z 89T
€861 £86'1 097’7
0 0 0
€861 €861 0977
0 0 0

0 0 0

566 LLL 886
566 LLL 88

0 0 69€'T
0 0 69¢'T
08¢ TT€ 0

08¢ TTE 0

QIIOELO¥d  TYOALDY azIEDANE
0N 6
|||||||||||||| 1202 ——-—=-=m-mm-

0 €91

0 €917

194 0

9L 0

TvT o}

19T 0

1027971 LTO'ZE
88L'L 56072
ET?'8 6TV L

0 L9 LO
0 9¢t7

£8¢ 0

£8¢ 0

§65 zLe'e
568 TLe'e
6CT 0

6CT 0

TYNLOY TYNLOY
--0cC0C-- --6T0C--

N4 NOILVHEYOHdE  dNN4d

JHOdHY (LEDANd QEATIVIEA

LOTALSIA A9¥d 41517

NOILAI¥DSHA INNODOY

HHIWON
LNNOJDY

MOM™0000¢¥7dE ‘aIr
GEIPO0T HWIL
TZOZ/TT/0T :ELYQ



%0
%0
%0
%0

€€6 ' TL

0ST

0029
9T? €1
L91'28

9Ly

9L9
zS8

0917’2
£6¢€
'€ T67°TT
"€C TLG'0G

SHITAdNS WYYO0HUd
¢ SSYTO HWIL LA¥¥d SHDYM
T SSYTID HWIL IdVd SHDYM

EWIL TI0d STOYM

€0€9-00%L-LO-TC
7009-009L-L0-TC
Z009-007L-LO-TC
0009-007L-L0-1T¢C

SdI¥L YOINHES

SNOUHONNT JOINAS TVIOL

TYOLOYILNOD
SHITAANS WYYHO0HUd

0EP9-00TL-LO-TC
€E0E€9-00TL-LO-TC
SNOHHONNT YOINAS

SWYED0dd YOINIS 'IYLOL

TYALOYELNOD
ONISILHIAAY

SHITddNS WYIDOEd

T SSYTO HWIL IY¥YVd SHOUM
AWIL TT104d SHOYM

0€E¥9-000L-L0~TC
0T¥9-000L-L0-TC
£0€9-000L-L0-TZ
2009-000L-L0-TC
0009-000L-L0-TC
SHYYD0dd HOINES

STIINS ONILLISAEGVE TV¥IOL

TYNALOVILNOD 0EVP9-0T99-LO-TC

STIIMS ONILLISALYL
SHOHAL HONVA LINd¥ TYLOL

TYNLOVELNOD 0E¥9-G269~-L0~-1T2

SHOHEL HONVJ L1INnav
LSEYELINI TYHENED HLOOA TVIOL

TYALOYELNOD 0EP9-0069-L0-TC
SHITdANS WYYDOAd €0€9-0069-L0-TC
LSHIHLNT TYHENID HINOA

SHHEH0TdXE ¥ILNdWOD TYLOL

TY¥NLOYELNOD 0€79-09%9-L0-TC
SHIEOTAXHE HHLOIWOD

WYED0dd NOILVHYDHY

(DEA) ONI

6%t

%

TEDYd

LADANG
aaLSENDTE
-=-2Z0¢--

0 0 0
0 0 0
009 LTy 0
0 0 0
S6L SLY 0
SL9 0S¥ 0
0zt 44 0
96509 026 ‘1Y €86°'05
0 0 0
0 0 0
000°S 609°7 00€'T
806'% 690°T 0
879°05 Zvz’9€ €89°'6¥
08% 0 0zL
087 0 0zL
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
ELOELOUd TYALOY QHLIADANG
Ol 6
.............. T20Z —==========--=

YN
--0¢

aNnN4d NOILVIYOAY

LOY
0C--

TYNLOY
~-6T0Z-~

SaNnd

JHO0dHEY LEDANE dITIVLIC

LOIYLSIA d¥¥d dTISIT

NOILdI¥DSHU LNAODOVY HEERON

LNOODOY

MOM " 0000£7dd ‘ar
9€:90°0T ‘ENIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T ‘dL¥d



%08 6LL'78T

LS8'00T

€98°619

SL6°9T9
09¢

60E°LST

L9L'8LT'T
999

S9€'%9T
0

HONYNILNIVA-SOILYAOY IVLOL

SHSNHEDIT 9069-9000-80-1¢
HOVNDIS ST€9-9000-80-T¢C
AONINYINIVA 09¢9-9000-80-1¢
SESNAIXT TYNLOVILNOD SE€Z9-9000-80-TC
SHI14dNS DNINVEHTIO S229-9000-80-1¢
STYOIWIHD 02%9-9000-80-TC
SWEO0AINN S619-9000-80-1¢C
¢ SSY'ID IO Id SHOYM G009-9000-80-T¢C
¢ SSVYTID dWIL Ld¥d SHDYM 7009-9000-80-T¢C
LO HWIL T10d SHOYM 1009-9000-80-T¢C
JHIL TTINd SHOUM 0009-9000-80-T¢
HONYNFLNIVHN-SOILVYAOY

SHESNIJIXH

SOILVYNOY

WYHDOUd NOLLVAUDHA TYLOL
d¥.0 IINAY IYLOL

AYNLOVALNOD 0EVS-0TT6-L0O-TC
dV¥.L LINav

HLON HYMV.L TYLOL

TYALOVELNOD 0E¥9-00T6-L0-TC
ONISILYEAQY 0T¥P9-00T6-L0-TC
SAITddNS £0€9-00T6-L0~-TC
HLON HAVL

SdIdl ¥OINHS ‘IVLOL

AYNLOVEINOGD 0€79-00%L-L0O-TC
DNISILUHEAAY 0T?9-00%L~-L0-TC
SdTdL YOINHS

SHASNIIXI

WYID0dd NOILVHEYDOHA

%T¢ 006’2

%$0GC 0oL

%78 000 °'S€E

$€€ 0007

%$0C 000°CT

%89 000°Z¢

$SLT 0SL

%0 0

$ECTT YrELL

%0 0

(%$6T) 680’02

G L T6T'LLE

%0 0

%0 0

%0 00¢

%0 0

%0 00¢g

%0 0

%0 0LZ TS

%0 007’08

%0 0ST
(D"d) ONI Lasang

% AILSANOFA

--zZ02--

0% :dDHVd

qaLoArodd

LY8 'YL 0Z6°20T
[44:] 00Z°2
6GC 00¢
8LG'8T 000°6T
0 000°¢€
952’6 000°0T
6T9°8T 000671
91¢ 00¢
0 0
zzo’Le G68 €T
0 0
SL GZ0'Sse
9TL 1IGF Z06'9SS
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
6€92°6 0
ZIZ'6 0
0 0
TYALOY agranand
OW 6
--- T20¢ ---~-—~~—~———--

IYNLOY
--0¢0Z--

aNNd NOILVHEIDHH

TYQLOY
-=-6T0Z--

FaNQA

IL¥0dEY 1350Ng9 qa1IV.LAd

LOTULSIA M¥¥d dTISI']

NOILATYOSHA ILNNODOY AHIEHRNAN
LNNOJOY

Mom-goooeEvdae ‘al
9€*P0°0T *HWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T -4L¥Yd



$TPT L0Z'TZ¢E 19%‘L0Z 09¢€ 661 £€L'zel v68°'6€ 09€°'60¢€ SOILYAOVY IVIOL
SETT 0sg‘e 6LE'2 6L2'C 00T'T 0L9 9Z1T'T INIWI TNOR 0EL9-6000-80-TC
%971 000°'TE 000°TC T9L'6T 00081 LeL's T06'LE YALYM/ HIMES ¥099-6000-80~-T1¢
TV 000'%e 000°¢€2 LEL'TZ 000'L 6TL T 0LL'8T SY9 £099-6000-80-T2
%80T 000°'ST 00€'%T 89T°'¥%1T 00¢Z°'L LEO'Y v8L'TC 2I¥LOFIA T099-6000-80-T2
$SLT 008's 008 002 poo’e 6V L S1Z'S ONISILUAAAY 0T¥9-6000-80-T¢2
%0 0 SLL'e SLL'T 0 0 92Z§ ALIIVS 0T€9-6000-80~T¢C
%0 00¢€ T€E €€ 0 TC LS9 SEHITAANS WYHD0¥d €0E9-6000-80-T¢C
%0 0 0eg 0€e 0 8¢z LS9 SE11ddNs "FOIJA0 0429-6000-80-1¢
%0 0 9z9 9Z9 0 0 0 SACANVITIDSIH 69Z9-6000-80-T¢C
%08 009 GES GES 007% 0 T€E SEITAdNS QIY LS¥Id S%Z9-6000-80-1¢
%8 00s°¢ 8¢T’¢ 8€1’¢ 00€°'2 0 Z88°¢ SWHOAINN S6T9-6000-80-TC
%6T 008°S 060°S 060°S 009'7% SZE 96979 DONINIVYL 08T9-6000-80-1¢2
%0 0 0 0 0 GLG'9T LV ' 6T HIIYHH-ZONYENSNI 09T9-6000-80-1¢
%0 0 23] 143 o] 0 0 NOILYONadE 0€T9-6000-80-T¢
%0 00% 89¢C 89¢ (41027 0 L9V SNOILAI¥DSENS ® STNA '5M00d 0TT9-6000-80-1¢
%0 0sL'z o] 0 0 0 9691 HOLYNIJIOO0D NOSSHT WIMS 7£09-6000-80-T2¢
%LS 90€‘0T 0Ev 'L 0EV 'L 0669 0 TER'ET WATHSYD Z£09-6000-80-TC
%0 09€°G¥y ive‘oe ve’oz 0 0 989 2% SEDOIA¥NES LSHAND L209-6000-80-1T¢
$TET 109°2ST 0€E’z8 pge’'z8 6£6°6G9 0 6L9°'T6 SauEvND "HAIT 9¢209-6000-80-1T¢C
%0 00L L 0 0 0 0 PPL L SaEYND QVEH §Z209-6000-80-T¢
%67 G96°LT LEL'OT LEL'IT 160721 0 Z09'LT SYHEDOUNYH 9009~-6000-80~12¢
%0 080T 66T 66T 0 0 Log8’'e Z SSYTD L0 FWIL LMYd STADTM 5009-6000-80-1T2
$0T 0€9°S zZLz's S0% €L0°6S 0659 G9T°'ST HWNIL 110 SHOYM 0009-6000-80-1C
3747 S99 9¢T SET 0cT j N TTL IS TANVYHOHHAR 0005-6000-80-T2
SOILVNOVY

%8¢ 568799 0 0 0€T’e 6€T'T LES LL SNOISSHEDONOD TIVLOL
%0 0s€’'¥ 0 0 0 T LGZ S XYL SATVYS 8059-8000-80-12
%0 oce 0 0 0E€ 0 £Eve SLINIHEd L0S9-8000-80-TZ
FETS 0zv'’s 0 0 06T 0 zes’L SAITIANS WYAD0Ud £0£9-8000-80-12
30 0 0 0 ] 0 ov SHITd4ANS HOIJJA0 0LZ9-8000-80-T¢C
(%€¢€) 002 0 0 0c¢g 0 0 HONYNILNIVH 0929-8000-80-1¢
%007 000°T 0 0 008 0 L96 SHITddNS NHHOLIM GG6Z9-8000-80~1¢C
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0€e SHITAANS ODNINVATO §2¢79-8000-80~-1¢
%0 052 0 0 0 0 6€C SWIO0AINN S6T9-8000-80-T¢C
%0 0€€'8T 0 0 0 0 259°'0¢ HHATHSVYD 2£09-8000-80-1¢
%0 szL'L 0 0 0 0 9.8'G ¥IAYET LJIIHS TE09-8000-80-12
$ZTLY 062V 0 0 06GS 8€Z'T 868 ¥ SEAOVIEARE DITTOHODTIY NON ?0Z5-8000-80-T¢
$EEC 0o0’ze 0 0 00¢ 0 778'1¢ qoo4a 00TS-8000-80-TZ
SNOISSHDNOD

SOILYNOY
(0da) ONT 1A95ang AELOAL0Ed TYNLOY qaranang TYALOY TYNLOY NOILAIHOSAA LNNODOY HAGHAN
% A4LSANOHT ‘OR 6 --0202-- --6T0C-- LNOODDOY

--2202-- - ——m————--- 1202 —-————----==--
ANNJd NOILVAYDHEY :aNOd

MOM™0000€7dd 1al

IMOdTY LADANG dHETIVLIEA 9¢€:¥0:0T ‘HWIL

17 EO¥d IOIYLSIA ¥¥v¥d FTISIT T20Z/TT/0T :3L¥A



WYAL WIMS OL “OWdINI IVLOL

SUOLONELSNI €€09-GSEZ-80-TC
WYEL WIMS OL °“OWINI

SNOSSHET HLVATYA-IWIS TYLOL
HOLIONYLSNI £€09-06£2-80-T¢
ZSSYTD IAWIL JTd¥Vd SHOTYM 5009-06€Z-80-1¢
SNOSSHT ALVYATHd-~INWAS

SNOSSHT WIMS HLVATHd TYLOL

HOLONELSNT ££09-00€C-80-12
SNOSSHT WIMS HIVATHd

SNOSSHET WIMS IOL TY.LOL

SHITAdNS WYHDO0Ud
HOLONELSNT

€0€9-00CC-80-T¢C
€€09-0022-80-T¢2
SNOSSHT WIMS IO&L

NOILVINITHO ¥ILYM LOL ¥ ILNHIVd ‘IVILOL
SHEITddNS WYYD0odd €0£9-00TZ-80-TC
HOLOOMLSNT £€09-00TC-80-1¢
NOILVINAIYO d¥dL¥M LOL ¥ INHEYUVd

SNOSSHET WIMS TYLOL

SHITAINS WYdID0HUd

HOLONULSNI
¢ SS¥ID IO Id SEOVM

£€0€9-000¢-80-1¢C
€€09-0002~80-1¢
S009-0002-80-T¢C

SNOSSHT WIMS

WIMS OL NYVHT LINAdY IYLOL

(DHO) DNI
%

[A72NRRC ) LS

Laoand
QALSINOTY
--zzoz--

0 0 147
0 0 (1327
806°¢ 806°C ZE9'T
806°C 806°¢ Ze9'T
0 0 0
8857V 885’7 09€'T
885V 885’7 09€’T
0L6'T 0L6'T 086°'T
0 0 0
0L6'T 0L6°T 086'T
$8% 58% 05S
0 0 0
S8% 587 05§
65€°TT 65€'TT 956°0T
z8 z8 0
LLT'TT LLT'TT 956701
0 0 0
0 0 zeT
0 0 zetT
AELOALOYd TYALOY aEL1EDang
ON 6
.............. 1202 —===-—=———----

TYNLOY
--0202--

TYNALOY
--6T0C--

aNQa NOILVIEYOHH  dNNJd

L¥0dEY 1LHDdNd CHTIV.LHA

LOIYULSIA M¥¥d HATSIT

SYOLONMILSNI £€09-G66T-80-T¢C
WIMS OL NAIVAT I1Oav
SOILYADY
NOILATYDSHEA INNOIDY HHLHRON
LNOODDY
MOM 0000€£¥dd *QI

9€:P0:0T *EWIL
T20Z/TT/0T :dLYA



SSHENLIA
SHSNHIXH
HHLNID SSINLIA

$EET T82°Z19 0TG’'GEE 66€°'T0€E 9856292 166’ L9 TLE6'TLS SOILYNOY IVLIOL
%81V 00Z'% 09¢% 094 018 0 0 ASIOVAOY TY.LOL
%817V 00Z'% 095§ 09§ 0t18 0 0 7 SSYID HNWIL I¥V¥d SHEOVM 7009-090€-80-1¢
qSTOVADY
%0 00€ 0 0 0 0 44 VINZY NOILVIDHYddY MAMTIOH SSVd TYILOL
%0 00¢ 0 0 0 0 it 44 SHITIENS WYED0d £0€£9-00LZ-80-1¢C

YILNJd NOILVIDHYddY YdIdTOH SS¥d

%0 ay8°T 0 0 0 0 0 dWYD WIMS TIY¥LOL
%0 0€T 0 0 0 0 0 SAITAdNS WYEDOEd €0€9-0£92-80-1¢
%0 STL'T 0 0 0 0 0 Z SSVYTID EWIL L¥V¥d SHHYM 7009-0€£92-80-TC
dNYD WIMS

%0 00L 0 0 0 0 0 NOTTHLVI¥L HINOX TY.LOL
%0 00§ 0 0 0 0 0 TYNLOYELNOD 0£%9-029Z-80-T¢
%0 00¢C 0 0 0 0 0 SHITddNS WYH¥D0dd £0€£9-079¢-80-T¢
NOTHILVINI HLOOA

%0 67€’ L zZE'w ZZE'V £VE‘L LY €878 WYAL WIMS TYLOL
%00T 00z 0 0 00T 0 L6T ONISILYIAQY 0T¥9-00¥2-80-TC
(%9) 0G6€’T 6TT'T 6IT'T 0S% T LY 066°T SHAITIANS WYEO0Ud €0£9-00¥72-80-T¢2
(%€€) 0L9 0 0 LO0'T 0 SC8 SQIYMY 0TZ9-00¥C-80-1¢
(%00T) 0 0 0 0¢ 0 0 SKEOJINA 5619-007Z~80-T¢C
$€C 095'¢Z 999 T 999 T 180°¢ 0 gsZ '€ HOYO0D OVEH LNVLSISSY 0€09-00%2-80-T2
(%€) 696°'¢C LES'T LES'T 689’2 0 9¢6z’'¢ HOY0D dYdH 6209-00%2-80-T¢C
WYHEL WIMS

SOTIVNOVY
(OHQ) ONI Laoand QALOALOHd TYNLOY aELEsnandg TYALOY TYNLOY NOILdIT¥DSHd LNROIDOY AIGHAN
% qILsSEINOIA oW 6 --0202-- --6T02-- INAQODDY

--220¢-- - ————-- TZ0C -===~--=-—= -

ONNd NOILVAYOHY dNAd

MOM*0000€7dE aI
IHO04dY LadDHANd dATIVLAA 9€:P0:0T *EWIL
€7 :HEDVYd LOIYLSTIA AYv¥d HTISIT T20e/TT/0T :dLYA



(%$00T)
%0
(%8¢}

ONINIVAL HANLIYd
ONINIVYL TYNOSYdd TYILOL
DNISITFIAQY

SHITAdNS WYIDHOUd
¢ SSYTID HWIL L¥¥d SHDUYM

0TV9-ST0€-60-TC
€0€9-ST0DE-60-TC
7009-ST0€-60-TC
ONINIVAL TYNOSHHJ

HONVI OIQUVYD TYILOL

TYOLIVINOD
SHITdANS WYIDOHd

0eP9-0T0€-60-TC
€0€9-0T0E-60-TC
HONVA OIa™vYD

NOISOTdXH SdY TY.LOL

TYQLIOVALNOD
SEITIANS WYIDOUd

0EP9-000€-60-TC
£0£9-000¢-60-T2
NOTISOTdXd Sd¥

SSENLIA TYLO&L

INERdIN0E 0€L9-CT00-60-TC
INOHJATIL §099-2100-60-1C
YALYM/ dIMES 7099-2100-60-TC
OTAIOATHE T099-2T00-60-TC
DNISILYAAdY 0T¥9-ZT00-60-TC
SHITdANS HDIAJA0 0LZ9-CT00-60-TC
SNOANYTTIDS I §9€9-2100-60-TC
HONVNILNIVH 09¢9-2T00-60-12
SEATITAANS DNINVATIO GZT9-CT00-60-1TC
SWI0JINN S619-2T00-60~-TC
ONINIVYL 08T19-2T100-60-1TC

SNOILAI¥NOSINS ® SEAQ ‘SY00€
¢ SSYTO UWIL IdU¥d SHOVM
dWIL TTINd SHOYM

OTT9-CT00-60-TC
7009-2T00-60-TC
0009-2T00-60-TC
SSHUNLIA

YELNED SSENLIL

(DEd)ONI
%

¥y UDVd

066 87¢E

0 0

0 (A

066 9te
088°¢C STL’'C
088’2 STL'T
0 0
079’8 zZOT'9
0%9’8 0609
0 T
ZG6°08 £07'CL
0TT'? I8L’s
G89°'T 000°2
009 0se
008°0T 006°8
000°T 007
0€EY (4374
S0¢ GEO'T
00g‘€ 00Z°1T
009°1 009°'T
00c 1T

0 0

0 4

Z6€° TS 0Z8°S¥
0€9°8 zZLe's
132ang qELOALr0dd
escnfcicilolces

-=€20€--  —mmmmmmmmmemee

c09 AT AN
0 0

0 76

09 8ST'T
067 '€ 0
08T'€ 0

0tT¢ 0
8Z€'9 0
001’9 0

8T¢ 0
6%2°99 690°98
zoL'Y ¥v9°’s
£€86°T 625’1
oze 886
E6€°L 8L6'6
STL 6%7S'T
0 0

8%S T TLO'€E
0 78E’'Y
LTL L6c

0 00%
0€T 0

8LZ 729
9S8 ¥¢E 8%9°2S
LEO'PT LGE'S
TYALDY TYOLOY
--0¢02-- --6T0C--

aNNd NOTIVEHUDHYH SaNnAg

L¥04ddd LEDANg JdETIV.LEJ

LOTULSIA XMYUvd d7ISIT

NOILdIVOSdd INOQODOV AHINNN

LNNODOY

MOM~0000€VdE 1az
9€:70:0T *HEWIL
TZ0C/TT/0T *EI¥Q



SHSNHZdXH

SHILITIOVA

$ST 160°€2T GET'GOT £6E£°28 TGL 90T 89S ‘10T 025’16 YHLNZD SSHENIIJL TVLOL

(%00T) 0 0 0 00L 0 0 SALYTIId IV TYIOL
(%00T) 0 0 0 00§ 0 0 TYALOYELNOD 0EP9-0G0E-60-12
(%00T) 0 0 0 00¢ 0 0 SATITIINS WYHOH0Hd £0E9-050€£-60-TC
SALYIId LYW

$Z ozs'e ovtT’e 9€S°‘T 0sv’'e 8GG T 0 NOISNd ¥D0A SHLVIId TYLOL
%0 0 € £ 0 174 0 SHITAINS WY¥DH0Hd £0€9-0%0€~60~-12
%C 0Zs'¢ LET'T £ES’T 0S¥ 2 ¥6S T 0 Z SSYTID HWL LI¥d SHOHYM ¥009-0%0€-60-T¢2
NOISNd VDOA SAILVIIA

%S SE0'TT 8LE'OT LEE'9 88701 069°TT £TE ¥OO0X TVYIOL
%G SE0'TT %Z€'01T €889 887 ‘01 LS9'TT £T¢ TYALOTALNOD 0EP9-0£0E-60-TC
%0 0 7S 149 0 €€ 0 SEITddNS WYdDH0Hd £0£9-0€0€£-60~-12
¥O0X

%8 L YIL'TI 902"’ L SI8°% SLS'9 087’8 0 LSYTId HIdI¥EL IVLOL
SLL ¥99'TT TLI'L €8L'Y GLG'9 907’8 0 TYAIOVILNOD 0EV9-0Z0E-60-TC
%0 0¢s 143 143 0 VL 0 SAITAdNS WYIDH0Ud £0£9-020€-60-TC

ILSYTE HTdIML

%0 0zeE'¥y £98°¢ L99'C 0se’'¥ TLT'€E 988°'¢ ONINIVHYL d400¥D TYILOL
%0 0 7T s 0 Le 86 SHITAANS WYI20dd €0E€9-LTOE-60-TC
%0 0ze'v 678°¢€ €59°C 0S€’¥ TPT’E 88L°¢ ¢ SSYTID HUWIL LJYd SIDYM 7009-LT0E~60-TC

ONINIVAL dN0d¥d

(%$00T) 0 0 0 0%9 0 0 ONINIVEL ¥ANLEVd TYLOL

(%00T) 0 0 0 079 0 0 Z SSYID JWIL LAYd SHOHYM $009-9T0£-60-12
ONINIVIL YANIYYd
YIILNED SSENLIA

(DEQ) ONI IE5ang aaL0IL0¥E TYNLOY utchRcileal: TYNLOY TYALOY NOTLJT¥DSHA INNOJIY YEENAN
% aga5andad "OH 6 --020Z-~ --6102-- LNNODOY
~-=2T0T--  —mmmmmmrmmmmee TZ0Z ===========---

aNQd NOILVIEHDHEY  :daNQd

MOM™0000€EPdE [ens
LE0dFY LAEDANd JHTIIVLUEQ 9€:70:0T ‘HWIL
g% ED¥4a IOTHLSIA MHMVd HTISIT T20C/TT/0T :dLVYA



(%€9) SZT'v6C GGG GT8 GT9'GL6 Z89°L6L (8L8'8%) (68€°6) (LIDIARA) SNTAMNS dNAd

$L9 L8y’ LLE'e ISZT'0LY'T 60T°LZT'T TLL'TI9E'T ZI0’'G6T'T 8£2'699°¢ SHSNAAXH ANAd TYILOL
36T ZT9'TLS T 908°682°¢C pzL'zotl’'e 96¥'6S8T'C PET'9PT'T 678°659°¢ HONVIVE “DHEd X SHANIATY ANNd TYLOL
$6T LLS'E2T 160’66 L89'€9 960 ‘€01 €0Z'GL 67C LOT SEILITIOVA "TYLOL
%0 0 0 0 0 6¢C 0 DNICQIING IVIOL
%0 0 0 0 0 62 0 HONVINILNIVH 0929-9100-21-1¢
ONIATING
%€C LLT90T 160°%8 290°€S 959°G8 .90'29 £€06°C6 YALNID ¥YOINHS ‘IVLOL
%2¢ 0sz’€e 000°6T ¥OL'PT 066°8T €0G'ST G67 €T ADNYNILNIVR 0929~-€000-21~-1¢
%0 0 LLY 8T¢ 0 0 0 SETTIANS NAHOILIN GGZ9-€000-TI-TT
%0 000°€T 000°2T 188°6G 000°'€T PET'PT 9Z0°07T SHITddNS DONINVITD GZZ9-£000-21-1¢
%0 0 (16) (09) 0 08G°T 0 aTAOD 9009-€000-2T-T2
%STT 000°8¢2 000°2T 9TV ¥ 000'€T zzZL'9 766 ‘8T ¢ SSYTID EWIL L¥Vd SHEOYM $009-£000-2T-1€
%0 0 0 0 4] 67 0ZT'T ENIL dIAQ SHOYM TO09-E000-2T-T¢
%Z LC6 TV G0L 0¥ ETL' LT 90L'0% 6L0°'7%2 80€'6¢€ (JYKRI) FWIL TIAd " INIVRH 0009-€000~2T-TT

HHLNHD dO0INHS

%0 007 ‘LT 000'ST S29°'0T 00%° LT LOT €T 9%V 'V WIINAD ALINAWNOD TYLOL
%0 007 ‘LT 000°'GT S29'0T 007 ‘LT LOT €T 9v7 ‘¥l JTELOATA T099-T000-CT-T¢C
HHLNED ALINAWWKOD
SHILITIOVA
(D3a) ONI 1A5ang QLI 0¥d TYOLOY aaranandg TYNLOY TYOLOY NOILAI¥OSEd INNODIDOVY YAIHAN
% efchficintelcecy Ol 6 ~--020Z-- --6T0C—-- LNNODDY
--ZC0Z-=  —mmmmmemmeeem—-- 1202 —--—————--—=---

aNNd NOILVHAOHY  -dNN4

MOM™0000E7dE *aI
L¥oddyd LIE2dN9 aETIVIEd 9¢:%0:0T :*HWIL
9% dDVd LOTALSTIA AY¥d dTISIT T202/TT/0T :HLYA



z69°28
T69°8

SHSNEJIXH
IATLVELS ININAY

SHEILITIOVA :SHANAAAY TYLOL
HHANIA\AETZLEN TYLOLD

HWODNI TVINIA 0Z0¥-6100~-CT-€¢
YHAANTA\ ATTZLAN

SHONUATAT

SHILITIOVA

WYYO0¥Wd NOTLVHYDHA :SHANIAHY TVLOL
YHSIVIANNA WAESOAW TY.LOL

SNOILLYNOQ TOPP-01T¥8-L0O-CC
HISIVIANNA WATSNW

SASSYTO ONIHLIWSMOVYTIE TV.LOL

SHIA WYHDH0OUd 00T?-0018-L0-CC
SESSYTIO ONIHLIKSHOVILI

SHNNIATY

WYI20dd NOILVHYOHY

EATIVHLSININGY :SEANIATAT TYLOL
TYLOL

HWOODNI SNOENYTTHOSIN ¥07¥-0000-00-CC
SNOIILVNOQ T0#%~-0000-00-¢¢
LNHIININON-SHXVL ALIddOod¥d T00¥-0000-00-2¢2
LNHIEIND = SHXVL ALdId0dd 000%-0000-00-2¢C

SHAONIATA
AATLVELSINIKNAY
HONEIVE ONINNIDHY

IYNLOY
--0¢0¢-

HNASONW

TYNLOVY
--6T0T-~

aNNdg

LUI0dHEY LHDANG TETIVLAC
LOTELSIA AUV HISIT

%0 47 0 0 0
20 47 0 0 0
%0 0z 0 0 0
%0 09L’e 009°2 565'T 0
%0 0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0 0
%0 09L’T 009°2 565°2 0
%0 09L’E 009°2 565°2 0
%008 000°S6 8EL'S LT9’S 000°S
$008 000°56 8EL'S LZ9'S 000°S
%0 0 0 0 0
%0 0 9% 9% 0
%0 0 0 0 0
%008 000’56 Z69°S 185§ 000°S
0
(DTA) ONI LIDANd HLOHLOEd TYALOY qdrEoand
% QELSENDTY "OH 6
-=ZZ0Z-=  —mmmmmmmmmoo-- TEOE --==========--
T :FOvd

NOILdIEDSEd LNOODJOVY HEEHNN
LNQOJOVY

MmoMmTooooevdd taT
8% V%0707 *HEWIL
T202/TT/0T +HL¥A



HANOHJHTHL
HALYM/9EMES

SYD

OI¥IOHETE
SHITddNS WYYD0dd

AYNLIVAEINOD

ONISILYIAQY

SHITAdNS WYdD0Ud

SHEITA4NS HOIJ40
SNOUNVTITIHOSIN

NOILYONAHE

SNOILAI¥DSLINS ¥ SINA ‘SM00d

NEIENVYEd TYLOL

5099-7100-L0-¢CC
7099-7T00-L0-2Z
€099-7T00-L0-CC
T099-9100-L0-2E
€0€9-7T00-L0-CT

NIITENvHEd

TYLOL

0€EP9-0000-L0-CT
0TP9-0000-L0-¢CZ
€0€£9-0000-L0-CC
0L29-0000-L0-2C
69¢9-0000-L0-2C
0€T9-0000~L0-CC
0TT9-0000-L0-CC

SASNAIXH

WYID0dd NOILVHEDHY

HATLVALSINIRAY TYLOL
WHANHTA/AETZLAN TY.LOL

SHSVHT

SHSNHAXH ITYALOVILNOD

¢ SSYTO HWIL LY¥d SHOVM
T SSYTID HWIL I¥Vd SHDUYM
AWIL T1INd SIOYM

09%9-6100-00-2€
HHANAR/ AETZILEN

NATENVHIE TYILOL

S€Z9-7100-00-22
NITIAYEE

TYLOL
¥005-0000-00-¢2
¢009-0000-00-¢CC
0009-0000-00-¢¢

HAILVELSINIWAY

%8 €0€’9 008°S 698°¢
%0 €2G6°¢€ 006°€ L0s’¢
%G 0Z?v 00% €LT
%61 096 008 SIS
%S 00Z'T 00T'T L9
%0 00¢ 0 0
%0 GGE‘2 008 0
%0 0 0 o]
%0 00¥ o] 0
%0 006 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 SG0'T 008 0
STPT 161°S¥w T9€°ST €€9°¢C
%0 198 198 6V9
%0 198 T98 6¥9
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 06Z'%¥ 00671 ¥86°'T
%0 0 0 0
%0 0 0 0
%0 06Z°'7%% 005°'%T 786°7T
(O=a) ONI LAasand qdLod0odd TYNLOY
% ad1sEnday "OW 6
~--2C80C¢--  —mmmmmmm——---- 1202
4 TEOVd

£08°S 168°S 908’9

£€2G6°¢ Tv6°¢€ 760°€

9¢t¢ BLE ove

708 898 ove6

0vT'T 70T'1T L9¢’1T

0 0 59L

0 z81’'1 £€99'%

0 0 0%7%

0 06T 692

o] 865 €6L T

0 67 769

0 ZET 7T0‘T

0 0 S0z

0 €62 (444

198 6T0'8T 7LV

T98 £98 198

198 £98 198

0 8 99

0 8 9%

0 87T LT LS6EY

0 709°'% LSZ'L

0 Z29°T GSP €T

0 226071 ST’ €T
azarasnand TYALOY TYNLOY

-=-0Z0C-- --6T0C--

WNASAW  aNNJg

LY0ddY LADANg JHATIVIEQ
LOTMLSIA M¥Vd ETISIT

NOT.LATHISHEJ ILNANQJOV

HHAIHAN
LNNODDY

MOM™0000€E¥7dE aI

8%:%0°0T ‘HRIL
T2O0Z/TT/0T ‘HELYA



LNEAT DONIHdS

SYWLSIYHO ¥ NOdQ HONO MVLOL

DNISILIAAAY
SHITddNS WYIDOUd
SESNEJXH TYNLOVILNOD

0T¥9-00Z8-L0-CC
£0€9-00¢8-L0-CC
GEZ9-00E8-L0-CC

SYWNLSTYHD ¥ NOdN HONO

TYNLIVHLINOD
ONISILYHEAAY
SHITAdNS WYdD0dd

SAYQ LO4ddd TYIOL

0€%79-0008-L0-CC
0T%9-0008-L0-CC
£0€£9-0008-L0-¢¢C

SAYd LO4dHEd

YIANIA/AFTZLAN TYLOL

ANOHAATHL
JALYM/IIMES
5V¥D
DIULOATHE

LSOO LANJILNI
ANOHJdHTIL
YELYM/HAMES
QIHELOHETH

HNOHJdHTHAL
TILYM/HIMES
OIdLOHETH

S099-61T00-L0-CC
7099-6T100-L0-CC
£099-6T00-L0-2C
T099-6T100-L0-CC
HHONHA/ AZTZLHEN

LOdHEd TV.LOL

L099-8T00-L0-2C
§099-8T00-L0-2¢
7099-8T00-L0-2C
1099-8T00-L0-2C

10dEd

HLIWSYOVTd "T¥IOL

§099-ST00-L0-¢¢
¥099-ST00-L0-C2C
T099-ST00~-L0-CC
HLIWSYOVYTL
WYIO0dd NOILVAYOTA

%0 008 0 0

%0 00¢€ 0 0

%0 008 0 0

%0 0 0 0

30 0sL 00¢€ 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 00€ 0 0

%0 0S¥ 00¢€ 0

$E £29°S ELE’S 860°¢€

$CT 969°T €25°T IL6

%0 L9¢ 00¢€ T6T

%0 00Z°T 0sT'T VLL

%0 00v’'c 007°2 91T

/7T 950’6 00Z’L 9L0 %

%0 090°T 0 0

%€ 99Z°2 00T’2 LOE'T

$0T 0ge 00¢ votT

%0 007§ 008°F% 509°¢

7T 000°€ TLL'T TP9°T

VT 089°T TES'T TL6

%0 0wz ove 6

%0¢C 080°T 000°'T 8LS
(DHEd) ONT LIDANg QdL0Er0dd TYOLOVY

% qarsEN0dy "OR 6

--T¢0C¢-~  ~—mmmommmmmmmes TZ0C

a tEDVYd

TYNLOY
--02¢02Z--

Z6L'T
0
S99°1
LZT't
¥81T°T
008°T
0
8¢
IPP’S 08G9
[4 4R 9e¥%’T
€LE
FLT'T 657 T
L6E'T z6T'¢
75€’L 0TT’8
0
00z'’'z 90Z’'¢
ive
£18°7 £€96°§
886°C £TL'T
[44°R" 9z7'1
BET
6%0°T
TYOLOY
--610C--

WNISNW  *dNOd

LE0dHd LADANd ddTIVLEd

IOTHLSIA AY¥Yd ET1SIT

NOILAI¥OSHEd LNAODOVY

HAINAN
LNNOJDOVY

MOM™0000c7dE tdar
8790707 *HNWIL
TZOT/TT/0T :&LYA



($PLT) 268 LT (L9TSE) (197 ‘0T) (Loo’'ve) 7T6 '8¢ 6%S"¢€ (LIDIAAA) SNTAUNS ANNA

%9LT 88208 S0S '€V £€89°8T L0062 80E'V¥ L%Z'T6 SESNEdIXT aNNJd TYIOL

%€98 08186 8€€’'8 zze’s 000°S zZZe¢8 96L'76 HONVYIVE 99 ¥ SHANIAZY dANNd IYILOL

%9 008’9 006°%S 99¢'¢ 00%°9 9% ¢ S09°1T SHILITIOVA TYIOL

%9 008°9 006°S 99¢’¢ 00% 9 297'¢ G09'TT DONICQIING IVLIOL
%0 000°'€ 006°2 0S¢ 000°€ 9v¢e 266 'L HONYNHLNIVH 09¢9-9700-21-2¢
%0 00z ¢ ooz’'¢c 9TT’¢€ 00zZ’¢g 9TT'€ 988 °¢ ADIAYES YOLYNIWNALXE 0%29-9T100-2T-¢¢C
$00¢ 009 ooz 0 0oz 0 LIL SEITddNS ODNINVHTO GZC9-9100-¢€T-C¢
ONIQTIING

SHASNAIXE

SHILITIOVA

%0¢€ LeEe’'8e yve’ze 789°CT 9V L'TT LZ8'ZT 89L'%E WYHO0Ud NOTLVHMOHY TY.LOL

%0 0 0 0 0 0 688 YHSIVIANAA WAHSAR TYLOL
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0vs HNISILIZAAY 0T?9-0T¥8-L0-2¢
%0 0 0 o 0 0 S6T SAITAANS WYEOHOMd £0€9-0T¥8-L0-22
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0ST ISNEdXd TYALOVEINOD GEZ9-0TF8-L0-C2C
YASIVIANAA HNESOW

%0 0sv 0 0 0 TLE 59¢ INHAT DNI¥UdS "TYLOL
%0 00¢g 0 0 0 00€ 00¢ ONISTIILIHAQY 0I¥9-00€8-L0-CT
%0 06T 0 0 0 TL S99 SHITd4ANS WYEDOH £0£9-00€£8~L0-2¢

LNIAF DNIELS
WID0dd NOILVIIOHYH

(OMa) ONT LADangd QALOALOUd IVALOY qaraoang TYNLOY TYQLOY NOILAIMISEA INAODDY MAGHAN
% qdLs=Endad ‘ON 6 --0z0¢g-- --6T102-- LNNODDY
--2202--  ———mmmmm———-—- T202 —==~==-—==-—-=--

WNASNW  ONNa

MOM™0000EPdE aI
JH0ddE LADANG THTIVILIA 8%:%0:0T :dWIL
7 S 8Ov¥d LOTULSIA MYv¥d HISIT TZ0Z/TT/0T :dALYA



$9L6
%8
$EST

L0S’82T
€67 °149¢C
000°08¢€

€6V TSC
€67 15T

£67'TST

00008¢
000°08¢

000°'08¢

969°'¢2¢
L6L'TTE
6%’ LSE

LEL'VTE
L6L'TTE

L6L'VTE

€67 LSE
€67 LSE

(vev'2T)
€GL7T8T
6TE 69T

€5L'18T
€SL'18T

€5L°T8T

6TE 69T
6TE'69T

6TE 69T

(LIDIJAEA) SATIJANS dNNA
SHASNAIXE aNAJA TYIOL
AONYTIYE "9FF ® SANNIATY aNNd TYIOL

HATLLYALSINIWAY ‘IV.LOL
TYLOL

SNOILAIHLNOD JdNI 10T9-0000-00-€C
SHSNAIdXH

AATIVELSINIRAY : SANNIAIY TYLOL
TYLOL

LNIYYNONON-SHXYL ALIAJIONd
INHHEND - SEXVIL ALYAJOUd

T007-0000-00-€2
000%-0000-00-€2

SHONTIATA
HATIYELSINTHAY
HONYIYE ONINNIOHY

(0da) ONI
%

T FEIDVd

1a5angd
qELSANDHEY
--22702--

(9LL'GT) S9% LY 0%6°'TT
000°L6T LSL'TOT 090'8ET
veZT'IGT T2T2'671T 000°0S8T
000°L6T LGL'TOT 090°8€T
000°L6T LSL'TO0T 090'8¢€T
0007°L6T LSL'TOT 090'8€T
vzZ 14T zTT'6%T 000 06T
vZZ'TIST TZT'6¥%1 000 06T
[44 [44 0
Z0Z°'1ST 00Z 6¥%1 000°0ST

AaELOIL0Hd TYNLIOY qaraodng

O 6
|||||||||||||| 120€ -—===-==—==-----

IYNLOY
--0zZ02--

AJWT

TYALOY
~-6T0C--

SaN0d

L¥0ddy 1dDaNg dETIVLEd

LOIMLSIA XMuv¥d HISIT

NOILAIY¥OSHd LNAODOY HIEERON

INNODOVY

MOM™0000EPdE :dr
85 7007 *HWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T HL¥A



(%$21¢€)
%S
(%52)

%S

(Lzt'w)
LZ1'6T
000°ST

LZT'6T
LZT'6T

000°ST

(LIDIAEA) SnTIddNs aNndg
SHSNAJXHE aNN4d TYLOL
HONVIVEd "Ddd 3 SHOANIAZY dNNJ TYLOL

HATIVILSINIWAY "TYLOL
TYLOL

SHId TYNOISSHA0Ud 06¥79-0000-00-¥%C
SHSNHdXH

HATIVHLSININAY :SHONIAZY TYLOL
TYLO&

LNHHENINON-SIXVL ALYHEJOUd
LNEYEND - SEAXYL ALdIJ0Ud

T00%»-0000-00-7C
000%-0000-00-7C

SANNIATY
IATIVELSINIKAY
HONVYIVE ONINNIDHY

(DdQ) ONI
%

T $EOYd

Laoand
daLSIN0TT
--220C--

ELE‘T 8EL'Y 8€6'T
z90°8T 09€°ST z90'8T
SEP’O0C 860°0C 000°0C
z90°8T 09€’'ST z90°8T
90’81 09€'ST z50°81
Z90'8T 09€’GST 90’81
SEP 0T 860°0¢C 000702
GEV ‘0T 860°'0¢ 00002
€ € 0
ZEV ‘0T S60°0¢€ 000’02
eichifelcinie}:i:) TYNLOY qaLandang
Ol 6
|||||||||||||| T20T ——=-=====mmmm

£€T8°¢C (999°2)
18T’ €T TSL'Le
760°9C 980 ‘ST
I8C°'€C TSL'LT
T8Z'€C TSL' LT
18Z°¢€¢C ZsL'Le
76092 980°'GZ
76092 980°S5¢
0 0
76092 980’52
TYNLOY INOLOY
--0¢0¢-- --6T02--
LIaNY  dNn4g

JHO0ddAY 1HADANE dIETIVLEA

LIOIMLSIA M¥vd E1SIT

NOILdI¥DSHT INNODOVY HHEENAN

IN(ODOVY

MOM®0000€£VdE ar
60°G0:0T ‘EWIL
T20Z/TT/0T :dL¥A



(%262)
%ST
%66

(%2672)
%ST
%66

(%6)
%€

%0
(%00T)

%0

%0

$T0T

£88°82CT
LTT T9€E
000°067%

€88 821
LTT T9€
000°06¥

LTT'19€
LTT'T9€
00€’09
687" €¢C
6TL'LOT
0zZe's

[

00S‘L
00€°S
08

oos
00v’8
005’6
§29'7%
89€’'7C

00067

(98L'%1T)
912°'85¢
0EP'EVE

(98L°%T)
91Z'8¢%¢
0EV'E¥C

9TZ'852C
9TZ’'8S¢

0Ep '€¥C
0€7 ' €7

T0T'6
ve
S6Z'VET

T97'CET
TZ6'90T
Z8E'6ET

T9%7 'CET
TZ6 90T
Z8E'6€T

TZ6°90T
TZ6 90T

19T
00L
zZzZo's
8%¥S ‘9
z89°'¢2
700°9T

Z8E'BET
T8E'6EE

101’6
23
Lyz’'0€2

(szT'L9)
GZT'ZTE
00T S¥C

(S2T'L9)
GZz'T1E
00T'S%Z

T4 AR A
ISTAAR AR

00T'SPT

000°€vZ

(928'61T)
918 '¥0€
066 °%¥8¢C

(9z8°61T)
918°%0¢
066 '%8¢C

918°'%0¢€
918 '%0¢€

066 %8¢
066°¥78¢C

TTLCT
T0Z'22
0

0
890°0%C

(€69°011T)
9LL’9Z¢E
€21'91¢C

(€S9°0TT)
9LL'9CE
£2T'91C

9LL'9ZE
9LL'9T¢E

A AR A
6CV
A
T26°0T
vZ6'C
T6L'T
0
T%0’6
GET'ZT
§Z8'9
LEOZT

£TT9TT
£€ZT°912

ST7'66T

(LIDTJ4HA) SNIddns aNnd
SHSNIIXHE dNNJI TYLOL
HONVIVE "Odd 3 SHANIATE ANQA TYLOL

(LIDIAAA) SNTIJINS

SHSNIAXH TYLOL
SHANIATE TYLOL

HATLVELSININAY TYLOL

TYLOL
INIWd 1003 0€£L9-0000-00-62
HOIAYES WHVIV 0095-0000-00-5¢
HONVAOSNT 05%9-0000-00-SC
ALIAVS 0TE9-0000-00-S¢C
SNOENVYTTHISINH §929-0000-00-6G¢
HONVNALNIVH 09¢29-0000-00-5¢
SAITAANS dIV ISYId S%Z92-0000~00-S¢
ONINIVHL 0879-0000-00-G¢
dvd ¢919-0000-00-S2

ALTITIEYSIA - HONWMNSNI
SNOTILUNIDOVYA /ILSEL O0¥a
SHDOHEHO ANNOUDHAIVH TIVNIWIUD
HWIL TINA SIOYM

T919-0000-00-S¢
GZT19-0000-00-ST
STT9-0000-00-5T
0009-0000-00-6G¢

SHSNHdXH
HATLVALSININAY :SEHONIATE TYLOL
TYIOL

IAYISHY TUYNIWLHL DOddI
SNOUNVTTHDS IW

SINVID

LNTIINONON-SEXYL LHHd0dd
LNHHEND - SHXYL ALYEJdOHd

80¥¥~0000-00-5¢
P0¥¥-0000-00-S¢
¢0v»7-0000-00-G¢
T00%-0000-00-S¢

0007-0000-00-5¢C

SHONIAHY
AATIVELSINTHAY
HONVIVE DNINNIDHG

(DFd) DNI

1

%

FHDVYd

1dDand
daLSAN0HA
--220¢--

HONVEASNT ALITIEVIT

TYALOY
--0z02--

TYNLOV
--6102--

SaNnNs

L¥0dHd LEDANg ATIVLIEJ
LOTYLSIA AYv¥d dISITT

NOILAIYOSHJ OINOOJOY HIEIRAN

LNNODDOVY

MOM™0000£7dd ‘ar
6T:G00T *EHWIL
1Z0€/TT/0T *ELYA



%0
%0
%0

(LIDIAHA) SNTJENS aANNA

SHSNEdXHd ONNd TYLOL

HONYIVE "DIg 3 SHANEATE dNO4 TYLOL

HONYNILNIYH

HONVYNHLNIVH

SAILINIWY MUvVd

SEILITIOVA "IVLIOL
SMYVd "TY.IOL

0929-2000-2T1-9¢
S¥Uvd

SHISNIdXH
SEILITIOVA

SMY¥d TVLOL
SMYVYd "TYLOL

0929-2000-90-9¢
SXAvd

TYLOL

€L29-0000-90~-9¢

SHSNAdXH
SMEvYd

HATILVHILSININAY *SHANIATA TYLOL

LNHIINONON-SHEXVL ALddd0dd
DNEYEND - SEXVYL ALHIAJ0Ud

TYLOL

T007-0000-00~-9¢
000%-0000-00-9¢

SHEHANIAZY
HATIVALS ININAY
HONYIVE ONINNIDHE

(23a) ONI

T

%

dOvYd

0 0 0 0 o] 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 o] 0 0

0 o} 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 [ 0 0

0 0 0 Q 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0

IAanang aAdioEr0¥d TYQLOY qaLIOANG TYALDY TYALOY
qaLsSAN0HEYE ‘Ol 6 --0z0Z-- --6T0C--
--2T0T--  —m=-mmomooooos 1207 —===----------

ONILHDIT 3 DNIAVd - aNng

L¥0dTY LUDANg CHATIVLAA
LOIMLSIA A¥¥Yd dTISIT

NOILAI¥MDSHA LNAODOV

HHENNN
LNNODDY

MOM®0000¢€PdE ‘a1
TE:S0°0T :*EWIL
TZOZ/TT/0T :ELYA



(%62T)
%9¢€

(067 °0€)
06%°98¢9
000°SSS

068°'%CS
068°'%2S
000'LTC
005°%T
006952
000°2T
068°7¢C

000 “GS¢
000°66S

(LIDIJHEA) SNTJENS aNnd
SHSNHAXH NN TVLOL

HONVYTIVE "DHEE ¥ SHNNIAEY dNNd TYLOL

SAUVd IY¥LOL

SAYVYd IYILOL
HONVNILNIVH ANNOYDAYTId 06¢9-¢2000-90-LC
SHAVd

SESNIIXA

savd

IATILVELSININAY TYLOL
TYILOL

SLNIWIAQUIWI ANVT 09L9-0000-00-LT

ONIaIINg 00L9-0000-00-LC
ISNHdAXE TYOLIVHLNOD 0E¥S-0000-00-LE
HONYNILNIVA 0929-0000-00-LZ

HWIL 17104 SEOYM 0009-0000-00-LE
SHSNIdXH
HATIVALSINIWNAY :SHONIATZY TYLOL
TYLO&

SNOILVYNOJ
LNEYHAINON-SHXVYL ALIdd0odd
INSYEND - SHXYL AL¥IJIOUd

TO0?%-0000-00-LT
T007-0000-00-LC
000%-0000-00-LZC

SHANHAHA
HALLVHLSININAY
HJONVIVE ONINNIOHE

(DHQ) ONI
%

T S HOVd

LEoand
QELSENOTL
--zzoz--

66€ €FT 80S°¥PLT 88L°'%0T
99% ' L6E £€T6'95¢ ZTZ0EV
5987076 129 TES 000 6€6§
000°'8 (AN 000°8
0008 0%7T'% 0008
000°8 071’7 000’8
997 ‘68¢ £LL°282 [AARAA]
997 '68¢ €LL'ZST [ANARAA
000'0€T T59°90T 000 ‘%ET
0 0 0068°C
000°'0€2 099 °6CT 006°9s¢2
00€’S 00T 00€°S
9971°'%¢C Z9¢’'91 TT6 €
G98°0¥%S 127'T€ES 000°S€S
598’076 127 'TES 000°SES
0 0 0
08 08 0
G8L°0¥%S IVE'TES 000°S€S

GALOIAL0Ud TYNILOY qaLInang

OW 6
|||||||||||||| 120C ——===—==~-———-

aNN4d NOILVAYOIHEH I¥IOddS

£T6'SL (TZ7°69)
099°'%97% 00T T65S
£€86°07%6 6L9°1C%
0 SEE’ST
0 GEE'ST
0 GEE'ST
099'¥%9% G9L'SLS
099°'%97% S9L'SLS
€€T'0TE 118°'¥%s¢
0S6°'T 0LS'TT
¥80°8¢¢ 96L°G8T
0SS’'T 0
£¥8°2¢ 88G°¢€C
£€85°0%S 6L9°T2S
£85°0%S 6L9'TES
000’02 000’02
0 0
£€85°0ZS 6L9'T0S
TYNLOY TYNLOY
--020¢-- --61T0Z-~

aNNa

JYHOdHY LADANE dATIVLHEC

LOIVLSIA A¥¥Yd ETISIT

NOILAIHDSHJ .INNODOY HIINAN

LNNODDY

MOM 0000£7dE *ar
Z7:G0:0T ‘EWIL
TZ0T/TT/0T :HELYA



($ELT)
%06
%006

%06

0.8°80T
0€T'T62
000°00¥

0ET'T6C
0ET‘T6C

0€ET’'T6C

000’007
000°00¥%

99T °S6
0TE’'20T
9Ly’ L6C

oTe‘zoe
0TE"Z0T

ote’‘ezoe

9LV ' L6T
ALy ' L6T

(Tv0‘C2)
SZTL'TO0E
789°6LT

GZL'TOE
GZL'10€

STL'TOE

789°'6LZ
789°6LT

(LIDIJEA) sSNIJANS aNnd
SASNAdXH aNNd IYLOL
UONVYIVE "DHd ¥ SUNANIATY dNNd TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWNAY TIY.LOL
IYLOL

HHAQOTAWHE ¥OTA Z0T9-0000-00-8¢
SHSNAHdXH

CSHNNIATY TYLOL
TYLOL

NOILVILSININAY

LNHYHINONON-SEXVL ALIIdOHUd
LNIHEAD-SHEXV.L ALIHdOMd

T007-0000-00-8¢
0007-0000-00-8C

SENNIATS
NOILVELSININAY
HONYTIVd ONINNIDHG

(33Q)ONI
%

1 SaD¥d

LEDaAnd
QILSTNOTY
--z20Z--

(559'€6T) (69€’G€T) (000°8¥%T)
000002 €09°17T 000°€ST
SVE’9 vET'9 000°S
000002 €09 THT 000'€ST
000002 €09 TV 000"€ST
000°00% £09 17T 000'€ST
SVE’9 vET'9 000°S
SvE’9 vET'9 000°S
0 0 0
SPE’9 vET'9 000°sS
aaLodrodd TYNLOY aeLEDANg
OH 6
.............. TZ0Z —=============

TVNLOY
--0202--

ALTYENDES TVIDOS

TYNLOY
--6T0Z--

aNnd

LHOdEY 1EDdNd CHETIV.LEA

LOTYLSIU Mdvd dISI1

NOILATIY¥YOSHAd LNNODOY HHENON

LNNODDOY

MOM™0000EVdd ‘aI
€G:60:0T ‘UWIL
TZOE/TT/0T fELYA



%0
%9
%S

%0
%9
%S

(000’TT)
LET'9L8'T
LET'S98'T

(000°TT)
LET'9L8’T
LET'G98'T

LET'9L8'T
LET'9L8'T
000°09L'T
LET'SO0T
000°TT

LET’'S98'T
LET'S98'T

LET'G98'T

(LIDIAEA) SNTJANS aNNg
SEASNEdXE aNN4d TYILOL
HONVIVE "DUHE 3 SHANIATE dNNL TYLOL

(LIDIJLHEA) SNIJaNS
SHSNHIAXH TVYLOL
SHANIAHY TVILOL

HATLYALSINIWAY "TY.LOL

TYLOL

TYdIDNTIYd SANOd
LSHYILNI dNod

€069-0000-00-0¢€
Z059-0000-00-0¢€

SdHEd dNOE T069-0000-00-0¢€
SHESNHZdXHE
ATLYILSINIHNAY : SHANIATA TYLIOL
TYLOL

LNEFHND NON- SHXVL ALdddOodd
LNIZIEAD-SHXVL ALdIJ0dd

T007-0000-00-0¢
0007-0000-00-0€

SANNIAHTE
HALLVELS INIWAY
HONVIVE ONINNIDHE

(DEA) DNI

T

%

S EAO¥d

LEDANG
atchfSicintelce:s
R AA At

PyL 61 661°989'T o (z00'17T) (L6€'2%T L)
068°09L°T £€L8°29 068°09L'T T9'89L'T 61Z°€88°8
7€9°08L'T TLI'6VL'T 068°'09L°T 65T LGL'T zZ8'OVL'T
7¥L6T 66L'989°T 0 (200°1TT) (Leg’Zv1 L)
068°'09L'T £L8°29 068°09L'T 19%7°'89L T 6TZ°€88°8
7E9'08L'T TLY ' B6TL’T 068'09L'T 6G7LSL'T zTB8OVL T
068°09L°T €L8°C9 068°09L°T T9%7‘89L°1 61Z°€88'8
068°09L'T €L8°29 068°09L°T T9%7°89L°T 6TZ’°€88'8
000°G€9°T 0 000°S€9'T 000'¥Y6S°T 052’6078
068°GCT €L8°C9 068'SCT 9997991 876 °'S8¢€
0 ] 0 S6L'L TZ0'88
7E908L'T ZLY'6VL'T 068°09L°T 6S7LSLT ZZ8'0%L'T
7€9'08L"T ZTLY6VLT 068°09L'T 65V LSL'T ZZ8'O¥L'T
v9c v9c 0 T 0
0LE08L'T 807 '67L'T 068°09L°T 867 LGL'T z2Z80%L T
qaLOIL0Ud TYNLIOY daLaoandg TYNLOY TYALOY
OH 6 --020¢C-- --6T0C~~
|||||||||||||| 1208 -—==~—==—=—===~
aANNd ADTIAYES LE8HJ aNNAg

Ld0ddy LEDdNd dIATIVIAQ

IOITMLSIA M¥vd HISIT

NOILAIHOSHA LNAODDY HHIRNON

LNOOJDY

MOM*0000€vdE 1ar
v0:90:0T ‘HWIL
TZOZ/TT/0T *aALYA



SHSNEdXH

SOILVADY

EYAR 08G’ZLL 716°'289 088'€0¢C 0L0°L89 092'96G6'T $88°9L9 SMYVYd TYLIOL

%ZT 0SS’ gLL 716°289 088°€0¢C 0L0'L8Y 092°96G6°1T S88 ‘949 SM¥YA TY.LOJ
%GT 0SL'PSL 06L°6£9 9€£8°G6T 009°TS9 ZT9 761 TG0‘€es SINTWAAOMIWT ANV 09L9-2000-90-0%
%0 0 0 0 0 66L TLL'TS LNIWNd IN0HA 0€L9-2000-90-0F
%0 0 ¥Z1'¢€ ve1’¢E 0 60G LLE'T 9T6 16 ONIaTINd 0049-2000-90-0%
(%67) 008'LT 000’07 026°'7V 0L 'S€E oveE’€e LYT AONYNITLNIVH 0929-2000-90-0%
SYIVd

SESNIAIXE

SMUVYd

%0 000°2T 0 0 000°2T €TE’'T 186°1C FATLYHLSININAY TYLOL

%0 000’2t 0 0 000°ZT £1e‘2 186'1TT TYLOL
%0 000’6 0 0 000’6 0 ZLT'S INIHIINOR 0€L9-0000-00-07
%0 0 o 0 0 0 000°0T TIYMLAOS MALOAIHOD 0ZL9-0000-00-07
%0 000°¢ 0 0 000'€ £1€’2 608°9 DNIATINg 00L9-0000-00-07%

SHSNAdXH

%655 000°'G1I7'1 6G9 '0LT 659°'T¢E 006 ‘'¥IC 06T'€LE’T 79L €68 FAILVYLS INIHAY : SEONIATT TYIOL

¥655 000°'ST?P T 6G69°0LT 659'T¢ 005’712 06T '€LE'T 79L'€68 TYLOL
0 0 0 o} 0 000°00% NI ¥H4SNYdL 666%7-0000-00-07
00065 65C°'T¢E 662 1€ 00S°€ET 67€°9¢C LBE' L LESSY IVLIAYD 40 FIVS/SaEdId0Ud 006%-0000-00-0%
000°00E‘T 0 0 0 000‘6€T’T 057’67 QEED0¥d aNOH 00S%-0000-00-0%
%0 0 0 0 0 S60°GST 0 SNOANYTIHISIN 7077-0000-00-0¥
(%00T) 0 000°‘%eT 0 000°%CT o] 8L0'€8 SINVED ¢0%P%-0000-00-0%
(%LL) 0009 007 'ST 007 000°LE 6LV 'S8 TLE'0EE SNOILYNOQ T0%7-0000-00-07¥
%0 000°0§ 0 0 00008 L9TLOT 8LV €S SNTd¥NS ATL S00%-0000-00-0F

SHANIATY

FATLYMLS ININAY

0 HONVIVE DONINNIDHG
(DEA) ONI IFoand QAL COUd TYNLOY qaaoang TYNLOY TYALOY NOILAI¥DSHA INAOIDY AAGHAN
% ALSEN0EA "OH 6 --0Z0¢C-- --6T0Z2-- LNNODOY

--220C%~~ - mmmemmmmmme— TC0EZ ——===m—————————
aNnd SILOFLo¥d IVLIAYD  aNAd
MOM 0000€Vdd eun
19043 LIDHANd dETIVLEd $T:90:0T7 ‘EWIL

T HDvYd LOTYLSIA ¥MAvd HTISIT 120¢/T1/0T :ELYA



($SPT)
%79
%655

007’622
009°S8T'T
000'GTIP'T

0057€8C
00S°€8¢

005'€8¢C

(LIDIJHEA) SNIJdNS aNnJg
SESNHEdXE aNNd TYLOL
HONVIVE “DHF ¥ SHANIAHY dANQJ TYIOL

LEATA TYIOL

LAATA TYIOL
SHETOIHIA 08L9-7000-€T-0F
DHHETA

SHSNAdXJ

LHETA

SHILITIOVA TIVLOL

ONIATING IYIOL

HONYNILNIYH 09¢9-91T00-21-0%
ONIJTIINd

HEILNED JOINHES TVIOL
HONYNALNIVRH 0929-t000-2T-0%
HILNIO MOINES

SESNEdXH
SHILITIIOVA

SOILVNOY TYIOL
FIONYNIINIVH SOILVNOY ‘TY.LOL

HONVNIINIVH  0929-9000-80-07
HONVYNAINIVH SOILVNOY
SOILYNOY

(0da) ONI
%

4 LdOYd

Lasnand
qdLSEN0dAd
--2202--

(626°27S) (T76'€6T) (027’ L0S) (869 'TOE) Lve’s
885 ‘ETL 00952z 026’ TZL 888 7.9 T LT7'S88
659 °0LT 659 'TE 005’712 06T '€ELE'T 79L' €68
vLT 91T 0 €78’ 59 ZIS’S9
vLT 91T 0 £78°S9 21559
vLT 9Tt 0 £78°59 215759
005’2 9%6 "1 005 'L ZL6'y 62€°LT
0 0 0 0 LZS'TT
0 0 0 0 Les’eT
00S'L 9%6 T 00S'L ZLe Y 208'71
005"t 9%6'T 005°L ZL6’ Y 208 T
000 '€z 859671 06€’ST 00S°S 0TL €6
000'€Z 85961 0s€’ST 005°S 0TL'€6
000°€2 85961 0S€’ST 005°S 0TL'€6
ELOEL0Yd TYNLOY qdLnasang TYNLOY IYNLOY
Ol 6 --0202-- --6T0T--
.............. T20Z -----===m===--
aNnd sSIDALrodd IYLIdYD G ONOd

LY¥0d3dYd LEDANE dFATIVLEd

LIOTELSIA ddvd 471517

NOIL4IYOSHEd LNQODOY HHEHNAN

LNQODOV

MOMT0000£7dE ‘aI
¥1:90:0T ‘ERIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T ‘dLYQ



000°s2
00T'T
000°¢€
(000°9)
00v’s
00’ LZT
000'2¢€
poo‘eeg
007°'0T
79986
0S7'€
096 ‘8T
0VT TTZ
078 ‘60T
¥S¥%°SS
£€92°09
0sz'e

000°STE
000°0TT
TLS %S
779709
024’2

(0L6'S)

A2

9Z9’0¢T
9£8°0¢€
ETT'TE
8SE'CT
058’86
G91’¢€

18L'1T
GEO'ETT
LZ8°'90T
GeL’'0s
906 ‘96
0zs‘e

6€8 LLT
6€8 LLT

6€8'LLT

SNOSSET AT0D LINAY IYLIOL

Sdad WYEDOdd

IS IANVHOYHRN

SNOANVTIIDSIN

SYOSNOdS

SINAQODSIAa

SILY¥YD T1INd

TVLNIY LEVYD EZ2IY0LOR

LYVYD HDVEHAEL

SNOISSHEONOD

STOOHDS HOIH-HHA NIHHED

HONIATY dNOVAET

SHOIAYHES dVOIUNVH

SDNILNO

LNHAISHY NON-ONIXIdM HIA NIIID
ATMHIM LNIZAISHY NON-SHHJ NIIED
LNAAISHY-ANAENEEM HH4d NITID
ATHEEM INZJISHY-Sddd NAIIID
HWODNI TY.LNEH

00TP-0LZT-0T-TS

SNOSSHET 470D L1INAY

4d7I0D IYLOL

00L¥~0T00~0T~TS
70¥P-0TO0-0T~TS
€07¥-0T00-0T-TS
19e%-0T00-0T-TS
TTCP-0TO00-0T-TS
0TZP-0T00-0T-TS
60Z7-0T00-0T~-TS
80C¥-0T00-0T-TS
L0ZP-0T00-0T-TG
90C¢7-0T00-0T-TS
S0C?-0T00-0T-TS
¥0Z7-0T00-0T-TS
€0Z7-0T00-0T~TS
20Z7-0T00-01-TS
T0CZ¥P-0T00-0T-TS
00Z7-0T00-0T-1S
0Z0%-0T00-0T-TS

d4TO0D

SHNNIATA
470D

HATIVELSININAY *SHANJIAFIY TYLOL

NI ¥HASNVIL

TYLOL
666%7-0000-00-T§
SHONIAHTY

HATLVHLSININAVY
HONVTIVE ONINNIDAL

{OHA) ONI

T

%

Sdovd

1AHang
AILSEN0ITY
--gcoe--

qdLodrodd

TYNLOY
"OH 6

--- T20Z -—---

00§°C GZT'T
006’2 GZT'T
GZ1'609 G9L'TI8
000°SE LOT €T
009 ¥E0'T
006°¢€ 08S‘T
(000°%) (989°7%)
007 ’S zoz’'s
5056 v0S’CET
000’02 860" €€
000°%€ 690°'Z¢€
087’01 792'1T
00€£’08 788 °69
0sv7’'¢ 0v9‘e
0Z9'0¢ v%6 ‘8
809 82T 9GL 0L
LL9'06 vL9'60T
0ZE'LY 669°ZY
816'S¥ TLS %L
008°T GZP'1T
0 90L°'8ST
0 90L 88T
0 90L 86T
aarnasand TYNIOY
--0202--

INTINYILSHE ANY J7T0D

TYOLOY
--610Z-~

aNQd

L¥OdHEY IHDdNg dATIVLEA
IOIMLSIA MAvd HISIT

NOTI.LAIYOSHA ILNAOJ3OVY

HHEIRON
LNNODOY

MOM 0000€7d9 ‘al

229007 *EWIL
T20Z/TT/0T -dLYA



ITYLOL

0989-0000-00-1%

0€89-0000-00-TS
0089-0000-00-1S

SHSNUIdXH
AATIVELSINIHNAY

LNTIAYLSHY :SHNNIAZY TYLOL

LNYINVALSHY TVLOL

008%-TTO00-TT-TS
0SL7-TTO0-TT-TS
00L%-TTOO0-TT-TS
009%-TT00-TT-TS
6077-1T00-TT-TS
80%7-TT00-TT-1I§
y0P¥-TT00-TT-1TS
09€¥-TT00-TT-TS
0S€P-TTO0-TT-TS
O¥EP-TTO00-TT~-TS
0E€EVP-TTOO-TT-TS
0ZEP-TTI00-TT-TS
O0TEP-TTO0~TT-TS
00E¥P-TTO0-TT~1S
P0CVP-1TO0-TTI-TS
0Z0P-TTOO-TT-TS
INVENVILS T
SHANIATT
LNYANVLS T

A70D SHNNIATY TVLOL

SNOSSHT 4709 HINOX TY.LOGL

Q0T¥P-08CT-0T-T&

SNOSSHET 470D HLAOX

d7T0D

LNVENYLSEY ANY 4T0D

aNN4d

LH¥0d3Y LEDaNg dETIV.LHEA

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 00579 800°G¥ L6S°8T

%0 00S5°'%9 800 'G¥ £L65'8¢

%0 00009 000°0% 00o0'Ge

%0 009°¢€ 8GE'¥ TIT'€

%0 0 0 0

%0 006 [4°34 8¢Z¢

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 €7T £V

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 0 0

%0 0 ST ST

%6¢C 8L9'96L 96L.°808 GLB T6L

%8 669’ ¥ €ETE’¥ ETE’ Y

%8 659 % €TeE’¥ ETE’ ¥
(OEa)DNI LadHand adLodrodd S -fahre)-4

% azLSENOIL "OH 6

-=220C-=  —-mmmemmmmmo—— 120C ——=———===-=-~-

4 FUDYd

LOI¥YLSIA MU¥d dISIT

0 €ET'€9 £ET €9
0 €€T'9 €€T‘9 YdWI QNYI-ZNSAdXH NOILVIDAULHAA
0 TIL'0T TTIL'OT INZWATNOT ASNAIXHT NOTIVIODTAIHAA
0 68T'9% 68T'9% ONIQTIING ISNIIXd NOILVIDHYJAAA
0 98T 082 6T LPS'T
0 981°08¢ P6T LYS'T
0 0 0 34 ISNADIT
0 0 0 ONILIMNIYH
0 S0€' ¥ 8TT'€T qS TANYHOUER
0 986 '8¢ ST9'ZLT SINIAT TYIOHIS
0 vZe'v 880°8¢ gondIT XYL SdATIYS
0 6GS €T 10769 ao0d X9l SHATYS
0 879°'T 08L SAOENYITHOSIN
0 98 S87% ONIANTA
0 0TT’6 1¥%'9S SHOVHIATE OITOHODTIY NON
0 LPE'9T 90Z ‘80T HNIM
0 798 'L €019 ¥AFE GITLLO9
0 L08°'CT L9L'98 YHEE LAVIA
0 08902 0L9 "9€T HOoNOIT
0 0L709T 961’908 SHTIYS Q004
0 0 78¢ L ONILNO
0 0 0 AHOONT TYLNHY
006'ST9 078918 629 °'TSS
SLT'Y 0G66°'¢€ 08T'¥%
SLZ'Y 066 '€ 0817w SHAA WYHOOMd
agrEsnang TYALOY TYALOY NOILITUDSHEA LNNOIDY
--020¢2-- --6T10¢C--

THIWNN
LNNOOOY

MOM®000CERdE ‘az

€C90:0T ‘HWIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T :ELYA



%0 009 (00¢8) (00S) 0 ooz’'e 0 SHSNEDIT 9059-0T00-0T-TS
$70T 000°0¢ 000°6T T96°€T 008’6 679 '81 €6L°'0T SETJ DNISSEDOWd Q¥V¥D LIATHED 7059-0T00-0T-1§
(%$00T) 0 000°00¢% 0 000°'00¢ 0 0 MYdIDNIN¥d £€0S9-0TQ0-0T-TS
(%00T) 0 00L’e 008'T 009°¢€ (ST%'2) LST'2T LSHEIALNT aNod 2069-0T00-0T-TS
%0 0 0 0 0 Vet GeG’'e SHEd dNOod T0S%-0T0O0-0T-1T§
%S¢ 0062 0 0 000'¢ £€€9°2 6L8 ONILINIEH 0879-0T00-0T-1TS
%00T 0T0'T 0T0°T LS L 508 LSL G008 SHSVAT 0999-0T00-01-TG
%07 0€s’e TrE'T 568 008°'T 696 028°T TYOLOYILNOD 0EP9-0TO0-0T-TS
%06 00G°T 06¢€ 0T¢ 000°T 0ST 8TT‘T ONISILYHIAAY 0T?P9-0T00-0T~-TS
%002 005°T 0LE'T 0LE'T 00S 0 0 SHIVAHEY INIWAINOE ¥ TYOIHOHA 0€£E€9-0TO0-0T-TG
%0 000°CT 0 4] 000°2T 0 0 ADVHYA WHOLS 8TE€9-0T00-01-TG
%0 00¢ 00¢€ LOT 00¢€ 9g0'T ST¢g SHITdANS LNYINV.LSHEH 80€9-0T00-0T-T§
%0 00€’T 00€’T 062°'T 0 0 0 SEITIANS WYIDH0Ud €0£9-0T00-0T-TS
%99 0058’¢ T06°¢€ T106°¢€ 001’2 7911 0L8'T ONIHSITENd® DNILNIYd 00£9-01I00-0T-1TS
%007 000°€ 008'T £EL’'t 002 0 €6 SHITIANS HADITIAA0 0LZ9-0TO0-0T-TS
%22 005°'€62 000’692 877 'S8T 000 '6¢€¢C 926 °'0¥%C ZPT'0%T HONYNZLNIVH 0929-0T00-0T-1S
%0 0 0 0 0 00t 0 SADTAMAS YOLVNINMELXH 0%29-0T00-0T~1TG&
C174 062’2 ov%'T 096 002 (47 v6¢ TYALOVALNOD GE€Z9-0T00-0T-1TS
%0071 008 609 609 00% 0 9z SIWYOAINO S6T9-0T00-0T-1S
%0 0L ¢g SS 0 0 0 SUYNIWHAS 0LT9-0T00-0T-TS
%0 0 0 0 0 0 zze SONILIINW G9T9~-0T00-0T-TS
(%S) SP1‘6 9¢8‘6 T0%'L 2896 Z9E'Tt GT19'6 HITYAH-HONYENASNT 09T9-0T00-0T-TS
%0 0 0 0 0 0ET T69°T HSNAdXH TONTEHINOD 0219-0T00-0T-TS
$ET 009 ‘€€ 000°€€ TES 62 895'6¢C ve'ze £€61°'82 ASNOH 9dnTD 8L09-0T00-0T-T§&
%0 0067 00€'V 9LL'E 008'% 69T ¥ 9€6°¢Z SINVANALLY LHYD ADOVIEATL L£09-0T00-0T-TS
LY 00g’LE T89°1S £9¢’ 1V 08%°'8T zZ16 ‘LT 8€T'0¢ SHADNYY 9L09-0T00-0T-TS
%6 00g‘LE 00z’s €LV '€ G20'Se ivL 88%'T SYALYVLS SL09-0T00~-0T-TS
%0 0 0 0 0 166 0 QIAQD-HWIL TINd SEOVM 9009-0T00-0T-T6&
%0 0 0 0 0 LY 0 Z SSYTID HWIL L¥V¥d SHADYM 7009-0T00~0T~TG
%C LSO’ LS G6€'GS 768 ‘LT €07’ 65 ove’ 8 0EV ‘0L HWIL TINd SHOYM 0009-0T00-0T-1¢
%0 0 A4 PEVT 0 0LT 962 FAOYINIVHS 00EG-0T00-0T-TG
(%271) 008’2 0oL’z 9Ts’2C 0oz'e G.8'¢ ¥Z8°1T SHOVYENEE DITOHODTVY-NON ¥02S-0T00-0T-1¢
$0€C 00zZ'¢ 00Z’'¢ 750°€ 000°‘T Z6¢'T 7LE gondIa Z2026-0T00-0T-T¢9
%06 000°2T 000’2t S0E'TT 000’8 €20°TT LE9'9 ¥EEg qITLLOLD 002S-0T00-0T~1TS
%0 0 0 0 o] 0 79 aoo4d 00TS-0T00-0T-TS
£37 00S8°2T 00521 09L'TT 000°2T 702°'91T 69871 TS TANYHOIAINW 000S-0T00~0T~-TS
JA7I0D

SASNAIXHA

470D

%0 0 0 0 0 CETE9 €E€T'€9 AATLYILSINIWAY TYLOL
(0da) ONI 1Eoandg TAILOELOUd TYOLOY qarasand TYALOVY TYALOY NOILAI¥OSEQ LNNODIVY YHEHAN
% gdrsanday ‘OW 6 --0z02Z-- --6T0C-- ILNNODOY

--Z0g--  —m-mmmomooooo- 120 —-==-====-----
LNVINVLSTY OGNV 4T0D  aNnd

MOM 0000€7dd tar

L1904 1ADANE QHETIVIEA €2°90:0T ‘AWIL

€ HctN 1 IOIILSIQ M¥v¥d HISIT TZ202/TT/0T :EI¥VA



%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

%0
%0
%0
%0

%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

999°'9%L
999°97%L

006 ‘%

o NeNeReN-Ne oo o ool oo ool oo o=

S06°
qn6"

[~NeNeNolelololaoNoBo o oo lo ol =l >N -]

(A4 0T1T‘22L
fAA 7 oTtT‘zeL

£Z 000°8¢
00§
[ 0
1 8v8'T
g 189071
00v%’e
0009
4 0ST'€
1 000°'%2
S 89T’S

€v
v8
106

978’8
£59C'¥%
6L8'0T
LEE L
ST6'76
§L9'%¢C
TL9’€
(%)

9€9°'¢6

0s9°t
78T €
896°¥%
8LE'Y
0se‘e
9€¥ 'S0T

8€6 967
8€6°967

0

0

9T0'C
L08'T
GSL'0€E
L7097
€ET'6E
L6762
€T9°6LZ
T8¢ ’'8§
7v8'S
Z9L
TLZ'9LT
(Z9T)
9LT LT
889°1C
998 ‘Z¢€
920 LT
65S€°8T
08L'90F

7ZG'S6¥
7ZS'G6Y

JAYLS SNd EWILIAIAO
HIANILAYE FWNILIINAO
SHMO0D HRILAAAO

LUY0 ASTIUNOD

SSHLSOH

JdYLS sSNd

44YILS LIVM

SYHANIILAVL

00D

dHHD

YHOYNYIH

¢ SSYTID 1O HWIL LY¥Yd SHOYM
JWIL TTNd SEOVM
HOVMNIEHS

SHOVIEIATG DITOHODTY~NON
HNIM

¥onodI1

HHIEd LAYHEd

¥ddd qUILLOg

aood

SETOIHOEA
ONIJVOSANVT
INZRdINOA
LS00 LUNYELNI
INOHJHTHL
JALYM/YEMES
SVD

SHDYYHO TINL
OITdLOETH

XYL SHTVYS

9909-TT00-TT~-TS
?909-TT00-TT-TS
T909-TT00-TT-TS
8509-TT00-TT-TS
LS09-TTOO0-TT-TS
9G09-TT00-TL-TS
GS09-TT00-TT-TS
7S09-TTO00-TT-TS
T609-TT00-TT-TS
0609-TT00-TT~-TS
9009-TTO00-TT-TS
S009-TTO00-TT-TS
0009-TTOO0-TT-TS
00€S-TTO00-TT-TS
702S-TT00-TT-TS
€0Z25-TTO00-TT-T¢
€0Z2S-T100-TT-18
T025-TT00-TT-TS
00¢S-TT00-TT-TS
00TS-TTOO-TT-TS

LNYENVLS T

SISNIdIXH
LNVANVLSHY

AT0D IYLOL
dT0D ITVLOL

08L9-0T00-0T-1S
0LL9-0TO0-0T-TS
0€£L9-0TO00-0T-TS
£099-0T00-0T-1TS
S099-0T00-0T-TS
7099-0T00-0T-TS
£099-0T100-01-18
2099-0T00-0T-TS
T099-0100-0T-1S
8069-0T00-0T-TS
ATOD

SHSNEZdXH

AT0D

(Ddd) ONI
%

v DY

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Q0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0
8LE'Z09

8LE'ZO9

000 8¢

000°S €8T

0 GSV 2T
0¥8’'T 08¢€‘L
T89°0T ovT’L
00Z°T 00T°1T
o0v’e oov’e
0sz’¢€ LST €
008 'L 0SL’L
S0%'9 899'S
Lanang

aaLsINdIH

--zZ0Z-~

aaLIdrodd

IYALOY
"OKH 6
1¢0¢e

LNVYAVLSHYE NV 470D

TYALOY
--0z0Z--

TYALOY
--6102-~

aNna

LI0dHY 13DdNdE dETIVLEA
LOITULSIA X¥¥d dISIT

NOIILAIWOSHO [LNNODDOY

HHINAN
LN0DOVY

MOM™0000€EVdH ax

€2:90:0T ‘EHWIL
T20Z/TT/0T :dIVA



(%$6C€)
(s%T)
$6€

%0

7S6°'78¢
8TS'9¢EV
ZLY'TZ8

ET9ET
ET9ET

(LIDIAHA) SN IddNS aNQJd
SASNEJIXE aNAd TYLOL
FONVYIVE ~9OFd 3 SAONNIAHY aNAA IYIOL

LNYEYAVLSEY TYLOL
LNTIOVLSHE TY.LOL

SONIHSINUNA

LSOO LUNYHLNI
ATIYS/ AL

INOHAHTEL
HALYM/IEMES

5VYD

D THLOITH

XV¥.I SHIYS

HSNHDSTIT

SNOIIWOYd SSANISNd
SHEA DNISSHD0Wd SA¥VD LIAEHD
LSHYALNI aNod

Sddd aNod

ONTLANIYN

SHSVHT

TYNLOVEINOD
ONISILHIAdY

HOIAYIS HSVHL
SHITA4NS ILNVINVISHA
SHITddAS HDIJ40
HONVNALNIVHA

NINTT

SHOINYES IVIJOLINYL
SHOIAYHES VOLYNIWIHALXH
TYOALOYALNOD
FONYNEINIVA dHLOdWOD
SIWHOAINNA

THATAL
HLIVHH-EONVANSNI
LNHWNIVLEELNT
NOILVONda

SHSNHAXH HADONHIYHAINOD
SNOILAIEDSHEAS ® SENA S$M00d

0€L9-TT00-TT-TS
£L099-TT00-TT-1S
9099-TT00~-TT~TS
G099-TTOO-TT-TS
7099-TT00-TTI-TS
€099-TT00-TT-TS
T089-TT00-TT-TS
80G69-TTO0-TT-TS
9059-TT00-T1I-TS
G0S9-TTO00-TT-TS
70S9-TT00-TT-TS
Z0S9-TT00-TT-1S
TO0S9-TTOO-TT-TS
08¥79-TTO00-TT-TG&
09%9-TT00-TT-TS
0EVO-TTO0~-TT-TS
OT?P9-1T00-TT~1S
0Z2€9-T1T00-TT-TS
BOE9-TTOO0-TT-TS
0LZ9-TT00-TT-TS
0929-TTO00-TT-TG
LST9-TTOO0-TT-TSG
0629-TTO0-TT-TS
0%Z9-TT00-TT-TS
SEZ9-TT00-TT-TS
0€29-1T00-TT-1TS
S6T9-TTO0-TT-TS
06T9-TT00-TT-1S
09T9-TTO00-TT-TS
0ST9-TTO00-TT-TS
0ET9-TTO00-TTI-TS
0CZT9-TT00~-TT-1§
0TT9-TT00-TT-TS

LNVINV.LSHAE

SHSNAdXH
INVINVLSHA

(Dda) ONI
%

S s gDVYd

00T'9%¢C S60°T6
8L0°LT9 60L°29L
8LT ‘198 708 €S8
00L'%T EF0’91
00L'PT £v0'9T
0 1¥8°¢C
0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

Q (€9)

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 ¥474

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 (6871)

0 0

0 0
000°ZT 000°TT
0 0
0oL’z szo‘z
0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

0 0

o 0
LAdang [eichifelcine): I
qaISINOIH

--g¢0%-- - —mmmooo-

(0TZ'90T) £90°'667T 799°'6G0T
0TT’'2CL 699°960°T 866°0LT'T
006°ST9 TEL'SST'T z9s%'9LT'C
0 865'967¥ TPECTO'T
0 86G'967% TPE‘CI9’T
0 0 0
0 9€S €€0°'T
0 VL6 09Z°¢
0 918’2 921’8
0 8¥z't 7879
0 026 TE€6'8
0 TYv L T6€'9T
0 60092 L9€’'S6
0 £96 £0€’S
0 £88 SI9‘t
0 L08°0T 7SL'TE
0 (696°'5) LST'CT
0 veT GES'T
0 9zZ'T §T6°T
0 [4°4 S0S
0 68¢ 0
0 ST6’C Z91'0T
0 0 0
0 ZL9'9T SL6°S9
0 sz 876
0 L9L'Z 8716 1€
0 79T 0
[} 0 0
[} 009 060°T
0 T00°'C PIS’'T
0 x4 6€9°T
0 981 T16°T
0 0 LLT
0 €0L'SY £T6°€6
0 009'T TL9'8
0 (44 0
0 (432 0LE’'Z
0 0 898
aaLanand TYNLOY TYOLOY
--020¢~-~ --610¢--
INYIAVLSEY ANV AT0D SaNOdg

IMOdEY LESANd QETIIVLAC
IDOTALSIJ ¥¥v¥d d7ISIT

NOILAT¥DSHA LNNODOY HHEINAN

LNNODIOVY

MoM 0000c¥%4d ‘al
€2:90°0T ‘HHIL
TZ0Z/TT/0T *HIYVA



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
Date: October 13t, 2021

Re: Monthly Report

2021 Tennis Court Maintenance and Repairs

We have made some progress on moving toward completion of the project. All the fencing material
was finally received and installed by the fencing contractor. Unfortunately, it was just in fime for the rain
to start, making it difficult to get the courts’ surface preparation for the color coat to be applied.
Currently, the courts in Community are prepared to receive color coat as soon as the weather
cooperates. The courts at Abbeywood are ready to receive the first process before the color coat,
which is a resurfacer. | have spoken with the contractor, and the goal is to have everything done by the
end of the month, weather permitting.

2021 Pathway Maintenance and Repairs

Pathway patching is complete. Community Park and all of the parking lot crackfill and sealcoating has
been completed. The remainder of the pathways to be completed are in Oak Hill and Green Trails, and
| am waiting on confirmation of the intended completion. The original date would have been been
Thursday, September 30th, but was cancelled due to rain. Weather permitting, all the work should be
complete before the end of the month.

2021 Budget

All budget numbers have been submitted for 2022. Staff has done some revisions based on original
comments from Administrative Staff and the proposed budget is now submitted for your review.

Rott Creek Project

The shoreline stabilization and repairs to the entrance over Rott Creek to the Parks Department Facility
has been substantially completed. All that is left is some reinforced concrete mat that needs to be
installed in the overflow area when the creek overtops the road. This material is currently unavailable
and will be installed as soon as it arrives. Once installed, we will call for the Village to come out and
complete the final permit inspection.

Abbeywood Park Water Quality Study

The water quality study we are doing in conjunction with the Village of Lisle has had the data collection
portion completed. We are expecting the contractor to have a final report complete with
recommendations sometime in December.

0006024



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT B
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: October 13, 2021
Re: September Parks Update

Ongoing Operations:

Set up special events as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections completed weekly

Attend Scarecrow Scramble planning meetings

Trash picked up at all sites weekly or as needed

Mulched Lisle Elementary School

All staff completed mandatory Anti - Harassment training course thru PDRMA

Replaced broken picnic table at the north shelter

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Add topsoil, seed and netting to various areas in our parks

Continue weekly landscape maintenance as heeded

Prep athletic fields as requested

Watered newly planted frees and native plants as needed

Replace four benches at Surrey Athletics shelter and add one along the walking path

Install signage at Community Park canoe launch

Athletic Field Specialist Skarr and Park Specialist Smiechowski both passed the lllinois Department of
Agriculture's pesticide test

¢ Naturdlist Jensen continues to expand our natural areas as well as installing new native plants fo our
existing areas

Encroachments & Vandalism

9/4 Kingston Park — playground piece damaged and removed

9/7 Community Park Discovery Playground — handicap signage vandalized
9/7 Woodglenn - library box vandalized

9/%9 Old Tavern — dumping and encroachment

000025



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

WWW,LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG
PARK DISTRICT i

Memo

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 10/7/21
Re: October Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

¢ Installed three grates in the plunge pool.

« We had the DuPage Sheriff's Sheriff Work Alternative Program come and help us close for the winter
(canopy removal, furniture storage, cleaning, etc.)

Installed and new VFD for the plunge/deep hopper pump.

Fixed the boot for the water slide.

Repaired a bracket that supports the water pipe to the water slides.

Installed shutoff valve for a drinking fountain.

Repaired the boiler for the plunge/deep hopper pools.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Tested the heating systems for the winter.

Repaired the ramp at the Tavern.

Re-decked the approach steps in front of the Tavern.
Replaced the chimney cap at the Blacksmith Shop.

River Bend/Wheatstack

¢ Removed a refrigerator.

Repdaired the sink in the kitchen.

Remounted the electrical box for the pump feature at the golf course.
Removed, cleaned, and painted the grills for the ceiling vents in the proshop.
Repaired and shored up the stairs on the back deck.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
s Installed door alarm in the Senior Center.
Repaired a sink in Preschool Room 6.
Replaced multiple ceiling lights in the hallways, kitchen, staff bathroom, and copy room.
Repadired the automatic door opener.
Replaced ballast in the ceiling light of the preschool office and in the hallway.
Repaired the lighted “Lisle Park District” sign at the main enfrance.
Performed over 30 room setups and takedowns (yoga, bridge, chess, Wii bowling. bingo, board
meeting, efc.)

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

e Replace a light in the Fithess Center.

¢ Replace an air conditioner condenser.

o Converted two light fixtures in the lobby form the T12 style to LED.
» Replaced light fimer for the exterior lights.

0000<6



Safety/Risk Management
¢ Removed an exit sign in the safe room per the LWFD.
o Replaced 6 batteries for exit signs and emergency lights at SLAP and the Community Center.

Other

The North and South Shelters were painted.

The Woodglenn Shelter was painted.

Repaired the lights at the North Shelter.

Installed signs at the new boat launch.

Repaired a parking lot light in the lower lot of SLAP.

Repaired an exterior light at Parks Department.

Re-decked the bridge at Kingston and Abbywood parks.

Repaired a swing clevis at the playground at Woodglenn Park.

Removed the damaged sand digger from Kingston Park playground. A replacement has been
ordered and once received will be installed promptly — hopefully by the end of the month.
Replaced a swing and chain at Oak Hill Park.

Replaced two belt swings at Tanglewood Park.

» Repaired track ride caps at Kingston Park playground.

600027



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARIz DISTRICT WWW.I.ISI.EPARKDISTRlCT:O.SG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation

Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation
Date: October 21, 2021

Re: Recreation Department Report

Superintendent’s Report

Monthly Registration Comparison
- " september
2021 | 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019

Adult 43 8 61 -18
Aguatics (programs) 0 0 0 o]
Cultural Arts 13 13 7 6
Early Childhood 106 74 101 5
Fitness Classes 76 102 25 51
Museum 4 0] 0] 4
Remote Enrichment Center 0 43 0 0
Senior Programs/Trips 471 65 132 339
Special Events 22 75 0] 22
Teens 5 35 56 -51
Youth 198 42 394 -196
Transaction Total 938 457 776 162
Revenve Total $45,735 $46,791 $60,153 -$14,418

e Program registrations increased by 20% from September of 2019. The two leading categories of
success for the month were senior programs/trips and youth programming.

¢ While processed registrations exceeded September of 2019, the corresponding revenue decreased
by 24%. This is primarily due to the type and cost of registrations, including a significant increase to
low-cost senior social services offerings such as blood pressure screenings, Medicare assistance
tutorials and a “Do Good" Job and Volunteer fair. These are yet further examples of serving the
community and what makes the Lisle Park District Senior Center so special. While there has been an
uptick in social services this month, staff continues to strategize and plan for increased senior frip
participation, with an overnight Milwaukee trip planned for December and the annual winter
overnight trip to Bally's Hotel and Casino in Quad Cities, lowa.

e Belowis a three-year comparison of year-to-date registration totals, including a direct comparison of
this year versus 2019.

- Year-To-Date 3 !ggL Regisfrgﬂo_n Cg_@_gg_rlso_n N
1/1-9/30
2021 2020 2019 2021 vs 2019
Transaction Total 9,462 5,592 12,507 -3,045
Revenue Total $838,093 $345,027 $904,970 -$64,877

00028



Recredtion and Fitness Manager, Jayne
Community Park Fitness

There are currently 179 members (-2% from August 2021). The current membership base is -22% from
September 2020 and -33% from September 2019.

Group exercise classes are continuing fo be offered virtually and onsite, with most participants
attending class in person.

Preventative Maintenance services were completed in August, with repairs scheduled for November.
Worked with PDRMA and Facility & Safety Manager Mendez on the pilot program and new
electronic template for the Loss Control Review of Community Park Fitness.

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships September September September | 2021 vs 2019 ]
2021 2020 2019
Total Members 179 _ 231 271 (92)
Continuous Memberships 132 _ 140 167 (35)
Renewals ' 3 1 9 (6)
Expired 4 11 ' 15 (11)
Suspensions 0 1 - -
Cancellations 1 5 3 (2)
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types September September September | 2021 vs 2019
2021 2020 2019
Individual 0 3 2 (2)
Family 1 1 3 (2)
Senior 4 3 12 (8)
Student . ] 1 2 (1)
Punch Cards Sold 2 1 _ 2 -
Daily Admissions 0 0 ] 4 (4)
TOTAL 8 J 9 [ 25 (17)

Sea Lion Aguatic Park

Preparations for the 2022 season within the 2022 budgeting process.

Some changes to anticipate in the 2022 season include a revamped group outings and birthday
party structure, increased recruitment and retention efforts for staff, and new special events.

Pass Sales for the 2022 season go on sale December 1.

Lisle Teens with Character

Current registration for LTWC is 17 members (-50% 2020).
Upcoming service projects include Scarecrow Scramble & Monster Madness

Senior Center Coordinator, Breihan

315 participants attended drop-in programs in September.

103 senior center memberships have been sold to date.

7 in-house programs took place, with a fotal of 186 participants (all snacks/prizes were sponsored).
Conducted 1 bus trip with a total of 38 participants.

Hosted a Volunteer/Job Fair, with 11 exhibitors and approximately 40 attendees.

Participated in the virtual Lisle-Naperville TRIAD monthly meeting.

Attended a “Partner Recognition™ Dinner hosted by Senior Helpers, Naperville and Myles Realty. Lisle
Park District was specifically recognized as a wonderful partner to work with.

20 seniors/staff walked in the annual Walk to End Alzheimer's. Brookdale, Lisle provided shirts and
collectively Team Lisle raised over $2,700!

Monthly Blood Pressure checks were provided to seniors by Brookdale, Lisle, as well as a Medicare
help desk session, which was provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

000029



Youth and Early Childhood Coordinator, Jehs

s Preschool currently has 105 students enrolled within the three and four-year-old classes.

s Stepping Stones and All By Myself began in the middle of September. There are ftwo morning
Stepping Stones classes with 12 total students and 5 young learners in All By Myself. These two earliest
childhood classes did not run for the last year and a half, so staff is thrilled to welcome two new
teachers and 17 new little ones into the program.

¢ Preschool enrichment classes are back in action after not occurring last year. These include Crafty
Creations, Getting Ready to Read, Mighty Math, Makers and Builders and Super Science, which take
place through the end of the year. Each class meets once a week for three weeks. Children will
engage in enrichment activities that are academic, creative, scientific, or engineering focused.

¢ The first of three seasonal preschool classes, Spooktacular Fun! will take place on October 27, in
which participants will make crafts and play Halloween themed games.

s Preschool will celebrate Halloween with the annual parade and trick or treating through the
Recreation Center on October 29,

s All Star Sports is running their early childhood T-Ball and Soccer classes. There are currently two full
classes running and three additional classes scheduled to start at the end of October,

e EDGE AM and PM continue to successfully run each school day, with 20 students each morning and
a daily average of 25 participants after school.

e« EDGE staff are busy planning activities, games, crafts, and special snacks to engage the parficipants
when the weather gets cold. EDGE is currently spending many hours each afternoon enjoying
Discovery Playground!

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

e There are 21 participants in the new Children’s Show Choir! The first rehearsal fook place on
September 1, with weekly rehearsals occurring until the November concert. Tickets are on sale now!
There are 5 people registered for this session of Dungeons & Dragons.

Continued to post and manage the LPD Theatre & Arts Facebook Page.

Finalized program areas in budget worksheets and updated MSI.

Created winter brochure descriptions for program areas.

Developed snowplow staff schedule for Parks Department.

Storybook Art class concluded on October 7.

Theatre Club started on October 13, with a current total of 8 participants.

Athletic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

¢ Fall softball leagues are scheduled to conclude for the season at the end of October.

e Began second session of fall programs such as Soccer Shoofing Stars, All Star Basketball skills, IPV
Volleyball skills, Kids Karate Club, etc.
Continued taking youth basketball league registrations (168 enrolled as of now).
Working on securing gym space for upcoming programs.
Monster Madness takes place on October 23 from 4-7pm. The event has been revamped from years
past and moved to Woodglenn Park for the first time ever. Fifty-four admission wristbands have been
purchased so far, with more expected leading up to and on the day of the event.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Continued assessment of museum campus and programs to create 2022 work plan goals.

Organized exhibit spaces in preparation for fall/winter displays.

Researched a new cloud-based database for collections management.

The 371 annual Depot Days took place September 18 and 19 at the museum, with steady attendance

throughout the two-day event.

* Manager Heiderman continued introductions and acclimation to the community by meeting with
various members of the Lisle Heritage Society, the Village of Lisle, the Lisle Area Chamber of
Commerce, and other community group members.

e Developing new program ideas such as “Tavern Nights” and other lecture/social evenings.

e Finalizing plans for Once Upon a Christmas event (December 4).

0000390



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing Specialist

Date: October 21, 2021

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Autumn 2021 Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Autumn Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Avtumn 2021
Statistics August E
Pageviews 29,249
Users 1,060
| Average Session Duration 5 min, 52 sec
| Average Pages/Session 15.83 pages =,

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide

As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or

cancelled, edits have been made accordingly o the digital guide. Additional copies printed for
atron pick-up in the Recreation Center as needed.

September-October 2021
Statistics August 31 | September. ¥iel:
Pageviews 118 '
Users 7
Average Session Duration 15 min, 43 sec
Average Pages/Session 11.8 pages

Lisle Park District

e Wrote PR statement about the Community Park Public Boat Launch ribbon cutting, which was
posted on Lisle Patch and emailed to approximately 30 local media contacts on September 7

o Email sent on September 2 to approximately 1,300 park district subscribers to promote boat
launch ribbon cutting ceremony

¢ Email sent on September 28 to approximately 1,675 park district subscribers to promote Photo
Conftest

» Created full page advertisement highlighting our facilities for the 2022 Lisle Chamber of
Commerce Directory

¢ Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Community Park Boat Launch
ribbon cutting and Photo Contest

Special Events

e Secured sponsorship from Boyce Chiropractic for special event goodie bags and prizes for
Monster Madness

e Updated, printed, and displayed posters for Pumpkin Carving Contest, Creature Double Feature,
and Monster Madness throughout facilities

e Email sent on September 30 to approximately 1,300 park district subscribers to promote
Halloween events, including Creature Double Feature, Scarecrow Scramble, Monster Madness,
and Pumpkin Carving Contest

s Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Creature Double Feature



Recreation Programs

e Captured photos at Tennis Lessons

e Updated fiyer to promote Lisle Teens with Character memberships and meeting

e Created, printed, and displayed poster to promote MTi All Together Now Show Choir
Performance throughout facilities

¢ Generated social media content to promote extended registration for School's Out Quest

Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
e Produced & deployed (3) eNewsletters for Scarecrow Scramble
o Email sent on September 10 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers to
promote sponsorship of event
o Email sent on September 13 to approximately 2,750 foundation & park district subscribers &
past race participants to promote second early race registration deadline & savings
o Email sent on September 27 to approximately 500 Lisle Chamber of Commerce subscribers to
promote early race registration deadline & savings
e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote kayak raffle in honor of boat
launch ribbon cutting and Scarecrow Scramble early race registration deadline & savings

Senior Center

« Created, printed, and displayed poster/flyer fo promote 'Do Good' Job & Volunteer Fair
throughout facilities

o Email sent on September 2 to approximately 650 senior center subscribers to promote release of
new Beyond Bingo Guide containing upcoming senior programs & trips

e Email sent on September 15 to approximately 1,625 park district & senior center subscribers to
promote ‘Do Good' Job & Volunteer Fair

¢ Generated social media content to promote ‘Do Good' Job & Volunteer Fair and release of
new Beyond Bingo Guide

Gentle Learning Preschool
» Captured photos of all preschool classrooms during the first week of school
e Generated social media content for posts to showcase photos from first week of school

Community Park Fithess
e Updated vinyl decal on front door with new Monday-Friday business hours
e Generated social media content to communicate new Monday-Friday hours

The Museums at Lisle Station Park

¢ Caplured photos at Depot Days

e Email sent on September 17 to approximately 640 museum subscribers o promote Depot Days
e Generated social media content for posts & stories to promote Depot Days

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in September:
¢ Updated website removing closure dates for September
e Produced & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,800 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on September 3 to promote Dueling Pianos
o Email sent on September 10 to promote outdoor dining
o Email sent on September 17 to promote Dueling Pianos
o Email sent on September 23 to promote Call Me Jo Band live performance
e Generated social media content to promote Dueling Pianos, outdoor dining, Call Me Jo Band
live performance, and September closure dates due to staffing shortage

000032



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: October 21,2021

Re: September 2021 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

s Revenue for the month of September is $119,897 compared to September 2020 revenue
of $130,184. A decrease of $10,287.

e Revenue year to date thru September is $801,198 compared fo September 2020 revenue
of $696,609. Anincrease of $104,589.

o Year to date expenses is $442,311 compared to $373,557. Anincrease of $68,754 in 2021.

e Year to date income as of September is $358,887 compared to 2020 income of $323,052.
An increase of $35,835.

Course Maintenance Update

» See attached report submitted by Drendel Property Management.

General Update

o Leagues winding down,

¢ The Turkey shoot for November is filling up.

00033



Course Update — September 2021

September provided some of the nicest days of the year with many of the days above
normal temperatures. In fact, this September was the warmest one in 61 years. With
rainfall total for the month below 1", the areas on the course that are not irrigated are
dry. Due to the dryness, we have not had fo mow the clubhouse for over a month. But
the warm weather has allowed us to get quite a bit done on the course.

Aerification took place on the 26th and 27t --- and this year we had perfect conditions
to get it done. We used close to twenty-one tons of sand to fill holes on the greens, and
we are already well on the way to full recovery from aerification. Tee and Fairway
cerification along with fall fertilization of the course will take place next month

000034



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448

Z TDD: 1.800.526.0857

PARE CT WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRIC_T.S.ITG
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: October 14, 2021
Re: Monthly Report

The finance department is finalizing the 2022 Budget for the Board's review.

Attended a IBPC Finance Committee meeting via Zoom.

Preparing the 2021 Tax Levy.

Preparing the 2022 Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 21-03.

Preparing the 2021 Tax Levy Ordinance 21-04.

Preparing Truth in Taxation Resolution 111621,

In discuss with Comcast and Verizon for a contract on security cameras for the district.

In the process of getting all district phones replaced as the current equipment is no longer
supported and coordinating the installation of fiber optic cable from Comcast.

Working with React Computer Services on the District's IT related equipment,
Looking into tree removal and replacements at River Bend.
Scheduling two sand traps at River Bend to be reshaped by Drendel Property Management.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of two payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

ISR

080035



Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Mary Liz Jayne, Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation
Date: October 12, 2021

Re: Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation Update

¢ The Board met on October 6, 2021. Highlights from the meeting include:
o Recap of the Boat Launch Ribbon Cutting and Kayak Raffle,
o Discussion of replacement fundraisers with the loss of revenue
from ETIS
e The Scarecrow Scramble Committee met on October 6th.
o Scarecrow Scramble will take place on Saturday October 16,
o Currently there are 199 registrants for the in-person 5K, 8 for the
Virtual 5K, 31 for the Youth Run and 22 for the Tof Dash.
o The committee secured $10,650 in sponsorships for the event.
e The Board will meet next on October 13, 2021.

000036



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

®
®
®
&
¢

‘—1

VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun * Excellence
Achieve Potential Service » Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

SEASPAR.org




" For the Recor
SEASPAR orthe Recor

-
SEASPAR

DISCONNECT TO RECONNECT

In times of need, we adapt. SEASPAR's CONNECTIONS virtual program guide was created to deliver
programming information when digital content was necessary. The ever-changing nature of the
COVID-19 pandemic meant that print rmaterial, which requires long production times, could not deliver
up-to-date information in real-time. In addition, limiting physical contact was widely promoted. To
adapt, SEASPAR transitioned to an all-digital distribution ofinformation. The method allowed SEASPAR
to deliver content directly to inboxes and screens everywhere.

The benefits of digital distribution are limitless. At SEASPAR, the ability to modify content as new
needs manifested was crucial during the planning process. As mandates, facility availability, and
restrictions changed, so did the CONNECTIONS program guides. Qur goal was to provide our audience
with accurate and clear information, which is never more important than in a time of unpredictability.

From cover to cover, all CONNECTIONS guides were designed for digital distribution. The new
layout presented content designed specifically for mobile phenes, tablets, or desktop computers.
We centered content on pages to limit the need to scroll beyond the native viewing area to make
reading easier and effortless. We used large fonts and custom icons to help readers find the perfect
programs, and added interactive links throughout the pages to make registration a breeze. Our goal
was to make the transition to an all-digital format as comfortable as possible while providing a great
userexpenience. In time, we hope more readers will take advantage of the convenience and "connect”
with SEASPAR digitally.

However, we know that many of our participants and their families have missed thumbing
through our print program guide, marking favorite programs and folding the corners of pages
with important information. Therefore, SEASPAR will return to print publications beginning
with the Winter-Spring 2022 program guide. Program guides will be available for pickup at
SEASPAR, member entity locations, and throughout your communities in time for Winter-Spring
registration, which opens December 6. Guides will be also be mailed to participant's homes.
Digital copies of the guide will be available on SEASPAR.org.

SEASPAR.org




SE A';PAR For the Record

OCTOBER 2021

3

FULL COURSE TEE TIME

It was a full-course season! SEASPAR Spartans athletes
have completed another season of Spartans Golf in spite
of the challenges presented by the pandemic. In a time
when finding resources and tee times seemed almost
impossible, SEASPAR thrived thanks to many. Our success
can be easily attributed to the amazing opportunities
provided by SEASPAR's member entities. SEASPAR's golf
team, which consisted of 13 athletes, practiced and played
at golf courses throughout our communities, including
Downers Grove Golf Club, River Bend in Lisle, Twin Lakes
in Westmont, and Village Greens in Woodridge.

The Spartans hit the ground swinging (not literally)! Our athletes reemerged this season as if no

hiatus had ever happened. Their passion for the game was unhindered, and their drive to improve
was ever more evident. During the 2021 Special Olympics
Regional Qualifier, Molly Sosnowski of Lisle, Peter Stewart
of Naperville, Wayne Neumann of Westmont, and JoAnn
Adamski of Downers Grove earned first place titles in
their respective agivisions, qualifying them for state-level
competition.

The season ended on a high note. Our athletes' drive to
achieve moreis atestament to the type of athlete SEASPAR
produces. While personal reasons kept our athletes from
pursuing state-level titles, they are all champions to us.
We attribute their success in part to the outpouring of
support from our member entities, who, year after year,
provide our athletes with the resources to grow. Thank

yout
000039

SEASPAR.org




SEA'é'pAR For the Recerd

OCTOBER 2021

4

MOVIE AT THE PARK UPDATE

If Blackhawk Park had walls, they would have been
bursting at the seams on September 25, when SEASPAR
hosted its second Movie at the Park of the summer in
coordination with the Vitlage of Indian Head Park. These
events have offered residents and friends of SEASPAR
a free opportunity to get out of the house and enjoy a
family-friendly movie under the night sky.

Itwas abeautiful evening set on the edge of a picturesque

sunset. A large inflatable jumbo screen flanked by

large outdoor speakers took center stage. Surrounding

the screen were countless families from all parts of

SEASPAR's communities, all eager to watch an outdoor

screening of the event's feature film — Disney's Luca.

Event-goers filled foldable chairs and sprawled over

picnic blankets. The smell of freshly popped buttery

popcarn was in the air, and the magic of cotton candy complemented the smiles of many children.
Ice cold refreshments quenched guests' thirst while grilled food and salads helped keep hunger at
bay.

Based on feedback provided by guests, the event was a success, even though we underestimated
guests' appetites. We are grateful to have had to opportunity to meet so many new families and were
extremely pleased with the number of familiar faces who joined in on the fun that night!

Special thanks to the Village of Indian Head Park for their part in making this wonderful event possible.
We'll be back next summer!

000040

SEASPAR.org




SE A";PAR For the Record

OCTOBER 2021

SEASPAR IN YOUR COMMUNITIES

SEASPAR, a member of your community! The primary purpose of SEASPAR's outreach program is
to promote general awareness, share current happenings, and develop a relationship within the
communities SEASPAR serves. In addition to helpful information and literature, SEASPAR's outreach
teams provide branded giveaways fit for any occasion.

In September, SEASPAR's outreach team was present at the following:

Downers Grove Park District BBQ Bolt. Ready. Set. Fundraise! Downers Grove Park District's
BBQ Bolt is a 5K run/t mile walk event to celebrate the end of the summer. As the name implies,
barbequed food and refreshments follow the event. SEASPAR's outreach team was more than
eager to accept samples.

Clarendon Hills Park District Fall Festival. Fall was in the air at Clarendon Hills Park District's o
Fall Fest, and SEASPAR was there to breathe it all in. The family-friendly event featured pony rides,
inflatable attractions, pumpkin rolling, music, and booths from various local organizations, including
SEASPAR.

Movie at the Park, Indian Head Park. What's better than a movie under the night sky? Indian Head
Park's Movie at the Park was hosted in collaboration with SEASPAR. While SEASPAR staff dispensed
grilled hot dogs, snacks, and popcorn, SEASPAR's outreach team was hard at work sharing the
mission with all in attendance.

Darien Park District Hoe~-Down. Howdy pardner! SEASPAR's partnership with the Darien Park
District allowed us to skedaddle with all them families ginnin' about Darien Park District's annual
Hoe-Down event. The event featured pony rides, hayrides, family entertainment, and food.

Are you hosting a special event within your community? Consider increasing guest engagement by
inviting SEASPAR to your next event. Contact William Cazares at wcazares@seaspar.org to learn

e 000041

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR

o

COMING SOON

OCT 24

BOWLING PARTY
Special Event - Suburbanite Bowl, Westmont

OCT 29

VIRTUAL MONSTER BASH DANCE
Special Event - Virtual

OCT 29
MONSTER BASH DANCE

Special Event - Benet Academy, Lisle

OCT 30

HALLOWEEN VAN PARADE
Special Event - Your Home
OCT 31

HALLOWEEN BINGO & SNACKS
Special Event - SEASPAR

" ABOUT US") ~'PROGRAMS )

Don’t miss another moment!
Follow SEASPAR on your favorite
social media app for more news,
photos, videos, and the latest stories
about your favorite activities.

000042
=@ o0

For the Record
OCTOBER 2021

DONATE )

SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.960.7600 « Phone
630.960.7601 « Fax

71+ TRS

SEASPAR.org




Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
9/30/2021

Bank Name

NEW YORK COMMUNITY BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINCIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

0.30%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type
BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK
CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

600043

Investment
Amount

$101,000.00

$101,000.00

Balance
$167,093.58
$178,598.41

$6,334,072.64
$1,076.99
$1,044,327 .22
$100,600.92
$101,124.17
$105.62

$7.926,999.55

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$8,033,217.55

Maturity

7/312023

For
PAYROLL
A/P
CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term

730 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
30-Sep-21

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,529,008.82 3,089,920.15 1,752,342.09  1,337,578.06 2,866,587.88
792,748.38 2,158,895.35 1,158,286.21  1,000,609.14 1,793,357.52
49,552.64 8,298.42 20,666.17 (12,367.75) 37,184.89
46,207.47 149,222.73 101,757.67 47,465.06 93,672.53
10,844.15 20,098.26 15,360.00 4,738.26 15,5682.41
76,109.87 239,383.68 110,838.27 128,545.41 204,655.28
673.25 - - - 673.25
183,029.28 531,421.43 289,800.48 241,620.95 424,650.23
237,880.29 6,235.32 141,603.29 (135,367.97) 102,512.32
38,953.16 1,749,672.56 62,873.38 1,686,799.18 1,725,752.34
970,418.13 31,659.70 571,334.68 (539,674.98) 430,743.15
3,965,485.78 829,796.45 456,967.08 372,829.37 4,338,315.15
(6,332,477.35) - - - (6,332,477.35)
33,283,455.31 - - - 33,283,455.31
34,851,890.18 8,814604.05 4,681,829.32 4,132,774.73 38,984,664.91

000044



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

IMRF

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss}

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Expense
Profit/(Loss)

Profit/(Loss)

Revenue
Expense

Profit/(Loss)

Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Variance Variance
YTD 9/21 YTD 9/20 YTD 9/19 2021 VS 2020 2021 VS 2019

3,089,920.15 2,897,633.04 3,018,531.08 192,387.11 71,389.07
1,752,342.09 1,826,044.29 2,069,621.95 73,702.20 317,279.86
1,337,578.06 1,071,488.75 948,909.13 266,089.31 388,668.93
2,158,895.35 1,010,184.24 2,257,838.77 1,148,711.11 (98,943.42)
1,158,286.21 970,466.81 1,935,577.26 (187,819.40) 777,291.05
1,000,609.14 39,717.43 322,261.51 960,891.71 678,347.63
8,298.42 79,622.80 79,899.55 (71,324.38) (71,601.13)
20,666.17 38,464.18 61,626.71 17,798.01 40,960.54
(12,367.75) 41,158.62 18,272.84 (53,526.37) (30,640.59)
149,222.73 341,584.30 160,911.52 (192,361.57) (11,688.79)
101,757.67 132,935.22 130,340.84 31,177.55 28,583.17
47,465.06 208,649.08 30,570.68 (161,184.02) 16,894.38
20,098.26 24,933.15 25,217.47 (4,834.89) (5,119.21)
15,360.00 20,781.00 22,112.00 5,421.00 6,752.00
4,738.26 4,152.15 3,105.47 586.11 1,632.79
239,383.68 250,086.08 188,530.65 (10,702.40) 50,853.03
110,838.27 179,604.19 206,519.54 68,765.92 95,681.27
128,545.41 70,481.89 (17,988.89) 58,063.52 146,534.30
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
531,421.43 497,416.57 480,332.91 34,004.86 51,088.52
289,800.48 359,841.45 445,491.72 70,040.97 155,691.24
241,620.95 137,575.12 34,841.19 104,045.83 206,779.76
6,235.32 284,238.03 265,383.92 (278,002.71) (259,148.60)

141,603.29 166,091.26 238,890.50 24,487.97 97,287.21
(135,367.97) 118,146.77 26,493.42 (253,514.74) (161,861.39)
1,749,672.56 1,679,248.39 1,666,755.17 70,424.17 82,917.39
62,873.38 87,605.08 188,705.25 24,731.70 125,831.87
1,686,799.18 1,591,643.31 1,478,049.92 95,155.87 208,749.26
31,659.70 1,308,864.23 432,709.98 (1,277,204.53) (401,050.28)

571,334.68 1,452,782.18 622,006.89 881,447.50 50,672.21
(539,674.98) (143,917.95) (189,296.91) (395,757.03) (350,378.07)
829,796.45 975,776.31 1,718,162.51 (145,979.86) (888,366.06)
456,967.08 877,529.95 1,590,941.35 420,562.87 1,133,974.27

372,829.37 98,246.36 127,221.16 274,583.01 245,608.21
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,814,604.05 9,349,487.14 10,294,273.53 (534,883.09) (1,479,669.48)
4,681,829.32 6,112,145.61 7,511,834.01 1,430,316.29 2,830,004.69

4,132,774.73 3,237,341.53 2,782,439.52 895,433.20 1,350,335.21

000045



L*9T1
07 €€
(v°9)

90°8LSLEE'T
60°2vE‘ZSL T
ST°026°680°€

60°CPE’TSL’T

81°9€Z’18
Z9°1Lv’'€0T
00°0

00°0
88°756°919
06°L0C

26 9TT 1ET
6L°2V0’SY
TV 0TS LY
6€°108°92ZL

S1°026°680°€

00°8%9

§1°2LZ2'680°¢€

L87ZZO'LTY

€17LLS ST C
00°009 ‘zez ¢

€T°LLS'GT97°C

00°2ZLTPOT
00°0zZz’'9%e
00°0

00°0

ZG €99 EEL
00°05P
00"STS LPT
TF 85L780€
88°%99799

CETEFT’'800°T

00°009'z€2T’¢E

00°0S¥’€

00°05T'622°€

6L°L9L°2Z9F

€1°289°T196 1
26 6Vv VIV T

€1°289°T196°1

L6°8BZT 8L
S6°%99 8T
00°0

00°0
16°6£2°06S
06°LEE
TZ'9€9°0T1T
pL°89G'TET
z9°866 ‘6%
€Z°'L0T’9SL

Z6'6VV vV T

0574862

Zv-zeg’ier ‘e

6°9L9T1
29T
6°90¢€

66°Z0L'ET6
0£°85F ‘28T

62°T91°960°T

0E£°8S5¥% 281

10°696°L
98°6ET’TC
00°0

00°0

9L %69 ‘0L
000
00°89T“ET
€6°6vC‘C
0F 021G
FE KT 29

6Z°T9T7960°T

00°5¢Z¢E

6Z2°9€8'G60°T

9€°8T¥% ‘1§
00°696°LTZ
9€°€£8£ 692

00°696LTT

T0"T189 8
GE"8T15°0C
0070

0070

LB LET'T9
05" LE
€6°262°CT
68°62L°SZ
Zh 658579
€0°2T0°78

9€°€8E£ 692

05°L82
98°560°69¢C

(LIDIAEA) SN1TAINS
SHSNIdXH ANN4d TYLOJI
SHONIATY dNNd TYLOI

SHSNEAXH TYLOL

LAATI

SHILITIOVA

S3ILYNCY

WYY20¥d NOILVHAIDHEA

Sa49Yd

adavod

SNOILY¥THYE ¥HAWOLSND

LI

SADIA¥HES SSANISNd

NOILVYLSININAY
SESNHEJX3E

SHANHATYE TYLOL
SHAYd

NOILYYLSINIHWAY
SHONIAEA

HONY
-Id9vA
g

©

|4

TYNLOVY

HLYA-0L-dYHA

TYISId

EREPK )
s dD¥d

La2dnd
TYANNY

pAcealeyaiey

JLYA-0OL-YYHA

TYOSId

TY¥NILIO¥
JHIWNAELIES

Tec0¢ ‘0f YIHWHALAES OHONIANI SAOI¥Ed 6

IMOdEY ISNEAXE 3 INNIAEY QHZIYYWRHAS

aNNd HLYI044900

Ld5anNd
JIINILIS

qo4d

<dNNd 904

LOIMLSIA A9¥d 4dATSIT

NOILATYDSHd LNUWILAYIIA

MOM™000087'1D a1
€6:69:9T :HEWII
1¢0¢/€T/0T :HELYA



7S¢ PT1°609°000°T

6°%1T TZ°982°8S1'1
0°0 SE°6568°8GT1°2
6°%1 12°982°8S5T°1T
0'€¢g 6T°%L6°89
L76T TL°9TL 68
(9°971) 61°9£2°90¢
v'97 0% "S8T'S9F
0°00T 05°56€£°2
L'TL 0 €6%°'12
L°8T1 Z8°¥82°80C
0°0 SE°568°85T°¢C
(9-58) 00°G%E
(g L2) 9T T ’'88
0L 8L°22L°822
T°€T ZEH09 ‘PEL
0°0 00°0
(9°5) 60°280°L0T'T
FINY TYALDY
~Id9Y7A q4ILYd-0L-dYHA
% TYDSIA
17 tdA-d
Z 1E9Yd

GF 893 L6L

89°L8L'T9E'T
€195V 6512

89 LBL'TIE'T

00°950°€0T
87 25L790T
15°885°29¢
L6°0T6 966
0070
00°0T0’9L
2L 697’962

£€1°96% ‘6G1°2C

00007 ‘2
00°86Z°1ZT
190 N S A S A
00°GE€Z’'6F9
0070

00°008°2LT T

1L33dnd
TYANNY

9L°2752°868

19°8€€°120°1
LE"T6SBTI'T

T9°8E€E€’TZ0'T

¥6° 162 LL
ZT°¥30°08
00" 1P6 96T
L8 TI89 LTV
00°0

67 L00’LS
61725261

LETT6S'6TO’T

00°008°T
LE E€L6'06
9Z°262°'09T
9.°626°'98%
000
86°665°6L8

L3dang

IILVI-0L-¥V¥IX

TYISId

ADNY
—-TA¥A
%

LT LEY ‘B8E
96°86T ‘S0OT
£8°G€£8°¢€h P

9G6°86T°60T

66 ZTIT'0T
€8 EVT’8
60°LSZ L
ZL°8¥0°FS
GZ 158
00°SLY'T
gz-ore’ce

£8°GE8'ERT

00°C
18°0S1'S
08 %e€C’1
pS"2Sh ‘P8
00°0

89 L66720F

TYNLIY
HAIHNILIES

1c0c ‘0 ¥YEIARILAIS ONIANF SAOIYHd 6

IMOdEY HISNEAXE 3 HOANHATY AHZIYYWWOS

aNAd NOILVHIDHEY

26 TLY 99
00 €8V €11
Z6°VS676LT

00°€8% ‘€11

20°885’8

2179688

05°288°T¢
8960797
00°0

LT HEE’9

T5'gZLe’Ie

Z6 56 6LT

80°€0T'¥S

00°0
FETEEL'LE

LEDANA
dddNILdAS

d04d

TdNNA 904

LOIYLSIA AYd¥Yd dATSIT

(LIJId9d) SNTIA¥NS
SHSNAIXH ANAJ TYLIOI
SHANAATY dNAd TYLIOIL

SHSNAAXH TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

YALNAD SSHNLIA
SOII¥NO¥

W¥dD0dd NOILVAYOEY
SNOTILVYTHY ALINAWWOD
LI

IAILVILSININAY

SHSNHdXA

SHNNIATE TVLOL

SEILITIOVA

FIINID SSHENLIA
SOILYN0Y

NY¥Y90dd NOILVHYDHY
SNOIIVTEY ALINQHWOD
FATIVILSININAY

SHONIATS

NOILAIYOSHd LNINLIVAHJ

MOM®00008FTID taI
€G:G5°97 :HEWII
TZ0Z/€T/0T :HL¥A



(80°0T0'¥Z)
80°0T0'62
00°000°S

80°0T0‘6C
000079

ZE"8YL 1T
9L7°198

00°000°S

(58°000°2)
Zs°LIv’e
L9°9T¥

ZS°LIv’e
PEEES

9€°2T18°1
Z8°TL

(LIDIJIA) SNTJ¥EAS
SHSNIAXT aANOJd TYLOL
SHOANTATY dNAd TYLOI

SASNIAXT TYLOL

SHILITIOVA

WYI90dd NOILY¥HA¥DEA

AATILYALSINTRAY
SHSNIdXE

SENNIATT TYIOL

SHILITIOWA

WYED0dd NOILVEAYDHY

JATLVILSINIRAY
SHANIATY

(v'87%) (GL"LIEZT)
L°8¢T L17999702
659 Zv°862°8
L°82 LT 999702
0°8¢ 80°'796°¢E
£°5¢g T6°L90°7T
(9°502) 8T pE9°Z
6°69 Zp 862’8
0°0 000
0°00T 00°0L9°C
S5 zZ1 cr 829°S
AONY TYNLOY
-T9YA  FIVA-OL-Y¥YEX

% T¥0SIa

Tz ¥i-4

£ FH9Yd

LIodangd
TYNNNY

(€6°L0078T) (T°0T) (ST°86L°T)
ZSTLSL'1Z (e°L9) F9°SP0’ P
66°67L°¢E £ 6ED 6 L¥Z’C
ZSTLSL'TZ (£°19) 79°SEO'H
86°66L°F (L7171} ZT°96S
P2 ITE’9T T1°6T 0T°S9%°T
0€°9b9 (6°2799Z) CZE°¥86°T
66°67L'€E £ 6ET 6% "LPZT
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°00T 00°00€E
66°6VL°€E £°L9¢ 67" LV6°T
1E95angd AINY TYALOY
ALYA-0L-dYHTA ~-THVYA HAIRALATS
TYOSId %
1202 ‘0€ YIIWALAHES SNIONE SAOIddEd 6
WNASOW

LJ0dTd ISNHAXT ¥ IOANTAAHTY JHZIYVYWRANS
LOTYISIA ¥9¥d HISIT

aNnd 904

LIoand
dHIWELdES

NOILdIdDSHAd LNIWLYYAHA

MOM®00008PTID taI
£9:6G:9T ‘HEWIL
T20Z/€T/0T -ELYA



STLeZ
Z'9¢
(s-0)

90°'S9F LY
L9°LSL’TOT
€L°Z2Z'6V1

L9°LSL'TOT

L9 LSLTOT

€L°2ZT'6FT

00" 0F6°TT
00°090°8€T
00°000°0ST

00°090'8€T

007090 8€T

00 000°0ST

00566
00°50S‘TT
00°006°2T

00°S0S‘TT

00°S0G‘TT

00°005°2T

(LIDIATA) SNTJEAS
SHSNIAXE ANNd TYLOd
SHANIATY dNNd TYIOI

SHSNHdXHE TY.LOL

JATLVILSININAY
SHSNAJKI

SHONIATE TYLOL

HAIILVILSININAY
SHANIATE

1c

TYNLOY

HIYA-0L-dYHA

TYDSIA

tdx-4
Bac )£

Lapand
TYONNY

LJ0dEd HSNHAXH 3 HNNHATY JHZ IYYWRAS

00°6G6'8 9 ' PLIF L6°CES 2y
00°G¥G‘€0T 0'0 SO0'0TS‘TT
00°006°2ZT1 AN 20T EF0 %S
00°G¥G’E0T 0'0 SO'0TS'TT
00°G¥S‘E0T 0°0 SO 0TG'TT
00°006°2TT £°Z¢€¢ Z0'EF0O'BS
00 006°2ZTT IR ARS 20 E€P0'PS
Lasand HONY TYALOY
FLYA-0OL-dYIX -I¥9YA HAGWILATS

TYDSId )

T20¢ ‘0 HAIWIALAAS SONIANT SAOIYAd 6

q04

JINT CONQd J04

LOIYLSIA X¥¥d dITSIT

LADanNg
HHIWELIES

NOILATEDOSHEd INEWLIYdAQ

MOM®00008%TD *ar
€G:G6G:9T ‘EWII
T202/€1/0T :4L¥Q



00°8£6 T’
00°z90°8T
00000 ‘oeC

0072907871

00°290°81

00°000°02

0 €SP’'T
67 9P ET
66°666°FT

67 9%S €T

67 9FS €T

66666 7T

0 zery
0°00T
T°8¢€¢€

TT°€0€’L
00°0
TT €0€’L

05°191

LT°S0G'T

£L9°999°T

LT 50S'T

£9°999°T

(LIDIARA) SNTJINS
SHSNIIKI ANANI TYLOI
SENNIATY dNAA TYLOL

SASNIAXH TYLIOL

FAILVILSININAY
SUSNHAJIXE

SHONIATE TYLOL

JATLYILSININAY
SHANIAEY

AR 2 A0 9z 8¢L'¥
6°¥%T 00°09€'ST
P0 9z'860°02
6°FT 00°09€’ST
6°FT 00°09€°ST
0 3Z°860°0C
Fe0 9z°860°02
AONY TYNLOY
-Id¥VA FLVA-0L-AYEX

% TYOSId

12  ¥A-d

S 1dovd

Laodng
TY¥ONNY

LADand
AL¥d-0L-¥YHA
T¥I8IA

1202

HONY

-IdvaA

%

TYNLOY
dHINILAAS

‘0 YEAWIIJES ONIANF SA0I¥dd 6 d0f

LIANY  :ANOd 904

IYOd3EY ISNIAXH ® IANIAHY JHZIYYWNRAS
LOTYLSIA Ad¥d HTISIT

L35dn4g
HUEWALAES

NOILAIY2SHd LNAWLAYdIC

MOM®00008F%TD Hes
€G:6G6:9T :HEWII
T20Z/€T/0T :dL1¥q



(6°162) 7 675821

S°F9
(€°2)

LZ 8EB'OTT
89 "€8E’6€ET

LZ'8€E8'0TT

LZ BEB'OTT

89°€£8E’6ET

(0S§°82T7L9)
06°szz‘ZIE
00 00T S¥2

06°62Z'21¢

0§°52Z°21¢

00°00T°G¥2

(£€8°€65'9)
£8°810°9¢
00°g2v ‘0T

€8°810°9C

€8°810°92

00°6ZF 02

(LIDIAFA) sSNTIddNS
SASNEAXH dNNd TYLO0L
SHNNIATY dNNA TYLOL

SASNAIXH TYIOL

IAILVILSININAY
SUSNEJXH

SINANIATY TYIOL

HJATILYILSINIWNAY
SHANIATY

¥4

TYNLOY
ALYd~-0L-Y¥IX
TYISIdA

tdA-A
LE0Yd

LIDand
TYNNNY

(to°"vpe’08) (0°€€9T) Z0°SSL'S8
T0°691°pEC Lzt 6T°680°L
00°5Z8°€8T PR 1Z2°7¥8°26
T0°69T°¥7EZ L 2L 6T°680°¢L
T0"69T°FEC L 2L 6T 680°L
00°628°€8T S pSe 12 vv8°C6
00°5Z8°€8T § pSE 1Z2°v¥8°26
Lasand HONY TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-dYdA -I9Y¥A dIgNILIES
TYDSIA %
120¢ ‘0€ JEANIIJES ONIANE SAOI¥HId 6 dOd

FONTIASNI ALITIEVIT :dNOd ¥OJ

Ld0dHEd USNHAXE ? HAONIATY dIZIYYWROS
LOIMISIA MY¥d HTISIT

LEDANG
HIEWILdES

NOTILAIFdOSHA LNIWLIAYdAd

MOM® 00008719 *aI
£€5:6G9:9T :URWNII
1202/€T/0T :dL¥A



[eNel o]
o oo

0070
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
0070

(LIDIJZA) Sn1ddns
SHASNAIXH aNAd TY¥LOL
SHNANIATY aNOd TYIOL

SHSNHAXE TY.LOL
SHILITIOVA
SMYdvYd

SISNIIXE

SUNNIATY TYLOL

AATILYILSININAY
SEONNYATY

dONY
~-I9vA
%

12

TYNLOY
HIYd-0L-9d¥IA
TYOSTId

TYX-d
s d9vd

LADAng
TYNNNY

0070 0°o 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 00 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
1395an4g AONY TYNIOY
ALYJ-0L-¥YHIA -I9vA YHINALAES

TYISId %

1z0¢ ‘0f YEIWILAES HNIANT SAOI¥YEd 6 ¥od
ONILHOIT ® ONIAYA ANONA 4904

IM0ddY ISNEAXHE 3 JONIATY J3Z2IIYRRAS
L2I4L5Ia 3d¥d dTISIT

LAoANg
JIGWNHLIES

NOILAI¥DSHEd INYWI¥VYdId

MOM*00008%1ID ‘arz
PS:GG:9T :HWIZ
T202/€1/0T :ALYA



ST0ET
9 z¢
(9-0)}

S6°029°T¥e
87 008°68¢C
€V TZP'TES
8% 008°682
00°0FPT’¥

8% 099°68¢Z

EP TZV'1ES

00°88L 70T
00212 0EY
00°000°G€ES
00°C1C’0EY
00°000'8

00°z12’zeH

00°000°G€S

zeTzEL'S
20 188°G¢E
PEEBS TP
20 T1S8°S€E
L9999
SE'FBI’SE

FETE8SBE

(LIDIAEA) sSNIJdAS
SESNA4AXH dNAd TYILOI
SANNIATY dNAJ TYIOIL

SASNEAXH TYLOL
SHYYd

IATLVILSININAY
SHSNIAXI

SHANIATE TYLOL

JAILVILSINIWNAY
SUNNTATY

¥4

TYALOY

HIL¥d-0L-¥¥IX

T¥ISIA

tdX-4
$I9¥d

Lasand
TYONNY

70 165 8L £€°969T G0'86T°€EST
76 859 'ZZE (8 11) 76 060 °0F
86 672 10V G EEE 667882 €61
76899 'ZZ¢ (8°1T) 76°060°0%
66°666'G 0°00T 00°0
G6°859°91¢€ (6"€T) 76 06007
86°6%Z10F gTEeLeE 66°88Z°€6T
86 67C T0F §reee 66887 €6T
Lasand dDN¥Y TYNLOY
ZLYA-0L-d¥IA —-I¥¥A YHENELATS
TYDSId 3
1202 ‘0€ YEIWILIAES ONIANI SAOI¥Ed 6 d0d

ANNJ NOILVIYDEY TYIDHEdS aNNd 904

LIOdTd HSNEAXE 3 UNANUATY JHZIYYWANS
I2TYLSIA MH¥d JATSIT

LA2ang
JIIWHLdES

NOILAI¥DSHEd INIWLIYAHAQ

MOM™00008¥%TID taz
7G:1G6G:9T :EWIJ
T202/€T/0T :4L¥Q



(s-8)
Pl
L ve

(L6 L9€’6ET)
6Z €09 TFT
ZE'GET’'9

6Z €09 'TPT

62°€09°TPT

ZE'GEZ'9

(00°000°8%T)

00 000 ‘EST
00°000°S

00°000°€EGT

00°000“€ST

00°000°S

(€g-€ge’zM)
00°06L°2T
L9°OTY

o osL’zT

(LIDIAYQ) SNId9ns
SASNIIXHT ANNI TYIOI
SHEANIATT dNNA TYLOI

SISNAIXH TYLOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHSNHIAXE

SIOANIAIY "TVIOL

NOILYALSININAY
SHNNIATE

Ic

TYALOY

HIVJ-0OL-dVIA

TYOSId

SMA-A
+dovd

LAdand
TYONNY

Id0dEY FASNAAXE 3 HOANIAHY AIZIYYRWAS

(T0°000°TTT) (9°6) (€9 €€9°1T)
00°0GL ' FTIT (59 Z6°08G°'€T
66°60FL’E €°L9¢ 67 L6’ T
00" 0GL’FTIT (5°9) 26°085°€T
00°08L FTT (§°9) Z6°08G°¢€T
66 6VL’'E €°L9¢ 67°LE6°T
66°6%L°€E €°L9¢ 67 L¥6°T
1asang FONY TYALOY
HdILYJd-0L-YYdX —IdvA AHIINHILAAS
TYOSId %
120¢ ‘0€ YHAWELAAS HNIANHT SAOIddd 6 d0d
X1I¥NDES IYIDOS :dNAd ¥od

LOIVLSIA ¥¥¥d FTISIT

LA9an4d
dAGWILAS

NOILATYOSHd ILNIWIYYdEdA

MOM*00008¥%T9 azI
PG:GG:9T HWII
T202/€1/0T :dLYQA



07001
7796
(9°0)

8T°66L°989 T
8e-€L8'29
9G°ZL96FL T
8E EL8'Z9

8£°€L8729

95°2L976F%L"T

00°0

00°068°09L'T
00°068°09L°T
00°068°09L°T
00°068°09L°T

00°068°09L"°T

0070
P8 0FL 9%T
P8 0VL 9VT

P8 0PL 9FT

P8 0FL 97T

P8 0FL‘9FPT

(LIDJIAEA) SNId¥QS
SHSNHAXE dNAA TYIOI
SINNIATY dNNA TYLOL

SHSNIIXHE TYIOL

AATILVILSININAY
SHSNHIXH

SANNIATY TYLOL

AAIIVELSININAY
SHANHAHY

1e
0T

TYOLOY
HLYA-OL-dYIA
TYISIA

ER-P K]
+dDv¥d

132an4d
TYANNY

0070 0°00t LE"PPE’OEY

87 L99°02€'T 07001 00°0

8%°199°02¢T 9°EEe LEPPE’OED

8FL99°02€°T 0°00T 00°0

8F L99°02€’T 0°00T 00°0

8%°L99°02¢T 9°¢gee LE VPE'9E9

8%°L99°02€ T 9°EEE LE FFE'9ED

LUDand HONY TYNLOY
JLY0-0L-dYHA -14dvaA JHIRILIES

TVYOSIA %

1202 ‘0€ ¥AIWILJES ONIANE SAOI¥YEd 6 ¥0d

aNOd dDIAY¥ES 193d :dNOd 904

18043 HSNEAXE 3 HANIAYY dIZI¥VRWAS
LOI¥LSIA M¥Y¥d FTISIT

LEoang
AHIWHLIES

NOILAI¥OSHd INIAWLIVAEA

MOM®00008%TD ‘a1
PG:GG:9T :HWIJ
TZ0Z/E€T/0T :dLYQ



£°9
870¢
(z°g8)

(86°7L9’6€ES)
89 FEE'TLS
0L 6589 "TE

89 "FEE'TLS

6£°T90°2ZFS

00°0

0L"659'1¢€

(00-0zZP'L0OS)

00°0Z6°12L
007005712

00°02Z6°'12L

000
00°00G°L
00°0GE’ST
00°0L0’L89
00°000°ZT

007005 'pT2

(00°s8z’zw)
TO 091709
T0°SL8 LT

T0°09T1°09

00°¢2Z9

LT 6LTT
pP8°55Z°LS
00°000°T

TO'SLB LT

(LIDIAEA} SNTd¥NS
SHASNIAXH ANNA TY¥LOL
SHANIATY ANOA TYLOL

SHSNHAXH TYLOL

LAATA

SEILITIDEA

SOILYA0Y

SAIYd

AATLYILSININGY
SHSNHIXE

SHNNIAHEY TYLOL

AATIYILSININAY
SANNTATY

JONY
~-Idv¥A
3

1ic
T

TYNLOY

JI¥d-0L-dv¥dX

T¥DSTA

THA-A
$39¥d

1L39and
TYNNNY

L¥0ddY ASNAJXE 3 ENNIARY TIZIUYHHAS
LOTELSIA Md¥d HATISIT

aNAQd SL2IL0dd T¥LIdYD

(00°595°08¢) T LTL (9T-€85°G¥E)
L6 6ER TIPS (9" pLE) 9T EEL'SPE
L6°%L8°09T (1°66) 00°0ST
L6 6EYTVS (9 %LF) 9T EEL'SYE
0070 0°0 000
00°629°S (9°699) 11°018°%
6% CIS'TT (F ¢TT) 9gzvL'e
8% "Z0E‘GTS (9°06%) 6% "08T‘8¢€¢E
00°000°6 07001 00°0
L6°7L8 09T (1°66) 00°0ST
L6°PL8 09T (1°66) 00°0ST
1Isand ADNY TYALDY
ALYA-0L-¢HA -I¥YA AIIHALIIS
IY¢ISIA %
T20¢C ‘0¢ YTANAILIAS ONIONZE SQOI¥dEd 6

+INQd 904

139ang
JIEWILAES

NOILAIYDSHd LNIWLAYdIAA

MOM* 0000871 ‘ar
PG:8G:9T :HEWIL
TZ202/€T/0T :HLYC



(0°15%) LE'6ZBZLE

L79¢€
L pE

80°L96 ‘9G¥
S?°96L°62C8

80°L96°95%
59589 °%T
€5°0TE VY
00°0

SY°96L°6¢8
T6°865°8C

€G°LKT'TO8
0Cc"0

(67°TTZ'90T)

6V TIT 2ZL
00°006“ST9

6y TIT'22L
0070
67 TTIT'2Z2L
00°0
00 006 °ST9
00°0

00°006°ST9
00°0

(56°859°6L)
0% "€8G°T¥S
S8 2619V

0% €85°T¥S
000
0% €8S TPG
00-0
S8°%Z6 19V
000

S8°vZ6'19¥
00°0

(8 5L8)
Z'9
LTEVT

89°.99°89
LS GET 98
AR NIRRT A

LS GEF 9§
(TL 6€€7F)
82°G5LL"09
0070

Gz €0T’52T
00°902°S

ST L68'6TT
0070

(86°058'8)
£0°9LT 09
50°5Ze’18S

£0°9LT°09
0070
£0°9LT’09
00°0
S0°GZE'TS
0070

S0 GZE'TS
0070

(LIDIAZEA) SN14¥NS
SASNAJXHE ANOJ TYLOI
SANNIATY dNAJ TYLOJ

SUSNHAXET TWLIOL

LNVEOYLSHY

ATOD

HATI LYY LS ININAY
SHSNUdXH

SANNIAATY TYLOL

INVIAYLSHY

AT09

TATLYILSININAY
SHANIAHY

ic
[

TYNLOY
HLYA-O0L-9vdX
TYODSIA

TdA-d
tUo¥d

139dnd
TYOANNY

1A9dng
ALYA-0L-¥Y¥IX
TYD2SId

TYNLOY
JAANALIIS

120¢ ‘0€ YHEWNELAAS 9ONIANET SAOIYEd 6 40d
LNYEAYLSHd ANV AT0D :dNNd ¥04d

LY0dHY FSNIAXHT 3 HNANIATY dAZIIYWRAS
LOIALSIA AI¥d HTISIT

Laodng
dIINILIES

NOIILATYDSAd INIWLIVJEd

MOM®00008F%'ID ‘aI
PS:G5:9T fHHWII
T202/€T/0T *dELYQ



o oo
c oo

00°0
00°0
00" 0

00°0
0070
00°0

00~

00~

o o

00°0
00°0
0070

(LIDIAFJ) SNTAUNS
SASNFAXE ANAA TYLOL
SANNIATY ANAA TY.LOI

SHSNHAXH TYLOL

NOILVYILSININAY
SASNIAXH

SENNIATY TYLOL

NOILVYISININAY
SHANTAHY

LADAnd

x4
€1

TYOLOY
ALYA-0L-YYIA
T¥ISId

TdA-4
+dO¥d

LADand
TE¥NNNY

JLYd-0L-dV¥EA

TYDSTIA

1202

0°0 0070

0°0 0070

0°0 00°0

0°0 00°0

0°0 00°0

0°0 00°0

0°0 00°0
JIONY TYNLOY
-I¥¥A YIAWNILAES

%

‘0 YEIWILATS ONIANE SAOI¥Id 6 H0od

LEHd WYHL DNOT TYHHNIAD

SaNfd god

IMOdEd ESNEAXE 3 HNNHAHY dHIZIYVHHAS
LOTALSIA d¥¥Yd dTSIT

LADANd
JHAINILIHS

NOILdI¥DSHI INIWLIVAHA

MOM~*00008%TID dI
PS:S5:9T UWIL
T202/€T/0T :ALYC



(el
o

00°0
00~
00~

[N o)

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
0070
00°0

(LIDIJIFA) SNTIINS
SUSNIAXHT dNOJI TYLOI
SHANIAMY dNAJ TYILOI

SASNIIXET TYLOL

NOILVYISINIWAY
SHSNIJX3

SAANIATY TYIOL

NOILVALSINIRNAY
SUNNIATI

JONY
-I¥vA

o

]

12
A

TYNLOVY
HLYd-0L-dYdA
TYOSTd

cdX-d
FEOYd

Laoand
TYNNNY

0070 070 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 0070
00°0 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
0070 00 00°0
00°0 0°0 00°0
135and HONY TY¥NLOY
ALYd-0L-dYHA -Id9YA JIINILJES
TYDSIA %
Tcoe ‘0€ ¥EEWHALATS 9HNIGNE SAOIYId 6 dOI

SLASSY TYLIAYD :dNNd ¥O0d

LI0dHY HSNIAXH 3 HANJIAEY dIZTIVHRNS
L2IFLSIA HM¥¥d dISIT

Lasang
HIINILAES

NOILAIYDSAd INAWILYVAHEJ

MOMT000089%71D ‘aI
PS:GG9i9T SEWIL
1202/€1/0T :dLVA



27 L0S ELTPLLZET’ ¥

SZ'065°089
88°'668°2928
€ET°9FV‘Eh6 ‘8

(LIDIJEA) SNId¥ns
SEASNAAXH TYJIDINAW TYIOI
SEANTATY TYdIDINAW TYIOL

£°€¥ Ze°628°189 "%
(7°1) S0°F09°'PTIB’8
TONY TYNLIY
~I¥¥A  HIYA~O0L-¥YEX

% TYOSTd

Te :¥A-d

ST :39¥d

1d2dng
TYNNNY

66°777 ‘0TS G GTIEE TLT9ZT'LEG T TT°STL’9S
GSG"8ET LTS (2°171) €€ ZrT99¢L Zh"2LG889
7S5°€857L0L’S L°29¢ S0'69Z°E0L'Z €6 LBT SPL
Lasang FINY TYALOY LIsang
FALYA-OL-Y¥IX -IdVA dAIHALIES HAIHALdES
TYOSTId %
1202 '0€ YEEWILAAS DONIANFI SAOI¥Hd 6 ¥O0d

STYIOL LM0dHY TYdIDINAKW

Ld0d3d ASNAAXE 3 INNIATY dAZIAVHNAS
LOTYLSIA MY¥d HISIT

NOTLATYISEd INAWLYVIIA

MOM*00008FTID ‘4T
PS:G65:9T ‘ERNIL
T20C/€T/0T :dLvA



